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- 32 2 - - 34 - - - - - - - - - -
- 1,057 68 71 -] 1,19 [©) ) (13) - (15) 0.1 1.5 18.3 - 1.3
- 989 181 1 -1 1.1m [©) - - - ) 0.1 - - - 0.1

2023 12 31
473,489 16,434 2,738 35 492,696 (96)  (155)  (960) 6) (1,217) - 0.9 35.1 17.1 0.2

IFRS
2023 12 31
( ) ECL ECL %
30 30 30
29 29 29
% % %
(
) 7,881 234 298 (125) [O) ) 1.6 1.7 0.3
- 1,370 183 87 an ®) ) 1.2 1.6 1.1
- 5,981 51 207 (98) @ - 1.6 2.0 -
- 530 - 4 (10) - - 1.9 - -
(
) 116 - 10 - - - - - -
989 14 9 ®) - - 0.8 - -
( ) ECL
2024 12 31
1.2
PD
ECL
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( ) ECL
(¢ (
) )

776 2,135 126 64 3,101 @18) @ @ = (1))

174 2,225 89 3 2,491 w (48) w (€)) D

= 422 = = 422 = (6) - - (6)

30 5 15 1 = 21 = = = = =

955 4,375 216 67 5,613 (19) (85) ®) @ (108)

ECL 2.0 1.9 1.4 1.5 1.9
2023 12 31

820 3,589 423 91 4,923 (12) (56) ®) - (76)

547 2,186 103 15 2,851 ) 42) @ - (49)

3 260 1 - 264 - ) - - ®

30 3 206 4 10 223 - - - - -
1,370 5,981 530 116 7,997 @n (98) (10) - (125)

ECL 1.2 1.6 1.9 - 1.6

ECL

2024 12 31

12 31
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98,048 (861)
887 (©)]
2024 12 31 98,935 (864)
90,951 (1,089)
21,512 64
2023 12 31 112,463 (1,153)
2024 12 31 526 ECL
3 246
115 ECL
2024 12 31
34
ECL
526 246 - 772
- - 104 - 104
- 467 15 - 482
n 50 127 - 186
- - 115 115
2024 12 31 526 246 115 887
ECL
(©) = = 3)
- ©)) = = (©)
2024 12 31 ® - - ®
13,319 90 13,409
i 10,916 - 10,916
— 2,362 - 2,362
- 41 90 131
8,103 - 8,103
2023 12 31 21.422 90 21.512
ELC
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- ©) - ©)
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34
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ECL
- = 5
- 163 164
12 31 163 169
ECL
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82,666 (8,897) 73,769 75,491 (9,322) 66,169

- 19,835 - 19,835 12,923 - 12,923
R 46,835 (7,942) 38,893 49,943 (8,570) 41,373
R 15,996 (955) 15,041 12,625 (752) 11,873
14,521 = 14,521 14,371 (6) 14,365

256,736 (4,082) 252,654 272,558  (15,283) 257,275

- 119,184 5 119,184 110,618 - 110,618
R 53,612 (4,082) 49,530 73,494 | (15,283) 58,211
R 12,226 5 12,226 8,861 - 8,861
R 21,606 5 21,606 20,368 - 20,368
R 50,108 - 50,108 59,217 - 59,217
198,172  (195,301) 2,871 174,116  (173,718) 398

552,095 (208,280) 343,815 536,536  (198,329) 338,207

150,262 E 150,262 153,695 - 153,695

- 22,305 5 22,305 21,908 - 21,908
R 127,957 S 127,957 131,787 - 131,787
12 3 702,357  (208,280) 494,077 690,231  (198,329) 491,902

14

15

10
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GDP 2025 2.5 GDP
2.6
2.9
GDP
2025 2026
2025
2025
2025
69
11 2024 12
HSBC 75

2025 2029 2024
GDP
2025 1.2 0.9
2026 1.3 0.9
2027 1.8 1.4
2028 1.6 1.5
2029 1.6 1.4

1.5 1.2
2025 4.9 7.5
2026 4.7 7.3
2027 4.5 7.2
2028 4.3 7.0
2029 4.3 7.0

4.5 7.2
2025 1.4 2.1
2026 3.8 4.4
2027 4.6 4.4
2028 3.5 3.8
2029 2.7 3.1

3.2 3.6
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2025 2.4 1.2
2026 2.1 1.6
2027 2.1 2.0
2028 2.0 2.3
2029 2.0 2.2
2.1 1.9
2025 4.2 2.1
2026 3.9 1.8
2027 3.8 2.0
2028 3.7 2.0
2029 3.7 2.1
3.9 2.0
2025 2029 20
2024 2028 2023
GDP
2024 0.3 0.8
2025 1.2 1.5
2026 1.7 1.6
2027 1.6 1.5
2028 1.6 1.5
1.3 1.4
2024 4.7 7.5
2025 4.6 7.3
2026 4.3 7.0
2027 4.2 6.8
2028 4.2 6.8
4.4 7.1
2024 (5.5 (1.0)
2025 0.1 2.4
2026 3.5 4.0
2027 3.0 4.4
2028 3.0 4.0
0.8 2.8
2024 3.2 2.7
2025 2.2 1.8
2026 2.2 1.7
2027 2.3 1.9
2028 2.3 2.1
2.4 2.0
2024 5.0 3.6
2025 4.3 2.8
2026 3.9 2.6
2027 3.8 2.6
2028 3.7 2.7
4.1 2.9
2024 2028 20
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3.5 2026 6.4 2026
24.2 2029 22.8 2029
1.4 2026 0.1 2025
3.6 2025 1.4 2025

20

2024 2028 2023
GDP 10.8 2028 10.4 2028
3.1 2024 6.2 2025
13.0 2028 19.6 2028
1.3 2025 1.5 2024
3.7 2028 2.6 2026

20
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6.1 2025 8.3 2025
(4.5) 2026 (0.3) 2025
3.4 2025 2.6 2025
5.0 2025 3.2 2025

20

2024 2028 2023
GDP (1.0) 2025 (0.3) 2024
6.4 2025 8.5 2024
(12.0) 2025 (1.2) 2024
4.1 2024 3.8 2024

5.7 2024 4.2 2024

20
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8.4 2026 10.4 2027
(27.2) 2026 (14.0) 2027
10.1 2025 7.6 2025
5.5 2025 4.2 2025
20
2024 2028 2023
GDP (8.8) 2025 (6.6) 2025
8.4 2025 10.2 2025
(30.2) 2025 (14.5) 2026
10.1 2024 8.6 2024
6.0 2024 5.2 2024
20
2024
75 10
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GDP
2024-2025

2024
10 10 10
75 75 75
10 10 10
5 5 5

2023
10 10 10
75 75 75
10 10 10
5 5 5

2024 12 31

85 2023 12 31
IFRS ECL 2024 12 31
ECL
ECL
ECL
2024
ECL
2024
PD
LGD PD
LGD
PD LGD
ECL

DCF
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ECL A 125 154 279
= 25 25
9 (13) ()
B 9 12 21
c (15) - (15)
ECL A B C 119 166 285
2023 12 31 ECL
el A 173 246 419
- 10 10
8 - 8
9 (63) (54)
B 17 (53) (36)
c (14) - (14)
ECL A B C 176 193 369
ECL
ECL
B ECL
C ECL
ECL ECL
2023 12 31
2024 12 31 ECL 21 2023 12 31
36
2024 12 31 ECL 12
2023 12 31 53
2024 12 31
BAU
2024 12 31 ECL
2023 12 31 17 2024 12 31 ECL
15 2023 12 31 14
ECL
ECL 100
ECL ECL
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100
ECL ECL
ECL
ECL
ECL
ECL
100
IFRS ECL
2024 12 31
ECL 39 64
ECL 35 63
ECL 24 55
ECL 49 76
ECL 284 99
( ) 139,207 145,484
IFRS ECL
2023 12 31
ECL = =
ECL 55 81
ECL 38 72
ECL 87 99
ECL 276 112
( ) 144,215 142,389
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ECL FvOCI
IFRS ECL
2024 12 31
ECL 2 =
ECL 2 =
ECL 2 =
ECL 2 =
ECL 4 -
( ) 1,979 _
IFRS ECL
2023 12 31
ECL 2 74
ECL 2 74
ECL 2 72
ECL 3 75
ECL 4 78
( ) 1,925 17,187
ECL
2023 12 31
ECL
ECL
2024
( )
( )
DECL
( ) ECL
ECL 12
ECL ECL
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( )
poCI
( ( ( ( (
b} ECL ) ECL b} ECL b} ECL b} ECL
2024 162,228 [€)) 15,445 @) 2,556 (903) 35 ®) 180,264 (1,147)
2,460 42 (3,223) 47 763 ®) - - - -
] (7,440) 8 7,440 (©) S - - _ _ _
i 10,182 (48) (10,182) 48 = = = - - -
i (390) 1 (649) 13 1,039 19) - - - -
i 108 ®) 168 ©)| (276) 9 - - - -
ECL
- 29 - (¢23) - - - - - 7
10,816 7 (1,409) 3 (635) 322 6 @ 8,778 325
- = 23 = (€0 - (504) - 5) = (517)
ECL
- () - 17 - - - - - 16
= = = = (257) 255 - - (257) 255
(4,916) 2 (345) 2 (83) 24 - - (5,344) 28
6,588 () 26 @ 42 117 - - 6,572 114
2024 12 31 177,176 (D) 10,494 (133) 2,302 (694) 41 (18) 190,013 (919)
ECL 58 (33) (182) (12) (169)
2
13
ECL (154)
( )
2024 12 31
2024 12 31 12
( ) ECL
ECL
190,013 (919) (154)
237,475 ®) ®)
32,675 - -
IFRS @
IFRS 460,163 (925) (162)
FvoCl 46,649 @) w
ECL ECL N/A (947) (163)
IFRS
HSBC 2024 12 31
0.77 ECL
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POCI
( ( (
ECL ECL ) ECL ) ECL ) ECL
2023 168,371 1) 18,059 (200) 2,536 (962) 3 - 188,969 (1,233)
690 (56) (1,336) 89 646 (33) - - - -
i (14,106)| 11 14,106 (1)) - - - - - -
15,023 (66) (15,023) 66 - - - - - -
i (247)| - (551), 39 798 (39) - - - -
) 20 ) 132 )| (152)) 6 - - - -
ECL
- 48 - (26) - - - - - 22
4,626 w (1,916) 22 (442) 125 33 - 2,301 146
- - (1) - (28) - (305) - (6) - (340)
ECL
- ® - 18 - - - - - 15
- - - - (248) 246 - - (248) 246
I - - - - (94) 75 - - (94) 75
(2,398) 2 (231) 2 (49) 17 - - (2,678) 21
(9,061) ©) 869 (24) 207 (66) () - (7,986) (99)
2023 12 31 162,228 (91) 15,445 (147) 2,556 (903) 35 ) 180,264 (1,147)
ECL 43 14) (180) ) (157)
5
(12)
ECL (164)
2023 12 31
2023 12 31 12
( ECL
) ECL
180,264 (1,147) (164)
273,728 (70) -
38,704 - -
IFRS (7)
1FRS 492,696 (1,217) 171)
FVOCI 37,427 (23) 2
ECL ECL N/A (1,240) (169)
IFRS
HSBC 2023 12 31
1.64 ECL
POCI
) ECL ) ECL ( ) ECL ( ) ECL ( ) ECL
2024 80,612 (76) 7,997 (125) 2,310 (882) 32 ® 90,951 (1,089)
5719 (33) (1,402) 38 823 ) - = = =
(3,332), 7 3,332 0 = = = - - -
i 4,244 (39) (4,24%)| 38 = = = - - -
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i (365), 1 (57D 13 936 (14) = - - -
i 32 @) 81 ) (13) 9 = - - -
ECL
- 22 - an = = - - - 5
4,724 1 (799) 7 (664) 308 6 ) 3,267 319
- - 2 = Q@n - (493) = ) = (494)
ECL
= 3) = 6 - - - - - 3
- - - = (257) 255 - - (257) 255
2.143) 2 (209) 2 @4) 23 = = (2.426) 27
6,529 @ 26 @ “2) 17 = = 6,513 113
2024 12 31 90,301 (58) 5,613 (108) 2,096 ©77) 38 @18) 98,048 (861)
ECL - 51 = (¢2)) = (185) = 12 - @e7)
2
12
ECL (153)
HSBC 2024 12 31
(0.68) ECL
( )
POCI
) ECL ) ECL ) ECL ( ) ECL ) ECL
2023 80,347 (55) 8,230 (166) 2,289 (922) 3 - 90,869 (1,143)
(98) (42) (500) 78 598 (36) - - - -
i (7,192) 10 7,102 (10) - - - - - -
i 7,301 (51)) (7,301) 51 - - - - _ _
i (226) - (465) 39 691 (39)) - - - -
) 19 ) 74 @) (93) 3 - - _ -
ECL
- 36 - (22) - - - - - 14
3,230 ©) (923) 15 (401) % 30 - 1,936 100
- - 1 . (10) - (289) - (6) - (304)
ECL
- 2 - 4 - - - - - 6
- - - - (248) 246 - - (248) 246
- - - - 94) 75 - - (94) 75
(1,264) 1 (148) 1 (48) 17 - - (1,460) 19
(1,603) (10) 1,338 (25) 214 67) ) - (52) (102)
2023 12 31 80,612 (76) 7,997 (125) 2,310 (882) 32 (6) 90,951 (1,089)
ECL - 30 - (13) - (195) - (6) - (184)
5
(20)
ECL (199)
HSBC 2023 12 31
1.17) ECL
POCI
ECL ECL ECL ECL ECL
2024 81,616 (15) 7,448 (¢2)) 246 @ 3 = 89,313 (58)

94/473



EDINETOOOO

OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

Ogoooood
1,881 © (1,821) 9 (60) = = - - -
i (4,108)| 1 4,108 (&) = = = - - -
i 5,938 (10) (5,938)| 10 - = = - - -
i (25)| - (78)| - 103 - - - - -
i 76 - 87 - (163)| - = = - -
ECL
- 7 - ®) - - - = = 2
6,092 @ (610) @ 29 14 - - 5,511 6
- - 2 - (D)) - (€5 - - - (23)
ECL
= 2 - 11 - - - = = 13
,773) - (136) - © 1 - - (2,918) 1
59 1 - = = = - - 59 1
2024 12 31 86,875 (16) 4,881 (25) 206 @n 3 - 91,965 (58)
ECL - 7 = 2) = 3 - - - (@)
1
ECL (D)
IFRS
HSBC 2024 12 31
(0.10) ECL
POCI
ECL ECL ECL ECL
2023 88,024 (16) 9,829 (34 247 (40) - - 98,100 (90)
788 14) (836) 1 48 3 - - - -
i (6,914) 1 6,914 ) - - - - - -
i 7,722 (15) (7,722) 15 - - - - - -
i (21) - (86) - 107 - - - - -
i 1 - 58 ®) (59) 3 - - - -
ECL
- 12 - O) - - - - - 8
1,396 8 (993) 7 (41) 31 3 - 365 46
- - (2) - (18) - (16) - N - (36)
ECL
- ) - 14 - - - - - 9
(1,134) 1 (83) 1 (1) - - - (1,218) 2
(7,458) 1 (469) 1 ) 1 - - (7,934) 3
2023 12 31 81,616 (15) 7,448 (22) 246 (1) 3 - 89,313 (58)
ECL - 13 - @ - 15 - - - 27
8
ECL 35
IFRS
HSBC 2023 12 31
0.47) ECL
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PD
2024 12 31
C )
ECL
IFRS ECL
( ) 41,588 17,843 19,698 2,261 2,134 83,524 (858) 82,666
16,984 1,433 1,209 62 259 19,947 (112) 19,835
16,976 12,162 14,548 2,075 1,666 47,427 (592) 46,835
7,628 4,248 3,941 124 209 16,150 (154)| 15,996
( ) 13,029 724 762 9 - 14,524 ®3) 14,521
119,184 - - - - 119,184 - 119,184
39,233 12,426 1,952 1 - 53,612 - 53,612
11,236 - 990 - - 12,226 - 12,226
1,933 363 278 - 17 2,591 ) 2,588
48,187 670 975 6 24 49,862 (€)) 49,859
69 - 1 - - 70 - 70
48,118 670 974 6 24 49,792 3) 49,789
46,733 262 1,076 71 - 48,142 (22) 48,120
IFRS ELC
31,137 9,983 8,075 1,723 32 50,950 - 50,950
606 1,854 928 1 - 3,389 - 3,389
173,222 20,632 4,163 146 9 198,172 - 198,172
2,406 - - - - 2,406 - 2,406
( ) 528,494 64,757 38,897 4,218 2,216 638,582 (889) 637,693
82.8 10.1 6.1 0.7 0.3 100.0
73,726 28,582 17,150 2,141 165 121,764 49 121,715
1,348 794 660 30 44 2,876 ) 2,867
75,074 29,376 17,810 2,171 209 124,640 (58) 124,582
3,159 2,217 809 50 7 6,242 - 6,242
9,787 5,784 3,518 240 135 19,464 (26) 19,438
12,946 8,001 4,327 290 142 25,706 (26) 25,680
( ) FvoCl
( )
2023 12 31
( )
ECL
IFRS ECL
( ) 32,567 ) 18,634 ) 19,627 ) 3,409 ) 2,342 ) 76,579 ) (1,088)7 75,491 )
8,702 2,612 1,388 115 214 13,031 (108) 12,923
18,044 12,815 14,876 3,228 1,805 50,768 (825) 49,943
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| 5,821 | 3,207 | 3,363 | 66 | 323 | 12,780 | s5)| 12,625 |
) 13,247 415 710 - - 14,372 ) 14,371
110,570 - 48 - - 110,618 - 110,618
57,144 13,183 3,128 39 - 73,494 - 73,494
8,840 - 21 - - 8,861 - 8,861
19,461 1,232 852 95 156 21,796 (64) 21,732
57,012 652 1,225 44 26 58,959 ®) 58,953
224 6 20 - - 250 - 250
56,788 646 1,205 44 26 58,709 (6) 58,703
35,513 2,241 760 82 - 38,506 (23) 38,573
IFRS EcL
34,923 8,555 6,378 820 - 50,676 - 50,676
2,439 965 1,536 5 - 4,945 - 4,045
155,106 15,499 3,457 46 8 174,116 - 174,116
101 - - - - 101 - 101
C ) 526,923 61,376 37,742 4,540 2,532 633,113 (1,182) 631,931
83 10 6 1 0 100.0
83,907 27,038 13,012 1,482 177 125,616 (42) 125,574
1,270 530 503 26 7 2,401 (16) 2,385
85,177 27,568 13,515 1,508 249 128,017 (58) 127,959
3,269 2,001 806 42 5 6,213 - 6,213
9,582 5,357 3,017 484 208 19,548 25) 19,523
12,851 7,448 4,723 526 213 25,761 25) 25,736
( ) FVoCI
(
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IFRS
(¢
ECL
41,588 17,843 19,698 2,261 2,134 83,524 (858) 82,666
B 41,150 17,227 16,555 912 = 75,844 (56) 75,788
B 438 616 3,143 1,349 o 5,546 107) 5,439
B - - - - 2,096 2,096 ©17) 1,419
oo _ - - - 38 38 @9) 20
13,029 724 762 9 = 14,524 ® 14,521
B 12,983 708 758 8 = 14,457 © 14,455
B 46 16 4 1 = 67 @ 66
- pocl = = = = = = = =
219,773 13,459 4,195 7 4 237,475 (6) 237,469
i 219,771 13,432 4,170 2 - 237,375 @| 237,371
B 2 27 25 5 o 59 o 59
B - - - - a 4 ) 39
- PoCI = = = = = = = =
73,726 28,582 17,150 2,141 165 121,764 @9 121,715
B 73,328 26,774 15,172 1,513 = 116,787 @4)| 116,773
B 398 1,808 1,978 628 = 4,812 @4 4,788
B = = = = 162 162 ) 151
- poCI = = = = 3 3 = 3
1,348 794 660 30 44 2,876 © 2,867
i 1,348 785 626 4 - 2,763 © 2,761
B = 9 34 26 o 69 @ 68
: - - - - 4 a4 6 38
- PoCI = = = = = = = =
202 12 3L 349,464 61,402 42,465 4,448 2,384 460,163 (925) 459,238
FVOCI
i 46,694 262 1,072 = = 48,028 @ 48,021
B 39 - 4 71 - 114 @5) 99
- POCI = = = = = = = =
202 12 3L 46,733 262 1,076 71 = 48,142 @) 48,120
32,567 18,634 19,627 3,409 2,342 76,579 (1,088) 75,491
i 31,644 17,295 16,071 1,346 - 66,356 )| 66,281
B 923 1,339 3,556 2,063 - 7,881 (125) 7,756
B - - - - 2,310 2,310 (882) 1,428
_ poct - - - - 32 32 ®) 26
13,247 415 710 - - 14,372 @ 14,371
B 13,220 414 622 - - 14,256 @| 14,255
B 27 1 88 - - 116 - 116
- PoCl - - - - - - - -
253,027 15,067 5,274 178 182 273,728 (70) 273,658
i 252,841 14,788 4,843 85 - 272,557 G)| 272,552
B 186 279 431 93 - 989 ®) 981
B - - - - 182 182 G7) 125
- PoCl - - - - - - - -
83,907 27,038 13,012 1,482 177 125,616 42) 125,574
B 81,341 25,083 10,962 856 - 118,242 a3 118,220
_ 2,566 1,955 2,050 626 - 7,197 1) 7,176
B - - - - 174 174 ®) 166
- pOCI - - - - 3 3 - 3
1,270 530 503 26 72 2,401 (16) 2,385
i 1,269 483 322 4 - 2,078 o) 2,076
B 1 47 181 22 - 251 @ 250
B - - - - 72 72 @13) 59
- Pocl - - - - - - - -
2023 12 31 384,018 61,684 39,126 5,005 2,773 492,696 (1,217) 491,479
FVOCI
B 35,473 2,241 722 - - 38,436 | © 38,427
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_ 40 - 82 - 160 14) 146
- PoCl - - - - - - -
2023 12 31 35,513 2,241 82 - 38,596 (23) 38,573
( )
FVOCI (
90
90
(
) ECL
(
pPoCI
( )

78 111 = 189

- 50 105 = 155
_ 26 4 = 30
- = 1 = 1
- 1 = = 1
- 1 1 = 2
1,122 1,114 34 2,270

- 1,118 1,111 34 2,263
- 4 3 = 7
2024 12 31 1,200 1,225 34 2,459
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0000000
ECL
) (36) - (40)
- €©)) (3%) = @8)
- €)) o = €))
5 (316) (18) (359)
- 5 (316) (18) (359)
2024 12 31 (29) (352) (18) (399)
(
88 127 - 215
- 66 120 - 186
- 19 6 - 25
} 1 - - 1
} 1 - - 1
. 1 1 - 2
1,545 788 24 2,357
- 1,510 778 24 2,312
- 35 10 - 45
2023 12 31 1,633 915 24 2,572
ECL
O (39 - “3)
- @ (39 - “3)
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oooooog
(15) @67) ® (288)
- @ (263) ®) (283)
- @ @ - ®
2023 12 31 (19) (306) ®) (33D
ECL
Nomenclature des Activités Economiques dans la Communauté Européenne NACE
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ECL
POCI POCI
41,386 4,375 1,628 38 47,427 (35) (85) (454) (18) (592)
) 178 44 17 - 239 - ey @ - ®
- 785 1 203 = 989 () = = = w
- 8,649 711 254 = 9,614 (@) (25) (61) = (93)
) 1,060 103 50 = 1,213 ((h) (0 () = (O
) 262 40 = = 302 = = = = =
) 4,003 426 194 34 4,657 ®) 13) (30) (18) (66)
) 7,549 645 193 1 8,388 ® ®) (85) = ©9)
- 2,071 833 206 - 3,110 (€)) ®) (152) = (158)
- 792 14 15 = 821 ®) - () = @)
) 2,622 166 13 - 2,801 ((h) @ (0)) - )
- 4,972 662 261 3 5,898 ®) (15)| (56) - (76)
) 4,588 307 174 - 5,159 ® @ G - (60)
) 3 = = = 3 = = = = =
- 20 7 = = 27 = - - - -
- a4 15 4 - 63 - - (B = )
) 162 7 1 . 170 ® . . . ®
- 1,648 194 2 = 1,844 (6h) @ () = [0
- 1,963 99 41 - 2,108 () = ® = @
- 15 11 = = 26 = (10) = = (10)
15,725 216 209 = 16,150 () (6)) (144) = (154)
14,457 67 = = 14,524 () () = = (6))
2024 12 31 71,568 4,658 1,837 38 78,101 (44 (89) (598) (18) (749)
35,755 851 529 37 37,172 (10) (D) (309) (18) (358)
24,593 2,602 899 1 28,095 (¢ (€1H) (159) = (211)
11,220 1,205 409 = 12,834 3) (€1)) (130) = (180)
2024 12 31 71,568 4,658 1,837 38 78,101 44 (89) (598) (18) (749)
2023 HSBC
ECL
POCI POCI
59,569 3,818 189 3 63,579 1% (23) @15) = 52)
58,702 1,058 15 = 59,775 @ (0)) @ = ®)
2024 12 31 118,271 4,876 204 3 123,354 (16) (25) an = (58)
31,941 1,829 29 3 33,802 ®) 12) ®) = (23)
74,201 1,954 56 - 76,211 (O ® © - (17)
12,129 1,093 119 = 13,341 ®) © (©) = @18)
2024 12 31 118,271 4,876 204 3 123,354 (16) (25) @n - (58)
IFRS
2023 HSBC
( ) ECL
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POCI POCI

42,982 5,981 1,773 32 50,768 (48) (98) (673) ®) (825)

- 299 7 28 - 334 ) - (©) - (10),
N 584 157 162 - 903 o) @) - - )
N 8,267 1,465 348 - | 10,080 ®) an (123) - (146)
) 1,254 98 69 - 1,421 @ w ®) - ©
i 359 42 5 . 406 . . @) . @)
- 4,470 464 192 26 5,152 b b (55) ®) (83)
) 9,118 689 186 1 9,994 ®) ®) (107) . (118)
N 2,085 969 151 - 3,205 &) %) (101) - (110)
N 758 174 38 - 970 @ ) b - 18)
i 3,400 262 28 - 3,690 ® (15) (16) - (34)
N 4,841 844 322 5 6,012 ®) 12) s57) - (175)
) 5,032 358 115 - 5,505 ®) %) (56) - (69)
) 4 - - - 4 - - - - -
_ 23 3 1 - 27 - , B} B} B
N 01 4 5 - 100 . . @ . @
) 61 36 3 - 100 - o) 1) - @
B 1,196 289 70 - 1,555 ® ® 23) . 28)
_ 1 - - - 1 N - B} B} _
1 - - - 1 - - - - -

N 1,123 109 50 - 1,282 - - ® - ®
_ 15 11 - - 2 - an - - D
11,927 530 323 - 12,780 @ (10) (138) B (155)

14,256 116 - - 14,372 I5) - B B /)

2023 12 31 69,165 6,627 2,096 32 77,920 (56) (108) (811) ®) (981)
32,334 2,229 648 25 35,236 an (45) (258) ®) (320)

24,264 2,669 1,148 6 28,087 @n (40) (447) - (514)

12,567 1,729 300 1 14,507 18) 23) (106) - (147)

2003 12 3l 69,165 6,627 2,096 32 77,920 (56) (108) (811) ®) (981)

2023 HSBC
ECL
POCI POCI

59,282 4,883 226 3 64,394 12 (18) 20) - (50)

59,760 2,536 17 - 62,313 D) @ %) - ®

2023 12 31 119,042 7,419 243 3 126,707 (15) 22 @D - (58)
119,042 7,419 243 3 126,707 (15) 22 @D - (58)

_ 27,612 4,704 13 3 32,33 ) (14) %) - (20)
_ 81,739 1,405 77 _ 83,20 ) D) @ - (15)

IFRS
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LTV

CDS

CDS
CDS

CDS
CDS

LTV

LTV
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ooooooo
12
ECL
1 2 3 POCI
1 2 3 pOCI

% % % % %
125,338 7,660 1,254 4 134,256 = 1.0 42.8 = 0.5
LTV 11,789 762 109 - 12,660 .1 1.2 10.1 = 0.2
- 50% 5,211 289 17 = 5,517 0.1 1.4 23.5 = 0.2
- 51% 75 2,298 143 13 = 2,454 = 0.7 30.8 = 0.2
- 76%  90% 1,139 34 3 = 1,176 0.1 2.9 33.3 = 0.3
- ol%  100% 3,141 296 76 = 3,513 = 1.0 2.6 = 0.2
(A LTV 100% 4,056 755 469 o 5,280 o 1.9 6.8 o 0.9

- A 3,230 419 147 = 3,796
2024 12 31 141,183 9,177 1,832 4 152,196 = 1.1 31.7 = 0.5
47,979 2,314 544 3 50,840 = 1.3 56.4 = 0.7
LTV 4,838 169 3 = 5,010 = .6 66.7 = 0.1
- 50% 1,521 79 = = 1,600 = 1.3 = = 0.1
- 51 75 894 88 1 = 983 = = = - -
- 76%  90% 502 - - - 502 - - - - -
- 01%  100% 1,921 2 2 = 1,925 = = 100.0 = 0.1
(B) LTV 100% 113 2 4 = 119 = = 25.0 = 0.8

- B 76 = 1 = 77
2024 12 31 52,930 2,485 551 3 55,969 = 1.2 56.3 = 0.6
58,509 3,513 322 1 62,345 = 0.8 38.2 = 0.3
LTV 3,430 171 83 = 3,684 .1 0.6 2.4 = 0.1
- 50% 1,904 107 3 = 2,014 0.1 0.9 = = 0.1
- 51% 754 1,037 44 4 = 1,085 0.1 25.0 = 0.2
~76%  90% 238 15 2 = 255 = = 50.0 = 0.4
- ol%  100% 251 5 74 = 330 = = = = =
©) LTV 100% 2,858 643 406 o 3,907 o 0.3 5.2 o 0.6

-C 2,239 394 111 = 2,744

2024 12 31
64,797 4,327 811 1 69,936 = 0.7 18.0 = 0.3
ECL
1 2 3 POCI 1 2 3 POCI

% % % % %
115,898 10,983 1,617 6 128,504 - 1.0 43.8 - 0.7
LTV 8,709 908 101 T 0.1 1.2 23.8 N 0.4
- 50% 2,221 342 4 -| 2,604 0.2 1.5 24.4 - 0.7
- 51%  75% 1,830 196 29 -| 2,05 0.1 1.0 20.7 - 0.4
- 76%  90% 336 149 13 - 498 - 0.7 38.5 - 1.2
- o1%  100% 4,322 221 18 -| 4,582 - 1.8 22.2 - 0.2
(A) LTV 100% 3,709 821 404 1 4,935 0.1 0.5 12.1 - 1.1
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- A 2,963 595 135 1 3,694
2023 12 31 128,316 12,712 2,122 7 143,157 - 1.0 36.8 - 0.7
42,157 5,901 622 - 48,680 - 0.9 38.7 - 0.6
LTV 4,464 168 11 - 4,643 - - 27.3 - 0.1
- 50% 654 119 6 N 779 - - 16.7 - 0.1
- 51% 75% 1,031 47 3 - 1,081 - - - - -
- 76% 90% 33 - 2 - 35 - - 100.0 - 5.7
- 91% 100% 2,746 2 - - 2,748 - - - - -
(B) LTV 100% 229 19 7 - 255 - - 42.9 - 1.2

-B 150 - 2 - 152
2023 12 31 46,850 6,088 640 - 53,578 - 0.9 38.6 - 0.6
59,349 2,634 715 6 62,704 - 1.1 53.8 - 0.7
LTV 2,110 341 26 - 2,477 0.1 1.2 15.4 - 0.4
- 50% 1,047 146 12 - 1,205 0.1 0.7 16.7 - 0.3
- 51% 75% 614 115 4 - 733 0.2 0.9 25.0 - 0.4
- 76% 90% 87 19 8 - 114 - - 12.5 - 0.9
- 91% 100% 362 61 2 - 425 - 3.3 50.0 - 0.7
() L1V 100% 3,038 787 390 1 4,216 - 0.4 10.0 - 1.0

- C 2,418 583 129 1 3,131
2023 12 31 64,497 3,762 1,131 7 69,397 - 1.0 37.8 - 0.7

ABS ABS
CDS
16
30
oTC
CVA
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CVA 11

1SDA
1SDA
CSA
CSA CSA
CSA

28
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oooooog
C ) ECL

6,725 770 188 7,683 ®) (6) (62) (83)

- i 193 35 1,005 - - 10) (10)

- 195 5 = 200 = @ = (€))
ARM

12,008 185 71 12,264 © ®) an (29)

- 5,080 137 14 5,231 () (@) () )

_ 6,662 41 47 6,750 () = ®) 14)

_ 121 4 1 126 (D) [€)) = ®

- 114 2 8 124 (D) - (@) ®)

_ 31 1 1 33 = = = =

2024 12 31 18,733 955 259 19,947 @14) (19) (79) 12)

5,359 586 32 5,977 ®) (€)) (0)) Qay

5,381 143 39 5,563 w () @16) @19)

4,502 40 42 4,584 ® - (©) (13)

3,491 186 146 3,823 ®) (16) (50) (69)

2024 12 31 18,733 955 259 19,947 @14) (19) (79) 12)

ECL

422 2 2 426 = = = =

4 = = 4 = = = -

438 - - 438 - - - -

415 3 = 418 = = = =

2024 12 31 1,279 5 2 1,286 = = = =

IFRS
( ) ECL

4,915 1,029 193 6,137 (14) (15) (63) 92)

) 820 292 27 1,139 - (&) (11) (12)

- ARM 221 4 - 225 () (&) - (&)

6,532 341 21 6,894 6) (&) ®) (16)

_ 5,497 314 11 5,822 - - - -

- 756 19 1 776 [ - - @

- 121 4 1 126 () [ ) )

_ 129 3 8 140 ) (&) ) (11)

- 29 1 - 30 - - - -

2023 12 31 11,447 1,370 214 13,031 (20) 17 (71) (108)

1,810 818 13 2,641 () (&) (©) (@)

5,811 356 37 6,204 - (&) (15) (16)

108/473



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

Oooooodo
3,826 196 164 4,186 18) 14y (53) (85)
2023 12 31 11,447 1,370 214 13,031 20) an ) (108)
2023 HSBC
ECL
330 2 2 334 - - - -
517 24 1 542 - - - -
431 3 - 434 - - N N
2023 12 31 1,278 29 3 1,310 - - - -
IFRS
ECL
% % % %
LTV 6,858 759 137 7,754 0.1 1.7 21.9 0.6
- 50% 2,869 403 57 3,329 = 1.0 14.0 0.4
- 516 704 2,885 257 49 3,101 0.1 1.6 20.4 0.5
- 71%  80% 796 59 9 864 0.1 3.4 33.3 0.7
- 8l%  90% 261 29 1 301 = 6.9 36.4 2.0
- ol%  100% 47 1 1 69 o 9.1 45.5 8.7
(A) LTV 100% 32 12 51 95 = 25.0 64.7 37.9
- A 23 11 29 63
2024 12 31 6,890 771 188 7,849 0.1 2.1 33.5 1.1
LTV 2,703 585 27 3,315 = = 11.1 1
- 50% 1,025 311 13 1,349 = = 7.7 0.1
- 51%  70% 1,040 209 13 1,262 = = 15.4 0.2
- 71%  80% 440 4 1 485 = = 10.9 -
- 8l%  90% 173 18 = 191 - - - -
- 9l%  100% 25 3 = 28 = = = =
(A LTV 100% 5 = = 5 o o o -
- B 1 = = 1
2024 12 31 2,708 585 27 3,320 = = 11.1 0.1
LTV 273 4 6 283 = 3.3 13.3 4
- 500 107 1 4 112 = 2.5 = K
- 51%  70% 125 1 2 128 = 4.5 27.5 0.5
- 71%  80% 2 2 - 28 = 2.5 - -
- 81%  90% 12 - = 12 - - - -
- 91%  100% 3 - = 3 - - - -
(A) LTV 100% 5 = 12 17 = = 66.7 47.1
-C 5 = = 5
2024 12 31 278 4 18 300 = = 44.4 2.7
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LTV 1,165 = 4 1,169 0.1 = 50.0 0.3
- 50% 400 - 4 404 = = 50.0 0.5
- 51% 70K 703 = = 703 = = = 0.1
- 71% 80% 62 - - 62 - - - -
- 81% 90% = = = = = = o =
- 91% 100% - - - - - - - -

(A) LTV 100% - - - - _ - - N

-D - - - -

2024 12 31 1,165 = 4 1,169 0.1 = 50.0 0.3
ECL

% % % %
LTV 5,019 1,011 125 6,155 0.3 1.2 22.4 0.9
- 50% 2,320 448 59 2,827 0.2 0.9 15.3 0.6
- 51%  70% 1,753 352 28 2,133 0.2 1.1 21.4 0.7
- 7% 80% 504 121 11 726 0.5 1.7 27.3 1.1
- 8% 90% 271 59 15 345 0.7 1.7 33.3 2.3
- 9l%  100% 81 31 12 124 1.2 3.2 41.7 5.6
(A) LTV 100% 77 19 68 164 - 15.8 52.9 23.8

- A 33 16 54 103
2023 12 31 5,096 1,030 193 6,319 0.3 1.5 33.2 1.5
LTV 1,752 814 10 2,576 - - 10.0 -
- 50% 863 354 9 1,226 - - 11.1 0.1
- 51%  70% 559 295 1 855 - - - -
- 716 80% 179 96 - 275 - - - -
- 8% 90% 102 48 - 150 - - - -
- 91%  100% 49 21 - 70 - - - -
(B) LTV  100% 9 1 - 10 - - - -

- B 3 1 - 4
2023 12 31 1,761 815 10 2,586 - - 10.0 -
280 36 6 322 - - 16.7 0.3
- 50% 108 17 5 130 - - - -
- 51%  70% 126 15 - 141 - - - -
- 7% 80% 30 3 - 33 - - - -
- 8l%  90% 14 1 - 15 - - - R
- 91%  100% 2 - 1 3 - - 100.0 33.3
©) LTV  100% 4 - 14 18 - - 64.3 50.0

-C 4 - 14 18
2023 12 31 284 36 20 340 - - 50.0 2.9
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2024
2024
2024
2024
3.1 2027
PRA 3.1
HSBC BoE
RAF
ALCO ALCO
CET
MREL

1CAAP
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1CAAP
1CAAP
1CAAP
MREL
MREL MREL
HSBC
HSBC
ILAAP 1LAAP

ILAAP

HSBC

RWA RWA
ALCO RWA
HSBC HSBC
ALCO
HSBC
LCR NSFR

RWA
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ooooooo
3.1
PRA 2024 12 3.1
2025 17 PRA 2027
RWA
2030 PRA
3.1
HSBC
CET LCR NSFR
PRA
BoE
EBA ECB
ICAAP 1LAAP
PRA
HSBC
2024 HSBC BoE BoE

RAF HSBC BoE HSBC
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HSBC
HSBC
BoE RAF
IRRBB
IRRBB IRRBB
IRRBB
BNII
EVE
BNII
BNII 12
IRRBB
EVE

EVE

EVE

0Cl
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FVOCI

0ClI

FVOCI

VaR

VaR

99 10

VaR

500

10

99
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VaR
2024 VaR
2024 VaR 120.7
2024 216.3 2024 54.8
2024 VaR 2024
G
VaR 216.3
2024
VaR
54.8 2024
VaR 133.7
1 B0VaR (FEkL—F 24 =k 22 o0 A 08 (B EH-E
EbL—TF 125 VaR EBRATLYE L —T EHIER—T 17 ki
250
L0
L
180
160
20
i1
i
® i - — = T o
o) = e
;
0
IFHI!‘J!JEI?R T R meiEz R 20FiEz R HM4EAH TO2EEEH N4 E R 0249 T R e e R 048108 HnEn A rEz R
2024 VaR
VaR 99 10
(R) (s)
2024 12 31 101.0 41.1 8.9 133.7
114.4 38.0 (31.6) 120.7
202.3 57.7 216.3
41.5 29.1 54.8
101.1 23.9 (21.5) 103.5
2023 12 31
91.0 26.1 (25.5) 91.6
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126.5 42.0 118.3
45.8 19.3 53.4

VaR

VaR
VaR
2024
10
VaR 2023 12 31 10
HSBC HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC HSBC
HSBC
200
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2024
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
RWA
61,456 61,983
18,228 17,066
18,519 15,525
14,048 12,875
RWA 112,251 107,449
Tier  CET 21,896 19,230
Tier 25,828 23,124
41,306 37,131
%
Tier 19.5 17.9
Tier 23.0 21.5
36.8 34.6
( )
Tier 25,828 23,124
468,557 455,852
% 5.5 5.1
EU 2018
CRR
PRA CRR
IFRS
( )
2024 12 2023 12
31 31
*
Tier (CET )
1 4,379 1,801
| 4,379 | 1,801 |
2 24,328 23,969
3 ( (6,448) (6,083)
5 ( CET 89 77
5a ( ) 716 742
6 Tier 23,064 20,506
28 Tier (1,168) (1,276)
29 Tier 21,896 19,230
36 Tier 3,932 3,941
43 Tier - a7
44 Tier 3,932 3,894
45  Tier 25,828 23,124
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51 Tier 15,835 14,403
57  Tier (357) (396)
58  Tier 15,478 14,007
59 41,306 37,131
A IFRS 2024 12 31 IFRS Tier
( )
2024 12 31 Tier CET 2023 12 31 17.9
19.5 CET
2.8
RWA 0.9
0.3
2024 PRA
RWA
RWA
2024 RWA 107,449
4,019
231
764
111
778
(1,101)
RWA 4,802
2024 12 31 RWA 112,251
RWA 4.8 1.1
RWA 5.9
4.0
RWA 2.2
RWA
1.0
RWA 0.7

0.1
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RWA 0.2
RWA 0.8 PD
RWA 0.1
RWA 0.8 HSBC
2024 12 31 5.5 2023 12 31 5.1
Tier 0.6
0.2
2024 12 31 3.25 0.40
Tier
1.9 Tier
2024
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
Tier 25,828 23,124
468,557 455,852
% %
5.5 5.1
2024
2024 12 31

NSFR
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LCR 30
HQLA HQLA
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
% %
148 148
NSFR
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
% B
115 116
LCR
LCR
LCR NSFR
LCR
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
108,284 88,678
6,881 8,699

b 4,812 6,051
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LCR NSFR LCR 12 NSFR
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2024 2023 2024 2023
242,303 222,941 82,666 75,491
26,515 22,943 14,521 14,371
40,384 53,416 53,612 73,494
19,461 13,443 45,707 54,268
44,569 55,210 21,606 20,368
23,110 20,684 116,042 100,696
16,908 14,920 9,275 8,510
37,443 32,545 4,474 8,713
3,424 20,595 102,293 83,473
42,633 42,276 52,216 46,368
12,468 7,929 119,184 110,618
2,568 2,190 221,776 207,296
27,597 32,157 12 31 727,330 702,970
27,053 24,505

203,527 179,492

12 31 727,330 702,970
LCR NSFR
12 31
2024 2023
1
1.9 3.6
0.2 0.2
0.8 1.0
4.2 3.5
14.1 14.4
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2024 2023

12 31 727,330 702,970
(265,533) (264,834)
(27.827) (59,134)

12 31 433,970 379,002
229,236 224,836
663,206 603,838
(110,418) (97,077)
(172,606) (175,100)

12 31 380,182 331,661

2024

NI
2023
HSBC

HSBC
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50
100 52
100 52
2024 12 31 12 2023 12 31
100 44 100
44
+100bps -100bps -100bps
(2025 2025 12 ) (2026 2026 12 ) (2027 1 2027 12 )
2024 12 31
52 (52) 449 (110)
(2024 2024 12 ) (2025 2025 12 ) (2026 2026 12 )
2023 12 31
96 (96) (142) (214)
HTCS
2024
2024
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VaR

VaR
VaR

VaR
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VaR
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VaR
VaR VaR
99
VaR
VaR
VaR VaR
RNIV
VaR VaR
RNIV RNIV VaR RNIV
VaR VaR RNIV VaR
RNIV
RNIV
VaR

HSBC HSBC
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VaR

VaR VaR
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HSBC
2024
ECB
VaR 2023 12 31 25.4
VaR
37.2 2024
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2024 VaR
99
(@)
(IR) ED (Cs)
2024 12 31 6.9 11.2 12.6 4.6 (13.5) 21.8
8.3 17.5 10.4 6.5 (16.5) 26.2
14.8 27.8 13.4 9.3 37.2
4.2 7.8 8.1 4.1 18.5
2023 12 31 6.2 20.1 11.0 5.2 (17.0) 25.4
11.4 25.8 10.0 9.2 (24.1) 32.3
17.2 50.2 14.7 12.7 55.4
5.6 13.8 7.8 5.2 19.0
VaR
VaR
VaR VaR RNIV

2024
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HSBC
HSBC

HSBC
2026 2027 2023
2036 2050
HSBC
HSBC
2024
2024
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
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HSBC

HSBC
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2024

DRA

ECB

GSNA
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2024
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2024
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HSBC
HSBC
WPB
2024
HSBC
2024 2024
HSBC 2024 12 20
2024 12 31
34
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HSBC
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ICAAP
IFRS 17
2024
DPF
2024 12 31
3,749 48 1,026 421 5,244

) 3,223 32 1,018 365 4,638
- 5 = = -
- - - - 1
_ 521 16 8 55 600

- 38 - - 38

- 132 - - 132
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18,229 1 - 1,176 19,406
2024 12 31 21,978 219 1,026 1,597 24,820
- - 1,078 - 1,078
3,165 259 - - 3,424
- 38 - - 38
- - - 9 9
17,355 32 - 1,761 19,148
2024 12 31 20,520 329 1,078 1,770 23,697
2024 12 31 - - - 1,123 1,123
2024 12 31 20,520 329 1,078 2,893 24,820
21,284 101 942 1,331 23,658
13,101 78 935 776 14,890
- 92 - - 5 97
- 218 - - 14 232
6,947 - - 452 7,399
- 926 23 7 84 1,040
- 41 - - 41
- 145 - - 145
748 75 - 82 905
2023 12 31 22,032 362 942 1,413 24,749
- - 1,002 - 1,002
20,289 306 - - 20,595
- 33 - - 33
- - - 2 2
- - - 1,966 1,966
2023 12 31 20,289 339 1,002 1,968 23,598
2023 12 31 - - - 1,151 1,151
2023 12 31 20,289 339 1,002 3,119 24,749

DPF
DPF
HSBC
2024 12 31 19,309
18,668
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CSM
IFRS
34
2024 2023
CSM CSM
100
50 6 (19) 5 1 (25)
100
(113) @13) 12 (59) ®) 18
100
an (O) (29) (€D (©) (30)
100
8 4 28 36 4 31
10% 64 21 21 65 32 32
10% (63) @2 @2 (64) 32) 32)
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4
2024 12 31
34
2024 2023
DPF 3,154 3,165 17,880 20,289
- 259 - 306
12 31 3,154 3,424 17,880 20,595
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2023 12 31
CSM
IFRS
CSM
2024
10
CSM
CSM
2024 12 31
34
2024 12 31
CSM
10% 52) o ®
10% 57 5 5
/ % 14 - -
/ % 15 1 1
10% (28) ®) ®
10% 28 3 3
2023 12 31
10% (55) ®) ®)
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/ % 15 2 2
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10% 27 3 3

2024
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KP1
HSBC
KP1
KP1 HSBC
2024 2023
( ) ( ) 2,068 2,152
) 70.4 68.5
() 4.6 7.3
Tier () 19.5 17.9
2024 2023 84 2,068
HSBC HSBC
PBLU HSBC ( ) PBRS
HSBC HBBM
2024 7,473 2023 33
2023
2024 156 2024
PBLU PBRS HBBM
2023
PBRS 285 2023
MSS
GPS
ECL 2023 163
ECL
118 PBLU PBRS
HBBM
2024
( SRF )
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70.4 2023 1.9
RoTE
RoTE 2023 7.3 2024 4.6
358
CET Tier RWA
2024 CET 19.5
2023 1.6 RWA
2024
2024 MSS

Best Bank for Corporates
Europe®s Best Bank for Transaction Services

MSS

0.4

RoTE

Best Prime Broker

HSBC HSBC EMEA
Extel
Research, UK (large cap) Overall Broker

GB

Best Bank

Best Bank

CMB

HSBC
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2024
CET
KPI
UK
Western
FX
2024 SRP
2024

Multi Asset

UK"s

UK"s Best Bank for Corporates
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CMB
HSBC
Market Leader Best in
Service for Trade Finance HSBC
Western Europe®s Best bank for transaction services
GPS
GTS HSBC
WPB
WPB
iNPS Interactions Net
Promoter Score
33.5 3.5 37
43.7 15 15.3
JNPS
33 61
11
2024 GDP
0.1 ONS
2024
2022 10 11.1 2024 4.0 2.5 2024 ONS
2024 11 5.6 ONS
BoE
2021 2023 0.1 5.25 MPC

2024 4.50 BoE

150/473



EDINETOOOO

OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

OooooOodd
2025
2024 GDP 0.4
0.2
0.8
2022 10 10.6
2.5
ECB
3.9
PMI
ECB 2024 2025
4.00 ECB
IFRS
IFRS
2024 2023

985 2,151
1,275 1,229
5,998 4,784
22 (84)
¢ ) (100) 296
) (984) (1,184)
171 124
106 190
7,473 7,506
(163) (169)
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7,310 7,337
(5,260) (5,142)
C ) 2,050 2,195
(G 18 (43)
C ) 2,068 2,152
C (785) (427)
) 1,283 1,725
« ) 1,253 1,703
30 22
1.7
2023 1.5
2,068 2023 84
HSBC HSBC
PBLU HSBC PBRS
HSBC HBBM
2024 2023 33
HSBC
458
2023 156
2024
303 PBLU PBRS
HBBM 2024
2023 PBRS 285
MSS GPS
2024 ECL 163 2023 ELC
5,260 2023 118 PBLU PBRS
HBBM 391
221
NII 2023 1,166 54
MSS
1,072
NIT 94
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NI 171
GPS CMB NI
151 NI
GPS GB
98 NI
G L
NI MSS 358
2023 46 PBRS
WPB 76
30
47 GPS
16 CMB HBBM
15
MSS 108
2023 1,214 25
MSS
1,088 CMB 93
WPB 58
WPB
222
«C ) WPB
PBLU PBRS HBBM 105
54
2024 22 2023 84 106
2023
FVOCI
(100) 2023 396
2024 156
2023
159 2023
2024 68
« ) (984) (1,184) 200
WPB
47 38
106 2023 84 44
PBRS 285 2023
186
2024
44 HSBC
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2024 ECL 163 2023 2024  ECL
118 2024
391 16 2023
52
221
33 SRF 99
« ) 2023
18 2023 61
2024 785 ETR 2023  19.8 38.0
2024 38.0
2024
7.1 7.1
2024 23.8
2023 19.8 HSBC
3.8 PBRS 3.4%
3.6 2.7
2024 20.7
MSS
121 2023 144 265
226
263 13 2023
2024
151 2023
60
49
GB
1,122 2024 ECL 2023 134
11 HSBC
43
GPS 71 54
CaL 55

36
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2023

2023

NI
ECL 66
215
94
2023 40
2024
CMB
743
2023 28
90
GPS 158
ECL
2024 653
PBRS
162
281 HSBC
431
38
33

ECL 2023 12

2023

2023

OOoooooo

2023 157
2023
58
2023 51
2023
2023
257
HSBC
143
86
WPB
2023 457 196
113 HSBC
HBBM 88
PBLU PBRS
54
11
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39 376
HSBC PBLU PBRS HBBM 342
21
11
2024 (356) 2023 117
513 WPB
99
62
2023 31 36
PBRS 2023 285

23

ECL 2023
2024
16
18
2023 43 61
1,253
2024 312 Tier AT 223
12 31
2024 2023
727,330 702,970
- 119,184 110,618
- 116,042 100,696
- 9,417 19,068
- 198,172 174,116
- 14,521 14,371
- 82,666 75,491
- 53,612 73,494
- 52,216 46,368
- 21,606 20,368
- 59,894 68,380
700,277 678,465

- 26,515 22,943
- 242,303 222,941
- 40,384 53,416
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- 42,633 42,276
- 37,443 32,545
- 197,082 171,474
- 19,461 13,443
- 3.424 20,595
- 23,110 20,684
- 67,922 78,148
27,053 24,505
26,895 24,359
158 146
24.4 2023 12 31 3.5
35
2024 12 31
8.6 7.7
15.3 15.2 2024
GDM
11.6
9.7 50.6
2024 24.1
13.8
2024 HSBC PBRS 7.2
9.5
19.9 27.1
5.8 12.6
1.2 6.1 19.3
1.8 0.5
2023
19.4 8.7 PBRS 14.2
4.3
5.3
7.0
6.0 44.8
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13.0
244 MSS
25.6 14.9
17.2 83.4
2024 PBRS HSBC HBCE
Tier 2.6 2023
2.5 10.4

2024 2023
19,414 17,782
(18.429) (15,631)
985 2,151
372,966 388,644
% b
5.20 4.55
(5.16) (4.60)
0.04 (0.05)
0.26 0.55

AIEA
AIEA

AIEA
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2024 2023
118,687 4,700 3.96 139,997 4,993 3.57
86,152 4,532 5.26 88,161 4,076 4.62
66,444 5,840 8.79 71,974 4,691 6.52
55,324 2,364 4.27 41,178 1,509 3.66
46,359 1,959 4.23 47,334 2,426 5.13
372,966 19,395 5.20 388,644 17,695 4.55
2024 2023
80,217 3,358 4.19 80,824 3,068 3.80
34,221 2,167 6.33 35,346 2,024 5.73
44,158 4,066 9.21 55,226 3,303 5.98
34,700 1,681 4.84 24,790 1,046 4.22
30,197 1,348 4.46 30,602 1,719 5.62
223,493 12,620 5.65 226,788 11,160 4.92
72,267 2,727 3.77 91,210 3,218 3.53
51,934 2,564 4.94 52,817 2,170 4.11
27,923 2,271 8.13 22,082 1,376 6.23
26,905 1,011 3.76 21,349 670 3.14
14,033 659 4.70 19,273 748 3.88
193,062 9,232 4.78 206,731 8,182 3.96
(43,589)  (2,457) 5.64  (44,875)  (1,647) 3.67
2024 2023
25,854 1,076 4.16 23,512 911 3.87
201,908 8,449 4.18 185,731 6,893 3.71
48,710 4,923 10.11 45,337 3,518 7.76
37,313 1,984 5.32 30,627 1,534 5.01
42,796 1,978 4.62 52,560 2,688 5.11
356,581 18,410 5.16 337,767 15,544 4.60
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2024 2023
17,022 971 5.70 15,240 962 6.31
139,592 5,942 4.26 122,143 4,533 3.71
38,970 3,721 9.55 39,807 2,619 6.58
27,755 1,549 5.58 21,829 1,254 5.74
30,409 1,388 4.56 34,234 1,985 5.80
253,748 13,571 5.35 233,253 11,353 4.87
37,528 1,568 4.18 38,815 1,357 3.50
62,332 2,514 4.03 63,604 2,200 3.46
15,478 1,675 10.82 10,614 925 8.71
17,216 856 4.97 15,190 560 3.69
14,779 634 4.29 20,656 739 3.58
147,333 7,247 4.92 148,879 5,781 3.88
(44,500) (2,408) 5.41 (44,365) (1,590) 3.58
2024 2023
(0.44) (0.10)
1.02 1.16
12 31 0.26 0.55
2024 2023
69.4 68.0
39.9 41.8
©-3) (9-8)
12 31 100.0 100.0
731,551 736,503

2023 2024
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2023
2024 C )

2024 2023
4,700 (761) 468 4,993
4,532 (93) 549 4,076
5,840 (361) 1,510 4,601
2,364 519 336 1,509
1,959 (50) 17 2,426
19,395 (714) 2,414 17,695
3,358 (23) 313 3,068
2,167 (64) 207 2,024
4,066 (662) 1,425 3,303
1,681 418 217 1,046
1,348 (23) (348) 1,719
12,620 (162) 1,622 11,160
2,727 (669) 178 3,218
2,564 (36) 430 2,170
2,211 364 531 1,376
1,011 174 167 670

659 (203) 114 748
9,232 (541) 1,591 8,182
(2,457) 47 (857) (1,647)

2023
2024 C )

2024 2023
1,076 91 74 911
8,449 600 956 6,893
4,923 262 1,143 3,518
1,984 335 115 1,534
1,978 (499) (11) 2,688
18,410 866 2,000 15,544

971 112 (103) 962
5,942 647 762 4,533
3,721 (55) 1,157 2,619
1,549 340 (45) 1,254
1,388 (222) (375) 1,985
13,571 997 1,221 11,353
1,568 (45) 256 1,357
2,514 44) 358 2,200
1,675 424 326 925

856 75 221 560
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634 (210) 105 739
7,247 (60) 1,526 5,781
(2,408) (5) (813) (1,590)

12

2024 12 31 2023 12 31
13,861 14,039
41,486 35,584
55,347 49,623
449 245
28,569 27,146
29,018 27,391
236 159
213 86
449 245
8,229 8,711
20,340 18,435
28,569 27,146
15
213 88
7,643 7,770
7,856 7,858
213 88
213 88
4,945 5,409
2,608 2,361
7,643 7,770
15

5,825 6,079
5,825 6,079
3,213 3,659
2,612 2,420
5,825 6,079
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CD
HSBC
2024 2023
25,904 23,790
4,819 - 5,112 -
14,386 4.8 13,501 4.0
6,414 3.9 4,919 4.0
285 4.6 258 8.0
18,857 16,845
4,741 - 5,004 -
9,855 4.2 9,943 3.9
4,261 4.8 1,898 4.0
7,047 6,945
78 = 108 -
4,531 6.1 3,558 4.2
2,153 2.1 3,021 3.9
285 4.6 258 8.0
2024 2023
233,144 227,043
38,790 - 48,074 -
128,613 4.2 125,569 3.8
38,371 3.3 33,607 2.9
27,370 5.1 18,222 4.4
- - 1,571 4.3
141,360 128,537
9,153 - 13,055 -
86,149 4. 81,339 4.0
23,127 2.9 20,501 2.4
22,931 5.0 13,642 4.6
91,784 98,506
29,637 35,019 -
42,464 3. 44,230 3.3
15,244 4.0 13,106 3.7
4,439 5.5 4,580 4.1
- - 1,571 4.3
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2024 12 31
FVOCI ECL
2024 2023
0.00 0.00
0.29 0.27
HSBC
2024 12 31 287 2023 12 31 271
12 12
2024 12 31
67,119 6,472 3,434 19,845 96,870
2023 12 31
54,164 3,428 2,286 17,730 77,608
1 10 10
0.3 2.2 1.5 -
= 4.9 = 3.2
4.0 3.5 2.4 2.5
0.6 2.3 1.4 1.6
3.4 1.0 5.6 3.5
1.3 2.6 2.7 1.9
0.1 2.0 3.9 =

0.7 0.7 0.5 =
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= 0.8 3.9

1.3 1.7 =

0.3 1.8 1.9

ABS
2024 12 31
RoE
ROTE
RoE
ROTE
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
C )
C ) 980 1,489
C ) 980 1,489
25,571 24,180
(3,928) (3,930)
21,643 20,250
(276) 33
21,367 20,283
% %
4.5 7.4
4.6 7.3
2024 38 2023 19.8
2023 124
50
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2024 12
2023

2024 12
31

2024 12

28.7

2025

31
12 31

31
819

31
1,330

203

HSBC
54

3,205
994
NIA
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176 2023 12

516
311
2024
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)

2024 12 31

) D)
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985 187,928 2,151 410,389 1,904 363,264
19,414 3,703,997 17,782 3,392,628 6,535 | | 1,246,813
18,429)| | (3,516,069)| | (15,630)| | (2,982,238) 4,630)| | (883,548)
1,275 243,257 1,229 234,481 1,295 247,073
2,758 526,199 2,594 494,909 2,593 494,718
(1,483) (282,942) (1,365) (260,428) 1,298)| | (247,645)
4,726 901,674 3,395 647,732 2,875 548,521
857 163,507 1,168 222,843 (1,370)  (261,382)

2 382 (63) (12,020) 102 19,461

413 78,796 284 54,184 143 27,283
22 4,197 (84) (16,026) (60) (11,447)
(100) (19,079) 206 56,474 (1,947)  (371,468)
(984) (187,737) (1,184) (225,895) 1,106 211,014
171 32,625 124 23,658 121 23,086
308 | | 75,934 | | 379 | | 72,309 | | 361 | | 68,875
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-5,260  (1,003,555) (5,142) (981,042) (5,251)  (1,001,838)

5 -1,672 (319,001) (1,706) (325, 488) (1,698) (323,961)

-3,440 (656,318) (3,375) (643,916) (3,425) (653,456)

-71 (13,546) (45) (8,586) (103) (19,651)

-77 (14,691) (16) (3,053) (25) (4,770)

2,050 391,120 2,195 418,784 (1,169) (223,034)

17 18 3,434 (43) (8,204) (30) (5.724)

2,068 394,554 2,152 410,580 (1,199) (228,757)

7 -785 (149,770) 427) (81,467) 646 123,250

1,283 244,784 1,725 329,113 (553) (105,507)

1,253 239,060 1,703 324,915 (563) (107,415)

30 5,724 22 4,197 10 1,908

126
17,467 2023 16,484
2022 5,512 2023 42
2022 422
1,944 2023 1,256 2022 601
97 2023 117 2022 59
17,195 2023 14,226 2022
3,740
2022 1.7 2023
1.7 2023
1.5
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1,283 244,784 1,725 329,113 (553) (105,507)
144 27,474 439 83,757 (1,886) (359,830)
197 37,586 495 94,441 (2,631) (501,968)
(28) (5,342) 93 17,743 59 11,257
1 191 ) (382) 6 1,145
(26) (4,961) 147) (28,046) 680 129,737
103 19,651 663 126,494 (943) (179,915)
(396) (75,553) 614 117,145 (1,418) (270,540)
538 102,645 301 57,428 127 24,230
(39) (7,441) (252) (48,079) 348 66,395
(108) (20,605) (298) (56,855) 1,408 268,632
(146) (27,855) (402) (76,698) 1,898 362,119
38 7,250 104 19,842 (490) (93,487)
(491) (93,678) (302) (57,619) 672 128,211
® (382) ) (382) 38 7,250
6) (1,145) (20) (3,816) 56 10,684
4 763 18 3,434 (18) (3,434)
(&) (382) (€H) (191) - -
13 2,480 () (191) - -
(15) (2,862) - - - -
(40) (7,632) (132) (25,184) 329 62,770
(55) (10,493) (179) (34,151) 462 88,145
15 2,862 47 8,967 (133) (25,375)
(396) (75,553) 367 70,020 (382) (72,882)
887 169,231 2,092 399,133 (935) (178,389)
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119,184 92,739,115 110,618 21,104,808
116,042 22,139,653 100, 696 19,211,790
9,417 1,796,669 19,068 3,637,984
198,172 37,809,236 174,116 33,219,592
14,521 2,770,462 14,371 2,741,843
82,666 15,771,846 75,491 14,402,928
53,612 10,228,633 73,494 14,021,920
52,216 9,962,291 46,368 8,846,551
21,606 4,122,209 20,368 3,886,011
56,950 10,865,491 65,749 12,544,252
1,043 198,994 485 92,533
703 134,125 665 126,875
303 57,800 203 38,730
895 170,757 1,278 243,830
727,330 138,767,291 702,970 134,119,646
26,515 5,058,797 22,943 4,377,295
242,303 46,228,989 222,941 42,534,913
40,384 7,704,863 53,416 10,191,239
42,633 8,133,950 42,276 8,065,838
37,443 7,143,750 32,545 6,209,261
197,082 37,601,275 171,474 32,715,524
19,461 3,712,964 13,443 2,564,790
23,110 4,409,157 20,684 3,946,300
50,484 9,631,842 62,560 11,935,822
250 47,698 272 51,895
3,424 653,265 20,595 3,929,320
275 52,467 390 74,408
5 954 6 1,145
16,908 3,225,877 14,920 2,846,587
700,277 133,605,849 678,465 129,444,337
26,895 5,131,297 24,359 4,647,454
797 | | 152,060 | | 797 | | 152,060
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25,040 4,777,382 24,724 4,717,092
(6,445) (1,229,642) (6,096) (1,163,056)
158 30,145 146 27,855
27,053 5,161,442 24,505 4,675,309
727,330 138,767,291 702,970 134,119,646
193
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2
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2 35 (542) (28), (533) @ (540),
1,213 176 103 (493) (136) 863 24 887
4 2,578 204 2,782 2,782
(213) (213) (213)
3 (535) (535) an (546)
®) ®) ®)
(356) 1 (355) (6)) (356)
6
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201/473



EDINETOOOO

OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

ooooodd
12 31
FVOCI
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2024

343,613 749,805 4,717,092 (165,606)  (62,961) 415,541 (1,467,557) 117,527 4,647,454 27,855 4,675,309
239,060 239,060 5,724 244,784
(7,632) 33,579 19,651 (94,059) (25,947) (74,408) (1,145) (75,553)
27,283 27,283 191 27,474
(382) (382) (382)
19,651 19,651 19,651
(382) (382) (382)
(7,632) (7,632) (7,632)|

2
9,349 9,349 9,349
(20,605) (20, 605)| (20, 605)|
382 6,678 (103,408) (5,342) (101,691)| (1.336) (103,027))
231,428 33,579 19,651 (94,059) (25,947) 164,652 4,579 169,231
. 491,857 38,921 530,778 530,778
(40,638) (40,638) (40,638)
s (102,073) (102,073) (2,099) (104,171)
(1,145) (1,145) (1,145)
(67,921) 191 (67,730) (191) (67,921)

6

2024 12 31
835,460 748,088 4,777,382 (132,027)  (43,309) 321,672 (1,467,557) 91,579 5,131,297 30,145 5,161,442
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1,703 1,703 22 1,725
(134) 422 661 (294) (288) 367 367
437 437 2 439
(€Y D) D),
663 663 663
) ), ),
(132) (132) (132)
2
(298) (298) (298),
(14), (@) (294) 10 (300) ) (302)
1,569 422 661 (294) (288) 2,070 22 2,092
584 584 584
3 (961) (961) ) (968)
18) @18) (18)
(234)  (1,012) (41) 859 10 (418) (418)
2023 12 31 1,801 3,930 24,724 (868) (330) 2,178 (7,692) 616 24,359 146 24,505
12 31
FVOCI
C GRR )’ !

2023 232,191 749,805 4,649,171 (53,040) (181,251) 307,744 (1,467,557) 170,566 4,407,631 24,993 4,432,624
324,915 324,915 4,197 329,113
(25,566) 80,513 126,112 (56,092) (54,948) 70,020 70,020
83,375 83,375 382 83,757

203/473



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

OooooOodd

(191) (191) (191)

126,494 126,494 126,494

(382) (382) (382)
(25,184) (25,184), (25,184)

2

(56,855), (56,855), (56,855)
(2,671) @82)| | (56,092) 1,908 (57,237), (382) (57,619)

299,350 80,513 126,112 (56,092) (54,948) 394,935 4,197 399,133

111,421 111,421 111,421
. (183,349) (183,349) (1,336) (184,685)
(3,434) (3,434) (3,434)
(44,645)  (193,079) (7.822) 163,889 1,908 (79,750) (79,750)

2023 12 31 343,613 749,805 4,717,092 (165,606) (62,961) 415,541  (1,467,557) 117,527 4,647,454 27,855 4,675,309
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5 1
797 3,722 24,157 1,603 (@) 948 (7,692) (514) 23,014 131 23,145
(563) (563) 10 (553)
367 (1,881) (943) 665 1,408 (384) 2 (382)
(1,881) (1,881) )| | (,886)
(943) (943) (943)
38 38 38
329 329 329
1,408 1,408 1,408
665 665 7 672
(196) (1,881) (943) 665 1,408 (947) 12 (935)
420 208 628 628
(1,052) (1,052) 2  (1,054)
5 5 5
1,465 1,465 1,465
(11) (11) (10) 1)
1,217 3,930 24,368 (278) (950) 1,613 (7,692) 894 23,102 131 23,233
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C &R )° !
2022 152,060 710,120 4,608,914 305,836 (1,336) 180,869  (1,467,557)  (98,066) 4,390,841 24,993 4,415,835
(107,415) (107,415) 1,908 (105,507)
70,020 (358,876)  (179,915) 126,875 268,632 (73,263) 382 (72,882)
(358,876) (358,876) @) | (359,830)
(179,915) (179,915) (179,915)
7,250 7,250 7,250
62,770 62,770 62,770
2
268,632 268,632 268,632
126,875 126,875 1,336 128,211
(37,395) (358,876)  (179,915) 126,875 268,632 (180,678) 2,289 (178,389)
80,132 39,684 119,816 119,816
s (200,711) (200,711) (382)  (201,003)
954 954 954
7 279,507 279,507 279,507
(2,099) (2,099)  (1,908) (4,007)
2022 12 31 232,191 749,805 4,649,171 (53,040) (181,251) 307,744  (1,467,557) 170,566 4,407,631 24,903 4,432,624
1
ocl
2 70 2023
151 2022 292
3 312 2023 750 2022 850
Tier 223 2023 211 2022 202
4 2024 CET 2,578
2024 HSBC PBRS 1,132
5 GRR
6 PBRS
7 2022 11 1.5
CET HSB HSBC
HSBC
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2024 2023 2022
2,068 394,554 2,152 410,580 (1,199) (228,757)
148 28,237 61 11,638 128 24,421
83 15,836 (66) (12,592) 2,002 381,962
@18) (3,434) 43 8,204 30 5,724
165 31,480 161 30,717 253 48,270
78 14,882 132 25,184 192 36,632
61 11,638 58 11,066 46 8,776
(180) (34,342) (165) (31,480) (16) (3,053)
4,883 931,628 4,426 844,437 (6,761) (1,289,931)
(1,479) (282,178) (3.172) (605,186) 37,515 7,157,487
(13,266) (2,531,020) (15,528) (2,962,587) (6,213) (1,185,378)
(455) (86,809) 4,245 809,904 .,717) (518,376)
9,341 1,782,169 (13,531) (2,581,579) 6,251 1,192,628
(1,954) (372,804) (3,296) (628,844) 2,729 520,666
4,734 903,200 (5,707) (1,088,839) (7,359) (1,404,024)
14,113 2,692,619 7,548 1,440,083 19,835 3,784,320
(13,813) (2,635,382) 20,516 3,914,248 5,641 1,076,246
6,018 1,148,174 6,175 1,178,128 (1,060) (202,237)
4,937 941,930 4,042 771,173 (1,827) (348,573)
(10,026) (1,912,861) (7.506) (1,432,070) 21,393 4,081,570
- - 15 2,862 7 1,336
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20) (3.816) ®) (954) (10) (1,908)
(1,088) (207,580) (140) (26,711) 845 161,218
5,809 1,108,299 3,630 692,568 32,190 6,141,530
(32,587) (6,217,274) (26,586) (5,072,343) (13,227) (2,523,579)
23,272 4,440,065 15,497 2,956,673 20,490 3,909,287
(16) (3,053) (1) (5,914) (20) (3.816)
(149) (28,428) (125) (23,849) (28) (5,342)
(955) (182,204) (1,161) (221,507) (29) (5,533)
(8.631) (1,646,708) (394) (75,171)
(19,066) (3,637,602) (12,800) (2,442,112) 7,186 1,371,017
2,782 530,778 584 111,421 628 119,816
(13) (40, 638)
2,777 529,824 3,246 619,304 3,111 593,548
@14) (90,434) (2,693) (513,797) (2,248) (428,896)
(535) (102,073) (961) (183,349) (1,052) (200,711)
1,465 279,507

(¢h)) (2,099) 0 (1,336) @ (382)
4,326 825,358 169 32,244 1,902 362,883
(8,931) (1,703,945) (9,001) (1,717,301) 41,278 7,875,430
177,037 33,776,889 189,907 36,232,357 140,923 26,886,699
(5.178) (987,911) (3.869) (738,167) 7,706 1,470,228
162,928 31,085,033 177,037 33,776,889 189,907 36,232,357
119,184 22,739,115 110,618 21,104,808 131,433 25,076,102
13,285 2,534,645 12,970 2,474,546 13,801 2,633,003
15,908 3,035,087 28,704 5,476,436 23,182 4,422,894
143 27,283 144 27,474 294 56,002

208/473



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

OooooOodd
12,783 2,438,869 16,323 3,114,265 19,272 3,676,905
7 1,625 310,034 8,278 1,579,360 1,925 367,271
6 162,928 31,085,033 177,037 33,776,889 189,907 36,232,357
12 31
1
2
3 2024 941 PBRS  HSBC
PBSU 2023
990 HBBM
UK HOHU HBCE 170 PBLU
4 2024 (8.6)
2023 HBCE (667)
5 2,777
2023 3,246 2022 3,111 (474) 2023 (2,693)
2022 (2,248)
(445) 2023 (420) 2022 711
(45) 2023 62 2022 (427)
6 2024 12 31
19,884 2023 26,554 2022 23,395
7 1,511 2023 177 2022 1,562
114 2023 8,103 2022 114
2023 2022 208 2023 (2) 2022
41
22,160 2023 19,288 2022 7,668
20,978 2023 17,267 2022 5,284 887
2023 522 2022 431

209/473



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

OooooOodd
12 31
2024 2023

78,250 14,929,318 61,128 11,662,611

10 97,241 18,552,610 85,766 16,363,295
13 3,660 698,291 3,181 606,903
14 183,658 35,040,110 153,765 29,336,824
12,730 2,428,757 11,670 2,226,519

30,916 5,808,464 32,443 6,189,800

34,394 6,562,031 56,973 10,869,879

15 34,250 6,534,558 28,391 5,416,719
527 100,546 160 30,526

21 44,036 8,401,628 49,277 9,401,559
604 115,237 39 7,441

18 13,247 2,527,395 11,627 2,218,315
20 134 25,566 88 16,790
7 335 63,915 391 74,599
533,982 101,878,426 494,899 94,421,780

19,355 3,602,740 18,775 3,582,082

142,122 27,115,456 133,373 25,446,235

34,545 6,590,841 48,842 9,318,565

22 29,143 5,560,193 24,932 4,756,776
23 28,486 5,434,844 23,446 4,473,262
14 183,745 35,056,709 152,799 29,152,521
12,668 2,416,928 7,353 1,402,879

2,667 508,837

24 38,427 7,331,487 46,759 8,921,150
41 7,822 77 14,691

25 110 20,987 176 33,579
7 2 382 1 191
26 16,874 3,219,390 14,658 2,796,600
508,185 96,956,616 471,191 89,898,531

25,797 4,921,810 23,708 4,523,249

29 797 152,060 797 152,060
29 3,582 683,410 1,004 191,553
29 3,921 748,088 3,930 749,805
23,001 4,388,361 23,499 4,483,374

(5.504) | (1.050,108) .52 | (2,053,542)

210/473



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

ooOooodn
25,797 4,921,810 23,708 4,523,249
533,982 101,878,426 494,899 94,421,780
126
1 2024
2 2023 1,877 2024
1,837
61 2023 887
126 195 21 104
2025 18

211/473



2024

2024 12 31

EDINETOOOO

OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

ooOooooo
12 31
FvoCl
(R 3
1,801 3,930 23,499 (86) (276) 88 (5,248) 23,708
61 61
(21) ®) 31 (®) @
5 5
12) 12)
31 31
(2%) (29),
3 3
1 (6) 5),
40 ® 31 ®) 59
2,578 204 2,782
(535) (535)
(213) (213)
©) ®)
3 w 2
4,379 3,921 23,001 (93) (245) 82 (5.248) 25,797

212/473



2024

2024 12 31

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

ooOooooo
12 31
FVOCI
(R °
343,613 749,805 4,483,374 (16,408)  (52,658) 16,790 (1,001,266) 4,523,249
11,638 11,638
(4,007) (1,145) 5,914 (1,145) (382)
954 954
(2,289) (2,289)
5,914 5,914
(4,579) (4,579)
572 572
191 (1,145) (954),
7,632 (1,145) 5,914 (1,145) 11,257
491,857 38,921 530,778
(102,073) (102,073)
(40,638) (40,638)
(1,145) (1,145)
572 (190) 382
835,469 748,088 4,388,361 (17,743)  (46,744) 15,645 (1,001,266) 4,921,810

213/473



EDINETOOOO

OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

ooooooo
12 31
FVOCI
( R °
2023 1,217 3,930 23,655 (122) (796) 93 (5,248) 22,729
887 887
(63) 65 516 (30) 488
67 67
516 516
(80), (80),
1

17 17
) (30), (32),
824 65 516 (30) 1,375
584 584
2 (961) (961)
(18) (18)
(6H) (29) 4 25 (6H)
2023 12 31 1,801 3,930 23,499 (86) (276) 88 (5,248) 23,708

214/473



2023

2023 12 31

42

223

GRR

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

ooooooo
12 31
FvoCI
( R °
232,191 749,805 4,513,137 (23,276)  (151,869) 17,743 (1,001,266) 4,336,466
169,231 169,231
(12,020) 12,401 98,448 (5,724) 93,106
12,783 12,783
98,448 98,448
(15,263) (15,263)
3,243 3,243
(382) (5,724) (6,105)
157,211 12,401 98,448 (5,724) 262,336
111,421 111,421
(183,349) (183, 349)
(3,434) (3,434)
(191) (5,533) 763 4,770 (191)
343,613 749,805 4,483,374 (16,408) (52,658) 16,790 (1,001,266) 4,523,249
11 2023
312 2023 750 Tier
2023 211

215/473



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

oooooDod
12 31
2024 2023

428 81,658 1,063 202,810

37 7,059 4 763

962 183,540 80 15,263

85 16,217 37 7,059

54 10,303 110 20,987

37 7,059 45 8,586
@i (22,322) @2n (24,230)

1,776 338,843 2,650 505,594
5,547 1,058,312 (5,098) (972,647)
(6.131) (1,169,733) (16,033) (3,058,936)
567 108,178 (1,405) (268,060)
10,182 1,942,624 (8,040) (1,533,952)
@m (91,007) (1,632) (311,369)
526 100,356 (6,509) (1,241,852)

11,861 2,262,960 5,989 1,142,641

(14,297) 2,727,725) 19,204 3,663,931

5,315 1,014,049 2,697 514,561

4,997 953,378 3,946 752,857
(6,093) (1,162,483) (3,554) (678,068)
® (1,717) ®) (954)

(894) (170,566) 244 46,553
8,809 1,680,669 (1,236) (235,816)
(18,618) (3,552,128) (19,798) (3,777,260)

13,526 2,580,626 11,115 2,120,631
@ (382) ®) (1,145)
an (14,691) (76) (14,500)
(2,582) (492,620) (990) (188,882)

268 51,132
(7,753) (1,479,195) (9,487) (1,810,025)

2,782 530,778 584 111,421

216/473



EDINETOOOO

OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

Ooooood
(13) (40,638)
5 2,777 529,824 3,246 619,304
5 (57) (49,033) (2,685) (512,271)
(535) (102,073) (961) (183,349)
4,554 868,858 184 35,105
5,610 1,070,332 (10,539) (2,010,736)
102,417 19,540,139 115,310 21,999,995
(2.150) (410,199) (2,354) (449,120)
12 31 105,877 20,200,273 102,417 19,540,139
78,250 14,929,318 61,128 11,662,611
10,539 2,010,736 9,922 1,893,018
7,398 1,411,464 19,795 3,776,688
9,690 1,848,755 11,572 2,207,822
12 3l 105,877 20,200,273 102,417 19,540,139
1 2024 HBCE 916
2
3 HBCE 1,450 2023
4 2024 1,132 PBRS  PBSU 2023
990 HBBM  HOHU
5 2,777
2023 3,246 (257) 2023 (2,685)
(434) 2023 (415)
144 2023 62
14,994 2023 13,005 15,388 2023
12,934 1,314 2023 629

217/473



1.1

@

1606/2002

2024 12 31

(b)
IFRS

IFRS
2024

ESG

IFRS 18

2024
2027

1AS

IFRS 18

IFRS
IFRS
2024 12 31

1ASB
2026

1ASB

1ASB

IFRS

IFRS

IFRS 18

IFRS

IFRS

2025

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

( )
2006
EU EC

IFRS

IFRS

IFRS

IFRS 18
IFRS

218/473



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

ooooooo

(©
@

IFRS 2024

21 93
77
2024
2006 408
®)

©

1.2

2024 12 31

(f)

219/473



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

1.2
@

18

220/473



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

12 31

12 31

(®)

ECL

HSBC

221/473



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

SPPI
(D

1.20)

©

IFRS
11

222/473



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
ooOooodn

11

@

©)

FVOCI
HSBC

223/473



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

FVOCI

U)
HSBC

@

HSBC

HSBC

HSBC

HSBC
DPF

Q)

224/473



Q)

12

12

HSBC

FVoCI
ECL

ECL

FVOCI

ECL

225/473

ECL

EDINETOOOO

OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

12

12

ECL

oOoOooodn

ECL



POCI

12

24

ECL

226/473

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

90

90

EBA

32

POCI



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

oOoOooodn

HSBC

ECL
ECL

30

CRR
( PD ) CRR 3.3
PD
CRR PD
0.1 1.2 15bps
2.1 3.3 30bps
CRR 3.3 PD
PD

IFRS PD

PD
CRR

227/473



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn
PD

CRR

CRR CRR

0.1

1.1 4.2

4.3 5.1

5.2 7.1

7.2 8.2

8.3

CRR 23 32

12 PD PD 12
PD

12 PD
30 12 PD

PD
PD PD
PD PD

PD PD

12
ECL 12 ECL

POCI

POCI ECL ECL
ECL POCI

POCI

228/473



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

oOoOooodn
ECL
ECL
ECL
HSBC PD LGD
EAD ECL
12 ECL 12 PD LGD EAD ECL
PD 12 PD PD 12
EAD

LGD

EAD

229/473



HSBC IRB
IFRS

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

IFRS

PD PD

PRA

90

UTP

90

uTp

EAD

LGD LGD

LGD

LGD

12 PD IRB
PD
CRR

ECL

ECL

ECL ECL
ECL HSBC

HSBC

230/473

PD 12
PD

DCF

HSBC

ECL
ECL LGD

12 ECL



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

ECL HSBC

ECL
ECL ECL
ECL
HSBC HSBC
42
ECL
IFRS ECL
42
ECL
PD LGD EAD ECL
@
DPF

IFRS 17

231/473



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

CSM

75

75
60 2023 60

VFA

232/473



VFA
ocClI

CSM
CSM

VFA

CSM

CSM

CSM

CSM

233/473

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

oClI

oClI

GMM

CSM GMM
VFA



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

VFA

©

Q)

234/473



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

Q)

235/473



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

Q)
CeU
elell elell
elell
olcll
olcll elcll
elell elell
elell
elell
©
HSBC

IFRS

236/473



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

IFRS

IFRS

237/473



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

ooooooo
2023 2022
457 408 420
406 327 354
334 339 302
301 278 235
291 239 171
171 190 203
113 114 101
95 95 81
80 45 124
68 44 38
442 515 564
2,758 2,594 2,593
(1,483) (1,365) (1,298)
1,275 1,229 1,295
WPB
452 568 (633) 2,758
29 43) 632 (1,483)
423 425 @ 1,275
427 556 (642) 2,594
19) 207) 636 (1,365)
408 349 (6) 1,229
425 580 (599) 2,593
(25) (199) 593 (1,298)
400 381 (6) 1,295
842 2022 778
2022 229
654 2022 673

2023 83



EDINETOOOO

OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

OooooOodd
2024 2023 2022

5,107 4,569 (2,840)
(381) (1,174) 5,715
4,726 3,395 2,875

956 1,231 (1,429)

(99) (63) 59

857 1,168 (1,370)

239/473



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

OoOoOoOoOodno
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
DPF DPF
1 2 1 2
215 171 386 183 188 371
70 38 108 77 43 120
9 6 15 6 6 12
136 127 263 100 139 239
3 9 12 2 6 8
218 180 398 185 194 379
(91) (131) (222) (88) (120) (208)
4 ®) @ ®) @) (15)
(€)) ©) 12) @) (6) ®)
8 8 @4 @4
(90) (137) (227) (98) (157 (255)
128 43 171 87 37 124

DPF

240/473



ocl
2
CSM
ocl
ocl
« )
2023 86
« D

EDINETOOOO

OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

oOoOooodn

2024 12 31 2023 12 31
DPF DPF
969 2 971 1,246 17 1,263
147 147 404 404
1,116 2 1,118 1,650 17 1,667
(1,122) (1,122) (1,585) (1,585)
(11) (11)
1 1 2 2
1 1
2 2 O) ®
(1,133) 3 (1,130) (1,585) [6h) (1,586)
(987) 3 (984) (1,183) [6H) (1,184)
(146) (146) (402) (402)
an 5 12) 65 16 81
(18) 5 (13) 63 16 79
1 1 2 2
857 2023 1,168
807 2023 1,082 50
971 2023 1,263
807 2023 1,082
166 2023 187

2023
241/473



2 oci

407

12 31

2023

439

2023

147

ocl

2023

242/473

2023 407

2023

2024

EDINETOOOO

OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

147

oOoOooodn

144
2023

ocl

2023

(526)
(120)

30

27

(808)
363

®)

(93)
17

(587)

(526)




EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

2024 12 31
DPF
(54 4 9 “D 4D
20,274 13 2 20,289 152 12 142 306 20,595
2024
20,274 13 2 20,289 98 16 151 265 20,554
[€0) @0 an an (on)
1 (110) (110) [0)) ) 24
2 () ) ©5) ©5) @)
(218) (218) (180) (180) (398)
91 91 @ 132 131 222
3 3 9 9 12
@ @ 5 5 1
® ® ®
3 () 91 90 9 4 124 137 227
(1,817) 1,817 ® 4
(2,032) ® 1,908 (128) (175) 4 128 @3) am
3 1,133 1,133 ®) [©) 1,130
(66 (66) ® ® ® 4D
(1.,665) ©® 1,908 239 (181) 4 125 (52) 187
2,053 2,053 196 196 2,249
@2 (1,907) (1,929) (131) (131) (2,060)
() @) @ @ @
2,012 (1,907) 105 171 (131) 40 145
4 (17,463) ®) (17,468) (®) @ (25) 32 (17,500)
2024 12 31
3,158 4 3 3,165 82 19 120 221 3,386
(€)) 9 10 (38) (38)
3,158 4 3 3,165 139 10 110 259 3,424
2024 12 31
3,158 4 3 3,165 82 19 120 221 3,386

243/473



2023
3
2023 12 31
2023 12 31
1 IFRS 17
2
3

2023
4

EDINETOOOO

OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

ooooOoog
2023 12 31
DPF

(49) 6 (43) (43)

19,712 5 2 19,719 146 10 129 285 20,004

19,712 5 2 19,719 97 10 135 242 19,961
(11 (€] (78) 78 (89)
(119) (119) an an (136)
(55) (55) (99) 99) (154)
(185) (185) (194) (194) (379

() 89 88 () 121 120 208

2 2 6 6 8

8 8 7 7 15

24 24 24

2 7 89 98 6 6 145 157 255

(1,879) 1,879 (©) 3

(2,062) 7 1,968 (87) (191) 6 148 (€D) (124)

1,585 1,585 1 1 1,586
(371) (371) () [©) (372)

(848) 7 1,968 1,127 (192) 6 149 @37 1,090

1,471 1,471 218 218 1,689
(51) (1,968) (2,019) (116) (116) (2,135)
(15) (15) (28) (28) (43)
1,405 (1,968) (563) 190 (116) 74 (489)
5 1 6 3 @an (14) ®

20,274 13 2 20,289 98 16 151 265 20,554
(54) 4 9 (41) (41)

20,274 13 2 20,289 152 12 142 306 20,595

20,274 13 2 20,289 98 16 151 265 20,554

2019
IFRS 17
1,130 2023 1,586 984
1,184 146 2023 402
17,500 2024 12 31 17,387

193

244/473



EDINETOOOO

OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

ooooodd
2024 12 31
DPF
1 2 1 2
(63) 4 18 (41 1)
19,517 10 561 201 20,289 153 106 15 32 306 20,595
2024
19,517 10 561 201 20,289 90 110 15 50 265 20,554
(©] “@n (16) (70) an (O] an (38) (108)
® © (O] ® (15)
(45) (45) 4 4 1)
(44) 45 1 3) 24 1 2
12 10 (©) (9) 4 1 6 @an
®) ®) 4 4 (O]
®) ® ®
1) 3 (50) 10 (128) 25) (16) 2 [O) “43) @an)
1,133 1,133 ®) 2 1 ® 1,130
3
(736) 23) (©] (766) 1 ® (&) (&) ®) 72)
306 3 3 3 239 (30) (19) 1 (O} 52 187
2,053 2,053 196 196 2,249

245/473



EDINETOOOO

OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

ooooodd
(1,929) (1,929) (131) (131) (2,060)
(19) (19) (25) (25) (D)
105 105 40 40 145
4 (16,815) @ (488) (161) (17,468) @ (16) 12 32 (17,500)
2024 12 31
3,113 9 43 3,165 96 91 34 221 3,386
(60) 4 18 (38) (38)
3,113 9 43 3,165 156 87 16 259 3,424
2024 12 31
3,113 9 43 3,165 9 91 34 221 3,386

246/473



EDINETOOOO

OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

ooooOood
2023 12 31
DPF
1 2 1 2

(76) 6 27 (43) (43)

18,771 29 657 262 19,719 134 114 15 22 285 20,004

2023

18,771 29 657 262 19,719 58 120 15 49 242 19,961
(©)) (57) an (@) (19) ®) (19) (43) (120)
®) ®) ®) ®) (12)
(12) (12) (19) (19) 31

(48) 48 (24) 25 1 1

133 (16) (26) (91) (6 9 5 (13)

8 8 6 6 14

24 24 24
75 (19) (83) (60) 87 (20) (10) ) @37 (124)

3 1,585 1,585 (6} 1 1 1 1,586
(352) (14) ©) (371) w w (372)

1,308 (19) 97) (65) 1,127 (21) (10) ) 37 1,090

1,471 1,471 218 218 1,689
(2,019) (2,019) (116) (116) (2,135)
(15) (15) (28) (28) (43)
(563) (563) 74 74 (489)
1 1 4 6 (21) 7 (14) ®)

247/473



EDINETOOOO

OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

OOoOooOodd
2023 12 31
19,517 10 561 201 20,289 90 110 15 50 265 20,554
(63) 4 18 1) 41)
19,517 10 561 201 20,289 153 106 15 32 306 20,595
2023 12 31
19,517 10 561 201 20,289 90 110 15 50 265 20,554
1 FRS 17 2019
2 IFRS 17
3 1,130 2023 1,586 984
2023 1,184 146 2023 402
4 17,500 2024 12 31 17,387
193
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
DPF
1,543 27 1,570 1,169 15 1,184
13 13 10 10
1,530 27 1,557 1,159 15 1,174
(1,594) (26) (1,620) (1,222) (15) (1,237)
6 6 5 5
45 45 48 48
@D @
122 4 126 129 9 138
24 24 1 1
98 4 102 128 9 137
(152) ®) (155) (161) () (169)
6 6 7 7
24 24 25 25
@ (€Y (€H) (€))
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10 10 20 20
2024
1
71 65 91 86 91 409 664 1,626 3,108
DPF
64 @) ©) ®) (21) 19 87 133
12 31
135 65 87 80 85 388 683 1,713 3,236
1
9 4 4 3 3 12 1 6 52
DPF
18 15 13 12 10 31 22 4 125
12 31
27 19 17 15 13 43 33 10 177
2023
oPE 614 660 648 612 555 1,809 (15) 14,536 19,419
33 (4) ) “) 13 28 59 120
12 31
647 660 644 607 551 1,822 13 14,595 19,539
66 62 59 55 51 204 208 67 772
DPF
28 24 19 16 14 42 29 3 175
12 31
1 94 86 78 71 65 246 237 70 947
12024 12 31 2024 12 31
193
134
1.2 j -
HSBC UK HSBC
2024 12 13
10 4.07 2.97
20 4.30 2,95
2023 12 13
10 3.28 2.96
20 3.43 2,97
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5
2024 2023 2022
1,345 1,344 1,365
240 294 278
87 68 55
12 31 1,672 1,706 1,698
1 52 2023 52 2022 42
1, 2
( )
2024 2023 2022
MSS 3,555 3,954 3,722
GB 1,988 2,125 2,155
GBM 97 27 81
CmB 2,496 2,536 2,748
WPB 3,291 6,119 6,484
29 48 215
12 31 11,456 14,809 15,405
1
2
61
2023 58 2022 45
2024 2023 2022
61 58 45
1 1 1
12 31 62 59 46

250/473



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
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HSBC
12 31
( LTI )
LTI LTI
2013 30
750
HSBC
2024 2023
19,205 20,454
1 11,114 10,998
1 (11,646) (11,864)
(259) (383)
12 31 18,414 19,205
4.92 4.74
1
HSBC
2014 500

20 2023
20
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HSBC
wAep
2024 4,339 3.51
2 525 5.82
(987) 2.92
19) 3.78
(218) 4.08
2024 12 31 3,640 3.97
2.13
2023 5,782 2.91
2 1,348 4.57
(2,428) 2.72
(38) 4.73
(325) 2.94
2023 12 31 4,339 3.51
2.37
1
2

HSBC

HSBC HSBC
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HSBC IFRS

2024 12 31

2025 12 31

HSBC HSBC
HSBC

( CTA )
HSBC e.V.
e.V.

CTA

2024 12 31
- DAV
2025 12
31

910 (967) G

41) 41)
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910 (1,008) 98
@172)
74
459 (479) (20)
(46) (46)
459 (525) (66)
@117)
51
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HSBC HSBC HSBC HSBC HSBC HSBC
1 2 1 2 1 2
2024 337 122 304) 7s) 33 (53)
@ a» ® ) a ® ®
a4 ® m ) ® )
@) (€))
5 7 5 ® ©)] ® (€)) @ )]
36 (6 (15) 43) 7 8 () 6 ()
36 (6 (15) 36 (6H) (15)
@n 7 11 @n 7 11
@ @
(16) o (16) )]
11 (16) (€)) 12 14 3 1 ()} 2
“1) ®) M 12 12 12 6
a5 486 4 (520) 5 8 (€D 5 12
2024 12 31 s 327 108 (530) (280) (157) (55) 47 49
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2023

3,6
2023 12 31

1 HSBC
2 2023

4 HSBC
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HSBC HSBC HSBC HSBC HSBC HSBC
1 2 1 2 1 2
405 129 (357) (174) 48 (45)
) ) @) )
® ®) ® ®
1 1 1 1
11 6 ©) ) 2 ®3)
6 (6) (29) 1 (23) )
6 (6) 6 ®)
(29) ©) (29 ®
2 2
7 7
® 7 1 ) 1
) 12 15 12 8
an 79 ) 2 [O))
337 122 (304) (175) 33 (53)
HSBC
2024
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5 HSBC

6 HSBC

HSBC

HSBC
HSBC

1 HSBC
13.3

2 HSBC

14.2

12
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ooooooo
Lebensarbeitszeitkonto; LAZK
2025
HSBC 2025 HSBC
2030
2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2034
26 26 26 25 26 124
13 11 12 11 12 68
14.9 2023
13.5 2023
2024
HSBC HSBC
HSBC HSBC
473 430 45 327 314 13
130 130 2 2
233 233 214 214
7 7
58 58 3 3
54 9 45 101 91 10
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1 HSBC

2024 12 31

2023 12 31

1 HSBC

EDINETOOOO

OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

oOoOooodn

2023
HSBC HSBC
HSBC HSBC
337 312 25
3 3
196 196
6 6
3 3
129 107 22
2024
HSBC HSBC
0.85 1.00 1.60 3.41 2.25 2.25 3.75
3.17 2.25 2.25 2.25
2024
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2024
2023

2024
2023

12
12

12
12

1 HSBC

3 LPP2020

31
31

31
31

60
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gooooog
HSBC !
60 60
60 40 60 40
LPP2020° 26.9 29.1 28.9 30.9
LPP2020° 0 0 0 0
HSBC
60 60
60 40 60 40
RT 2018G° 25.7 28.7 29.3 31.6
RT 2018G2 25.4 28.3 29.1 31.3
2024
RT 20186

259/473



0.2

0.2

1 HSBC

- 0.

5
- 0.25

- 0.

5
- 0.25

25
- 0.25

25
- 0.25

2024

EDINETOOOO

OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

oOoOooodn

HSBC
2024 2023 2022 2024 2023 2022
(19) 21
2 @
13 12)
2 ()
16 N/A
HSBC
2024 2023 2022 2024 2023 2022
® ® ) 8 9 8
6 7 7 ®) ®) ®)
5 6 5 ®) ©®) ®)
1 1 1 (€)) @) (€D
8 9 10 N/A N/A N/A
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2006 2008 410
2024 2023 2022
1 1,425 1,427 1,410
2 3,182 2,792 2,294
3 1,206 1,163 979
4 1,732 1,193 779
12 31 7,545 6,575 5,462
1
2
3
602,958 2023 581,561 602,958
2023 581,561 2024
4 566,033 2023 493,868 1,165,574
2023 699,652
2024
25
2011 HSBC
2023
2024 403,922 2023 410,403
2024 12 31

3,506,170 2023 3,811,422
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12 31

2023 537,040

2023

581,165

2024

25

PwC

12 31

PwC

12 31

QW N

437,126

1,5

PwC
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336,560

2024 2023 2022
1,638 1,641 1,641
673 1,074 859
1,404 990 677
3,715 3,705 3,177
2023 537,040 336,560
2023 408,439 967,230
2023
2024 2023 2022
15.4 13.1 11.3
0.6 0.6 0.7
16.0 13.7 12.0
2024 2023 2022
6.0 5.3 5.5
17.8 17.5 15.6
9.4 7.8 5.8
4.4 5.2 5.3
4.0 4.5 4.5
23.8 22.8 21.1
PwC
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5 PwC

12 31

2023

393

2024
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OooooOodd
2023
PwC
0.5
PwC
2024 2023 2022
497 386 (283)
387 359 (243)
110 27 (40)
288 41 (363)
272 25 (529)
33
16 16 133
1 785 427 (646)
61 2023 334 2022
2024
28 2023 27.75 25
26 2023 26
2024 BEPS
OECD
OECD
15
QDMTT
QDMTT
2025

263/473
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2024
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2024

2024

- AT

12 31

38.0

2023

EDINETOOOO

OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

OooooOodd
2024 2023 2022
2,068 2,152 (1,199)
516 25.0 506 23.5 (228)  19.0
(116) (5.6) (20)  (0.9) (75) 6.3
5 0.2 5 0.2 “n 3.9
149 7.2 (1)  (3.8) (268)  22.4
147 7.1 58 2,7 93 (7.8)
60 2.9 74  (3.4)
56 2.7 19 0.9 4 (0.3)
45 2.2 78 3.6 50 (4.2)
12 0.6 23 1.1 3 (0.3)
4 0.2 25 1.2 () 0.4
(64) G.1) 60)  (2.8) (55) 4.6
(20) (1.0) 11  (0.5) (110) 9.2
©) 0-3) 5 0.2 5 (0.4)
€)) (1.0) @) (1.0 (93) 7.8
@5)  (1.2) 47 (3.9)
33 (2.8)
785 38.0 427 19.8 (646)  53.9
38.0 2023 19.8 2022  53.9 2024

19.8 HSBC UK
PBRS
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EU
HMRC
FVOCI
2 1
138 59 191 329 601 204 1,522
970 (53) (250)
2024 138 59 191 132 601 151 1,272
(15) 4) (40) (145) (D)) (288)
(39) (23) 4 (58)
() () 1 7 14) (26) (36)
2024 12 31 97 42 148 76 442 85 890
3 97 42 148 76 442 131 936
3 (46) (46)
391 60 227 474 628 151 1,931
(351) (351)
2023 391 60 227 123 628 151 1,580
) (36) 44 an (28) (41)
(252) (43) 65 (230)
&) 3 8 (10) 37 (37
2023 12 31 138 59 191 132 601 151 1,272
3 138 59 191 329 601 204 1,522
3 197) (53) (250)
1
2 414
16 11
3 895 2023 1,278
2023
2024
124
2024
890 2023 1,272
347 2023 441
391 2023 693 12
414 2023 566
HSBC
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FVoCI 2 !
2 9 191 43 117 28 3 391
2 - - - - - @ @
2024 9 191 43 117 28 2 390
(©)) 32 - - 12 @ 50
5 - 12 1) - 14 ()
- - (O} - - 1 -
2024 12 31 10 159 30 103 16 15 333
3 10 159 30 103 16 17 335
3 - - - - - @ @
14 231 75 318 28 (58) 608
2023 14 231 75 318 28 (58) 608
(15) (40) - - - 38 an
10 - (32) (201) - 22 (201)
2023 12 31 9 191 43 117 28 2 390
3 9 191 43 117 28 3 391
3 - - - - - (D) (D)
1
2
3 335 2023 391
2023
2,117 2023 673
1,496 2023 668
566 2023
53 10 10
1,496 2023 668
1,496 2023 668 10
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31

4.0
2023

27

2023
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8
2024 2023 2022
0.124 99
0.941 750 1.067 850
0.126 100
0.142 113
0.392 312 0.941 750 1.067 850
0.001 0.001 0.001
223 211 202
535 961 1,052
2024 2023 2022
Tier 1
2015 Tier 1 2020 12 82 85 87
2016 Tier 1 2022 11 12 11
2018 Tier 1 2023 38 28 28
2018 Tier 1 2023 16 10 10
2019 Tier 1 2024 11 24 24 24
2019 Tier 1 2024 11 7 15 8
2019 Tier 1 2024 12 20 19 20
2019 Tier 1 2025 9 9 8
2022 Tier 1 2027 16 9 6
223 211 202
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CODM 2025
2024
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2024
MSS B GBM CMB WPB
ECL
2,259 2,081 107 1,718 1,501 (193) 7,473
1
570 1,332 (55) 1,180 956 (2,998) 985
ECL
[0)) 66 (226) 7 ) (163)
2,255 2,147 107 1,492 1,508 (199) 7,310
.134) (1,025) (322) (749) (855) (175) (5,260)
121 1,122 (215) 743 653 @74 2,050
18 18
121 1,122 (215) 743 653 (356) 2,068
94.5 49.3 n/a 43.6 57.0 70.4
2023
MSS GB GBM CMB WPB
ECL
L 1,996 2,092 13 1,746 1,339 320 7,506
212 1,430 13) 1,331 946 (1,755) 2,151
ECL
©) 1) 3 (83) 12 @ (169)
1,987 2,001 16 1,663 1,351 319 7,337
(2,131) (1,013) (282) (663) (894) (159) (5,142)
(144) 988 (266) 1,000 457 160 2,195
(43) (43)
(144) 988 (266) 1,000 457 117 2,152
106.8 48.4 n/a 38.0 66.8 68.5
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2022
MSS GB GBM CMB WPB
ECL
2,446 1,571 (108) 1,433 (432) (606) 4,304
1
(54) 903 (16) 925 710 (564) 1,904
ECL
(€)) (153) (€Y) (€] ) Q) (222)
2,445 1,418 (109) 1,379 (439) (612) 4,082
(1,936) (932) (406) (663) (834) (480) (5,251)
509 486 (515) 716 (1,273) (1,092) (1,169)
@ (28) (30)
509 486 (517) 716 (1,273) (1,120) (1,199)
79.1 59.3 n/a 46.3 n/a 122.0
1
63 2023 62 2022 108
2024 2023
7,473 7,506 4,304
3,618 3,609 3,068
1,280 1,819 (70)
836 836 732
1,739 1,242 574
MSS GB GBM CMB WPB
2024 12 31
3,131 33,224 136 24,297 16,293 5,585 82,666
48,885 80,920 7,646 63,967 40,852 33 242,303
2023 12 31
2,718 34,723 67 24,226 13,666 91 75,491
41,102 85,303 9,434 58,620 28,337 145 222,941
10
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11

12

31
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2024 2023 2024 2023
5,379 4,808 4,360 4,353
29,805 27,724 17,553 16,071
65,092 50,020 59,884 47,498

100,276 82,552 81,797 67,922
2,957 5,094 2,902 5,060
12,809 13,050 12,542 12,784

116,042 100,696 97,241 85,766
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HSBC
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2024 2023
12 31
87,915 24,557 3,570 116,042 72,164 26,482 2,050 100,696
4,615 3,720 1,082 9,417 7,008 9,178 2,882 19,068
1,219 195,071 1,882 198,172 428 171,865 1,823 174,116
31,769 7,142 1,079 39,990 25,857 10,743 907 37,507
24,713 17,296 624 42,633 29,791 12,233 252 42,276
1,078 33,403 2,962 37,443 992 27,595 3,958 32,545
745 193,982 2,355 197,082 994 168,145 2,335 171,474
IFRS
34
2024 2023
12 31
2,365 7,189 2,053 11,607 38 38
29 29
2,113 4,261 402 6,776 25 25
104 104 1,858 1,858

15 15 5 5
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2024 2023
12 31
70,108 23,700 3,433 97,241 58,152 25,772 1,842 85,766
171 3,390 99 3,660 206 2,910 65 3,181
687 181,048 1,923 183,658 152 151,661 1,952 153,765
17,812 2,150 71 20,033 15,074 1,233 55 16,362
11,315 17,204 624 29,143 13,177 11,503 252 24,932
26,754 1,732 28,486 20,811 2,635 23,446
155 181,235 2,355 183,745 601 149,850 2,348 152,799
2024 12 31
10 320 84
30 577 54
2023 12 31
26 252 4
121 408 41
MSS
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IFRS 13

CVA
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2024 2023
NSS MSS
321 29 327 32
151 2 155
55 3 42 2
53 21 61 27
® (20)
71 3 89 3
29 M
29 4
58 54
408 29 422 32
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DVA HSBC
0TC
HSBC
CVA DVA CVA
DVA HSBC
HSBC CVA HSBC HSBC
PD
HSBC DVA HSBC
HSBC PD
HSBC
CVA PD
( FFVA )

( FFVA )  0OTC

HSBC
FFVA DVA
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ooooooo
108 1 1,069 1,178 1 1
68 145 213
2,958 2,958
1,882 1,882 2,355 2,355
903 3,424 13 4,340 624 3 627
2024 12 31 1,079 3,570 1,082 1,882 7,613 624 2,962 2,355 5,941
66 1 2,656 2,723 8 1 9
160 97 6 263
3,490 3,490
1,823 1,823 2,335 2,335
681 1,952 220 2,853 244 467 711
2023 12 31 1 907 2,050 2,882 1,823 7,662 252 3,958 2,335 6,545
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oooooog
55 99 154
145 145
1 1 1,732 1,732
1,923 1,923 2,352 2,352
16 3,287 3,303 624 3 627
2024 12 31 7 3,433 99 1,923 5,526 624 1,732 2,355 4,711
55 65 120 8 8
97 97
2,635 2,635
1,952 1,952 2,343 2,343
1,745 1,745 244 5 249
2023 12 31 55 1,842 65 1,952 3,914 252 2,635 2,348 5,235
HSBC
NAV
NAV
ABS
HSBC
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0TC
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2024

3
3

2024 12 31
2024 12 31

2023

2023 12 31
2023 12 31
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OooooOodd
907 2,050 2,882 1,823 252 3,958 2,335
182 13 767 226 (1,818) 654
182 767 226 (1,818) 654
(35)
48
(25) 3 (CO) (©) 64 (€))
7
(32) 3 (84) (O) (64 @
1,027 2,488 a47 723
2,677
72 (1,049) (409) (234)

(588) (335) (1,785) (610) (406) (602) (330)
(204) @ an (683) 9 2,172) (1,075)
34 508 35 589 92 983 772

1,079 3,570 1,082 1,882 624 2,962 2,355
(39) 23 (1,548) ®) (88) (622)
(39) (1,548) ®) (622),
23 (88)
1,447 2,738 3,318 1,737 415 2,461 2,478
) 189 8 851 (268) 60 1,008
189 851 (268) 1,008
8 60
@
@ 28) 92) @) ®) )
29
(30) (28) (92) ) (8) )
51 1,004 305 233
1 2 3,005
(213) (1,675) (484) (253) (&)
(38) 79) 72) (1,009) 138 (1,169) (1,295)
(451) (561) (120) (233) 30) (660) (339)
113 461 19 479 15 271 488
907 2,050 2,882 1,823 252 3,958 2,335
(75) 520 17) (823)
520 (823)
75) (17)
2.5
1.4 0.8
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2
2

2024 12 31
2024 12 31

2023

2023 12 31
2023 12 31

ocl1
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55 1,842 65 1,952 252 2,635 2,348
183 39 757 226 (1,930) 656
183 757 226 (1,930), 656
39
1 ) 4
1 [ 4
6 2,479 723
2,020
(1,024) @3) (234)
(325) 69 627 (406) (85) (298)
(240) (716) ©9) (1,538) (1,101)
10 507 557 92 630 746
71 3,433 99 1,923 624 1,732 2,355
(38) (1,558) ®) an (668)
(39), (1,558) ®) (668)
@),
71 2,159 272 1,899 403 1,850 1,737
192 22 1,025 @) 13 1,222
192 1,025 @) 1,222
22 13
(18) @
(18) (©)
930 233
2,548
(1,280) (154) (252)
@ 72) (69) (1,192) 154 (1,580) (746)
15) (490) (287) (30) (449) (400)
421 1 507 15 253 535
55 1,842 65 1,952 252 2,635 2,348
@ 511 (180) (818)
511 (818),
) (180)

1.3
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12 31

95
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ooOoooOoo
2024 2023
oClI ocl
348 Q@97 478 (225)
319 (115) 193 (194)
17 (16) 13 (15) 10 ©) 23 (25)
684 (328) 13 (15) 681 (428) 23 (25)
354 02) 478 (225)
135 (23) 11 (11)
1 6 (6) 1 6 ®
490 (225) 6 () 490 (236) 6 6)
2024 2023
ocl ocl
310 (106) 10 (10) 182 (184) 6 6)
37 @n 1 () 28 (16) 2 (@)
9 © 5 ®)
143 (104) 237 (182)
185 (82) 2 () 229 (41) 15 @an
684 (328) 13 (15) 681 (428) 23 (25)
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2024 2023
1,178 1 0 9
1
213
78 0 97 94
ABS 135 0 248 220
2,958
9 49 6 154
2,546 15 100 35 100
16 3 17 1 18
396
1,882 2,355
879 905
156 149 5 10 5 10
57 61 9 21 11 34
666 695
192 216
166 191 1 26 3 31
26 25
507 490
115 114 7 66 7 87
392 376
302 744
278 675 0 104 0 104
24 69
2
4,340 627
1,929 22 0 105 0 104
1,284 501 0 26 3 8
2 1,127 14
12 31 7,613 5,941
1
2
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HSBC
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OoOoOoOoOodno
12
2024 12 31

14,521 14,523 14,523

1 82,666 81,752 81,752

53,612 53,614 53,614

12,226 10,980 1,196 12,176

26,515 26,518 26,518

242,303 242,320 242,320

40,384 40,385 40,385

19,461 19,330 142 19,472

16,908 17,267 17,267

2023 12 31

14,371 14,371 14,371

75,491 74,904 74,904

73,494 73,494 73,494

8,861 7,173 1,660 4 8,837

22,943 22,950 22,950

222,941 223,067 223,067

53,416 53,416 53,416

13,443 13,320 138 13,458

14,920 15,219 15,219

1
5.5 2023 6.2 2025
2025

0.8

34
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2024 12 31
115 115 115
769 771 771
4,288 4,288 4,288
2023 12 31
8,103 8,103 8,103
13,345 12,902 12,902
17,587 17,587 17,587
1,080 1,066 1,066
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2024 12 31

12,730 12,778 12,778
30,916 30,897 30,897
34,394 34,394 34,394
14,217 7,695 6,521 14,216
19,355 19,355 19,355
142,122 142,122 142,122
34,545 34,545 34,545
12,668 12,683 12,683
16,874 17,291 17,291

2023 12 31

11,670 11,688 11,688
32,443 32,359 32,359
56,973 56,973 56,973
12,029 5,738 6,328 12,066
18,775 18,796 18,796
133,373 133,373 133,373
48,842 48,842 48,842

7,353 7,372 7,372
14,658 15,015 15,015
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HSBC
13
2024 2023 2024 2023

5,739 16,027 209 162

515 2,131 106 97

5,224 13,896 103 65

2,874 2,814 3,080 2,791

804 227 371 228

12 31 9,417 19,068 3,660 3,181

14
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Ooooood
8,561,853 2,450 97,566 164 97,730 (94,941) (15) (94,956)
10,366,996 88,154 147,830 1,223 149,053  (147,073)  (1,254)  (148,327)
625,520 14,002 14,002 (16,466) (16,466)
104,660 1,408 1,408 (1,516) (1,516)
93,617 2,457 2,457 (2,295) (2,295)
28 (66,478) 66,478
2024 12 31 19,752,646 90,604 263,263 1,387 198,172  (262,291)  (1,269)  (197,082)
6,601,151 1,799 68,197 62 68,259 (66,691) @an (66,708)
9,113,678 75,080 154,860 856 155,716  (151,077)  (1,116)  (152,193)
543,083 11,503 11,503 (13,937) (13,937)
115,062 1,099 1,099 (1,356) (1,356)
76,435 1,584 1,584 (1,325) (1,325)
28 (64,045) 64,045
2023 12 31 16,449,409 76,879 237,243 918 174,116 (234,386)  (1,133)  (171,474)
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Ooooood
8,585,852 2,234 98,063 157 98,220 (95,596) @15) (95,611)
7,519,533 53,013 121,219 1,072 122,291 (121,509)  (1.164)  (122,673)
526,998 13,494 13,494 (15,894) (15,894)
102,885 1,401 1,401 @,477) @1,477)
92,703 2,458 2,458 (2,296) (2.296)
(54,206) 54,206
2024 12 31 16,827,971 55,247 236,635 1,229 183,658 (236,772)  (1,179)  (183,745)
6,529,223 1,791 67,809 62 67,871 (66,018) an (66,035)
6,726,879 47,943 118,308 728 119,036 (116,658)  (1,051)  (117,709)
483,877 11,312 11,312 (13,532) (13,532)
112,436 1,090 1,090 (1,328) (1,328)
75,871 1,584 1,584 (1,323) (1,323)
(47,128) 47,128
2023 12 31 13,928,286 49,734 200,103 790 153,765 (198,859)  (1,068)  (152,799)
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3

2024 12 31
3

2023 12 31
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2024 2023 2024 2023
54 64 50 56
98 103 98 96
(93) (113) (91) (102)
53) (60) (kD) (5D
(15) ® (15) ®
(25) an (25) (45)
@ (€))
58 54 56 50
24 HSBC
1 2
34,493 1,196 (1,249) 208
34,493 1,196 (1,249) 208
32,750 849 (1,078) (359)
32,750 849 (1,078) (359)
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24,848 (224 (CID)
412 () 12
3 15
333 12 2
7,383 (392) (126)
2024 12 31 25,260 7,716 (231) (380) (193) 15
2
1
22,540 (179) 672
650 an 19
3 21
12
1,320 (155) (51)
6,414 (369) 272)
2023 12 31 23,190 7,734 (196) (524) 380 21
1
2
(15) 2023 (3) 2023
54) 2023 2023
3
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3

2024 12 31

3

2023 12 31

HSBC
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OooooOodd
6,574 2023 6,755
0.39 2023 0.39 6,574 2023 6,755
HSBC

1 2
21,400 1,045 (1.161) 287
21,400 1,045 (1,161) 287
22,455 724 (1,033) (34)
22,455 724 (1,033) (34)
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12,312 Qar2) (149)
53 () 1
3 18
305 15 2
7,383 (392) 123)
2024 12 31 12,365 7,688 CYE)) @ (269) 18
2
1
13,352 (36) 383
71 [®) 2
3 28
1,292 (150) (51)
6,414 (369) 272)
2023 12 31 13,423 7,706 (38) (519) 62 28
1
2
6) 2023 (3) 2023
54) 2023 10 2023 11
3
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Ooooood
4 6,574 2023 6,755
2026 0.39 2023 0.39 HSBC HSBC
4
1
2 3

2,450 164 @5) 177 177

53,661 27 ®) (566) (573) 7
2024 12 31 56,111 191 20 (389) (396) 7

1,799 62 Qan 109 109

42,332 7 (39) 522 505 17
2023 12 31 44,131 69 (55) 631 614 17

298/473



2024 12 31

2023 12 31

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

2,234 157 (15) 177 177

31,613 27 ® (482) (481) @

33,847 184 (18) (305) (304) [
1,791 62 n 108 108

25,488 4 (18) 310 310

27,279 66 (35) 418 418
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2024 (305) (25)
(673) 177
695 (159)
(39
2
2024 12 31 (220) (@)
2023 (901) (49)
505 109
382 (83)
(252)
(39) @)

2023 12 31 (305) (25)
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oOoOooodn
15
2024 2023 2024 2023
39,990 37,507 20,033 16,362
3,826 1,469 2,496 540
35,709 35,618 17,482 15,767
119 80 55 55
1 337 340
12,226 8,861 14,217 12,029
723 719
2 12,226 8,138 14,217 11,310
12 31 52,216 46,368 34,250 28,391

6.5 2023 5.7
HSBC
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64 1
13
41 1
2024 12 31 118 2
68 1
12
2023 12 31 80 1

302/473



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

oOoOooodn
16
1
2024 2023 2024 2023

1,269 1,252 108 720
5,500 3,800 5,500 3,800

1,753 3,861
17,723 21,060 10,983 10,539
42,189 27,610 42,004 27,096
41,179 39,266 31,662 29,836
805 228 371 228
12 31 110,418 97,077 90,628 72,219

2024 2023 2024 2023
56,664 44,072 49,093 35,168
2,120 2,606 1,587 902
12 31 58,784 46,678 50,680 36,070
80
1
229,236 2023 224,836 2024 195,638
2023 191,832
172,606 2023 175,100 2024 153,025

2023 147,131
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2024 12 31
14,206 13,992
44,578 5,150
2023 12 31
16,215 16,114
30,463 3,707
2024 12 31
6,174 6,174
44,506 5,236
2023 12 31
5,968 5,968
30,102 3,748
17
BGF

BGF 2011
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BGF HSBC
RBS 2024 12 31
BGF 24.62 BGF 27 2023
() 2022 (22) BGF 678 2023
652 2022 673

197
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HSBC

HSBC
HSBC

HSBC

HSBC

HSBC

HSBC

1

HSBC

2 2024
PBRS HSBC
12 31
VIU
FCF
IAS 36

2024 12 31

2024 12
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31

oOoOooodn

VIU
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100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

99.99

99.99

70.03

2023

HSBC

36

CAPM

VIU

PBSU

2006

000

287.5

0.3

409

IAS 36

2029
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ooooooo
CAPM
CAPM
2024 HSBC 1.5
HSBC
0.9 2024 VIU
HSBC
2023

2024 HSBC PBSU PBRS 1,132
HSBC
2024 12 31 L 11,558 10,886 9.53 1.87 (672)
2023 12 31 10,117 11,668 9.17 1.79 1,551

1 2024 2024 0.9

VIU

2024 12 31 HSBC

HSBC
VIU
FCF 10

HSBC

VIU
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2024 12 31 2023 12 31
HSBC
VIU 10,886 11,668
VIU
100 1 1,103 1,494
100 ! (858) (1,140)
100 ! (1,015) (442)
1 HSBC
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2024 12 31

2023 12 31

SIC

ABS

2024 12 31

4.2

ABS
CP

2023
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oOoOooodn
HSBC
1,882 168 4,159 248 6,457
2,809 180 4,272 398 7,659
SIC
SIC 0.6 2023 0.8
2024 12 31 0.8
1.0 CP
2024 12 31 3.0 2023
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HSBC
HSBC

0 400 1 128 934 11 1,074
400 1,500 39 711 1 751
1,500 4,000 17 264 281
4,000 20,000 17 119 136
20,000 1 14 15
2024 12 31 1 202 2,042 12 2,257
43 6,159 3,810 721 10,733
1 38 39
2,942 1,514 4,456
43 547 311 901
5 5
3,211 1,711 4,922
410 410
6 6
13 556 569

2024 12 31
56 6,153 4,366 721 11,296
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HSBC HSBC
1 1

0 400 1 154 977 13 1,145
400 1,500 1 50 874 1 926
1,500 4,000 34 329 363
4,000 20,000 20 149 169
20,000 1 8 9
2023 12 31 2 259 2,337 14 2,612
128 5,808 3,793 878 10,607
1 10 11
5,802 3,296 9,098
128 487 471 1,086
5 5
407 407
5 5
27 514 541

2023 12 31
155 5,803 4,307 878 11,143

HSBC
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ABS

HSBC
HSBC

HSBC

2024 2023
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12 31

21

12 31
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2024 2023 2024 2023
2 2
1 303 203 132 86
303 203 134 88
296 2023 198
2024 145 2023 120
2023 (78) 71 2023 91
2024 2023 2024 2023

41,027 39,125 31,662 29,835
4,680 15,142 4,196 11,819
5,612 4,393 5,428 4,390
2,426 2,521 1,485 1,556
176 819 10 11
146 167 25 30
74 51 20 10
2,809 3,531 1,210 1,626
56,950 65,749 44,036 49,277

50,003 2023 59,095
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22
2024 2023 2024 2023
1 8,529 5,313 8,669 5,387
1 6,531 4,955 6,530 4,955
59 21 59 21
27,514 31,987 13,885 14,569
12 31 42,633 42,276 29,143 24,932
1
23
2024 2023 2024 2023
5,127 5,555 5,079 5,542
1,078 1,002
30,432 25,194 22,601 17,110
26 806 794 806 794
12 31 37,443 32,545 28,486 23,446
3,111
2023 2,407
70 2023 151
2,817
2023 1,974
11 2023 42
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24
2024 2023 2024 2023
39,676 43,305 30,922 31,920
4,893 11,905 4,480 11,698
2,662 2,603 1,628 1,633
1,158
196 227 30 36
172 117 51 48
39 33
HSBC 118 107 80 7
69 236 68 227
2,659 2,869 1,168 1,120
12 31 50,484 62,560 38,427 46,759
49,767

2023 61,921

38,173
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2024

2024

2024

2024

2023
2024

12 31

12 31

12 31
12 31
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ooooooo
76 104 9 118 307
8 46 3 37 94
1) (D) ®) (46) (184)
9) O @ (26) 4
3 1 24 28
27 50 7 107 191
83
1
84
390

275

317/473



2023

2023

2023

2023

2022

2023

12 31

12 31

12 31

12 31
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ooooooo
126 77 13 103 319
27 99 3 62 191
(43) (54) ®) (25) (125)
(28) (16) ®) 29 (76)
(©) @ @ 7 @
76 104 9 118 307
105
(22)
83
424
390
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2024

2024

2023
2024

12 31

12 31

12 31

12 31
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OooooOodd
9 95 5 35 144
5 43 2 17 67
(©) D (03] (96)
@ ©)] @ (13) (22)
@) @) ®
7 43 3 32 85
32
©)
25
176
110
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2023

2023

2023

2022

2023

12 31

12 31

12 31

12 31

HSBC
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oooooDod
17 57 8 35 117
11 95 2 16 124
12 (5D @) ®) (70)
@) (¢} 2 11 D
) @ (6)
9 95 5 35 144
50
(18)
32
167
176
IFRS
49
/
HSBC
HSBC
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oOoOooodn
26
2024 2023 2024 2023
16,908 14,920 16,874 14,658
- 16,208 14,220 16,874 14,658
- 700 700
93 806 794 806 794
- 806 794 806 794
12 31 17,714 15,714 17,680 15,452
HSBC PRA
HSBC
7.650

IFRS
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2024 2023
Tier 1
700 583 605
5.844 2048 %O

Tier 2

1,500 2032 1,239 1,299
300 o oz 2 142 136
750 410 2027 589 571
200 2025 200 200
300 N 261
260 N 226
350 61 61

5.375 2030 3*°

2,000 L eos 2031 1,532 1,462
2,000 0.375 2031 1,605 1,627
2,000 0.375 2031 1,605 1,627
1,250 0.5 2031 1,003 1,017
500 4 oz 3 156 162
22 6.25 2041 ° % >
600 . rots 165 191
1,250 2028 995 978
1,100 2033 875 860
400 2028 335 353
400 2029 335 353
500 2025 413 433
500 2029 413 433
500 2029 413 433
8 5.15 2043 70 74
800 2030 660 693
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65 5.24 2043
800 2029
200 2034
800 2030
300 2035
400 2035
500 2031
800 2031
500 2036
400 2033
400 2032
100 Tier 2
12 31
1
2031 11 Sonia 2.0366
2 2023 11 180
3 2023 11 135
237
225 600
4 2025 Sonia 1.6193
5
6
7 2024
2021 12 31
2024 12 31
2048
Tier
Teir
CRR
Teir
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CRR
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ooooooo
54 56
647 651
165 173
660 693
247
330
412
660
412
330
330
32 36
17,714 15,714
2021
300
61 157 70
350 500
2021 12 31 CRR
Tier
Tier
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12
22,218 1,144 2,510 537 316 26,725
212,491 19,021 10,965 654 89 243,220
36,469 2,542 1,001 859 40,871
42,633 42,633
10,719 2,074 4,977 15,915 8,266 41,951
195,839 83 140 509 1,309 197,880
3,630 3,662 10,563 2,040 886 20,781
28 160 622 7,839 13,916 22,565
1 47,159 217 563 140 35 48,174
571,186 28,963 31,341 28,493 24,817 684,800
128,007 128,007
2 2,876 2,876
2024 12 31 702,069 28,963 31,341 28,493 24,817 815,683
19,626 2,028 453 700 269 23,076
197,730 14,148 10,649 671 81 223,279
42,743 7,801 1,761 1,686 53,991
42,276 42,276
12,107 1,183 8,003 7,589 6,862 35,744
170,391 127 326 798 1,198 172,840
3,305 2,266 6,014 1,939 1,360 14,884
31 157 397 6,478 13,122 20,185
1 57,982 292 691 159 1,220 60,344
546,191 28,002 28,294 20,020 24,112 646,619
131,829 131,829
2 2,401 2,401
2023 12 31 680,421 28,002 28,294 20,020 24,112 780,849
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12
16,038 1,097 2,306 22 19,463
122,014 12,645 7,537 195 142,391
29,939 1,904 1,236 2,159 35,238
29,143 29,143
10,468 1,720 3,838 11,546 4,805 32,377
182,584 83 137 454 1,281 184,539
2,513 2,459 7,608 256 83 12,919
28 160 609 7,829 14,370 22,996
36,663 127 342 14 13 37,159
429,390 20,195 23,613 22,475 20,522 516,225
35,552 35,552
2 1,143 1,143
2024 12 31 466,085 20,195 23,613 22,475 20,522 552,920
17,389 1,090 318 18,797
119,019 7,694 6,759 59 133,531
38,794 7,337 1,588 1,686 49,405
24,932 24,932
11,693 743 5,675 3,927 4,021 26,059
151,766 127 326 754 1,179 154,152
2,328 438 3,432 1,197 188 7,583
31 157 396 6,454 13,238 20,276
1 44,915 129 408 18 16 45,486
410,867 17,715 18,902 14,095 18,642 480,221
35,270 35,270
2 1,106 1,106
2023 12 31 447,243 17,715 18,902 14,095 18,642 516,597

2 IFRS
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2024 2023
3,695 5,722 9,417 2,973 16,095 19,068
13,859 662 14,521 14,037 334 14,371
41,064 41,602 82,666 34,876 40,615 75,491
52,190 1,422 53,612 71,676 1,818 73,494
10,549 41,667 52,216 7,481 38,887 46,368
49,500 503 50,003 58,807 288 59,095
3,356 18,250 21,606 10,182 10,186 20,368
12 31 174,213 109,828 284,041 200,032 108,223 308,255
25,750 765 26,515 22,069 874 22,943
241,587 716 242,303 222,215 726 222,941
39,627 757 40,384 51,848 1,568 53,416
17,563 19,880 37,443 21,163 11,382 32,545
17,628 1,833 19,461 11,439 2,004 13,443
49,482 285 49,767 60,549 1,372 61,921
155 16,753 16,908 14,920 14,920
4,552 18,558 23,110 17,590 3,094 20,684
12 31 396,344 59,547 455,891 406,873 35,940 442,813
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2024 2023
3,231 429 3,660 2,897 284 3,181
11,141 1,589 12,730 10,673 997 11,670
17,802 13,114 30,916 19,785 12,658 32,443
33,069 1,325 34,394 55,290 1,683 56,973
5,668 28,582 34,250 4,313 24,078 28,391
38,061 38,061 44,162 44,162
1 390 137 527 160 160
12 31 109,362 45,176 154,538 137,280 39,700 176,980
19,334 2 19,355 18,775 18,775
141,930 192 142,122 133,314 59 133,373
32,592 1,953 34,545 47,274 1,568 48,842
15,926 12,560 28,486 18,005 5,441 23,446
12,370 298 12,668 6,077 1,276 7,353
38,148 25 38,173 46,483 30 46,513
142 16,732 16,874 14,658 14,658
2,667 2,667
12 31 263,109 31,781 294,890 269,928 23,032 292,960

1 2024 12 31
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6 5
1 ! 260,807 (66,478) 194,329 (@177,527) (16,137) 665 3,843 198,172
2
13,994 (635) 13,359 (13,360) @ 390 13,749
117,236 (67,320) 49,916 (49,019) (178) 719 3,696 53,612
3 21,359 (11,119) 10,240 (8,897) 1,343 3 10,243
2024 12 31 413,396 (145,552) 267,844 (248,803) (16,315) 2,726 7,932 275,776
1 ! 237,360 (64,045) 173,315 (155,398) (17,674) 243 801 174,116
2
17,454 (473) 16,981 (16,981) 243 17,224
129,243 (58,972) 70,271 (70,204) (62) 5 3,223 73,494
3 20,950 (10,473) 10,477 (9,321) 1,156 1 10,478
2023 12 31 405,007 (133,963) 271,044 (251,904) (17,736) 1,404 4,268 275,312
14 ! 260,721 (66,478) 194,243 (172,425) (21,461) 357 2,839 197,082
2
15,283 (252) 15,031 (15,032) @ 5 15,036
108,006 (67.702) 40,304 (40,015) (124) 165 80 40,384
4 25,259 (11,119) 14,140 (8,897) 5,243 8 14,148
2024 12 31 409,269 (145,551) 263,718 (236,369) (21,585) 5,764 2,932 266,650
14 ! 234,304 (64,045) 170,259 (155,148) (14,337) 774 1,215 171,474
2
10,249 (135) 10,114 (10,112) 2 5 10,119
112,726 (59,310) 53,416 (52,878) (539) @) 53,416
4 26,395 (10,473) 15,922 (9,321) 6,601 6 15,928
2023 12 31 383,674 (133,963) 249,711 (227,459) (14,876) 7,376 1,226 250,937
12024 12 31 2,279 2023 1,508
1,663 2023 4,296
2
80
32024 12 31 82,666 2023 75,491
10,240 2023 10,477
4 2024 12 31 242,303 2023 222,941
14,140 2023 15,922
5
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1 HSBC

12 31

12 31

Tier 7.00
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1.00
2024 2023
796,969,113 797 796,969,112 797
796,969,115 797 796,969,113 797
2024 * 2023
3,582 1,004
2024 2023
4,379 1,801
0.01
2024 2023
35,000,000 172 35,000,000 172
( PRA )
)
)
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Tierl
2024 2023
1,900 2015 Tier
1 2020 12 1,388 1,388
5.950
235 2016 Tier
1 2022 1 197 197
5.650
300 2018 Tier
1 2023 3 263 263
3.813
555 2018 Tier
1 2023 3 555 555
5.063
500 2019 Tier
1 2024 11 500 500
4.750
250 2019 Tier
3 2024 11 213
3.500
431 2019 Tier
1 2024 12 431 431
4.551
200 2019 Tier
1 2025 1 175 175
5-039 --------------------------------------------
250 2023 Tier : :
1.2 2027 3 : 208 : 208
250 2024 fier b
4 2029 12 204
5.625
12 31 3,921 3,930
1
2 EURIBOR+4. 060
3 2024
4
CRR Tier
Tier 7.00
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12023 12 31

2023 125,616

HSBC
2017 12

262

VAT
262

FSCS

HMRC
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2024 2023 2024 2023
2,876 2,401 1,143 1,106
19,464 19,548 6,774 7,395
18 268 5 267
22,358 22,217 7,922 8,768
1,588 1,919 688 908
32,672 38,704 3,791 4,539
93,746 91,206 31,073 29,823
128,006 131,829 35,552 35,270
VAT 262 HSBC
IFRS 121,764
32
HMRC HSBC VAT
HMRC 2013 10 2017 12 31
2019 HMRC
HSBC HMRC
2018 VAT
HSBC 2024
FSCS
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FSCS
FSCS
2024 2023 2024 2023
HSBC HSBC
HSBC HSBC
2,413 463 1,981 420 969 174 919 187
17,675 1,789 17,432 2,116 4,814 1,960 5,238 2,157
20,088 2,252 19,413 2,536 5,783 2,134 6,157 2,344
HSBC
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31
2024 2023
- 132 2 110 238 @n 211
- 113 15) 98 231 24) 207
- 97 (13) 84 113 (15) 98
- 80 (11) 69 116 (13) 103
- 57 (10) 47 65 12) 53
347 (49) 208 525 (64) 461
- 241 (18) 223 311 (28) 283
12 31 720 (89) 631 1,074 (119) 955
32
2024 12
31 25
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2008 11 30
8.4

HSBC

HSBC

HSBC
HSBC
PBRS HSBC

PBRS HSSL

SPC

2013

HSSL

HSBC

543

HSBC
HSBC

382

HSSL

5.6

338/473

2024 12

EDINETOOOO

OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

1.16

HSBC

HSSL

2.5

HSBC

HSBC

HSBC

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

OooooOodd
2024 11 HSBC
SPC HSSL
625 188
2014 11 HSBC
( )
/
2016 12 EC HSBC
EC
2007 HSBC 2019

2021 2023 HSBC

HSBC EC 2024 11

HSBC

LIBOR 2011 HSBC LIBOR
US CEA
HSBC
HSBC (

) LIBOR
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2017
2020
2024
2024
HSBC
2007 2013 12
US CEA
2023
HSBC
2008 2014 11
US CEA
2025

HSBC
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250

2023 HBCE
HBCE
2018 HSBC
HSBC

2023 HSBC
HSBC
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HQ

KMP

KMP

IAS 24
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12 31

1 KMP

IAS 24
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KMP
KMP
KMP
2024 2023 2022
12,764 13,003 13,487
71 29 69
1,229 1,081 1,152
4,195 4,699 4,234
18,259 18,812 18,942
2024 2023
12 31 12 31
2
32 79 27 83
KMP
2006 413
KMP 2024
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KMP
2024 KMP KMP

17 36

2024 2023
12 31 12 31

87 46 185 128

77 36 105 96

4 4 5 5

14 14 4 4

25 20 10 10

144 160 104 43
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2024 2023
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31

77 26 190 55 75 10 2,883 78
6,314 4,220 23,365 23,365 7,495 4,767 27,928 23,035
5 1 26 5 5 26 26
6,384 3,723 5,633 4,434
15 565 444 211 571 408

194 79 194 194
13,538 5,139 14,561 13,538
109 51 11,134 7,028 62 4 12,146 6,961

12 31

6,714 4,377 55,202 39,754 8,042 4,980 63,748 48,480
96 83 2,795 2,795 83 79 1,239 1,196
589 589 608 12 594 571 242 8
5,352 4,141 6,230 2,073
7,441 1,982 11,113 2,938 6,601 5,508 1,999 1,999
2,320 2,236 24,744 24,270 2,824 2,062 32,126 23,373

15,938 15,938 14,444 13,902
8,187 3,181 9,983 8,187
4,153 2,382 11,174 4,115 4,966 3,090 8,915 8,913

12 31
30,537 23,210 63,973 41,452 29,512 25,212 60,734 45,749
5,046 4,317 6,218 4,335
HSBC
HSBC
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2024 2023
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
135 3 76 26 190 55 174 83 73 9 2,882 65
11,959 11,959 6,314 4,220 21,999 21,999 11,332 9,135 7,495 4,767 26,740 21,668
207 206
3,059 2,161 5,015 2,443 3,246 2,572 3,892 2,628
4,111 2,839 15 202 198 4,594 4,111 211 387 155
6,658 6,481 5,776 5,728
4,102 973 12,768 1,857 4,102 4,102 14,314 12,768
5,293 492 109 51 9,566 5,742 7,134 2,297 62 4 10,548 6,219
13,247 13,247 11,627 11,627
12 3
48,771 38,361 6,514 4,297 49,740 32,294 47,985 39,655 7,841 4,780 58,763 43,503
357 140 95 82 2,795 2,795 80 79 83 78 1,239 1,196
589 589 608 12 594 571 242 8
1,698 1,172 38,839 2,640 1,978 984 4,242 1,403
661 563 7,441 1,982 10,954 2,698 583 405 6,601 5,508 1,877 1,877
10,388 10,022 2,320 2,236 22,993 21,934 13,361 10,388 2,824 2,062 29,977 21,869
700 700 15,938 15,938 700 700 14,217 13,676
4,071 3,178 8,142 3,045 2,362 1,135 9,983 8,142
7,045 2,679 4,148 2,379 10,298 3,684 7,397 1,250 4,951 3,087 8,202 8,186
12 31
24,920 18,454 30,531 23,206 59,629 36,808 26,461 14,941 29,270 24,982 55,762 42,681
5,322 2,115 3,674 2,302 5,315 3,321 4,406 2,964
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5,109 2023 5,574
2023 429
322 2023 439

34

12 31

12 31

2024 23 HSBC
BNP

2024 25 HSBC

2024 12 31

2024 12 20 HSBC

2024 12 31

IFRS
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2024 12 31
336
2024 2023
21,620 21,792
(25) (1,548)
11 124
21,606 20,368
23,110 20,684
2024 12 31
2025
0.2
2024 12 31
2025
HSBC
2025
19.3 18.7
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0.2
2024 12 31 0.1
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2024 12 31
1
GBM

WPB WBP
1,511 1,511
11,607 11,607
115 115
523 246 769
2 6,776 6,776
18 18
793 13 18 824
2024 12 31 19,309 536 1,775 21,620
2,626 1,662 4,288
9 95 104
17,387 17,387
1,272 41 18 1,331
2024 12 31 18,668 2,667 1,775 23,110

2025 2025 2025

1 0.5

2.7
2024 12 31 HSBC 2.16
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WPB CMB, GBM
2 177 177
38 38
2 8,103 8,103
13,255 90 13,345
2 25 25
103 1 104
2023 12 31 21,701 91 21,792
17,492 95 17,587
1,858 1,858
1,080 1,080
159 159
2023 12 31 20,589 95 20,684
2024
1
2 21.7 3.8
2024 HSBC MMB SAS
CCF
HSBC HSBC SFH ( ) 100
3
HSBC
0.1 0.1
2023
HSBC
7.1 5.9

CCF
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HSBC HSBC
HSBC
CCF
2024 WPB
2024 2024 12 31
6.7 5.5
2025
2025
0.8
2024 12
0.1
2024 11 29 HSBC
0.1
2024 30
HSBC RR

0.1
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35
36
2006 409
2024 12 31
E14 5HQ
Al Nominees (UK) One Limited 100.00 3,10
Al Nominees (UK) Two Limited 100.00 3,10
Assetfinance December (H) Limited 100.00 10
Assetfinance December (P) Limited 100.00 3,10
Assetfinance December (R) Limited 100.00 10
Assetfinance June (A) Limited 100.00 10
Assetfinance March (B) Limited 100.00 11
Assetfinance March (F) Limited 100.00 10
Assetfinance September (F) Limited 100.00 10
Banco Nominees (Guernsey) Limited 100.00 12
Banco Nominees 2 (Guernsey) Limited 100.00 12
Banco Nominees Limited 100.00 13
Beau Soleil Limited Partnership N/A 1,14
BentalIGreenOak China Real Estate Investments, L.P. N/A 1,15
Canada Crescent Nominees (UK) Limited (In Liquidation) 100.00 3,16
CCF & Partners Asset Management Limited 100.00(99.99) 10
CCF Holding (Liban) S.A.L. (In Liquidation) 74.99 2,17
Charterhouse Administrators (D.T.) Limited 100.00(99.99) 10
Charterhouse Management Services Limited 100.00(99.99) 10
Charterhouse Pensions Limited 100.00 3,10
COIF Nominees Limited N/A 1,3,10
Corsair 1V Financial Services Capital Partners - B L.P N/A 1,18
Dempar 1 100.00(99.99) 5,19
Eton Corporate Services Limited 100.00 12
Flandres Contentieux S.A. 100.00(99.99) 5,19
Fonciere Elysées 100.00(99.99) 5,19
Griffin International Limited 100.00 10
HLF 100.00(99.99) 5,19
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HSBC (BGF) Investments Limited 100.00 3,10
HSBC Asset Finance (UK) Limited 100.00 3,10
HSBC Asset Finance M.0.G. Holdings (UK) Limited 100.00 3,10
HSBC Assurances Vie (France) 100.00(99.99) 5,20
HSBC Bank (General Partner) Limited 100.00 3,21
HSBC Bank Bermuda Limited 100.00 3,13
HSBC Bank Capital Funding (Sterling 1) LP N/A 1,21
HSBC Bank Malta p.l.c. 70.03 22
HSBC Cayman Limited 100.00 23
HSBC Cayman Services Limited 100.00 23
HSBC Client Holdings Nominee (UK) Limited 100.00 3,10
HSBC Client Nominee (Jersey) Limited 100.00 2,3,24
HSBC Continental Europe 99.99 3,5,19
HSBC Corporate Trustee Company (UK) Limited 100.00 3,10
HSBC Custody Services (Guernsey) Limited 100.00 12
HSBC Equity (UK) Limited 100.00 3,10
HSBC Europe B.V. 100.00 10
HSBC Factoring (France) 100.00(99.99) 5,19
HSBC Financial Services (Lebanon) S.A.L 99.83 25
HSBC Global Asset Management (Bermuda) Limited 100.00 4,13
HSBC Global Asset Management (Deutschland) GmbH 100.00(99.99) 7,26
HSBC Global Asset Management (France) 100.00(99.99) 5,20
HSBC Global Asset Management (Malta) Limited 100.00(70.03) 27
HSBC Global Custody Nominee (UK) Limited 100.00 3,10
HSBC Global Custody Proprietary Nominee (UK) Limited 100.00 3,10
HSBC Institutional Trust Services (Bermuda) Limited 100.00 13
HSBC Insurance Services Holdings Limited (In Liquidation) 100.00 3,16
HSBC Investment Bank Holdings Limited 100.00 3,10
HSBC lIssuer Services Common Depositary Nominee (UK) Limited 100.00 3,10
HSBC Life (UK) Limited 100.00 3,10
HSBC Life Assurance (Malta) Ltd. 100.00(70.03) 27
HSBC LU Nominees Limited 100.00 3,10
HSBC Marking Name Nominee (UK) Limited 100.00 3,10
HSBC Middle East Leasing Partnership N/A 1,28
HSBC Operational Services GmbH 100.00(99.99) 7,26
HSBC Overseas Nominee (UK) Limited 100.00 3,10
HSBC PB Corporate Services 1 Limited 100.00 29
HSBC Pension Trust (Ireland) DAC 100.00 3,30
HSBC PI Holdings (Mauritius) Limited 100.00 31
HSBC Preferential LP (UK) 100.00 3,10
HSBC Private Bank (Luxembourg) S.A. 100.00(99.99) 32
HSBC Private Bank (Suisse) SA 100.00 3,33
HSBC Private Banking Nominee 3 (Jersey) Limited 100.00 29
HSBC Private Equity Investments (UK) Limited 100.00 10
HSBC Private Markets Management SARL N/A 1,2,34
HSBC Property Funds (Holding) Limited 100.00 10
HSBC Real Estate Leasing (France) 100.00(99.99) 5,19
HSBC REIM (France) 100.00(99-99) 5,20
HSBC Securities (South Africa) (Pty) Limited 100.00 3,35
HSBC Securities Services (Bermuda) Limited 100.00 13
HSBC Securities Services (Guernsey) Limited 100.00 12
HSBC Securities Services (lreland) DAC 100.00 30
HSBC Securities Services (Luxembourg) S.A. 100.00 3,32
HSBC Securities Services Holdings (Ireland) DAC 100.00 30
HSBC Service Company Germany GmbH 100.00(99.99) 7,26
HSBC Services (France) 100.00(99.99) 5,19
HSBC SFT (C.1.) Limited 100.00 3,12
HSBC Specialist Investments Limited 100.00 6,10
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HSBC Transaction Services GmbH 100.00(99.99) 7,26
HSBC Trinkaus & Burkhardt (International) S.A. 100.00(99.99) 36
HSBC Trinkaus & Burkhardt Gesellschaft fur Bankbeteiligungen mbH 100.00(99.99) 26
HSBC Trinkaus & Burkhardt GmbH 100.00(99.99) 7,26
HSBC Trinkaus Family Office GmbH 100-00(99-99) 7,26
HSBC Trinkaus Real Estate GmbH 100.00(99.99) 7,26
HSBC Trustee (C.1.) Limited 100.00 3,29
HSBC Trustee (Guernsey) Limited 100.00 3,12
HSIL Investments Limited 100.00 10
Internationale Kapitalanlagegesellschaft mit beschrénkter Haftung 100.00(99.99) 26
James Capel (Nominees) Limited 100.00 3,10
James Capel (Taiwan) Nominees Limited 100.00 3,10
Keyser Ullmann Limited 100.00(99.99) 10
Midcorp Limited 100.00 3,10
Prudential Client HSBC GIS Nominee (UK) Limited 100.00 3,10
Republic Nominees Limited 100.00 12
RLUKREF Nominees (UK) One Limited 100.00 3,10
RLUKREF Nominees (UK) Two Limited 100.00 3,10
S_.A_P.C. - Ufipro Recouvrement 99.99 8,19
Saf Baiyun 100.00(99.99) 5,19
Saf Guangzhou 100.00(99-99) 5,19
SCI HSBC Assurances Immo 100.00(99-99) 8,20
SFM 100.00(99.99) 5,19
SFSS Nominees (Pty) Limited 100.00 35
Sico Limited 100.00 38
SNC Les Oliviers D"Antibes 60.00(59.99) 8,20
SNCB/M6-2007 A 100.00(99-99) 2,5,19
SNCB/M6-2007 B 100.00(99.99) 2,5,19
SNCB/M6-2008 A 100.00(99.99) 2,5,19
Société Francaise et Suisse 100.00(99.99) 5,19
Somers Dublin DAC 100.00(99.99) 30
Somers Nominees (Far East) Limited 100.00 13
Sopingest 100.00(99.99) 5,19
South Yorkshire Light Rail Limited 100.00 10
Trinkaus Europa Immobilien-Fonds Nr.3 Objekt Utrecht Verwaltungs-GmbH 100.00(99.99) 7,26
Trinkaus Immobilien-Fonds Geschaeftsfuehrungs-GmbH 100.00(99.99) 7,26
Trinkaus Immobilien-Fonds Verwaltungs- GmbH 100.00(99.99) 7,26
Trinkaus Private Equity Management GmbH 100.00(99-99) 7,26
Trinkaus Private Equity Verwaltungs GmbH 100.00(99.99) 7,26
Valeurs Mobilieres Elysées 100.00(99.99) 5,19
Woodex Limited 100.00 13
MK HoldCo Limited 50.32 2,39
ProServe Bermuda Limited 50.00 40
The London Silver Market Fixing Limited N/A 1,2,3,41
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BGF Group plc 24.62 42
Bud Financial Limited 4.50 4,43
Divido Financial Services Limited (In Administration) 7.85 4,44
Episode Six Inc. 5.69 4,45
HQLAX S.a r.1l. 6.10 4,46
Lightico Ltd 2.80 4,47
LiquidityMatch LLC N/A 1,48
London Precious Metals Clearing Limited 30.00 2,3,49
Marketnode PTE. Ltd. 12.60 4,50
Quantexa Limited 9.36 4,51
Threadneedle Software Holdings Limited 7.10 4,52
Trade Information Network Limited 12.76 37
Trinkaus Europa Immobilien-Fonds Nr. 7 Frankfurt Mertonviertel KG N/A 1,26
We Trade Innovation Designated Activity Company (In Liquidation) 9.88 2,9
1
1.2(a)
2 IFRS
1.2(a)

3
4
5
6
7
8
9 10 Earlsfort Terrace, Dublin, Ireland, D02 T380
10 8 Canada Square, London, United Kingdom, E14 5HQ
11 5 Donegal Square South, Northern Ireland, Belfast, United Kingdom, BT1 5JP
12 Arnold House St Julians Avenue, St Peter Port, Guernsey, GY1 3NF
13 37 Front Street, Harbourview Centre, Ground Floor, Hamilton, Pembroke, Bermuda, HM 11
14 1 Queen®s Road Central, Hong Kong
15 Oak House Hirzel Street, St Peter Port, Guernsey, GY1 2NP
16 c/o Teneo Financial Advisory Limited, The Colmore Building, 20 Colmore Circus, Queensway, Birmingham,

United Kingdom, B4 6AT
17 Solidere - Rue Saad Zaghloul Immeuble - 170 Marfaa, P.0. Box 17 5476 Mar Michael, Beyrouth, Lebanon,

11042040
18 c/o Walkers Corporate Services Limited, Walker House, 87 Mary Street, George Town, Grand Cayman, Cayman

Islands, KY1-9005
19 38 avenue Kléber, Paris, France, 75116
20 Immeuble Ceur Défense 110 esplanade du Général de Gaulle, Courbevoie, France, 92400
21 HSBC House Esplanade, St. Helier, Jersey, JE4 8UB
22 116 Archbishop Street, Valletta, Malta, VLT1444
23 P.0. Box 309 Ugland House, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, KY1-1104
24 HSBC House Esplanade, St. Helier, Jersey, JE1 1HS
25 Centre Ville 1341 Building - 4th Floor Patriarche Howayek Street, PO Box Riad El Solh, Lebanon, 9597
26 Hansaallee 3, Disseldorf, Germany, 40549
27 80 Mill Street, Qormi, Malta, QRM 3101
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28 Unit 401, Level 4, Gate Precinct Building 2, Dubai International Financial Centre, P.0. Box 506553,
Dubai, United Arab Emirates

29 HSBC House Esplanade, St. Helier, Jersey, JE1 1GT

30 1 Grand Canal Square, Grand Canal Harbour, Dublin 2, Ireland, D02 P820

31 6th floor HSBC Centre 18, Cybercity, Ebene, Mauritius, 72201

32 18 Boulevard de Kockelscheuer, Luxembourg, Luxembourg, 1821

33 9-17 Quai des Bergues, Geneva, Switzerland, 1201

34 5 rue Heienhaff, Senningerberg, Luxembourg, L-1736

35 1 Mutual Place, 107 Rivonia Road, Sandton, Gauteng, South Africa,2196

36 16 Boulevard d*Avranches, Luxembourg, L-1160

37 3 More London Riverside, London, United Kingdom, SE1 2AQ

38 Woodbourne Hall, Road Town, Tortola, British Virgin Islands, P.0. Box 3162

39 35 Ballards Lane, London, United Kingdom, N3 1XW

40 c/o Mayfair Corporate Services Ltd., 26 Burnaby Street, Hamilton, Bermuda, HM11

41 27 Old Gloucester Street, London, United Kingdom, WCIN 3AX

42 13-15 York Buildings, London, United Kingdom, WC2N 6JU

43 167-169 Great Portland Street, 5th Floor, London, United Kingdom, W1W 5PF

44 c/o Interpath Ltd, 10 Fleet Place, London, United Kingdom, EC4M 7RB

45 251 Little Falls Drive, New Castle, Wilmington, United States of America, 19808

46 9 rue du Laboratoire, Grand Duchy of Luxembourg, Luxembourg, L-1911

47 121 HaHashmonaim St., Tel Aviv, Israel, 6713328

48 111 Town Square Place, Suite 840, Jersey City, New Jersey, United States of America, 07310

49 7th Floor, 62 Threadneedle Street, London, United Kingdom, EC2R 8HP

50 1 Harbourfront Avenue, #14-07 Keppel Bay Tower, Singapore, 098632
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Consolidated income statement
for the year ended 31 December

2024 023 maz
Met interest mcome SE5 2,181 1,904
= imerest income' 18,414 17,782 6535
- intarest evpenss” & 015,631} (4,631
MNat fee meorma El 1275 1,299 1,396
= few mcome 2,758 2.;' 2,583
— foe @pense (1.483) [ {1,298
MNat incorne from fmancial mairu mants held for trading of rmanaged on & Tar value bases L *.m_; 3,395 LETS
Mel incomefiexpense) from assets and liabilties of insurance businesses, including related denvatves,
rrisasizad at fair vaiue through profi of loss 3 85T 1,968 {1,370
Changes in fair value of leng-terrn debt and reited derratives 2 lixl] 102
Changes in far value of sthes fhancial mstrements mandatory rmsssured a1 Tar vilue thfough profil o loss 413 2B 143
el gainsfosses) from financial mmesiments o () [l
lLosseshigans meognised on Assots held for sale™ {100 il (1.9347)
Insurance finance fexpenselincome b {954) [0, 1) 1,108
Insurance senace resault " 1 124 121
= Insurance revenus 358 g:J ngéql
— INSLIrAnCE e oD epense 22|
Crihar oparating ineoma 106 190 135
Met operating incoma before changs in expected cradit losses and other credit impaimeant charges® TAT 7.5606 4,304
Chango in @xpocted cradit asse s and athof credd irgasrmont charges (163 {169 (223
Mt operating incame 30 7,337 4,082
Total apamating axpensas 52600 (5,142 [G5.261)
- grglowae compangalion dnd banalins § 1,672) tH i,
- genacal and adminisirative axpensas (2.378l (3.4
- deprecaton and impainment of property, plant and equipment and nght of use assels Fal f
= amortisation and impasment of inlangiblo assets [7 ]

_Opesating profit/{loss) 2,050 2,156 01,169
Share of profiloss) in aseoaates and jont ventures i 18 A3 300
Profit/floss) before tax 2,068 2,182 {1,158
Tax {chargedcredi ! (7S] {7 Bl
Profit/floss] for the year 1,283 1,736 [BEL
Profitfloss) atinbadable to the paren company 1253 1,703 (563
Profit atinbudable to mon-controling inberests 0 2 i[+]

*  For Notes on the financed statements, see page 126,

1 Imterest income indudes £17,467m (2023 E16,484m; 2022; £5,512rm) of inerest recognisad on fmancil assots messwed at amertised cost E9vn Q02E: E40m;
200 E £422mb of negative imerest recognised on financal liabdities and £, 8d4m (2003 £1,158m; 2022 fB01m) of inlerest recognised on financal assels
measured 3 Tair value through other comprahangive mooma. Induds within this is £97m (2053 £117m; 2002: B89 interest recogrisad on impained financial
assEts,

2 Interest revenue calculated using the effective inerest method comprises interest recogrisad on fmandal assels measured ol either amorised cost of Tar value
through cther CoEmprenEnsae noome,

3 Interest expense indudes £17, 196m (3023 £14,226m; 2022 £3,740m] of interest on fnancial habilkties, excluding snterest on financial abilites held for rading
of designated of otharsass mandsonly medsured at Tar value

4 Inrelation to the sale of our retail banking operations in France, we recogrised a £1.7bn impasment loss n 3022 onirstial dassfication of the business as hald:
Tor-sdle. In 1023, we revearsed the E1.7bn impaimmient keds as the 5200 bacama less cendm. On subsequent re-classafication of the busmess 35 held-foesala in
4023, we recogrisad a £1.5bn impairment loss.

8 Met operating income before change in expacted credit loeses and other credit impairmeant charges 15 also refermad 1028 revenue’,
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Financial statements

Consolidated statement of comprehensive income
for the year ended 31 December

2024 2023 222
£m £m £
Profillcasl Ter the year 1283 1.725 5531

Cther comprahansive income{sxpenss)
e that will be reclassified subsaquently 1o prafit or loss when specific conditions ame met:
Dbt nstrumeants a1 Tair value theough ofhar comiprahans g income

= fair value gainslossas)
— fair value fgainalfossas tran sfemed 1o the income Stalement on dspedal

439 1268
49 2631

= expecied credi lossesfrecovenes] recogresed in the income statement 2 (]

= income taxes {147} 680

Cash flow hedgas 663 ]
B4 a8

= fair value flosseskigains

= fair valua los ses reclassiied 10 the income statement
= INCOMe Thnas

Fmnance (expenseskincomsa from insurance con@cls

o 127

0g 1,898

s838EEEE -BEfF
B
§

= befors mooms taxes

= Income taxes ik

Exchange differences [491] {202} 1]

ltemis that will not be recls ssified subsequently to profit or loss:

Remeasurement of defined benafil assetliabdty jFi] 2} 3B

— bafers meon taes m| 1:201 B;I

= income tames 4 18 1

Equety instrumenis dessgnated at far value through other compeehenssde income 4] [ —

= fair vilug g rsaTlos Sesl 13 [ —

= income tases 15| — —

Changes in fair value of financial labilites designated at fair value upon inetial recognition enang Trom changes in

caeme credit risk (40] {132} 329

— fair valus Josseshgans IHJ| u:a)l 267

= incomae tames 15 47 {133

Cthar comprahansive ncama far tha yaar, net of tnx [ 396 387 RE

Tatal sive incame/ nsa) far the &y &0 (B35

At biilabli tor

= shareholders of the parent company 853 2000 (47
2 &2 12

= non-controlling interesis
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At
31 Dec 3 Dec
024 023
neers £m Em
Assnts
Cash and balances a1 central banks 119,184 818
Tradhng assets o 116,042 100,698
Financia! assels designated and otherwise mandatonty measured at fair value through profit o loss e 8417 19,058
Denvatves e 198,172 174.118
Lioens and advan ces 10 banks 14,621 14371
Loans and advances to cusiomers £ 666 75,481
Rgnarse repurchase sgroanments — nor-iracding 53,812 7343
Fingncia] myestmgnts I8 525 48,288
Assats held Tof sale’_ w 1,606 30,588
Prepayments, accrued income and other assets’ n 56,950 885,749
Cumrert fax assets 1,043 AR5
Inlenests in associates and jont ventures ir 03 [
Goodwil and intangible assats el 303 03
Defamed tax assels ? &85 1.478
Totnl assats 727,330 T0R.870
Liabilities pnd »quity
Linbilities
Deposns by banks 25,516 22,843
Customer accounts 242 303 242,84
Repurchase agreemants — non-radng 40,384 E1418
Trading liabdties e 42,176
Finanoal kabilities dessgnated at far valuae k) 373 32,646
Danvatiis L] 197,083 11,474
Dbt securties in issug 18,467 13,443
Liabartie s of despesal growps hald for sale’ ad 23110 20684
Acrruals, dalorred incorne and eher habinies® ) 50,484 £2 580
Cument fax habdities n0 e
Indiitanes contracl kabiliies 4 Fam 20596
Prosions s bl 20
Defamed tau liabiities 7 5 B
Suberdmated liabditios ) 18,508 14,5200
Total liabilities T00.277 B78.466
Equity
_Todal shareholdars” aquity 24359
— callad up share capital b Tar 797
~ Sharg pranen acsount ) 3582 1.004
= other equity instremenis = a5 3,830
= filaingd samings 25,040 24,724
- cther resensas | (6, o)
Mon-oonrofing inlerests 158 148
_Totn| squity 27,063 24806
Totn! lishilities and squity F2T 330 102,970

1 Inchedes busmesses classfiod a5 hild-Tor-sale &% pan of @ broader restructunng of our Eurcpean busingss, Refor 10 Note 34 "Assets hedd for salo and habates of

dizposal groups hald for sala® on page 193,

2 In 3023 "erres in e course of collection from ether Banks” [£2, 114 wene presentad on 1he Tace of the balance sheel but are nosw reporied within
‘Prepayments, acorued income and olher assats’ in the Annual Report and Accounts J024. Similarly, *Herns in the course of fransmission 1o other

banks” (E2,118m] are now prasantad withn “Accruals, deferad income and other kabilities”,
*  For Notes on the fnancial satements, see page 128,

The sccomparnying notes on pages 126 to 1585, end the audited sections of the 'Report of the Drectors' on pages 21 to 104 form anintegral part

of thase financal statements

The financial statemnents were approved by the Board of Directors on 18 Februery 2026 and signed on its behalf by

Kawita Mahtarm
[ractor
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Consolidated statement of changes in equity
for the year ended 31 December

Other reserves

Called
up Group
share Crthar Financial Cash reorgarns Insur- Total Nomn-
caphtal &  equity agsts ot flow  Forsign  isation ance  share- comtrol-
share  Instru- Retained FVOO  hedging exchange reserve  finance  holders” ling Total
premium ments eamings  reserve  reserve reserve (GRAT reserve’  equity interests  equity
£m £m £m £m £m Em £m £m £m £m £m
At i Jon Z034 1,801 3,830 23,724 | EE) {230) P (7. 652) G186 24,3589 L —
Profit for the pencd - - 1,253 - - - - - 1,253 30 1083
Chér comprahandivg
fexpersaifincome (net of 1) =) - [0 176 103 [ad3) - {1385) [ 390) &) [386)
= debl instrurnents at far
valug through cther
comprehensee nooms = = = 143 - - - - 143 1 144
= @quity insinements
designatied at Tair value
thnough other
cmprehensive INcome = = = 2y - - - = 2x L (2}
= cash flow hedges - - - - 1063 - - - 103 - 103
- mmeasuternent of defined
benedit assetliability = = 2 - - - - — 2 == 1z
= changes n fair value of
fnancial batulithgs
dasignated at fasr value
G B0 IICRR TN i ST
credit sk’ = = (a0 = = = = = a0y = {405
- Forgign seochange
reclassdiod 10 incorms
staternent on disposal of @
fergign operation - - - - - 43 - - a3 = 49
= inEmance IINMce erpanss
recopnised in clher
compreherisive incoms - - - - - - - i1 L& - 4l
= gchange differences - - 2 E] - (52} - (533 7 (520
Total comprehanshee
incomaf|axpensa) forthe
yehr - - 1213 176 103 [ar93) - {138) BE3 24 BRT
Capial seeunties issued
during the peniod® 2578 g - - - = = - 2782 = 2782
Redemgtion of secunilies - {213) = - - = = = (213) - [213)
Dwadends paid 10 the parent
company” - - {535) - - = - - (5350 {11 (546}
Met impact of equitysetiied
share-basad payments = = &) = = = = = &) = (&}
Change in busaness
combinations and other
rmovarmants® = = (366) = = 1 = = (355} 1 [356)
At31 Dac 2024 a3 39n  7e0a0  (692)  f227) V686 (7692  4BD 269 158 21,083
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Consolidated statement of changes in equity (continued)

for the year ended 31 December

Orihver resanves
Called up Group
share Cither Financial Cash B0 gans- Insue- Total Mon-
capitel & Bty a5ets o fisw  Forsign Sation ance share-  control
share mstru-  FRetaned FYOCl  hadging exchangs  reserve ﬁnancq halders’ lirg Tonal
premium  ments  eanings  resene  reserve reserve  (GRRY  resenve aquity  intenesis equity
Em Ermn Em £m Em Em Em Em Em Em Em
AT 1 Jan 2003 [EIE 3050 24368 [FiE Y TEE B 2300 ETE=F )
Profit for the year — — 1,763 — — — — —_ 1,708 Fr 1,725
Ciher comprehansive
incomef@peanse) (net of
] — — {134 432 B61 (Zhah -_ L] =57 - 367
= debd instruments at far
walue through olhor
COMprahignsie noome - e e 437 -_— - -_ -_— a3r 2 A3
= aguity instramenis
desigrated atfar value
through other
comprahensre moome - - - {1 _— —_— — - (4 — (1%
- cash flow hedges - - - - B3 - - - ] - 863
- FafrubasLReanL of
dafined beneli assatf
bty = = jr = e = = — Pl - 2

= changes m fair vilus of
financial habslties
dasignated at far value
G T mcsremRnt i own
cradit nak? - —_ {13z - —_ — —_ — {1321 — 132y

~ insurancg Tinanca
eMpensa recoghised in

cther comprebensivi
o — — — = = s - pres = e - m
— evphangs differsnces — - — 14} 2 nay — 10 13001 (2]

Tetal comprehanzeag
Incomeyampensal for the

waar — == 1,680 422 661 (204 = P 2070 n 2,002
Capntd] securties issued

during th panod 584 - - - - = - o ] i BB4
Dwadends paid 1o the

parenl complny” —= = BEN — — = o — el (7 (968
MNed irmpact of aquity-

sattied share-based

payTTenis = = (-] —_ -_ -_— - -_ {181 — {18
Change in business

cornbingtions and other

movemenis — - 234 [1.0m21 a1l BED - 10 1gl = ang
An 31 Dec 2023 1B 3,960 24,704 eaa) (3300 218 (TE0E) B16 4,358 148 24,508
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Financial statements

Consolidated statement of changes in equity {(continued)

for the year ended 31 December

riher resanes

Callad up Group
share Cither FRinancial Cash rEOF gans- Insue- Total Mon-
capitsl & Bty a856t5 8 flnr  Formign Latan ance share-  controk
share st Retared  FVOC  hedging exchange  reserve  finance  holders’ lirg Tomal
pramium ments esnings reserve  resenve  resene  (GRRY  reserve Bgquity  intenests equity
Em Em £m £m £m Em Em Em £m Em Em
At 1 Jan 2023 87 3722 24,167 1.603 )] a4 (1.692) B4l 3014 13 23,145
Loss for the year - — [BEH — — — — — (B3 1] (563
Ciher comprehensive
(Enpansalincome (net of
1ax] — - 387 {1,881} (343 665 — 1,408 {84 2 (e
— dabd instrarments at far
value through other
comprghi g meome == - = (1,881} — = T == {1.681) - I
= cash low hedges - - - - B3l -_ — - 143 -
= memeasurement of
defingd baneli ssay
Eability - - k| — - - — - k1S - a8
= changes n fair value of
fnancial Bakslties
designated at fair value
due fo movement in own
crodit nek’ = - 3 — = = - - 29 - ]
= insurance finance
Incoms recognissd in
other comprehensive
inoome = - — — = - = 1408 1.408 e 1,408
= ichange differences - — — — — [l — — ] 7 are
Tolal comprehensese
{epansaifincome for the
Ve — — {196 [1.881} [} BE5 — 1,408 47 12 [
Caprial secunies issued
during tha panod 420 208 —_ _ — — —_ —_— E28 — B2
Devidends paid 10 the
parent company” — — 1,062 — - - — — {1,088 2 {1,064
Nt irmgact of ggusty-
satiled share-based
payrrenis — == & — — — = == 5 —= &
Capstal contritution” - — 1466 — — — —_ — 1 485 - 1,466
in busmess.
combingtions and ofer
memenis — - {11 - —= = = = {111 {101 21
At 31 Dec 2022 1,17 3030 24,368 (27} [oeld 1,613 {702 [0 3,002 131 23,233

1 The ingurance finance resarve réflacts the mpact of the adopbon of the othar comprehensive income option Tor cur msurance business in Frnce. Undarhang
assats supporting these contracis are measwred al fair value through other comprehensive income. Under this option, only the amaount that maiches income of
eupanses recognised in profil or loss on underhying ems is induded in finance income of expensas, resulting n the elimmnation of moome statement accounting
mismatches. The remaining amount of Tinance ncome o expenses Tor these maurance conracts i ecognised in other cormprahens v income [OCIL

2 The cumulative amount of change in far value atiributable to changes in cwn credit risk of financial iabiklies designated at far value was a gain of £70m (2023

gan of £161m and 2097; gain of £29dm],

Thi dvadends 1o the parent company indudes dividend on ordinary ahare capital £312m (2023 £760m and 2002 B8R0 and coupon paymenis on addiional ter

1 nstrument E223m (2023 £211m and 2022 £202m,

Duning 2024, CETY ssuance of shares 1o HEBC Holdings ple equalled £2,578m, incuding £1,132m in nespact of funding the acquission of HSEC Private Bank

(Suissa] 54 ('PERS n February 2034,

Thie Group reorgarrsation résense DGRR') & an accdunting resend resulting from the nng-Tencing irmplermentaton,

Change n business combnations indudes HSBEC Bank pls's acquisition of PERS.

HSEC Holdngs ple injected E1.80n of CET1 capatal into HSEC Bank ple dunng Nevember 2022 which in fum injected ime HSB.C Contmantal Europe Tor funding

1he acquisition of HSBC Bank Maita pie and HSBC Tinkaus & Burkhardl GmbH.

fad

fl R M FoY
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Consolidated statement of cash flows
for the year ended 31 December

2024 2023 2z
£m fm Em
Profit/floss) before tax 2,068 2,152 {1,188
ﬂlﬂﬂm.ﬂl! far ll_ﬂn-l:llﬂl items
Depraciabion, amertisalion and irnpanmment 148 &1 138
Mat I-:es:‘:ganlfcmtmunu actnitias B () FATA
[ Bhare of |proikioss in ass0cales and jont ventures 18] a3 30
C in credil losse s gross of recovenes and other credit impairrnent chames 161 253
Prosasions induding penssons L} 182
| Ehare-based pa‘ymﬁ!':ﬁpm‘rse E % 48
Oiher non-cash itémns inchaded in profitf oss) bedone 1ax [180) {185) 1]
Elimination of axchangae differences’ 4,883 4408 6,761}
Changes in oparating assats and lisbilities 11479 (3,072 518
— change i net trading seounties and dervatives (13.266] (16,528 (=¥
— change m loans and advances 10 banks and custormers {485] 4,248 @
= change n reverse repurchase agreements = non-lrading 8,341 {13,631 6261
- change = firgnosl jesas desionsted and otheswse mandstonhy s uted ot fair vaiue 1.954] 3.798) .729
= change n other assels 4,734 {5,707 (7,360
— change @ deposis by banks and customer acoos 14,113 7.548 19,836
= changs = repurcha s agreements - non-fadng [13.813] 20.816 S
— change m debl Securibes in Ksue B8 B.176 {1,0600
— change = financsl lisbities designated at fair value 4,937 4,042 {1,827
= change in cther ligbiities [V0,026] 17,506 1,383
— dradend recened from associates - 18 T
= coditnbations peed o defined bangll plans 20 L] 10y
= fax {paidiireceived [1.088) {nagy Bads |
Met cnsh from operating activities 5,809 630 32,180
= purchase of financial irestrnents (32581 (26,5860 Hﬂ#??ﬂ
= proceeds from the sale and matunty of financal iImestments 23272 16,497 490
= net cash flows from the purchase and sale of proparty, plant and aquipment {16] @31
= nel i ni in =3 @ AEa [1a49] [l
o1 : Bt arid A pasis and s 5! [965] {1,161
— mial cash Tow on dispeas| of subadianion, bosineases saasciatas snd pant viaturest (8,831) {3041 —
Met cash from investing activities {19,068) (12,8000 7.1E8
= stue of ordinery share capital and other equity INstumants 2,782 fRd 628 ]
- M% of othes equity insYurients 3 = T
= capstal issu 2177 VT 3111
= subordmated loan capetal repaid” [474) {2, Ba3) 2 2y
= dradends to the parent company [535] {281} {1,080
= funds recened from the parent compary - — 1,865
= divedends paid to nof-conroling inlerasts 111) ] (2
MNet cosh from financing antivities 4,228 189 1,902
Met incraase in eash and cash squivalents 8.931) {8.001) 41,278
Cash and cach equivalents at 1 Jan 177,037 180,807 140,823
Exchange differonce in respact of cash and cash equivalens 15, 178) (3685 7,008
Cash and ensh squivalants st 31 Dec* 162928 177087 1ED D07
Gash and cash eguivelents comprise of
= cath and Balances il central Barks 110618 131,433
~ lpans and advances 10 banks of ong month of less 1 12,870 13,801
— fivdarsa repurchase agreermant with banks of ane month o less 1& E?N gg,mﬂ
= treasury bills, other tells and certficates of deposit less than three monthis 143 Tad 204
— cish eollateral, net setfarnaent socounts and ienms in cours of collectan frenfiranarmission 1o sther banks 12,783 16,323 19,272
- cash and cash egquivalents held for sale” 1,625 B.278 1,925
Cach and ensh squivalents st 31 Dect 162928 177,037 1ES 207

1
2

3

Balances mcluda lossas on disposal of businesses classified as held-for-sale a5 part of a broader réstrecluning of our Ewrcpean businass,

Adustrment to brng changes between opening and dosing balance sheet amounts 0 avemge rates. This is not done on a ine-by-line basis, 25 details cannod be
deterrmened withoul unreasonable expense.

Dusing 2024, HSEC Bank ple acqurad PERS Trom HSBC Prevate Banking Holdings (Susss) S4 ('PESUYD for net E%41m and during 2023, HSEC Bank ple acgurad
HEBM from HSEC Cverseas Holdings 1010 Limited ("HOHU' for E990m and HBCE acquired PELU for £170m.

Inchudis E;:&ugmﬁmt cash outfiow on sale of our retail banking operbons in Franog n Jerudry 2024 and S18671m on sale of the assets of cur HECE Graeos
branch in ;

Subordinated habdiias chinges dusing the yadr s afinbutable 16 cash flows from issuancs £2,777m (2023 £3,246m; 2022 £2,111m} and repayrnent of

D4 Tdien (2023 £02 6050m; 2022 £02, 2480} of securises a3 prodanted in the Cormoldated staternant of cash flows. Nonsash changes diring the vear indudad
Toreign esochange Bosseskigaing E188im (2023: EM20m; 2022 E711m] and Tair valus Jossasligans E{aSim (2003 BER2m; 202 £ld2 Hm).

A131 December 2024, £19.884m (2073 F26,584rm; 2007 £23,395m) was nod avaiablo for wse by the group due 1o @ range of restictions mcuding curmgncy
axchange and clher restnictions.

Inchedes £1,511m {2023: £177m, 2022: £1,552m) of cash and balances at central banks; £114m (20232 £8,108m; 2022: £1 1dm) of loans and advances 1o banks
of one rmonth or less, nil (023 nd; 2002: E208m) of reverse repurchase agreements with banks of one rmonth or less and remaining nd (2023: El20m; 2002
Ed1mi refates 1o other cash and cash equivalents.

interast received was £22,160m (2023 £19.288m; 2022 £7 668m), interest paid was £20.978m 2023 €17 267m; 2022: £5,284m] and
dividends recaivad weara EBETm (2023 £522m; 2022: £431m).
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Financial statements

HSBC Bank plc balance sheet
at 31 December

2024 23
Assmts
Cash and balances i1 central banks TE250 61,128
Trading asseds L 724 B5, 766
Frnancial ds20ts designated and cthenmiss mandstenty maatured 1 fair value through predit of loss 13 L 3,181
Drernatives 14 183658 163, 766
Lewrs amd achvanoes 1o banks 12,730 11,670
Loars and advances to customens 916 32,443
Reverse repurchasa agreements — non-rading 339 B80T
Frvanaal snesiments 1§ HED 22,391
Assats heid for sale’ 527 180
Prepaymants, accrued income and other assets’ 2 4,036 ABITT
Clarrent L 155018 &4 )
Ivestments in subsidary underakings n 13,247 11,827
Geodwall and intangible assels o 134 B
Draferred ta: assels ’ 33 391
Total assets 513982 404 8OO
Lishilitias snd equity
Liabifitias
Depesits by barks 19,358 18,775
Customer acoounts T4V 13373
Repurchase agreements — non-rdng 3,545 A, 840
Trading habsi s = 8,142 24,903
Financial babilities designaied at far value =1 IB485 3448
Dharivatives 14 163,745 16 700
Drabrt secuntlios m issue 12668 1,363
Luabdities of diaposal groups hald for sale 2867 —
Arvrusle, difarmisd income and clhor liabiktes’ a Ima27 46, TED
Current tax hatiiies 41 il
Frovsions 5 110 178
Drofeered tioe liabdilios ? 2 1
Subordinated labslities o 16874 14,868
Taotal linbilities Eﬂ;"lhﬁ aM, 1
_Equity
Tedal shareheldars’ aguity 75,797 X708
- called up share capial = ey 87
— hari premiurn aosaunt = 3582 1,004
— gthr equity instrurnants k= 3an 1930
= rglamed samings 23,00 I3489
— char Reeires 5,522
Total mquity 5,797 3708
Total linkdlitles and aquity 533942 404 200

*  For Notes on the Snencial sttements, see page 128,

1 2024 balance includes planned sale of busness n South Afnca.

2 In 2023 terns in the cowrse of collection from other banks” {£1,877mi) were presanted on the face of the balance sheel bul are now reporied within
‘Prepaymenis, acomued income and other assats’ in the Annual Report and Accounts 3024, Similarly, "herms in the course of fransmission to other
banks’ (E1,837ml are now presented within “Accruals, deferrad income and other kabilities”.

Profit after tax for the year was E61m (2023 £887m)

The sccompanying notas on pages 126 to 185, and the sudited sections of the 'Report of the Drectors’ on pages 21 to 104 form an integral
part of thass fingnos statemants.

The financial statements ware approved by the Board of Directors on 18 Februany 2024 and signed on its behalf by

Kawvita Mahtanm
Director
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HSBC Bank plc statement of changes in equity
for the year ended 31 December

Other resarves
Called up
share Finarcial Groug
capital & Other assets ot Cash flow Foreign  recrganisation Total
share equity FRetaimned FiCeC] hedging exchangs reserve shareholders”
premium instruments earnings FESEIVE reserve FESEIVE {'GRRP* equity
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
At 1 Jan 2024 1,801 3930 pa ] BE) [276) i 6, 248) 23,708
Prifil for the year - = Ll - - - = 3]
Cther comprehansive
tewpansalincome (net of 1axd - - [21) [E) e 16} - 2}
= dabd insturments s far
value through cther
comprehansive mooms - = = & - = = &
= gquity instnements
degnated ot far value
through other
cormprebensivg mcoms - - - 1z - - - 1z}
= cath flow hadges = = = = a = = EL
= changes n Tair value of
Tnancial Fatsiies
dasignaled at fawr value due
o mowvement in cwn cradd
¥ = = 24y = = = = (24}
= remeasurernent of defined
banedi assethability - = 3 = - - - 3
— aichange differences - - - 1 - 16} - (5}
Total comprehansive
incomalaxpencs) forthe
pariod = - 40 [E] 3N (6} - 89
Capeta] secunins issued
during the penad 26718 204 - - - - - 2782
Deadends 10 the parent
company’ = = 1635 = = = = [635)
Redemption of Secunies - 213 - - - - - 213}
Met impact of equity-setied
share-based prymants = = 18 = = = = 18}
Chamge in busmess
comiinations and other
mivemanis = = 3 1 = = = 2
At 31 Dec 2024 4,373 X Fal 23,007 93] (2435) &2 b, 238] 25,787
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Financial statements

HSBC Bank plc statement of changes in equity (continued)
for the year ended 31 December

Orther reservas
Called up
share Financial Group
capital & Othar assets at Cash flow Foreign  reorganisation Totad
shara BOuity Rietained RAOCH hadging exchanga reserve  shareholdars'
premium  insthuments BAMINGS IBSarve resane resene VGRAP Bouity
Em Em Em Em Em Em Em Em
A1 Jan 2083 147 3,840 23,865 {23 {7981 a3 [B.248) 13
Profil for the year — — g7 —= — = — BE7
Uther comprehantive moome’
lgapensal Inet of taxd — - B2 65 B16 20 -_— ABD
= el insturments g T
walue through cther
comprahansive moome — = — &7 = = — &7
= cash flow hedges — - - — 516 — - 516
~ changes i fair valve of
fnancial Babsiiss
disi gnated at fasr value due
o movement in own crad
ik - - = - — — - {B0N
~ remeagsurernent of defined
bonwdit asseuliability - i 7 == — = - 17
- exchange differsnces — o — {20 — {300 o (325
Total comprehensiee moomed
lexpensal for the pedod -_ - 824 B5 B16 {300 — 1,315
Capiial sacunties issued
during the peniod B84 — — - — - —_ BB4
Dividends 10 the parent
carrpany 2= iz (1) = - _— — (EM31)
Met impact of equty-setiled
share-based paryments — = [1E _ —_ —_— — 1)
Change in busmess
combinations and oher
movamenis i — {1} [ri: ] 4 %5 - i
At 31 Dec 2023 1,801 3,930 23,499 [:E] {276 BE (5,248 23,708

1 The cumulative ansount of change in far value atnbutable to changes in own cradit sk of financial labiies desmnated at far value was a gan of £11m 2023
gain of £a2m].

2 The dhedends to the parent company mcludes deadend on ordinary share capiial £312m (2023: £750m) and coupon paymants on sdditonal Ber | msirument
E233m {203 E211m,

3 The Group reorganisstion resens [GRE' S an docountng resene resulting frorm the nng-fencing implarmentaton,
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HSBC Bank plc statement of cash flows
for the year ended 31 December

2024 Fuirk]
£m Em

Profit befars tax 438 1.06%
Adjustments for non-cash ftems
Drepreciation, amorisation and impaimment ir 4
Mo logs frorm investng activilies' 562 ED |
Change in expected credil losse s gross of recovenes and other credit impairment chames i3 a7
Prosdgions including penLaons 5 R[]
Share-based payment expense 3 A5
Ciher nonecash iterms inchuded in profit before tax f1n (127}
Eliminaticn of exchanga differences’ 1776 2,880
Changes in oparating assats and liabilities 5547 (5,048
- change in net trading securities and dervatives. [6131) 1.5%
- cflﬂl‘iﬁ w1 laans and advinces 10 banks and QUSLEMars (1.4

BET

= change , reverse repunchase agreements — non-rading 10,182
= chinge m finanos issels designated and clherwise mandalorily messwed at far vifue ] 11,832
526 18,5004

11,861

= change @ othar assels

— change = deposits by banks and CUSTOMEr pEooUnls 5080
= charige = repurcha se agreements - non-rading (14297 159204
= change m debl sequribies in issue 5315 2,887
- ehange = finanasl abities desgnated at Tair valug ﬂ 3948
= change n ciher iabiibes 16,093) (3, 554)
= contriburions paid to defmed benafit plans [El] (59
- tax [paditecsived 894 244
Met eazh from opersting acthvities 8809 1,238
- purchase of financisl imestments [18,618) umﬁ
= procgeds fom tha sale and matunty of financal imestments 13525 11,116
~ et cash flows from the purchase and sale of property, plant and equipmant 12 e
— Ml S Irnant in mlangible asats 177}

= net cash cutflow from investment in associates and acquisition of businesses and subsidianes™

— it cash flow on disposal of subsdianegs, businesses, associates and it viniunes - 68
Met cash from investing activities {7,763} 4B
= issue of ordinary share capital and other equity instuments. 2,782 584
— rademnplion of other Squity INSYUrmEMs 213 =
= subsrdmated loan capral tued® 20T 3248
~ subordinated loan capetal repaid® (257} {2 BEsy
~ diedenids to the parent cormpany i535) 61
Met eath from financing activities 4,554 184
Met incrense/[decrense] in cash and cash equivalents 5,610 mh,ﬁsﬁi
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 Jan 102417 118,310
Exehange dffenancs in respect of cagh and cash dguivalonts {2, 150) {2,354
Cash and cnsh equivalents ot 31 Dec 108,877 103,417
Cash and cash squivalents comprise of:

= cih and Balances #l cantral Barks TE 250 61,178
= lesana and adwinces 10 banks of one month o less 0539 9972
- peverss repurchase agreemaent with banks of one month of bess 7388 19,7596
= cath colatéral, nel seternant docouns and lemss in courss of collaction fremfransmission 1o other banks 9,690 11,572
Cash and cash squivalents st 31 Dac 108877 102417

b Imchadid within Z024 55 the mpect of £918m impaamient bocked in Pans branch for swestnent in subsdiary in HECE,
2 Adpstmeniio bing changes between opening and ciosing balance sheet amounis 1o avera ga ratas. This is ned done on a line-teeline basis, a& details cannotl be
detarrminad withouwl unredsonable expenss,
3 Inchedes met addional investreent n subsidianes £1,450m (2003: nd) in HBCE.
4 During 2024, HSBC Bank ple acquired PERS fram PESU for £1,132m and during 2023, H58C Bank plc acquired HBEM from HOHU for £950m.
B Subordinated liabiktes changes dusing the year are atiributable to cash flows. from issuance £2,77 7m (023 £3,248m) and repayment of D267 m (2023
B2, 588Imd of securities as presented in tha HEBE Bank ple statement of cash flows. Monecash changes durning the year induded foneign exchange lossas

Ea34lrn (20003 £1416Im) and Tair value gains E144m [2003: £82m),

Interast recaived was £14,93d4m (2023 £13.006m), intarest peid wes £15 388m (3023: £12,934m| snd dnadends recaived was £1,314m (2023
2628,

HSBC Bank ple Annual Report and Accounts 2024 125

367/473



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

Motes on the financial statements

Notes on the financial statements

Contents

128 1 Besisof proparation and matens accounting polices 78 20 Goodwill and intangible asseis

137 2 Met fea ncome 176 21 Prepayments, acoued income and olher assats

138 3 Metincome from finensa instruments measured at Tair value 177 12 Tradng liskdfties

fhrough profit or loss 177 3 Finencal labilies designated a1 fair value

138 4 Insurance busingss 177 M Accruaks, deferred mcome and other liabdiies

145 & Employes compensation and benafils 178 16 Provisons

151 B Aushters’ remuneration 179 I8 Subordinated lisbinties

15, 7 Tam 181 37 Matunty analysis of a3so1s, habdies and off-balance shoat
184 B  Doddends Cormmitments

154 9  Segmental analysis 184 8  Offsetting of finandal assets and financial liabilities

156 0 Trading assets 185 23 Called up share capital and other aquity instaments

158 11 Fairvalues of financial instruments carmed at fair value 188 30 Contingend abilfties, contractual commitmants, guaraniees and
184 17 Fairvalues of financal mstruments nol camied at fair vile Coringant 33

188 13 Financisl assets designated and othemwse rnandaiony 187 31 Financo lease recow sbias

rnaasured at fair value through profit or loss 1B 3 Legal proceedngs and regulstony matlers

188 14 Damabves 188 33 Related party ransactions

171 15 Firencal imestments W3 3 Assets held for sale and hatsities of disposal groups held for
171 18 Assets pledged, collsteral recaned gnd assats transfermad sata

172 17 Interesis in associales and joind vertures WE 35 Events after the balance shest date

173 18 lwesimentsin subsidiaries 1|5 38 HEBCBank pic's subsidanes, joel venlures and assod ates

174 19 Slructured entities

1 Basis of preparation and material accounting policies

1.1 Basis of preparation

(a) Comphliance with International Financial Reporting Standards

The consolidated fmancial statermants of the group and the separate financial staternants of the bank comply with LUi-adopted intematonal
accounting standards and wath the requiremeants of the Companses Act 2008, and have alzo spplied international finandal reportng standards
adoptad pursuant 1o Regulation (EC) Mo 16062002 as i apples in the European Linion. These financial statemants are @so preparad in
aocordance with International Finencial Reporting Standards as igsued by the International Accounting Standards Board {'IFRS Accounting
Standards, Including interpratations issued by the IFRS Interpreatons Commrattes, &5 thare are no apolcabla differancas from IFRS Accouning
Standards for the pariods prasentaed. Thare wena no unendorsed standards affactive for tha year endad 31 Dacermber 2024 affecting thase
consolidated and separate inancal statemeants

IFRS Accounting Standards adopted duning the year ended 31 Dacembaer 2004
Thare wara no naw siandards, amandmeants to standards of interpratations that had an affact on thagse financal stataments. Accounting polices
havie bean applied consistently

b} Future accounting developments
Minor amandmants to IFRS Accounting Standards
The Intermationsl Accounting Stendards Board ('LASE') has published s numbar of minor amandments 1o IFRS Accounting Standerds that are
effactve from 1 January 2025 The group expacts thay will have an insgnificant affact, when adopted, on the consolidated finandal staternants
of the group and the saparate finsncs staterments of the bank

Other amendmaents and new IFRS Accounting Standards

Amendmants 1o IFRS 3 'Finandal Instruments’ and IFRS 7 'Finanasl Instruments: Disdosures’

In May 2024, the 1458 issued amandments 1o IFRS 9 Financal hsruments’ and IFRS 7 "Finandal instraments: Disdoswas’, effectva for
annual reporting penods baginning on, or after, 1 January 2026 In addion to guidenca &g to when certain finencial lakiities can be deamead
settied whan using an electronsc payment systam, the amandments @so provice further darfication regarding the classitication of fimancal
asgats that contain contractual tarms that chenga the iming of amount of contractual cash flows, includng those ansing from ESGrelated
contingandcies, and Tinandal assats with coran nor-recourse Teaturas. The grodp 15 undaakang an assessrment of the potantial impact

IFRS 18 ‘Fresantation and Disclosura in Financial Statements’

n Apnl 2024, the IASE issuad IFRS 18 "Presantation and Disdosure in Fnancial Steterments’, effectve for annual reportng panods baginning on
of giter 1 Janusry 2027 The new accounting standard airns 1o give users of financial staterments more transparent and comparable information
about & entity's financial parformance, It wall replace 1AS 1 "Presentation of Financal Statements’ but carmas over many requiremeants from that
IFRS Accounting Standard unchangaed. In addmion, there are three sats of new requramants refatng to the structune of the iNcoma statement,
rranagament-definad performance maasuras and the aggregaton and deaggragation of financal mformaton

Wiila IFRS 18 wall not changa recogniion cnlena of measuramant bages, 1L may have an impact on presenting information in the financ s
statamants, in particular the income statament and 1o 8 lesser extant the cash fiew steterment. HSEC Group are currently assassing impects
and data readiness bafore develogng a more detallad irmgplamentation plan,
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(c) Foreign currencies
The functional currency of tha bank is sterling, which s also the presentationsl currancy of the consolidated finencal statements of the group

Trarsactions i foragn currancies are rectrded at therate of exchange at the date of the trarsaction. Assets and labekies denominated in
foreion cumencies are trangated at the rate of exchange at the balance sheet date except nonAmonetany a53as and kebilites measured &t
hestoncal cost, which arg trenmslated using the rate of exchange &t the imtial ransaction date. Exchange ditferences are induded n otk
comprehensive incorme or i the incorme statemant depending on whare the gain o loss on the underiying itemn & recognisad

In the consolidated financial staterments, the assets and liskities of branchas, subaidianas. oint ventues and associates whosa tunctional
curransy is ot starling ée translatad into tha group’s prasantation curfandy 21 tha rate of axchange &t the balanca sheat date, whila thair
results are translated inte stering at the average rates of exchange for the reporting pencd. Exchange differences ansing are recognised in other
comprehansive incoms. On digposal of & foraign oparation, axchangs differences previcusly racogrisad in cthar comprahansive incoma ara
reciassified 1o The Noome statermant.

(dl Presentation of information

Cartain disclosures reguired by IFRS Accountng Standards have beaen induded in the audited sections of this Annual Report and Accounis 2024
as follows:

— disdosuras concaming tha natura and axtant of nsks ralating to fimandal instruments and insurance contracts araincluded in the "Report of
the Directors: Risk’ on pages 21t 93;

- tha 'Own funds' disclosura is included in the 'Report of the Directors: Caprtal Risk in 2024 on page 77, and

- in publishing the parent company financial statements together with the group financal statements, the bank has taken advantage of tha
examption in saction 408{3) of the Companias Act 2006 not to presant its individusl incorms statamant and ralatad notes

(e} Critical estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial informaton requires the usa of astimates end judgemants about future conditions. In view of tha inherant
uncartainties and the hegh level of subjectvity imvolved in the recognition or measwr erment of iters, highlighted as the "oritical estirnates and
judgements” in saction 1 2 balow, it i possible that the outcomes in the next financial year could differ fram thoze on which managemeant’s
estmnatas are based, This could result in rmatenally different estirmates and judgernants from those reached by rmanagermant for the purposas of
these financial staterments, Manggement’s selection of the group’s accounting policias that contain cnticsl estimatas and judgements reflects
the rateriality of the items to which the paices are applied and the Righ degree of judgement and astimation uncertainty mvelvad

Managerrsant has considered the empact of dimate-related risks on HSBC s financal position and parformance. While the effects of dimate
change gre & sourca of uncartanty, a5 st 31 Decamber 2024 menagemant cid not consider thare to ba s msterial impact on our criticsl
judgernants and estirmates frorm the physical, trarstion and other chimate-rolated risks in the short te meadium temm. In parbcltar managemeant
has considarad the known and cbservable potential impacts of dimaterelated nsks of associsted judgements and estimatas in our valug in uge
caleulations

(fl Going concern

Thi tinancial staterments are preparad on a going concam bagis. a5 the Directors are satstiod that the group and the comparry have the
resourcas to continug in business fior the foresesable future. In making thes assessmeant, the Directors have considered a wida range of
infofrmation relating 1o presant and fulure conditions, incduding Tuture projections of profitability, ioudity, capstal requsraments and capital
resourcas

Thase considerations indlude stressad scananos that reflect the uncertamty i the madroeconomic emaronment Tallowing, uncartain inflation,
rapidly changing mterast rates, and disrupted supply chaing as & result of the Russia-Ukraime war, conflict in the Middle Esst and US-Ching
tensions, They also induded othar 1op and emerging nsks, including dimate change, as well as the related impects on profitability, capital and
liguicity.

1.2 Summary of material accounting policies

(a) Consolidation and related policies

Invagimants in subsidianies

Whare an entity is govarnad by voting fights, the group consolidatas whan it holds = dractly of indirectly = tha necessan voling rights 10 pass
resdlutons by the goveming body. In all other cases, the essegsmeant of control I more complex end reguires judgerment of cther factors,
Inciuding hanang exposurs 10 vanability of retuns, power 10 direct relevant activities and whelher power is held as agent of principal.

Businass combinations are accounted for using the acquisiion methed. The amount of non-contralling interast s measured aither &t fair valoe of
at the non-contralling interest’s proportionate share of the ecquires’s idantifiabla net assats. This election is made for each business
cormibinaton

The bank's investments in subsidianes are stated st cost less impaiment losses,

Imparmeant tasting ig performed where thera is an indication of smpairment, by comiparing the recover shla amount of 8 cesh-genarsting unit
WITH LS CAPYIRG armount
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Motes on the financial statements

Critical estimates and judgemenis

Irvestrents in subsidianes e tested for imparment when thare i3 an ndcation that the investment may be irmpared, which invaves estirations of
value in use reflecting managament’s best estirmate of the future cash flowes of the investment and the rates wsed 10 discount these cash fiows, bath of
which are subject to uncertasin factors as folows:

Judgements Estimates

= The acouracy of foracast cash flows is sublecttoa = The future cash flows of each investment are sensitive 10 the cash flows projected for the penods
Fegh dagree of uncertainty in volatde market for which detailed forecastls are pvailable and 1o dssumplions regarding the long-temm patlem of
conditions. Where such arcumstances ane sustainabla cash fiows thareafler. Forecasts are compared wath actual performance and verfiable
determined Lo axisl. management re-tests for econamic data, but they reflact management’s view of Tuture business prospects al the tme of the
impaimnent more frequently than once a year when assessmenl
indicatlors of mpaimment east. This ensures fatthe =  The reies used fo discount fulure expected cash fiows can have a signiicant effecion their
azaurmplons an which the cash liow forecasis an waligtion, and ara based on the costs of equety asagned 10 the nvestment The cost of equily
besed continue 1o reflect cument market conditions percentage is genaralty demved from a capial asset pacing model and the market implied cost of

and managermint’s bast est mate of Tulune business equity, which Incoporates inguts reflectng & number of Snancal and economic vanables, including
[roSpachs, tha risk-free inlerest ate o the country concemed and a premiurm for the risk of the busness beng
ovalaated. Thesd viriables ane Subyect 16 Nucluations m axlermnal miarkal riles and econorme
conditions Beyond management's contral,
= Koy assumpbions used m @sumatng imgairment in subsidianes. are dasconbed in Note 18,

Group sponsored structured entities

The group is considerad to sponsor ancther entity if, in ddition 1o ongoing iInvolvament with the entity, it had & key role in establishing that
antity of in brevging togethar ralevant countarparties so the transachon that is the purpose of the entity could accur. The group is generlly not
considerad @ sponser if the only involvement wath the entity 1s merely adminstrative

Interasts in associates and joint arrangmments
Jeint arangements are investrmants in which the group. togather with ona or mors parbies, has ot contral. Dapending on the group's nghts
and chligations, the joimt srrsngament is classified a9 aither a joint operation of 5 joint vanture

The group classifies investments in entiies over which it has sigreficant infiuence, and those that are naither subsidmies nor joent
arrangermeants, 8% aseociales

The group recognises its share of the assets, lisbilites and results in a joint operation. Investrments in asscciates and interests in joint ventures
ara racogmised using the equity mathod. The attributable share of the resuts and reserves of joint vantures and sssocates it induded n the
consofidated finandal staterments of the group based on either financial staterments made up to 31 Decerrber or prorated amounts adpasted for
any materizl transechions or events coouning batwesn the date the financial stetements ere evailable and 31 Decambsar

Investrhants in assocates and joint vantures are sssessad at each raporting date and testad for impairmsnt when there i an indication that the
investrment may be impainad, by companng the recoverable amount of the retevant investment 10 its carnying amount . Goodwall on acquisition of
intarests in joint wentures end assodates is not tested seperately for impairment, but is sssassad &5 part of the camying amount of the
Investmaent

(b) Income and expense

Operating ncome

Interast income end BXpEnSo

Interast ncome and expansa for all finencial instrurmants, exduding those clasatiad as hald for trading or dasigrated &t fair value, ara
recognised o interest incoima” and “intarest expense’ in the income staternent using the effective interest method. However, 83 an exception
1o this, interest on debt instrumeants issued by the group for funding purpesas that arae dasigrated under the far valua option 1o reduca an
Accounting rmismatch and on danvatives managad in conunction with those debt nstrumeants is indudad in Inerast epaense

Interast on craditimpairad finencial 3g5ets is racognised by epplying thea affactive intarast rate to the amortized cost (e gross campng emount
of the asset less allowance for ECL).

NOrH-rTarast INCOMe arnd Bxpanse

The group genarates fee incorme from semvices provided over ime, such 85 account service and card fees, or when the group delivers s specific
trarsaction &t @ port in tima, such as Broking senices and importfexport sanvices. With the exception of certain fund managamaent and
performance fees, all other fees are generated at & fed price. Fund managemsant and performance fees can be variable depending on the size
of the custormer portfolio and HSBC s performancs as fund manager Vanable Tees are recogriged wihan all uncartaintas are rasolvad. Fea
incormie is generally earnad from shori-terrn contracts wath payment termms that do not Include a ssgnificant financing compenent

The group acts as pancipel in the majenty of contracts with customears, with the excepbion of brolang senices. For most brokerage trades, the
gfoup 5cts as agent i the Tansaction and recognises brokng meome net of fees payable to othes parties in the arrangament

The group recognises fees samed on transacton-based arrangemants at @ pant in trme when it has fully provided the senvice 10 The customer
Whera the contract raqueres sanvicas 1o be provdded owver tims, income i recognisad on a systamatic bagis over tha life of the agreamsant

Winera the group offars a package of senvices that contains multiple non-distnct performance cbiigations, such as those includad in account
senvica packeges, the promisad saenaces are treated as & single performance cbiigation. If a package of senvices contains distinct parformanca
ohigations, the correspondng transaction prica is dlocated 1o each pardormance obhgation based on the estirmated stand-alona seling proes.

Dreidend income 15 recognisad when the nght 1o recave payment s establishad
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Mat incormafaxpanse) Trom hinanca nstnaments measured at fair valua through profit of lbas incdudes the Tollowing:

= ‘Mt income from financial instrurnents held for trading o maraged on 8 far value basis' This compnses net trading activitias, which
includes all gains and lossas fioem changas o the fair value of hnancial assats and hrencal lisbiities held for trading and other finandgal
instruments managed on a fair value basis, together wath tha redated imtarest Income, Interast expense and dnidend income, excluding the
atfact of dhangas in the credit risk of liabdtias raragad on 8 fair value basis. It also includas gll gaing and logsas from changas n the far
value of demvatoaes That are managed in conjunction wath tinancial assets and liabilites rmeasured a1 far value through prodn o loss

= ‘Mt incomadexpenss) from agsets and liabiites of insurance businesses, mduding related dervvatnves, reasured at fair value through profit
o lpge’: This includes el gaing end loeges from changes in the fair valua, together with ralated interest income, interest expange and
dwidand income in respact of financial assats and labiities rmeasurad at fair value through profit of oss, and those derivatves managed in
conjunction with the above that can be separstely identifiable from other trading denvatives

- 'Changes in far value of designated detd instrurnants end relgted demvatives”; interest ped on the dabt instruments and interest cash flows
on relgted derivativas is presantad in intarest expanse whers dang so reduces an accounting mismalch

= 'Changes in fair value of other financial Instrurnents mandatorily measured at fair value through profit or loss”™ This indudes interest on
instruments that fail the solaly payments of principal and interast {SPPI et sae (d) balow

The sccounting poiides for insuranca sarvica result and insurance finence incomafiaxpansa) are disdosad in Note 1 )

() Waluation of financial instruments

Al fingncial ingtruments are mitiglly recogrised at fair value, Fair velue is the price that would be recaived to sell an g5t or peid to ransfer a
liabdity in an orderly Tansachon beTween market paricpants at the measurament date. The fair value of a financial instrurmant on initial
recognition 12 generally its transaction price (thet is, the fair value of the consideration given or recaived). Howaver, if thera is 3 difference
babwean the irarsaciion prce and the far value of financal instrurments whose far value s based on a guoted price in an active market of a
veluation technigua that uses only data from cbservable markets, the group recognises the difference as a trading gain o loss at incaption {3
‘day 1 gain of less'] I all other cages, the antire day 1 gain of s 5 deferrad and recognised = the income Staternent ovar tha lifa of the
transaction untl the transaction matures, is dosad out. the valustion inputs become cbsenable or the group enters into an offsetting
Transaction.

Tha Tair value of firancal irstrurments is genarally meaasisad on an individul basis. However, i cases whara the group manages a group of
fingncagl assets and liabilibes sccording to s net market o credit nek expogure, the fair value of the group of fingncial instruments is measwred
on & net bagis but the underying finandal assets and lisbdites are presanted separataly in tha financial statemeants, unless thay satishy tha IFRS
offsatting cntens. Fingncg instruments are classified into one of three far value higrarchy lewvels, descnbed in Note 11, 'Fair values of fmancial
instrurrants caried a1 tair value'

Critical astimates and judgements

Tha majority of valuation technigues employ only cheservable market data, Howewer, certain financial instruments are classified on the basis of valuation
technigues that featere one or rome significant market inputs that are unobsarvable, and for them, the maasuremant af fair value is more judgemental

Judgements Estimates

= Anirstrament inits entirety i5 classified as vllued using significant unobsenabie = Details on the group’s level 3 financial instruments and
nputs if, i the apinion of maragement, grester than 5% of the irgtrument's the sensitivity’ of their valustion 1o the effect of spnlying
walugion is diven by uncbservable irputs ressonably possible dtemative assumptions in

= ‘lingbservable’ in this context means that there is fitte or o current market data deterrniring their fair valus are set out in Nate 11

evailable fromn which to determing the price at which an arm's length transaction
would ba likely to ocowr. [t gerarally does not mean that these is no data available at
& upon which to basae a determination of fair valua {consensus pricing data may, for
mxampla, ba wsad)

([d) Financial instruments measured at amortised cost

Financial aszets that are hald 1o collect the contractual cash flows and which contein confractusl tanres that give rise on specified dates 1o cash
flowes that are sodaly paymnents of principal and miterast are measurad at amortsad cost. Such financial assets inchede Most [oans and advances
to banks and customers and some debt sacunbas. In addition, most fingncel habilities are maagsurad st amonmead cost The group sccounts for
regular way amortised cost Tmancial instrarments using Trade date actountng. The carmying amount of these Tmancial assats at initial recogmition
includes any diractly attnbutable transactons costs

Tha groug may comimit 1o underariting loens on fixed contractual terms for specied pariods of tma. When the loan arising from the lending
cormmitmant is expactad 10 be sold shortly after ongination, the commitment to lend K recorded 25 a arvative. Whan the group intends 1o hold
tha loan, the loan commitment is mcludad in the impaimment caloulations sat out below

Financial assels are raclassified only when the busmess modal for their maragement changes Such changes, which are expecied 1o ba
infraguent. are determninad by sanior managemeant a5 8 result of extemal or internal changes and must be significant to oparations and
damonstrable 1o extema panies. Recdasshcations are spphiad prospectively frorm the first day of the first reporting panod Tellowing the change
of business modal, Whare g financial ssset i rectsssified out of the smortised cost messuramant category and into the fair velua through othar
cormprehansive incorme measurament category its fair value is measured &t the date of reclassification. Any gain o loss ansing Trom a difference
betweaen the previous arrortised cost and fair value is recognised in other comprahensive income. The effective interest rate and the
rrsasurament of expaciad cradt lossas are not adjustad &5 & result of tha redassficabion

Non-trading reverse repurchase, repurchase and similar agrooments

When debt secuwities are sold subject to s commitmant to repurchase tham st a predeterminad prica {repos’), they remsin on tha belance
sheat and a llablity is recordad inrespoct of the consderation recaved  Securiles purchased undor Commitmants to resoll {revorse repos’) are
not recogrised on the balanca sheet and an gssat is recorded in respact of the initial consideration paid. Non-ireding repos and reversa repos
are rreasured at armartised cost. The diflerence batwean tha sale and repurchase pica or betwaen the purchasa and resala prica is reated as
interest and recogrised in net interast income over the Iife of the agreemant
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Motes on the financial statements

Contracts that are econorracally agquivalant 1o reverss repo of rapo agrearmants [such as sales o purchases of debt securities antared into
together with total retum swaps with the seme counterparty) are accournted for similary to, and presented together with, reverse repo of repo
agraamants

(] Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive ingome

Financiz] assats managed within & business model that is achieved by both collacting contractual cash flows and seling and which contain
contractust terms that give rise on speoafied dates to cash flows that are solely peyrnents of principal and interest are measured at fair value
through other cormprahensive incams (FYOCK). These comprise parmerily debt securities. They are recogrisad on tha trade date when HSEC
enters into contractual arrangerments to purchase and are generally deve cognised when thay are either sold or redeermad . They are
subsaquenthy remeasurad 8t fair valua with changes tharein axcapt for thosa ralating to impairmeant. interest income and foraign currency
exchangs gains and losses) ara recognised in othar cormpyahendlve iINcormms untl the assets are sold, Upon disposal, the cumulativa gaing o
lossas in other comprahansive INcome ara recogrised in the income statamant as "Gains less losses from financiel mstruments”. Firancial
assets measurad at FVWOCH are included in the irmpanment calculations set out below and imparmant is recogmsed in profit of loss

(f} Equity securities measured at fair value with fair value movements presented in other

comprenensive INCoMe
The equity sacurities for which fair value movements ere shoeam in other comprehensive mcome are businass fadlitation and other similar
irvestrments where HSEC helds the investments other than to generate a capital retum . Dividands from such investrrants are recogrised in
profit or loss. Gains of losses on the derecognition of these equity securities are not transferrad 1o profit or loss, Othenwisa, equity securities are
rreasurad a1 fair value through profit of loas

(@) Financial instruments designated at fair value through profit or loss
Financial instrurmants, othar than thosa hald Tor rading. are dassified in this catagory  thay rmaal one of mdaa of the chrtena sat oul below and
are so designated rrevocably at inception:

— Tha uga of the desgnation removes or sagnificanthy reduces an accounting misrmatch,

- A group of finencisl agsete and liabilities or a group of financal lisbvkties 1= managed and 112 performance s evalusted on a fer velue be=is, in
accordance with a dociurnantad nsk rmanagenmant of irmestrmant stratagy

= Thea financial hatlity contams one of mone non-closely related ermbeadded dervatves

Designated fingncal assets e recognised when HSBC enters into contracts wath countarparties, wihich 1s genarally on trade date, end are
narrrally darecogriised whan tha nghts 1o the cash flows expene of are trermsfarred. Designated financial habilites ara recognised whean HSBC
entars into contracts with counterparties, which 1s generally on settlement date, and ae normalty derecognised when extinguishad . Subsequent
changas in far values are recogresad in the incame stetamant in “Net incame from finencsl instrurnants held Tor trading of managed on & fair
vaue basis’ or ‘Net incomefiexpanse) from assets and liabities of ingurance businesses, intluding related dernvatives, measwured at fair value
through profit of logs” or ‘Changes in fair value of designated debl and ralated denvatives” axcapt for the effect of changesin tha labilities” cradt
risk, which is presanted in ‘Other comprehansive incorme’, unfess that treatrnent would create or enlarga an accounting rmismatch in peofit or
loss

Under tha above catana, the main dassas of finanae instruments degignated by HSBC are:

= [Dabt instrurmants Tor fundmg purposes that are dasigrated 1o reduce an accounting mismatch: The interast andior Toraign axchanga
expogure on certain focad-rate dabt securities issuad has baan matchad with tha interast andfor foraign axchange axposUre on CareIn Swaps
@5 part of a doturmented nisk rmanagermant strategy

~ Financal assats and financal habbies under unitlinksd and noninked investmant contracts: A contract under which HSBC doas not accept
sagrificant insuranca rigk from ancther party is not dassified as an inguwrance contract, othar than investment contracts with discretionary
particpation leatures { DPF), but is accountad for as & finencd lisbdity. Customer labditias under linked and cartam nondinked imestrment
contracts issued by insuranca subsidianes are detenmined based on the fair value of the assets heldin the bnked funds or by a valuation
mathod. Tha related finandal assets and liabdities are menaged and reportad 1o managermant on a fair value besrs. Dasignation at fair valua
of the financial assets and reédated lakities allows changes in fair values 1o be recorded in the income staterment and presentad in the same
ling,

= Financial habdities that contan both deposit and dervative components: These financal lakxitie s ar rmanaged and their parfomrmance
evatuated on a fair velue basis,

(h) Derivatives

Derivatives ara financial instrurmnents that derive their value frorm tha price of uderlying iterns such &s equithes, interest rates or other indices.
Derivativas are racognisad initaly and sre subsagquently megsurad at fair value through profit or loss. Darmvatives are dascfiad as agsets whan
thair fair value s positive or as habilmies whan thelr fair value is negative. This includes embaddad dervatives in Tinancial bablities, whech ara
bifurcated from the host contract when they mest the definiion of 8 dervative on a stend-alone basis.

Wiiara the derivativas ara managad with debl sacurities isaved by HSBC that are designatad 31 fair valus wihore daing so raduces an accounting
migmatch, the contractual ntarest is shown in “Interast expanse’ together wath the miarest payabie on the issued deld

Hedge accounting

Wien dervvatives are not part of Tarr valea designated relationships, if hald for nisk managemant purposas they & designatad In hedge
accounting relationships whara the reguirad criteris for documentation and hedge effectivanass ara met . The group usas these dervatives o,
whiare aliownad, other non-derivative hadging mstrumeants in Tair value hadges, cash fow hadges o hadges of net investments m foragn
opergtions as sppropriate to the risk being hedged

Fair value hedge

Fair value hedge accounting does not change the recording of gains and lossas on derivatives and other hedging instrurments, but rasults =

recognising changes in the fair value of the hedged assets o liabilities attributable to the hedged risk that would not otherwise be recogrised in
the income statarmant. B a hadge rafiationship no longer maets the criters for hedge sccounting, hedge sccounting is discontinued and the
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curriulative adjustrrent to the carmpng amount of a hadged itern for which the effactve interest rate methed is used is amertised 1o the incema
statermant on & recalculsted effective interest rate, unlass the hedged term hes been derecognised, in which case it is recognisad in the incomea
statarmant irniadiately

Cash flow hedpe

The affactive portion of gains and los2es on hedging instruments i@ recognisad in othar comprahangive income end tha neffactive portion of
the change in fair valua of denvative hedgng instrurmants that are pan of a cash Nlow hedge relatonship 1S racogriged imenadiataly in the
incoemaa statement within "Met incomes from finencial instrumaents hald for treding or managad on a feir valus basis™. Tha sccumulated gaing and
losses recognised m other comprahensiver income arg redassified to the Incorma statemant in The same periads n which the hedged item
affects profit or loss. When a hedge relationship is discontinued, o partially discortinuad, any cumulative gein of loss recognised in other
COMPraangive INCOMS rarmalns in aquity unatl tha fofecast transaction 1S recognisad in the incoms statemant. When a forecast ramsaction is no
longer expected toocour, the curmulative gain of 1055 previcusly recognised in other comgeehansive income is mmedataly redessified tothe
incoeme stabement

Darivatives that do not qualify for hedoe accounting
Nerrgualifying nedges are dervatives enterad into as economic hedges of assets and lisbilmies for which hedge accounting was not applied

(I} Impairment of amortised cost and FYOC! financial assets

Evpacted redt losses are recognisad for loans and advances 1o banks and customers, Non-rading reverse repurchase agreamants, other
financigl agsats hald at amortised cost, debt instrurmants measured at FVOCI and certain loan commitrments and fingncal guaraniea contracts
Al initial recognitaon, an allowance (of promsion in the case of some [oan comenitmants and financial guaranteas) is recognised for ECL resulting
from possible default events within the naxt 12 months, or less, whera the remaining life is less than 12 months, ("12-month ECLY). in the evant
of a signiicant screase in credi fisk, an alicwancs (or provisaon) 1s recognised for ECL resulting from al possible default evems over the
axpactad ife of the financial instrument (lifetime ECLY, Financal assels whera 12-month ECL s recogrised are considerad 1o ba ‘stage 17
finarcal assets which are considerad 1o have expanenced & sigreficant increasa in credit nsk ar in "stage 2°; and financal assets for which
thara is ohjactive evidence of mpaimnment, snd 2o sre considerad 1o ba in defeult or otharwage credit impaired are in ‘stage 3 Purchaszed or
ongirated credit-mpaired hinancal assets (POCI] are reated differantly as St out balow

Crodit-impaired (stago 3]

The group determines that a financial instrurnent is credit impairad end in stage 3 by congidaring ralavant oective evidenca, prrmanly whether
contractusl payrmanms of either princpal o iNterest are past due for more than 90 days, thare are other INdications that tha borrower is unlikely
1o pay such as thet 8 concas=ion has bean granted 1o the borrowaer for economec of lagel reasons relating 1o the borrower™s financial condition,
of the loan is otharwise considerad to be indefault

i such unlikeknass to pay Is not identifed at an earier stage, it i1s deerned To ootur when an exposure is 90 days past due. Therelore, the
dafintions of cradit impaired and default are aligned as far 85 possible 50 that stage 3 reprasents all lcans that are considered defaulted or
othansge cradit-mpainad

Interest income is recognised by spphying the effectivie interest rate to the smortised cost § e gross carmying emount less allowance for ECLI

Write-off
Financisl assets (and tha refated impairment allowances) are nonmally witten off, sither partially or m full, when there is no realistic prospect of
recovary. Vhena loans sre securad, this is ganerally after racsipt of any procaeds fram the raslisation of seourity.

In drcumgtances whare tha net realisabie velue of any collaterel has been detenminad and there 15 no reasonable expactation of furthar
recovary, wiite-oft rmay be earker.

Forbearance

Loans are identTied as forbome and dassifiad a5 ether performing or non-perorming whan the group modifies the contractual 1eams due to
fimancaal difficutty of the bomower. Non-performing forborne loans are stage 3 and classified as nonperforming unti they meet the curing
crieria, as spacfied by applicable cradit nek policy {for exarmpla, when the [aan is no longer in dafault and no other indicatoss of default have
bean present for at least 12 monthsl. Ay amount written off &s a result of any modiication of contractual terms upon entaring forbesrance
wiould not be reversed

Tha group apples tha EBA Guidelines on the epplication of delinition of default for our retail portialios, which atfect credt nsk policias and our
reporting in respact of the status of loans as oredit impaired principally due to forbesrance (or curing therecd). Further detals are provided undar
'Ferbome loans and advances” on page 32

Perforrming forborne loans are initially stage 2 and reman classifisd as forbome until they meat applicable cuning oiteria lor sampla, they
continus to not be in default and ne other indicators of default are present for a pencd of at least 24 menths). AT this point. the loan is either
stage 1 or s1age 2 as determined by comparing the nsk of a default occurting a1 the reporting date (basad on the modified contractual tamms)
and the nsk of a default ccourming at initial recognition (based on the onginal, unrmodified contractual teems).

Aforborne loan 15 derecognisad if the easting agreamant is cancelled and a naw agreement 15 made on substantiely differant terma, or if the
terrns of an axsting agresmant are modified such that the forborne lcan is @ substantially different financial instrurmant. Any nss [oans that
arige following deracognition events in these arcumsiances would generally be dasafied as PG and wall continue to be disclosad as forborme

Loan modifications ather than forbome loans

Loan rmodilications that ane nol identified as forborme are conadorad 1o be commencal resructurings. Whens a cormmercial restruciunng resuits
in 8 modification {whather lagaliged through an amendrment to the existing terms or the issuance of 3 new loan contract) such that HSEC's
nghts to tha cash fiows under the original contract have expired, the oid loan s derscognised and the new loan is racognised at Tear value Tha
rights to cash fiows are generally considerad 1o have expred If the commercial restructuring is at rmarket rates and ne peyment-related
concession has baen previdad . Modifications of carain higher cradit risk wholesale bans are assessad Tor darecognition having regard 1o
changes in contractusl terms that arther individually of in combingtion ara udged to rasult in & substantially different financial instrurment
Mandatony and genaral ofter loan modifications that are not borrower speahc, for exampla market-wade customer relief prograrmimes ganerally
do not result = derecognition, but their stage allocation is determned considening all available and supportabie information under our ECL
irrpairrment policy, Changes mads to these finansial instrumeants that sre econamically equivalant and required by interast rate banchrark
raforen do not result in the derecogrition of 3 change = the camying amount of the fmancial instremant, DUt instead reguire tha effective interast
rate 1o be updated to reflect the changs of the interast rate banchrmark,
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Motes on the financial statements

Significant increase in credit risk (stage 2]
An assessrment of whether cradit risk has increased sigreficantly since mitdl recogretion 15 parformed at each repormg peiod by considenng
tha chamge in the nsk of default ocourmng over tha ramaining [fe of the finandal ingstremant

Thia assessment explioty of implicitly compares the risk of default cccurmng at the reporing date compared wath that at infial recogrition,
taking into account ressonable and supporteble information, induding mformation sbout past events, current conditions and future economic
conditions, The assassment 15 univased, probabsimy-wasghted, and 10 the extent relevant, uses fonwandH ooking informaton consisiant with that
ugad in the measurament of ECL, Tha analysis of cradit risk is multifactor. The determingtion of whather & spacific factor is refevent end its
wiasght compared with other Tactors depends on the Type of product, the charactenstics of The financial instrurmant and the borrower, and the
gecgraphical regon. Therefore, it s not possible to provide a single set of onitena that will datermne what is congidered to ba 8 significant
incraase in cradit ek and these catena will gifer for differant types of lending, particularly batwaan retal and wholesale, However, unlass
identified at an earlier stage, all financial assets are deemed to heve suffered a significant increasa in cradit nsk when 30 days pest dus. In
addition, wholesala loans that ana individually assassad, which ara typically corporate and cormenarcial custormers, and included on a wateh o
wioiry list, are included in staga 2

For wholesale portfolios, the quantitative companson assesses detault risk using & Ifatime probability of default ('PDY), which encompasses 3
wide range of information including the obligor's customear risk rating {'CRF’), macro-economc condition forecasts and cradit transition
probabdities. For ongiration CRRs up to 3.3, significant ncrease in oredt risk s measured by comparing the sverage PD for the rermaining term
estrnatad at ongination with the equivalent sstrmation a1 reporting date. The quantitative massure of significance vanes depandng on the credit
quality at ongination as follows:

Origination CRR Significance trigger = PD to increass by
0112 150ps
2133 3lbps

For CRRs greater than 3.3 that are not mnpaired, & significant increass in credit nsk is considerad to have occurred when the origination PD has
doublad The significanca of changes in PD was informed by expert credit risk judgemant, refarenced o histonical eredit migrations and o
refgtive chianges in @xtamal rmarket rates

For loans orginatad pacr 10 the imglemeantation of IFRS 3, the ongnation PD doss not includa adjustments to reflect expectations of future
racroeconamic conditions since these are not avallable wathout the use of indsight. In the absance of this cata, orginaton PD must be
apprixdimated ggsuming through-the-cycle PDs and through-the-cycle migraton probabilities, consistant with e instrument’s undearlying
modalling apprcach and the CRR al cogiration. For these loans, the quantitative companson is supplemented with additional CRR deteroration-
bazed thrasholds, as st out in the teble below:

Additional dgnificonce oriteria = number of CRR grade notches
deterioration required to idemtily as signéficant credit

Origination CRAR deterioration | stage 2] (> or equal to)
01 5 notches

1.1-4.2 4 notches

43-51 3 notches

5.2=7.1 2 notches

F2-82 1 natch

B3 O motch

O Further information aboa the Z3-grade scale used for CRRA can be found on page 32,

For Retail portiolics, default nsk is assessad usng a reporting date 12-month PD denvad fram internal models, which incorporate all available
information about the customer . This PD is adusted for the effect of macroeconomac forecasts for perods longer than 12 months and ig
considared to be a reasonabla appraamation of a Iifetirme PO measure. Retal exposures are first sagrmented into hamogenous portfohios,
generaly by country, product and brand, VWithin each portfoiio, the stage 2 accounts are defined a5 sccounts with an adjusted 12-month PD
graater than the gvarage 12-month PD of lbans in that potfolo 12 months bafore they bacoma 30 deys past due. Tha expart cradit rigk
judgernant 15 That no pnor iNcTeasa in oradit risk 15 sgnificant. This portfolio-speciic threshold therefore identifies loans wath a PD higher than
wiould ba expectad from loans that ara parfarming as onginally expactad and highar than that which would havea been accaptable at origination.
It theretore approxmates a companson of ofigination 1o reporing date PDs.

Wa continue 1o refine the retad transter cnteria approach for cartan portiolios, as additional data bacomes available, in order 1o utilise a mona
relative spproech. Thease enhancamanis teke advantage of the increase in ongination related dats in tha assessmeant of significant increagas in
credit nsk by comipanng remaning ifelme PD 1o the cormparable remaining term lifetime PD at cngination based on portlolo-spadhc ongination
segmeants

Unimpaired and wathout significant increase in credit risk (stage 1)
ECL resulting from default events that are possible withén the net 12 months { 12-month ECLT are recognised for financial instrurments that
rermain in stags 1

Purchased or onginatad credit impairad

Financial assats that are purchased of onginated at @ deep dscount that reflects tha incumed credit losses ans considered 1o be PGCIL This
population includes new fingnos mstruments recogrisad in most cases followang tha derecognition of forborne ioans. The amount of change in
lifetrme ECL for a POC! loan 15 recognisad in profit or 1oss wtl the POCH loan 15 derecognmed, even of tha ifetime ECL are lass than the amount
of ECL included intha estimated cash fleews on initigl recognition
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Movement batwoen stages

Financial assets can be transterred betwean tha different categones {othar than POCH depending o ther relative INCreéass in credit ek snce
initial recognition . Finandial instrurmants are transterrad out of stage 2 if their cradit risk & no longer considared to ba sigraficantly increasad
SincE iniDa recognition based on the assessmants describad above. In the case of non-perforrming forboma loans such firenoal instrurments are
transfarred cut of s1ags 3 whean thay no longer exhibit ey evidence of cradidt mpairmeant and meast tha cunng criteria 85 describad sbove.

Measurement of ECL

The assassment of credit risk and the estimation of ECL sre unbizsed and probability-weighted, and incorporate all svalable information wiich is
rebavant 1o the assessmeant indeding information aboul past events, current conditions and reascnabda and supporable Toracasts of futare
events and economic conditions st the reporting dete. In sddition, the estimation of ECL should take into sccount the tirra value of money and
considers other factors such as cimaterelated risks

n general, HSBC calculates ECL using thraa main componants, a probability of default {PDY), a loss gvan dafault (LGD') and the exposura at
default {{EAD’)

The 124month ECL 15 caloulated by multiplying the 12-month PD, LGD, and EAD. Lifetima ECL is calculated u=ing the lifetmea PDinstead. Tha
12-menth and Iifetime PDs represant the probability of default occurring over the rest 12 months and the remaining maturity of the instrurment
respactivaly

Tha EAD représants the expeactad balanca st default. aking into account tha repayment of principal and mtarast from the balanca shaeat date 1o
the dedault event togather with any expacted drawdowns of committed facilites. Tha LGD reprasents expected losses on e EAD given the
event of dafgult, taking into account, smong othar sftinbutes, the mitigating effect of codsteral velue st the tima 1 is expacted to be realisad and
the time value of money

HSBC makes usa of the IRE framework where possible, with recalibvation 1o mest the differng IFRS S reguiraments gs 8t out in the followang
Tabba:

Model Regulatory capital IFRS 8
= Represents long-run average PD theoughout a full econcenic oycle e =  Represants cument portfiolio quality and performance, adusted
martgage portiokos @ hybnd approach, whech sits between the for the impaci of rruliphe forsandiooking macroeconomic
extremas. of point in tme and through the cpoa, is used for SCENANDs.
FD cAlCLIating | ong-run averages a% requerad by the PRA), —  Default backstop of 904 days past due for ol portfoios (ncludes
— Default badkstop of 904+ days past due Tor all portfol cs (ncludes UTP catenia in line wath intermal poioyl,

unlikady 10 pay {UTF) eriteriia i hng with mtermal pobeyl,
= Wy D subject 108 Sovndign cap,

= Amortisation caplured Tor teem products.

EAD —  Cannot bae ower than curran balancs, = Filme " cagr for revolving products.
= Dowaum LGD feonsstent with kases wi would expect 10 suffar — LG based on recem portfolo performance data and includes
during a severs but plausible aconarmic dowmiuml. tha expected impact of future aconomic conditions such as
= Regulatery floers may apply to mitgate nsk of underestirmating change in the value of collatenl
LG dioswvriuem LGD due 1o lack of histoncal data. = HNofloors applied, discounted wsing the ongnal effectie nferest
= Discounted using appropriate index mmimum 9%, raté.
— Al collaction costs included. - Cnly costs associatad wath salling coilateral and certain third
jparty costs are included.
Crihar —  Demeounited back from poat of default to belsnos shaet date.

Whila 12-month PDs are recalibrated from IRE models whera possible, the ifetime PDs are determinad by projecting the 12-month PD using 3
Term struciure. For the Wholesale methodelogy, the lifetime FD also takes into account credit migration, |.e. 8 custommar migrating through the
CRR pands over its Ifa

The ECL for Wholasale stage 3 is determinad primarily on an individual basis using a discounted cash flow ['DCF] methodology. The expacted
futura cash fiows & based on estirales as of the reporting date, reflecting reasomable and supportabda assurmptions and projections of fulure
recovaries and expacted future raceipts of intarest

Collateral 15 takan into account if s bkaly that the recovery of the cutstandng amount will Indude reaksaton of collateral based on its
egfimated fair value of collateral at the timea of expacted redlisation, less costs for obtaining and salling the collateral

The cash flowes are discounted &t @ reasonsble appreimation of the orignal effective miterast rate, For sigrificant cases, cash flows under up to
four differant soanancs are probabilty-waeghted by raferoncs 1© the status of the BOFFoWer, SCORMMIC SCONaNos appliod rmore genarally by
HSBC and judgement of in relation to the likelihood of the workout strategy succesding of receivership being required. For less significant cases
whars an ndnidual ssegsmant i undermaken, the effect of different economic SCanan oS and work-put siratagmes results in & ECL calculation
based on & most likely outcoms which is adjustad o capiure Iosses resulting fromiless kkaly but possible cutcomess. For cartein lass significant
casas, the bank may uwss an LGD-based modafled approach 1o ECL assessmeant, wiich Tactons in @ ranga of economic Scananos.

Poriod ower which ECL 15 measured

Expactad cradit l0ss is measwnad from tha mitial recognition of the finanaal 2esat. The meamum pened considenad whan measunng ECL {be it
12-rnonth or Ifetirme ECL) is the maxdimiermn contraciual penod over which HSBC is exposed 10 credit nsk. However, whara the financal
mstrurmant indudes both & drawn and undraem comemitmeant and the contractua abeiity to demand repayment and cancal the undrawn
COMIMIMent does Not Sene 1o irmd HSBC s axposure 1o cradt sk 1o the contractual notice pencd, e contractiual pariod does not datarming
the maxmum pericd considerad. Instaed, ECL i megsured over the peried HSEG remains exposed to credit nsk that is not mitigated by credit
risk rmanagaeTent actons. This appies 1o retall ovendrafts and cradit cards, whare the penicd 1S the average oroe taken for stage 2 axposuras 1o
defaull or coss as performing sccounts, deterrmined on & portfiolio basis and ranging from between two and six years, In addition, for these
facihities itis not possibie 1o dentily the ECL on the loan commitmeant component separataly froem the fimnencal assat componant. As a rosult,
the total ECL is recognisad in the loss slipwance for the financial asset unlass the total ECL exceads the gross carmying smount of the financial
assat, n wihech case the ECL 15 recognisad as a provision . For wholasala overdraft Taciives, cradit risk managemant actions ara taken no less
frequently than on an anmual bass
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Motes on the financial statements

Forward-looking economic inputs

HSEBC applies muitiple forward-looking global economic scananos detemminad with refarancs 10 extemal forecast distnbutions represantabve of
it view of fevacast economic condtions. This spproach is considarad sufficient to calouste unbigsad expactad credit 1oss in most economic
emironments In Certain econommic emaronments, additional analysis may be necessary and may result in additional scenarios of adiustments, 10
reflact a range of possible economic outcomas sufficient for an unksgsed estimata. The deteiled methodology is disdosed in "Measwramant
uncarainty and senstviy analysis of ECL estmates’ on page 42

Critical astimates and judpemants
The calculation of e group's ECL under IFRS 8 requires the group 10 make a number of judgernents, assumptions and estimates. The most significant are set
ol B o

Judgements Estimates
—  Definimg what i considenad 10 be a significant morease n cradit sk, —  The section ‘Weasurament uncertamty and sensithaty
= Selecting ard calibvating the P, LGD and EAD modeds, which support the caloulabons, ncluding analysis of ECL estimates’, marked as audited from
rissha g reasonabie and supportable judgenmants aboul hiw models react B aurent and future page 47 2015 o The assurmplions used in
BOoNOmic conditons. deterrnining ECL, and provades an indication of tha
= Selacting model inpus and econormec forecasts, ncluding detemining whether sufficen and sansitivity of the result 1o the application of diffenant
ApEropna laly wilghlad dconomic Tonecasts an INcorponatod 10 calaulate unkasod epdctad cradil wlghlings baing appied o ddigrent soonomic
loss FBEUMpHoNS.

- Malém; rnagament pdgemantal adpstments 1o acetunt for late braaking events, modal and
data limiations and deficencies, and expert credit judgements.
= Selecting applicable recovery sirateges for cartam wholesale creditirmpaired loans.

(I} Insurance contracts

A contract s dassfied as aninsuranca contract wheare the group accepts significant insurance risk from anothar party by agresing to
cormpangata that party of it i adversely affected by a speafied uncertan fulure event. An insurance contract may also transfer financal risk, but
iz accounted for as an ingurance contract if the inguranca risk iz significant. in addition, the group issuas investment contracts with discretionary
particpation features { DPF') wiich are alzo accounted under IFRS 17 “Insurance Contracts”

Aggregation of insurance coniracts

ndandual insurance contracts that are managed togethar and subject 1o armilar fisks are identthed as @ potlobo Contracts thst are managed
together usually belong to the same product group, and have simiar characteristics such as being subject 1o a sirrdar pncing framework or
sirmilar product managemsant, and a6 issued by the same lagal entity. B & contract is exposed 10 more than one nsk, the derminant nek of the
contract is used to assess whether the contract features similar risks. Each portfolio is further separated by the contract's expected profiability
The pooticlios are splt by their profitability inla: (i) contracts that anme onerous &t intial recognition: i) contracts that at niial recogrtion have no
sigraficant possibility of Becoming onerous subsaguently; and (il the rernaining contracts. These profitability groups are then divided by issue
date, with most contrects the group issues after the transtion date baing grouped into calendar quarter cohorts, For mult-currency groups of
contracts. the group consders its groups of contracts as being denomenated in & single currency

The measwrament of the insurance contract ligbility i= based on groups of insuranca contracts a3 established at initial recognition, and will
include fullilrment cash fiows as wall 35 the CSM representing the unsarnad profit. The group's accounting policy 18 1o update the astimates
used in the measurament on & yesr-to-date basis

Fulfilment cash flows
The fulfilmeant cash flows GO s the Idln-.mng:

Bast estmates of futura cash fiows

The cash flowes within the contract boundary of each contract in the group include amounts expected to be collected from pramiums and
payouts for daims, banefits and expenses, and are projectad using a range of scenancs and assumplions in anunbiesed way based on the
group’s demographic end cperating expananca along with external mortality data whare the group’s cwn expanenca data is not sufficiently
large in size to ba cradible.

Adjustmant for the trme velue of money and finencisl nsks associated with the future cash fiows
The estrmates of future cash flows are adjusted 1o reflact the Bme value of money (e, dsceunting) and the finencal risks to denve an expadied
presant value, Tha group generally rrakes use of stochastic modelling techniguas i the estrmaton for products wath options and guaraniees

A bottorm-up approach is used 1o determing the discount rate to be applied to a given et of expacted future cash flows. This is derived as the
sum of the nsk-frea yiald and an illiguidity pramium. Thea nskdrea viald is determinad basad on obesarvable markeat data, whana such markets are
considered to be deep, hgud and transparant. When inforrmation is not avalable, managerment judgement is applied 1o deterrming the
appropnate nsk-free vield  Higuidity premiumas reflect the liquidity charactensbcs of the assodated insurence contracts

Fesk adiustrment for non-linancial nek

Tha risk adjustrmant reflects the compensation required for basnng the uncartainty about the amount and trming of future cash flows that anses
from non-financial risk. It is calculatad as & 75th parcantile level of strass over 8 orisyesr panod. The level of the stress is determanad with
reference to external ragulatory stresses andinternal economic capital stresses

For the rnain Bisurance manufactusing entity in the group, the one-yesr 75th percentie level of stress coresponds to the 60th percentile (2023
Blth percentile) based on én ullirmate view of risk over all future years.

The group does not disaggragate changas in the nsk adjustrment batwaan ISUrANCe Sarvice rasuit ICOMErSING INSUranss ravanue and insurance
sarvice expanse) and insurence finance income of expamses. All changes are mdudead in the ingurance serics resull

Measurement models
The vanable fea approach ('YFAT massurement modal 15 usad for most of the contracts issued by the group, which is mandstony upon measting
tha following edgibility critaria at incaplion:

~ the cortractual terms spealy that the policyholder participates in a share of a dearly idantihad pool of underlying iterns:
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— the group expects 1o pay 16 the policyholder a substanual share of the Tar value returns on the undardying iterms. The group considens that a
substantisl share 15 8 majonty of returns; and

= the group expects 8 substantial proportion of any change iIn the amounts 1o be pad to the policyholder tovary with the change in fair value of
the underying items. The group consders that a substantial proportion is & majority proportion of change on & prasent valus probakbshity-
waighted average of &l scenancs

For soma contracts measured undar VEA the othar comprahansiva incoms ('0CT) ention is usad, Tha OCI axtion is apgliad wiara tha
undadying items held by the group ate not accountad for at Tair value through profit or loss. Undar this oplion, only the amount that matchas
inCoema of expensas recogrisad in profit or loss on undarlying items iz included in financa income or expansas for thaga ingurance contracts,
and hanca results n the elimirabon of accounting mismaiches Tha remaning amount of firance incoma o expanses Tor thesa rsurance
contracts issued for the penod is recognised in OCl. In addition, the nisk mitigation option is used for 3 number of economic offsets against the
instrurments that meat spadfic requirermeants

The remaning contracts 1ssuad and the rainsurance contracts hedd sre sccounted for under the genaral measwameant model (GMM')

CSM and covarage units

The CSM reprasants the unsamead profit and results in no mcomea of expansa a1 mitial recognition whan the group of contracts is profiteble. The
CEM is adjustad at each subsequent reporming period for changes in fulfilrment cash flows relating 1o future senice (8.9, changes in moh-
BconomIC assurmptions, induding mortality and mortudity rates). For inbial recogretion of onerous groups of contracts and when groups of
CONtracts bacome onercus subsaquently, [05s8s are réecogrisad in INSUFANCce SBrios expensa imrmadiatahy.

For groups of contracts measured using the YFA, changes i the group’s share of the undarlying e, end economic expearience and economas
assumpbion changes adjust the CSM, whareas thede changes do not aduist the CSM undar the GMM, but are recogrised in profit of [oss as
thay arige. However, under tha risk mitigation cption for VFA contracts, the changes in the fulfilment cash flows and the changes in the group’s
share in the fair value return on undadying iters that the mstruments mitigate are not adpsted in CSR but recognised in profit or loss. Tharisk
mmitigating instrumsants are pimanily reinsurence contracts held

The CSM iz systematicslly recognisad in insurance revenue o reflact tha insurance contract senices provided, based on the coverage units of
tha group of cortracts. Covarage units ars datarminad by tha guanuty of banafits and the expactad coverage panoed of the contracls.

The group identifies the quantity of the benefits provided as follows:

- Imgurance coversge: This ig based on the expectad net policytoider insurance banefit a1 each pencd after alowance for decremeants, whare
nat palicyhclder insurance benalt refiars 1o tha amount of sum assured lass the fund value or surrander value

= Imvestrment services including both investrmeni-return senace and investrment-related senicel This is based on a constant messure basis
which reflacts the provision of access for the policyholder to the facility

For contracts that prosede both insursnce coverage and investment servicas, coverage units sre waightad sccording to the expectad present
valua of the futune cash cutliows tor sach senvics

Insuranca service rosult

surance revenua raflacts tha considaration to which tha group axdpaects toba antitled in axchangs Tor the provision of covarags and other
INSEaNce coNract Services (@ockuding anmy INestmant ComMponants). INSurence senice Epensas compnse the mcwred claims and other
incurred insuranca sarvice axpansas axduding any invastmant componants), and logsss on narous groups of contracts and revarsals of such
logses

Ingurance finance ncome and sxpansoes

Insurance finance income end expanses comprisea the chemge in the carmyang amount of the group of inswrance contracts gnisang from the
affacts of the e valua of monoy, inancal sk and changas tharan. For VA contracts, changes in the fair value of undarbying items eocuding
additions and withdrawals) are recogrisad in insurence finance income or expensas

(k) Employee compensation and benefits

Sharebased paymants

The group enters inte both equity-settied and cash-sattled share-based paymeant arangsmeets with s ampioyess as compansation i the
provisaon of their senvices

The vesting pericd for thase schameas may commence balore the legal grant dete if the employees have sterted to rendar sanaces in respact of
the award befora the legal grant date, whara thare is & shared under standng of the terms and conditons of the arangament. Expansas arn
recognsed when the employes stars o render senice to which tha awerd relates

Cancallabors result from the feilure to maet 3 nonwesting condition during the vesting panod, and are trasted as an accalaration of vesting
recognmsed snmedataly in the incoma statemant. Failure 10 meet a vesting condition by the amployes is not treated as a cancellation, and the
amount of expensa recognised for the awerd is adjusted 1o reflact the number of awards expectad to vast

Post-employment benehit plans
The group operates a number of pansion schames inciuding defined beneit, defined contribubion and other post-employrment benafit schemas.

Payrniants to defined contribution scharmes ane charged 85 an axpense a3 the arnployess render sanice

Definad benafit pen=eon cbligations are calcueted u=ing the projected unit credit method. The net cherge o the mocome statement manly
COMPNees he sanice cost and tha net mtarest on tha net dafined banafit assat or liabiity, and IS prasantad in operating expansas.

Remegsurements of the net defined banefit asset or liabity, which compeise actusrial gans and losses, return on plan gssets {exdudng
interest) and the etfect of the assat coding (f any, excluding mterast), ane recognised mmimadately in other comprabans ive meome. The nat
definad benafit asset or lisbility reprasents the present value of defined benefit cblgations reducad by the fair velue of plan assets, after
applying the asset ceiling test, whare the net defined banafil surplus is limeted 1o the present value of available refunds and reductions in futura
contributions to the plan

The costs of obligstions arising from other post-empioyment plans are accounted for on the same basis as dafined benelit pension plans
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Motes on the financial statements

() Tax

Income tex comprises curent tax and deferred tax, Income tax is recogrisad in the incoma stetermant except 1o the extent that it relates to
iwarns rmeognised in other cormpraliansiva income o directly in aquity, in which case the tax s recogresad in he same statermnant in wiich the
relgted item sppaars

Current tax is the tax expacted to be peyable on the taxabie profit for the yesr and on any adustrmant to 1ax peyabie in respact of pravious yagrs,
The group provides for potential cument tax liabilites that reay anse on the basis of the amounts expected to be pad 1o the tax suthorities

Deferrad tax is recogmised on temporary differences betwean the camying amounts of assets and lakiites in the balanca sheat, and the
amounts attributed to such sssets and labilitias for tax purposas. Defered tax is calculated using the tax rates sxpactad 1o apply 1 the paviods
as the assets will ba realised or the liabilities setted

In gasasging tha probability and suffidency of future taxable profit, wea consider the availability of evdanca to support the recognition of daferred
tax assets, Takng Into account the mherent nsks in long-term forecasting, including cimate changevalated, and drivers of recent history of tax
losgas whare gpplicabla, W slso congidar the future reverssl of existing taxebla termporany differences and tax planming stratagies, induding
CONPOTane Feorganisations

Curranit and detarred tax are calculated based on Tax rates and lews enacled, of substarively enacted, by the balance sheat date.

Crinical estimates and judgements
The rescagnition of deforod Lk 25500 doports o pdgonants snd Somates,
Judgements Estimates

- Spocrfic udgemants supportng determad 1ax a58ats snd descnbad in Note 7. The recognitbion of defermpd 1ax S520ts is Sensing 1 estrnates of futum cash
fivas projected for pemods Tar which detailed Torecasia e availabda and 1o
assumplions regarding the lengrterrn pattern of cash flows thareafter, onwhich
forecasts of Tulure taxabie profit ane based, and winch atfect the expedcted
recovery penocds and the pattérn of uliksation of tax bosses and tax credis.

The group dees not consider thare 1o be a significant nek of a matensl sdustmant 1o the carrying amount of the defarrad tax assats in the et
fingricagl year but does consider this 1o be an area that is inherently judgemantal

(m} Provisions, contingent liabilities and guarantees

Prowisions

Provisions ara recogrised whean it is peobabla that an outliow of economic banafits waill be required to sattle 3 prasant lagel or constructive
cbigation that has ansen as a result of past events and for which a reliable estimate can be made.

Cntical estimates and judgements

The recogrition and measurement of provisions requires the group to make a number of judgemenits, assumptions and estimates. The maost significant
ang st out below

Judgements Estimates

~  Determining whether 8 present oblsgation exsts. Professional advice s taken on the = Prowasions for begal proceedings and regulatony rmatiern.
assessment of litgation and similar oblgations. remain very sensitive to the assumplions used in the

- Prosvaens for leg 2 procoddings i rogulstony FrEtters typasally reguing & highir degros of eatimatd, Tharg could Ba o wider range of possibhe outoiemes
jedgernent than other types of provisions. When matiars are at an early stage, accounting for any pending legal proceedings, Imvestsgations or inguiries.
judgerments can be difficull Beciuss of the hugh degres of uncertanty associnted with A 3 result, 115 often nod pract cabie to quantify a rangs of
ditermining whither & present obligation exists, and estimating the probatality and amount podsile outeormes tof indrddual rattins B also not
of any outows that may ansea, As matters progress, managamant and legal advsers peacticable Lo meaningfully quantify anges of potential
evaludte of an ongoang bisis whather provisons should be recognised, revsing prevous culcomes M aggregats for these 1ypes of provisions,
estimates as appropnate. At more advanced stages, it is typcally easter 10 make estimates because of the drverse nature and arcumstances of such
arcund a batler defined ol of possibla culcomes. rmattérs and the wide rangs of unceriaintas nvolved.

Contingent habihities, contraciual commitmaents and guarantoes

Contingent ksbilites

Contingent kabilites, whech induda caten guarantess and letters of cradit pladged as collateral security, and contingent liabdities ralated 1o
legal proceadings of regulgtony matters, are not recognisad in the fingncial statements bt are disclosed unless the probabdity of settlemant is
rermote

Financial guaraniee conracls
Ligkslitias under financisl guarantee contracts that are not classified as inswrence contracts are recorded initialty at their fair value, which is
ganaraly the fee recaived or present valua of the fee receivabbe

(n) Impairment of non-financial assets

Software under development i tested for impairment at leest annually. Other nonfinanciel assets are property, plant and eguipment, intangitie
assats {aacluding goodwall) and nght-ofuse assats. They ara testad for impainment a1 the mdividual agset leved whan thare 1S indication of
impairmeant at that level, of a1 the CGU level for asseats that do not heve a recoversble srmount 8t the mdividual sssat level In sddition,
irmparmant 15 also testad at the COU level whan thena i3 indication of imgainment a1 that kaval. For this purpose, CGUs are considerad 1o ba the
principal operating legal entties divided by globsl business

Irnpairrreant tasting companas tha carnang armount of the nondhinandal asset of COL with its recoversble armount, which is the higher of the fair
value 1235 costs of disposal or the value in use The carrying amount of a CGU compnses the carmying amount of its assats and labilitas,
induding nondimancial assats that are dirsctly attributable 1o it ard nonfinancisl assets that can be allocated 1o 1t on 2 reasonable and consistant
basis. Non-financial assets that cannot be allocated toan ndnadual CGU afe tested for impanmment at an sppropnate groupng of CGLs. The
recovarable armount of the CGLU is the Fagher of the fair valus less costs of disposal of the CGL, which s datarmined by independeent and
gualified valuers whera relevant, snd the value m use, which is calculated based on approprate nputs. When the recoverable amount of a CGU
i less than its carrying amount, an mpairment oss is recognised in tha income statement to the axtent that the impairmeant can be dlocated on
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a pro-rata basis 1o tha non-hnancial assats by reducing their carmpyng amounts 1o the higher of thar respectve individual recoversble smount o
nil. Impainmest is not slocated tothe finencisl assats in g CGLU

Inpairrreant losses racognised in peioe paniods Tor nondinancial assets &re reversad when thers has Been a change in the estirmate used 1o
determning the recovaratle amount. The impairment 1053 5 reversed 1o the extent that the carmrying amount of the nondinancial assets would not
ancead the amount that would have baan determinad (et of amortisation o degrediation) had no impainmant loss bean recognrised in prce
pEricds

(0} Non-current assets and disposal groups held for sale

HSBC dassifies non-culfent gssets of disposal groups (indudirg aesets and liabilitied) & hald for sale whan their carming amounts will be
recovarad pringipally through sake rather then through continuing wse, To be dassified as held tor sae, the non-current asset or disposal group
st Ba gvailabie for irrmadiate salein it presant condition subjact orly 1o tarms that ara usus! and customary for sales of such assats (o
dsposal groups), and the sale rmust be highly probaide. For a sale 1o be highly probable, the appropaate level of management must be
committed 1o a plan to sall the ggeat (or disposal group) and an active programmea 1o locatae a buyar and completa the plan must hava baan
initiated. Furitver, the asset jor dsposal group) must be activaly marketed for sale at a prce that is reasenablis in relation 1o its currant far vabue
In addition, the sale should be expactad 1o quelify &5 8 complated gale wathin ona yeaar from the date of das=fication and actions reguired 1o
complete the plan should indicate that it s unkkaly that ssgnificant changes to the plan will ba made or that the plan will be withdrasm

Helddor-gele assets and dispossl groups are measurad st the Iowwer of ther carmyng amount and fair value less costs to sall except for thosa
assats and labilites that are not within the scope of tha measiurerant feguirenents of IFRS 5. I the camying armaunt of the Aon-currant assst
for dispossl growp) is greater than the faer valus less costs to sell, an impsinment loss for eny imitial o subsequent wiite down of the ssset of
dhepoaal group to fair value less coots 1o sell 1S recognissd. Ay such impairmant [oss is Tirst allecatad against Tha non-currant assats that ara in
scopa of IFRS & for messuremant. This first reduces the carmying amount of ary goodwill sliocated to the disposal group, and then o the other
norcurrent sesets of he disposal group pro rate on the basis of the camying amownt of each sesat in the deposal group. Thoreattar, ame
irrpairment less in excess of the carmying amount of the nor-current assets in scope of IFRS 5 for measuremant is recognised against the total
assats of he duposal group

2 Net fee income

el fiaa incoms by product Type

2024 2023 202
£m Em £m
Mat fase incoms by product
Funds under managament ast Al 420
Broking incerna A06 377 354
Actoun Sanices 334 339 302
Cradit facilites 3 FiE] 235
Lnderwriting 2 239 171
Global austody - 190 203
Ramitlances 113 114 101
Secunties others induding slock lending) % ) Bl
Corporate finance Bt 45 134
Lo granted olher than prepayment Tees B & 38
Ciher a4 515 Eild
Fstt It cvmms 2,758 2,504 2503
Lass: Toa exponss {1,283} {1,368 (1,291
Plevt fose e amne 1275 1,280 1,206
Nat fee incorme by global business
GBM Corporate
Mss GB Other CMB WFrB Cantra Total
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Year anded 31 Dec 2024
Fas income 1277 95 140 a8z 58 1633) 2758
Less: fee expense {1,506) [&37) (o0 [F=]} [143] 632 [1.483)
Pt P incoms/ [axpenss) (329 nr 40 a3 425 i} 1276
‘ear ended 31 Dee 2023
Faa inooms 1,276 Ba7 131 417 666 (Ba2) pll %
_Less: oo expense (1,458 {177 {1020 (18 207 B35 {1388
Mt fee meornefepeansel @2 aro 29 408 344 =] 1,728
Yaur ended 31 Dee 2022
Faa income 1,31 B17 B 45 BED (521 2583
Less: fee expense {1,435 {173 [B5) 25} 156 B3 11,2868
Mt fee mcomalmpansdl (138 [0 14 A00 381 1] 1296

hat fee ncome indudas EBD 1 of feas aarmed on financal agsets that are not at fair value through profit of 1063 (other than amounts incudad in
deterrmining the effectve interast rete) (2023 EB42m; 2022- £778m), £249m of fees payable on financial lisbiities that are not at fair value
through profit of Ioss (pther than amounts mcluded in detemminng the affectve intenast rate) (2023 E247m; 2022 £229m), £675m of foes
earmad on trust and other fiduciery activities {2023 £654m; 2022: £673m), and £94m of fees payeble refating to frust and other fiduciary
activities (2023 £83m; 2022: £63my
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3 Net income from financial instruments measured at fair value through
profit or loss

2024 2023 2z
£m £rm Erm
Met income arising on:
Mt 1Rdng § cliatios 5107 4,589 (2, 8480
Criherinstruments managed on a fair value basis 1381} 01,174} 5716
Mat incame fram finmncial HIII'I.I_'H'-_HI! held mmu‘hi or managed an a fair value basis IJE 3,396 2,878
Friancial assats beld to meel hibdties urder insurince dnd Investment contracls B85 1,23 {42
Liabdi fies 10 cusiomers under invesiment contracls (98] =] Bl
Mat incomes|axpenss) from nssats and linhilities of insurenoe businesses, including ralatad
dertvatives, measuned at falr valus through profit or loss 857 1,188 {1,370

4 Insurance business
The table balow represents an analysis of the total insurance revenus and expensas recogresad in the penod:

Insurance senace rasull

Year ended 31 Dec 2024 Year ended 31 Dec 2023
Life direct Life dinect
participating participating and
and Investment  Life other rvestmaent DFF  Life other
DPF comtracts’ contracts®  Total contracts’'  contracts® Tatal
£m £m £m Em Em Em

Insuranes Favenus
Arncums reldting 10 changes in Eabilises for ramaining coverage ns m el 183 1E8 ar
= Conlraciual senice rmargin récogrised for Ssenscas provided o s 108 m” 4l 120
~ (nange in ngk adjustment for non-financal nek for risk expined a ] 16 B B 12
= Bxpected incurmed daims and other insurance senice expanses | 136 127 263 100 139 239
= Cihear - - - — — —
Recovary of insurance acquisdion cash flows 3 ] 12 2 B B
Total insurancs revenus na 180 98 168 1561 ;]
Insuranca sarvice axpensas
Fcurrad ddimms snd olher iNSE G Safnd eapenies (=1} [131) (2 23] (120 L2cey
Losses and reversal of losses on cnerous contracts 4 (] (1 (8l (71 {16¢
Arnortisation of insurancs aeguisition cash Thess () [E]] (12} 21 ] =18
Adustments 1o iabdities for moured diims - & B - 241 _izah
Total insurance sardies axpanses {90} 1137 [F=4i] [t} [1E71 [ZER)
Total insurance sendce 128 a3 1M B7 ar 124

1 ‘Uife direct partiopating and irmestment DFF contracts’ are substantially measured under the vanable fee approach measurement model.
2 ‘Life ciher confracts” ane measurad under the genaral med surement modal.
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Year ended 31 Dec 2024 Year ended 31 Dec 2023
Lifw dirmct Life dirgct
participating participating
and investment Life other and investrmant  Life ather
DPF contracts  contracts Total [HFF contracts  confracts Tonal
£m £m £m Em Em £Em
Invastmant raturmn
Armounts recognisad in profit or loss' P63 2 an 1,248 17 1,263
Arnounts recegnisad in CCF 147 - 147 04 — A
Total investment return (memarandum) 1,116 2 1,118 1,850 17 1,667
Met financs (axpense)/income
(& 25 in fair value of underhying terms of direct participatin
gr?m . {1,722} = 1,022) {1,505 T {1,565
Effect of rsk rligatson option 1) = 111 e e e
Inierest acereled - 1 1 — s Fi
Effect of changes in interest rates and clher financial assumplsons - - - - 1 1
Eftect of measuning changes in estimates ot cument rates and
adjustng tha CSM at rates on inital recognition - 2 2z - il i
Total net finance [sxpensal/incame from insurance cantracts 1,33} 3 1,330) {1 B85 {1 {1 BES
Fopresoriad by
Arnoums recognised in profil or loss [BE7) 3 984) {1183 {1 (1,163}
Amocums recognised in OCE 146} - [146] LTerd] = (a0
Total net investrimnt retum 17 5 2 B5 16 Ei
Reprasntad by:
Armcunis recognised in profil o loss [18) 5 113 [x] 16 T
Arnoums recegnised in GOl 1 - 1 2 — Fi

1 Total group ‘Met incomafexpense) from assels and habilities of insurance business, iInduding related denvalves, measured al fair value through profit or koss”
gam of FESTm (2023 £1, 188m ganl indudes relums on assets and babdfies suppartng insurance policies of FB0Tm (2023 £1,0832m gaml and on sharshold e
assats of EBGm (2003 fB&m gaind. nvestment returns of EB71m (2023 £1,283m gain) include gains of £B0Tm (2023 £1,082m loss) on undedbying assets
supporling nsurance liabiities reported in ‘Met incomefepense) from assels and liabifies of insumnce businesses, including related dermaives, measured al
faer value through profit of koss’, E188m gains (2003: £187m gain) reported in Melintenest income’ and E2m loss (2023 D6 loss) reported in 'Ciher cperating
inoome’.

2 CAmounits recognised in OO compraes of far value gams of £147m (2023 E407m gam) and expecied credi {rec overiesiiosses of nil (2023 E3m loss), The
groug statérnent of comprehensre ncome statement "Debt insruments a1 Tair value through other comprehensive neomee - fair value ganaBlcases]’ gan of
E44dm (2003: E238m gain) indudes insurancd imestimanlincome recogresad in OO gain of E147m {2023: E207m) and Deblinstruments al Tor val e through
caher Somprahenzive incomd - pactad adit lessesirecovanos recogresdd in th insoms SWEiment las of Dt (2003 i recoviny) itcudds ingurnag

axpacied cradit lossesTracovenas) recognised in GO of nil 2023 E3m loss),

Reconciligtion of emounts included in ather comprahansive mcome for fingnoel sssets megsured st Teir value through other comprahensive
INCorTE = CONTEcTs msasuled undar the modified retrespective approach

2024 023

£m £

Enlance 011 Jan [52E8) [B0e
Nt chamgae o Tair value [120o) 363
MNet amount redassified 10 predit of koss 2 ]
Refated income taw 30 Lkl
Fergign ewchangs and other 27 17
Balance nt 31 D [687) i)
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Moverments in carmang smounits of insurence contracts — analysis by rerraining coverage and incumred daims
Year ended 31 Dec 2024
Life direct participating and Investmem DFF
Eontracts Life other comtracts
Linbilities for remaining Liabilities for remaining
EOVErAgE: EOVEFBgE!
Excluding Excluding
loss Loss  Incurred lsss Loss  Incurred
COMPoOnEnt  COmMponent claims Total component component claims Total Total

£m £m £m £mi £m £m £m £m £m
Cipidriunig 5515 - - - - [54) 4 a [47) {a1)
Cpening liabdilies. 02ra 13 2 089 152 12 142 & 20585
Met opening balance ot 1 Jan 2024 20274 13 2 20789 a8 1B 181 265 20554
Changes in the eonsalidated Income
statement and statement of
comprahensive income
InSUranGE revsnus
Condracts under the Tar value approach 209 - - {300 {Fall - - {¥al] o)
Contracts under the moddied
retrospective approach’ {1109 - - {1169 {14} = = (14} 124}
Dthar conlras’ (78) - - i7e) (98} - - o8y (173
Total insuranca revanus {2189 - - [Fakii] {180} - _ {180} (38}
InsUranes Lanice axpanses
Incurred daims and odher insurance
SETVICY BXERNSES = = Ell 1] = {1} 132 13 e
Armortsation of insurance aoquisition
clvsh flowrs 3 - - 3 ) = - ) 12
Legses and reversal of losses on
onarcus coniracts - (4} - [4) - 5 - 5 1
Adustments 10 abdities for meumed
s . B - - - - 18} [L:1] (B}
Total insurnnce service sdpenses
{ineome) 3 (4] ELl a0 9 4 124 137 Fra
Fvesiment components 1,817 - 1817 - [E1] - [ - -
Insuranes sanvice rasult (2,033 (4] 1,908 [128) (178} 4 128 (a3) )
Mt fingnce expansalincome] from
IS UG contracts’ 1,133 - - 1,133 LE]] - - LE]] 1,730
Effect of moseements in exchange rates {766 — — (7661 [E]] - 13} [[H] (el
Taotal changes in the consolidntad
Ineame statemant and statement of
comprehensive incoma 11,665) [4) 1,908 39 e 4 125 (52} 187
Cash flows
Pramiums. necaived 2053 — — 2053 196 - — 196 2249
Clinrres and oth ef NSUrance Sendice
expensas. paid [&2) - (1.907)  11,929) - - [137) (131 (Z060)
Insurance acquesition cash flows (19 - - 119 (25} - _ (25} {aa)
Total cash flows 202 - {1,907) 106 m7m - (137) 40 145
Cither mavarments” |17 283) 15 = [17.488) [L:1] 1) [25) (32) [7500]
Met closing balance at 31 Dec 2024 1,158 4 3 1166 [i=] 19 120 xn 3386
Clocing aseats - = - = (57} 9 10 (38) {38
Clesing liabdities 3158 4 3 3165 139 10 110 =9 3424
Mt clasing bal A1 31 Dac 2024 3158 4 F g2 18 120 ¥ 2,388
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Moverments n CArmNGg smounts of inswrance contracts —:Bl".ﬂ|'.l'3I'5 oy rarmaiming coverage and incumad daing isontinuad)

Yer ended 31 Dec 2023
Life drect participating and investrnent DPF

contracts Life ather contracts
Liabiities for: Lishilities for
Excluding Excluding
lass Loss  Incurred loss Loss  Inouwred
component  Componant clewrns Total comporent  coMmpanant dairng Testal Tetal
£ Em Em £m Em Em £ ] Em
Cpaning assels = — — = s — & (43 (43
Cpening liabdities 18,712 5 2 1471 146 0 129 85 20,004
Nt openng balance a1 1 .Jan 2023 19,712 & 2 19719 o7 0 136 242 10.681
Changes in the consolidated income
aiatarrent and statemant of comprahena g
Incoeme
Insurance revenug
Contracts under the fer value aperoach 1 — = {1 178 e — (780 [=]]
Contracts under the moddied minospective
approach’ [118 — -_ [11% 17k - — nn {136
Ciher contracts’ L] o = {E5) i) — o i) {154}
Teal msurancs revenus [1E5) — -_ [1E5) 8} — — {194] 1379
InSurance Serice expenses.
Incurmed daims and cdher insuranoe Sedqvics
EXpENEas — {1} BO =] — {1} 121 120 208
Arnortsation of indurince. Joquisiion cish
Tl 2 - = 2 & - - & B
Losses and reversal of losses on onerous
confracts — B s 8 — T — 7 16
_Adusiments 10 kabditios for meumed daims — — — — — s 24 24 24
Total insurance sendice exXpenses F 7 ] ol [} B 145 167 il
astiment components {1,879 — LE7D — {3 — 3 —
Insurancs senice resll (2,052 7 1,568 {B7) [1591} ] 148 3m {124
Mt fimence axpense from naurancs
contricts’ 1,685 — == 1,585 — — 1 1 1,586
Effest of movements in exchangs rales [ERil] - o [=ral] {1} — — 1] 302
Todal changes in the consolidated income
statermant and stalement of comprehensive
incoma [Bag) 7 1,968 1,187 [k B 148 (3n 1080
Cash flows
Friamiums rdaived 1471 o s 1.471 218 — — 218 1689
Clairns and oth er insuranoe sendios
A penSas paid B — (1938 Q0% — < (e 118 {2,938}
Insurance acqussibon cash flows {15} — {15 [Pi-i] — 28 (431
Todal cash lows 1,405 - 41,988 563 150 — (116 74 {AES)
Criher mavernents -] 1 — ] 3 — {17 {14 [T
Mel dosing balance at 31 Dec 2003 20,274 13 ¢ 20265 58 16 151 285 20854
Cloging assets — —_ —_ — (54} 4 B 1] {41}
Cleging habdites 20,274 13 2 20,26 162 12 142 06 20596
MNet dosing balance a1 31 Dec 2003 20,274 13 2 20260 o 16 151 285 20854

1 Ontransition 1o IFRS 17 the Bank appied the Tull retrospectie approach to new business. wartlen fron 2019 al the earliest. Whare applying the ful retrospective
approach was mprcticable, tha Bank primarily applied the modified retrospective approach.

2 'Cther coniracts’ ane those contracts measured by applyng IF RS 17 fom inciption of the contracts. This mcludes contracts miasunad under the full
ratrospective approach at transition and contracts incepled afler ransition,

3 “Met finance expensaiimeorma) from insumnce contracts’ of £1,130m (2023 £1,B88nm expense) compnses expense of EB8dm (2023 £1,184m expanse)
recognzad in tha income statement and expense of £146m (2003 B400m expaense ) recognized n other comprahans g (noomae,

4 'Crher movements’ £17,500m reduction m insurance contracts mcludes £17.387m in respect of the dassfication of the French msurance busmess &5 held for
salg 2131 Docombar 2024, Furthar detads 3re provided on page 193,
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Mvements in carmang emounts of inswrance confracts — analysis by measurement componsnt
Year ended 31 Dec 2024
Life direct particlpating and Investment discretionary
participating comracts Life other contracts
Contractual service margin Comtractual service margin
Estimates Contracts Estimates Contracts
of present under tha of prasent urder the
valus of modified walue of modified
future cash Comtracts retros- future cash Contracts retros-
flows and under the  pective Cthar flows and underthe  pactive Other
risk fairvalue approsch contracts risk fair value spproach contracts
adjustment approach 2 ? Totsl adjustment approach f ? Total Total
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m fm £m £m
Opening assels - = = - — (B3] 4 - L T =
Dpening liabiiies 13517 0 561 207 20289 153 06 1 3 306 20595
Met opaning balance ot
1.Jan 2029 19,617 10 b6 v B 90 110 15 50 365 20554
Changes in the
cansolidated Income
statament and staterment

of comprahensive Income
Changes that relate ta
current services
C-:ﬂ'.rai:tualisem-:e margin
nised for sendces
me{! = n a7} (18]
Chimge i resk Sdjustmant
for morrfinancal nsk experad

Expanence adjustments I
Changes thot relate 10

futurs services

Confracts anitally

recogrised in the year a4) - - 45 1 {23 - - FT) 1 2
Changas in eslimales thal

adjust contra clual sendce

mangin 12 w0 k1] (19) - 4 1 B 1) - -
Changes in estimates that

result in losses and raversal

of losses on onercus

= 7} 5] (1) (38)  [os)

fre)
= = - M 1 = = I
i45) 4 - - - _a__ im)

@
|
|
|

CONTELS i6} - - - i5 4 - - - 4 i1}
Changes that relate 10

past serdices

Adustments 1o liabdities for

incumad dairms — — — - - &) — — — 1] (&}
Insurance sendics result 191} 2 150} o (128) (28] 118} 2 4] 143 )

Meat finance expensal
(e from mauranoe

conracts’ 1133 - - = 113 6] 2 - 1 3] 1,330
Effiect of mesements in
gouchanige riles [738) = 123) [n (766 1 (B} ] ] B (772

Total changes in the
cansolidated |neome

statement and statement

af comprahenive income 306 3 (73) 3 39 [30) [RE]] 1 [4)  (s2 187
Cash flaws

Premiums récaned 2053 - - = 2053 196 - - = 196 1249

Claims, other insurance
sarvice expenses paid and

othar cash flows [1.9:9) = = = Dz 131] = = = [137) [(Z080)
Insurance acquesition cazh

flows 118} - = = 18 (25 = - = 28] (24}
_Total eash fllows 105 - - - 105 40 - - = 40 145
Other movarnants” 1E.E15) 14 (488} (161) (17468} a3 - {161 121 (32 (17.500]
Met closing balancs at

31 Dec 2029 3113 9 - 43 3,18 i) Ll = 34 I 3B
Closing asséls - - - - - =4 4 - 18 (38) 28}
Closing liabdi tigs 3,113 ] - 43 3,168 166 &7 - 16 259 3424
Met closing balenca at

31 Dec 2024 in: ] — 43 3985 96 " - 34 E1 38
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Mowermants in carmang emounts of insurence coniracts — snalysis by measurement component icontinued|
‘Year ended 31 Dec 2023
Life dinget part cipating and imvastment dscretionsy

participating comracs Life other contracts
Contrachudl senace margin Contractual service margn
Estimates Contracts Estimates
of presant under the of present Contracts
value of modfied value of under the
future cash  Contracts retros- future cashh  Contracts  modified
flows and  under the pectiva Cther flowws and  under the ratros-
risk  farvalue approsch contracts nisk  far value pectiva Cthar
acfjustmant  approach ! Towl adustment approach approach' comtracts” Total Totwl
Em Em Em Em Em Erm Em Em fm Em Em
Cpaning assels - - — — — (=1 <] — 7 a
Cpening liabdilies 187N il 57 262 18N8 134 114 15 23 285 20004
Nt opering balance at
1 Jan 2023 182 8 657 282 1mMB 68 2 1] 43 242 1980
Changes in the consolidated
income slatement and
slaterrent of
COMMPER NS e inoodme
Changes that refate 1o
CUMET Sanices
Contractisal serce margin
recognised for sanaces
presided - ] {57 7k n — 4= {5 0% W3 020
Changis in riek adjustiment
for meor-finamaal risk exqpened (B — — — 1B =] — — — B {12
_Expenence adjustiments ad - - — 1] ek o = — D9 @an
Changes that relate 1o
fulure senvices
Contrachs mitialy
recognised in the year g - — AE r— [24) -_ - il 1 1
Changes in estimates that
adjust contra clual Serace
rrargin bE {18 26 [} = n 2 B Ny — ==
Changes in estinmles thal
result in losses and reversal
of logSes on onarcls
confracts g = = — B B = — — 3] 14
Changes that relate 1o past
ERIVICES
Adgustments 10 kabdities for
ingmad dairrs - - = == - 2 = E - _24 24
Insurance senice result fi-] {189 B3 {0} [i=hi] [eli] [{l<] - 7 B3 Do
Met fingnce expenge Trom
insurantg contracts” 1,565 e -— - 1585 {n 1 - 1 1 1,586
Effect of e rmants in
geichange rales (3E == {14 | @ — {1 = == Mm@
Tolal changes in the
consoidated moome
slaterrent and statement of
comprehensive income 1308 {19 oh |l 1,327 21 {1 - (6 37 1,080
Cash flows.
Pramiums racaned 1an - - — 14N 18 el = — 8 1869
Clames, other insurance
S@rvice axpenses paid and
ather cash flows 2015 = == = (L0180 {118 == = = (116 (2,138
Insurance acquesition cash
flows {15} = = =3 {16l (28 = = — 2B @3
Total cash Nows (BEY — —_ — (EEE) T4 - — — T4 4B
Ciher mowvermnents 1 — 1 4 i 2 - — 7 D4 (B
MNet dosing balance at
31 Dec 2003 18,517 o B am 20385 a0 g 5 Bl 2085 20854
Cleding asssls - - - - o B3 4 = 18 1
Closing liabdities 18,517 1] E&1 20 20080 163 108 16 32 308 20896
Mt dosing balancs at
31 Dec 2023 18517 0 561 2 20288 a0 L[] 18 23 285 20554

1 Ontranstion o IFRS 17 the Bank appied the Tull retrospacteag 3ppnoach 1o mav butingss wilen Trons 2009 21 the earhest, Whane apphying th ful renespective
approach was mprclicable, the Bank primarily appdied the modified retrespactiee approach.

2 'Other contracts' are thess conlracts medsurad by applyng IFRS 17 fom inception of the contracts. Thess indude conlracts missuned under the full
ratrospective approach al transition and contracts incepted after transiticn.

3 ‘Met fimance neomeyespense from insuance contracts’ expanse of £1,130m (2023 £1,680m axpense) comprises evpense of PB84m (2003 £1,184m apenza)
recognisad in the income statement and expense of £146m (2003: B402m expensel recognisad in other comprehense inoome,

4 'Other rgimans’ £17 500 reduct of 9 INSURaRee contracts mcudes £17,3870 n respoct of tha daaafuaton of tha Franch msuranod Busness a4 held fof
sale 8131 Decomber 2004, Further detals are prowided on page 193,
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Effect of contracts mitialy recogresad in the year

Year ended 31 Dec 2024 Year anded 31 Dec 2023
Profitable Omerous Profitable Onerous
contracts EOMtracts contracts contracts
Issuad issued Total issued issued Tenad
£m £m fm Em Em Em

Life direct participating and investment DPF contracts
Estimates of present vakie of cash cutflows 1,543 ar 1,510 1,160 15 1,184
= insurance acquisition cash flows 13 - 13 1+ — [+
= hiirms and othar insurings Senice spensas payabla 1,530 Fi 1,557 1,169 18 1,174
Estimates of present value of cash inflows 11,594) (2] {1, B20) {1,228 (1] 1,237}
Rigk adjusirant for non-fmancal ik [ — B B — |
Contractual senace margin a5 - a5 A —_ AR
[Losses) recognised an initial recagnition - i1} (1] - — -
Life ather cantracts
Estimates of present value of cach cutflows 18 4 126 128 a 138
— IRsUranod scquisiton cash flows 24 - 24 1 - ]
— daims and ofher Irsurance Service gxpenses payabio 98 4 02 128 9 137
Estimates of present vale of cash inflows 11562 [} [155) {181 1] {1830
Rigk adjusiment for nonrfinancial risk ] - & ? — i
Contractual sanace margin Fal - kLl i) - 28

iLosses) recognized on initial recognition 1 i1 — iH i

Presant value of expactad Tutura cash flows of insurance Contract labimes and contractual service rmargn
Less than 12 23 34 4-5 510 10-20 Ower 20
1year years years years years years years years Total
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m

2t

Insurance liability future cach flaws®

Lifa direct paricpating and investman DPF contracts n [ " B " ] ] 1,628 3103
Life ather contracts B4 = 4 [8) ] [F41] 19 &7 133
Insurance liability future cash flows ot 31 Dec 135 B5. &7 B 85 358 BEZ 1,713 3238
Remnining contractunl service margin®

Life direct participating and investment DPF contracts. k] q 4 3 3 12 11 & 52
Life other contracts 18 18 13 12 0 1 e 4 126
Remaining cor nl service margin at 31 Dec 2 1% 17 1% 13 43 33 10 177
2003

Fsurance labiity future cash fiows

Lile direct participating and investrnent DPFF contracts. B14 G BB g1z ESE 1605 {161 14638 19410
Lifa othar contracts 33 — dl 1] [ 13 28 ] 120
Insurance liabidity future cash fieers at 31 Dec Ba7 G Gad 607 - I ] 13 14586 19530
Remmaining contractyal Senuce mMargn

Life dirget particpating and investmant DPF confracts. 2] 62 54 E5 &1 204 208 &7 i
Life other contracts B b ] 16 14 42 28 3 175
Remaining conractusl Senice margn 2131 Dec 2 B3 78 il B5 248 237 10 247

1 ‘Insurance kability fulure cash flows” and 'Ramaining contractual sernce margin® at 31 Dec 2024 exclede the French msurance business that was classified as
heedd fior sle ot 31 Decarribere 2024, Further dotails &e provided on page 153,

Discount rates

The discount rates applied to expacted future cash flows are deterrminad through 8 bottorm-up apgrcach 85 set out in Mote 1.24) "Summary of
rraterial sccounting policies — Insurance contracts’ on page 134, The blended averags of discournt rates usad within ow most matenial
rramutacturing entities are as follows:

HSBC
HSBC Life Assurances
[UK) Ltd Vie {France]

£ €
At 31 Dec 2024
10 year descount rate (%] 4.07 287
20 year decour rate (5] 430 296
At 31 Dec 2023
10 year discount rate (%] ] 2.5
20 year dieount rate [ 243 2.87
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5 Employee compensation and benefits

2024 w3 02z
£m Ermi £rm
WWages and salanes 1,346 1,344 1,366
Sonal seaurty cosls 240 iz 23 278
Cher pension costs' &r ] 85
Yeor ended 31 Dec 1,672 1.706 1,698
1 Inchedes E52m (2023 E52m; 2027 C42m) in emplover contbutions. 10 the definad contribution pansion plans.
Averege number of persons employed by the group during the yeer by global business™
2024 023 022
M55 3555 3,964 3tz
GE 1,988 2125 2165
GEM Criher a7 27 81
CME 2496 2538 2,748
WPE 3.1 £119 G484
Corporate Canlra 29 48 218
Year anded 31 Dec 11,458 14,808 16,406

1 Axerage nurmbers of headoount in corporate centre are allocated in respective businesses on the basis of amounts charged to the respective global busmesses,
2 Average rurnber of persons employed represents the nember of persons with contracts of sendce wath the group.

Share-based payments

Wages and salanes’ includes the effect of share-besed peyments arrangameants, of which £61m wera aquity settled 2023 £58m: 2022 £45m),
as follcws:

2024 023 022
£m Em £m

Restneted shane swards 1 B8 45
Savingsredated and odher share award option plans 1 i 1
Yenr anded 31 Dec [+ 85 4
HSBL share awards
Aweard Palicy
Dhderried shane awands - An assesarment of perlommance cved the rievant pencd ending on 31 Decambar & usad to determend the amount of the
nduding annual mcentive Fwiird 16 be granted.
awprds, longemn incentve - Delerred awards generaly requing ermployvees 10 normain i employmnent over the vesting pencd and are generally net subject
%E:ﬂm delversd in mgmm conditions after 1he grant date. An exception 1o these are the LTI awerds, whach are subject 1o performance

]

Deferred share awards generally vest over a penod of three, four, Tive or seven years.
Wasted shares may be subject 10.a retention requirement post-vasting.
Bavards are subgect to malus and dawback prowsions.

The plan was first inroduced in Hong Kong in 2043 and now incdudes employees basaed in 320 junsdetions,

Shares are purchased in the markal each quarer up to a maamum value of £750, or the equivalent in local curmency.
Bstehing awards are added a1 & ratio of one free shans 1o dvary thies purchissd

Patching awards vest subject to comtinued amploymaent and the retention of the purchased shares for a masinmunm penod of
e years and ning months,

Intemnational Employes Shame
Purchase Plan {"Sharefdatch)

Movemant on HSBC share swards

2024 2023
MNumber Mumber
(000s) 1000s)
Restrictad share swnrds outstanding st 1 Jan 18,208 I 0484
Addions dunng The yoer' 11,114 10,598
Ritgased in the year’ [17,548) {11,854
Forfetted in the year (253) {3831
Restricted shire mwards outstanding at 31 Dec 18414 10,206
WWaighted average Tair valug of swards granted (E} 482 474
1 Imchedes & number of share option plans transferred Trom of 1o other subsidanes of HSBC Holdings ple.
HSBC share opton plans
Main plans Puolicy
Savings-related shane option - From 2014, ¢lighle employess Tor the UK plan can save up 10 £500 per month with The optaon to usg the savings 10 aogquing
plans [Sharesne ') shires

= Thesa ;Hwahm‘dﬂﬂtwmiﬁ st manihs following either the thrd or Tfh annivecsary of the commancernent of 3
three wears or five years contract, respecively.
= The amércise price & 541 a1 2 20% (2023 20%] discount 10 the markel value immediately preceding the date of imstation,
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Motes on the financial statements

Calculation of fair values
The fair values of share opbons are celouizted using 8 Bladk-Scholes modal, The fair velue of 8 share sward is based on the share paca 3t the
dute of tha grant

Movement on HSBC share ophon plansg

Savings-rielated
share option plans
MNurnlier WAEP'
{o00s) £
Curtstanding st 1 .Jan 2024 4,339 351
Grared during te year' 525 582
Emgrcmed during the year [8T) 892
[Expined duning the year (19} 3178
Forferted during the year (g} 408
Outstanding at 31 Dac 2024 3,640 3497
Weighted average mmaining contractunl life {years) 213
Outstandng at 1 Jan 2023 5782 i) ]
Grarted dunng Tug yeur 1.348 457
Exarcisad dunng the year 24248 272
Ewpired dunng the year (381 473
Firferad during the yesr 1326 2.5
Curistandng at 31 Dec 2023 4,538 361
Weighted averape remaining comtractual life fygars 237

1 Weighted avérage exerase price.
2 Includes o nurmiber of share oplion plans transferred from of 1o olher subsidanes of HSBEC Holdings ple.

Post-employment benefit plans

We operate & nurnber of pension plans throughout Eurcpe for our employees. Some are defined benefit plans, of which HSBC Swatzerland
Parmion Plan is the most prominent within the group

Tha group's balance sheet includes the net surplus or defiat, baing the diference between the ter value of plan assets and the discounted
velue of schema liabilities at the balanca sheat date for each plan. Surpluses are only racognised 1o the axtent that thay are recoverable through
reduced contnbutions in the future, of trough potental future refunds Trom the schernes. In assesing whather & surplus i$ recoverada, the
group has considared its currant rght fo obiein & future refund or a reduction in fulure contibutions togather wath the rights of third parties such
as rustees

HSBC Switzerland Pensign Plan (HSBC Private Bank (Suisse) Pension Plan)

HSBC Switzerland Pension Plan is & defined benafit obligation plan under IFRS. Banefits are peid n cese of dasth, disebility or retirement
Ratirernant banalits afa paid depending o the choice of T arnployis Batwesn Denson paymant, Iurg suim of combination themao!. The pan
is ovarsaan by en independent joint pansion board, made of eleciad empioyeas” end designated employer’s representathves, which has e
fiduciary respomability of the oparaton of the plan. T2 assets are hald saparataly from the assets of tha groun.

The strategic sim of the investment 15 1o achigve, s continuously 83 possible, sn increase in valug over ima, while maintaining the security of
tha financial situation. For ties purposa, the fund imests mainly in bonds and equitias {Swigs and loreignl, s wall as in aiterativa investmeants
and resl estste funds. Chverall, emphasis is pleced on having s high degree of diversification

Thi fund's assals come from regulatony amployes and employer contrbubions, a5 well a8 Imesiment raturms

Thi plan is reviessiad a1 least arrually of n sccordancs with local practice and regulations by qualified actuanss. The acluanal assurmplions used
1o calculate the defined benafit cbligations and related net peviodic pension cost vary accordng 1o the economec conditions of the countries in
which they are situated. Tha latest rreasuremant of the chigation of the plan at 31 Decermber 2024 was camied out by Aon Swatzerand Lid
using the projected unit credit method The next measurament will hzve an effective date of 31 Decambear 2025

HSBC Germany Pension Plan (HSBC Trinkaus & Burkhardt Pension Plan)

HSBC Gerrrarvy Pansion Plan isa final salary scheme end is calcufated based on the errploves length of service rmultiplied by a predefined
banafit accrual and eamings. The pensicn is paid whan tha benafit falls dus and is a spacified parsion payment, lumg sum or combination
theraot. The plan is cversaen by an Independent corporate trustae, Wit has a fiducary responsibdity tor the operation of the plan, Its assets ara
held separately from the gssets of the group

Tha stratagic airm of tha investrent 15 1o achieve, a3 continuously as possile, an NG ease in value ovar Tme. For this purpose, Th fund invests
rramlby in government bonds, comporate bonds, investment funds and eguities. It invests predominantly in developed regions. Overall, emphasis
15 placed on hawng a kgh degree of divarsification .

Plan assets weare created 1o fund the pensicn cbligations and separated through what is known as a contractual rust agreament {'CTA'). HSBC
Trinkaus Vemrmagenstreuhander eV, snd HSBC Trinkaus Miterbeitertireuhdnder eV, assumea the rale of trustes, Active membars of the rustes
afe Bark arnployoss

The Bank regularty gims to compratensively tinanca the committed benefts externally. Thera is no obligation 1o slilocste contributions o the
CTA The Bank iz antiflad 1o eseats that are not neaded to fund the commmittad banefite. No further addtions 10 the plan assats ara anvisaged at
the prasent time

In accordance wath the Memorandum and Articles of Assooation, the revenuas may only be usad, for example, for pansion payments or fior
reirvastrment. Sirilarly, withdrawals may only be made in accordancs with the Memorendum and Artides of Assodation
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Thie latest measurarment of the defined Baneflit ebligation of the plan at 21 Dacamber 2024 was carrad out by Hans-Patar Kiesebmann Fellow of
the Garman Associgtion of Actuanies {'aV'])] and Helgs Bader, g1 Willis Towers Watson GmibH, using the projacted unit cradit method . The next
rreasurament will have an effective data of 21 Decarmbar 2025

Met assetsiiabiites) recognised on tha bilanca shaat in respact of defined benafit plamg

Present value of
Fair value of defined benefit
plan assets obligations Tetal
£m £m £m
Drafined bengf pension plans #10 1967) 57}
Drefined banefi healthcare plans - (41) (a1}
At 31 Dec 2024 EAl 11,006
Total ernpicyee boreti labites bwithin “Aocuals, dedermed incorne and other iabilites’) (172}
Total ermployes banefit assats (within “Prepayments, acerued income and other assets’) 74
Dafinad banefl pandion plans. A5 AT 2
Dafingd banefi healthcare plans — e =]
At 31 Dec 2023 455 (525 [i24]
Todal empboves benelil labiditses (within "Accruals, defemed income and ciher liabilites) A
Total ernphoves beneln ssses [wihen “Propaymenis, aocnued encome and clhir 55ats’) Bl

Defined benefit pension plans
Nest assatiliamimd uncer defmed benafit penson plans
Prezent value of defined benefit Net defined banefit asset/

Fair value of plan assets ohili gations (iability)
Principal Principal Primci pal
plan plan plan
HSBC HsBC HSBC HSBC HSBC HSBC
Switzerland Germamy Switzerland Germany Switzerdand Germany
Pension  Pension Other Pension  Pension  Othar Pension  Pension  Other
Plan’ Plan® plans Plan' Pla®  plans Plan' Plan® plans
£m fm £m £m £rm £m £m £m £m
A1 Jan 2024 - 33 22 = (304} {175 - 33 53}
Sonace o5t - - ] (14 16} n (14) 1] 18)
— current senace cost - - = (4 5] [ |ua| ml ir}
= pas sepica |osses - - 1), - - — — - {1}
MNal interesl moomaToost on 1he nat defined
benadt assetiabiy) 5 r b 6] 1] L] 1 2 1}
Remeasurement effects recognised in other
COmpre PHnshe inosme 38 1 (18] (43) 7 8 (7 &
— rifim o plan et faludng interest
mcomel E w8 - - -
= actuanal fosseskgains Snancial
AssUMplons. - - - [z 7 1 (27
— acfuangl losses demaoraphe: S umplons = = = = = 2] =
— aeduarial 10805 e Peniancs ASSUMPLICns - - - (183 - )] [18)
= other changes = - - - - - -
Eehange dille ences ki) 18] )] 12 14 3 1
Benefils pad a1} - 1) a1 12 12 =
Cihar movemante™* 488 - 4 5200 5 B {34
At 31 Dac 2024 475 azr s (280} [RET] (58]
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Fresent value of defined banafit
Fair value of plan assets obligations Hat defined banafit assetflisbility]
Prircipal Principsl Principal
plan plan pan
HEBC HEBC HEBC HSBC HERC HEEC
Switzerand  Gerrmarny Swizerdand Germaniy Swinzerland  Garmary
Pansian Pension Crher Fersion  Pension  Other Pensieny  Persion  Other
Flan' Fan’ plans Flan' Plan®  plans Plan' Plar®  plars
£m fa] Em Em Em £m £m Em Erm
AL 1 Jan 2083 = 406 128 e (357} [174] = a5 [E)
Service cost — — — — {n 51 — 7 {El
— curmint service oosl — - - = [ {F.u| - Enl {6
= pas] semica gains — — — — 1 1 — 1 1
Mt interest incomeToost) on the met
defined banelit assalfiabdmy — 1 B = i1} fi=l} — 2 L]
Remeasurement effacts recognized in
other cornprehenside income — & 15 - (25 1 - (rel] L]
= relum on plan assets fecduding interest
mncome) — -] {6 — — — — B (B
~ uarial ginn find gl assumElions - — — s (250 =] = [rii] L
= actuanal losses demographic
assurnptions = = = = = z £z — z
— cluarial o6ses experipnes assumplions = = = = = 7 = = ?
= ether changes — = = = — = = = =
Exchange differences — [{=] — — 7 — {11 1
Benglis pad — - m - 12 15 - 12 B
Ciher mavarmants™® - 7N - - 79 [ - 2 [
A 31 Dec 2023 — 3az 122 - (304} (176l - n Jizk1]

Mo Gkl —

private bankng business in Gemmany.

The HSBC Switzedand Pension Plan has been disclosed as it is considered to be 8 prommanent plan within the group.

Thix HSEC Gerrmany Pansaon Plan and s comparateies have boen discosed as it was conssdened 1o be a prominant plan withen the group in 2025

Orihver mosements incdlud e contrbutions by the group, contributions by employees, administrative costs and taw paid by plan,

Cthgr momaments Tor HEBC Swatrerand Ponsion Fan nclude Fair value of plan assetafdeiingd benafil cbligations scquired on 1 Febnusny 2024,

e mceaenianis Tor HSBC Gemany Pension Flan mclude red ssaification of defined benefil obbgation 1o lalites hild for sale as perl of planned sale of the

B Other moverments for HEBC Gemmarny Fension Plan mclude red i4ifcation of Lebansarbansreitkoms ILAZK plan 1o long terrn employes banefits,

HSBC Swatsarland expacts 1o pay amployer contributions as definad in the regulations. Tha foracasted employer contributions for 2025 sre
£12rm. HSBC Germany does not expect 1o make contributions to the HS BC Germany Pansion Plan durng 2025 Benefits expecied to be paid
from the plans to leavers and inactive meambears retireas, surviving spousas. diseblad members, e1c ) over each of tha naxt five yaers, and in

aggregate for the five years theroatter, are as Tollows:

Banakis axpactod to ba pand trom plans

2035 20268 w7 2028 2029  2030- 2034

£m £ Em Em Em Ern

HSBC Switzerland Pension Plan® 26 i 26 Fisl i6 134
HSBE Garmany Penslon Plan® 13 11 12 11 12 =]

1 Thix duration of the defined benefit obligation (s 14.9 years for the HEBC Switzerand Pension Plan undier the disciosure asssmpions adopted (2023133 years],
2 The duration of the defined benefit chligation is 135 years for the HSBC Germany Pension Flan under the disclosure assumplions adopted 023 14.2 years).

Fair value of plan assets by asset classes

2024
HEBE Switzerland Pension Plan HSBLC Germany Pension Plan

Ouoted No quoted Quoted No quoted

market market market market

price price prlce price
in Bctive In petive Thereof In Bctive in active There of
Value market miarket HSBC  Value miarket market HSBC
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Fair value of plan asseis 475 430 45 - 27 4 13 -
- eguities 130 130 = - 2 2z - -
- bonds feed income 33 213 - - n4 na - -
— bonds indak inked - - - - 7 ¥ - -
= bonds othar - - - - - - - -
— Propdely BE b& - - 3 - 3 -
— pocled iestmant vobeda - - - - - - - =
= gther B3 9 45 — 101 kLl 10 -
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2023
HEBC Switterland Persion Plan’ HSBC Germany Pension Plan

Quoted Mo guotad Ouoted  Noguoted

markm ma'lm rnaﬂ:{ul marlm'l

price frice prica price
1 BCTvE in et Thereof in active in active Thaneof
Value rraarkst market HEBC Vs rmarkat rruarket HEBC
£m Ern Em Em Em Em Em Em
Fair valug of plan assets - = — =7 337 31 i =
- bonds fooed incoma - - - - 168 158 - =
= bonds index inked - - - - (] 2] — -
= bonds other i ~r - - - . = -
- - - — —_ 3 - 3 -
= pocled investmant vetade - - - - - - - -
— gther — — — — 120 107 i -

1 The H3BC Switzerand Pension Plan has been acquired on | February 2024,

Post-employment defined benefit plans’ pnncipal

actuarial financial assumptions

The group determinas the discount rates to be applied 10 115 cligations in colsullation with the plany’ local actuanas, on the basis of current
average yelds of high quality (AA-rated or equivalentl debt mstruments with matuitias consistent with those of the defined banafit cbligations.

r:E".' atiuanal essumpinons

HSBC Switzarand Pansion Plan® HSBC Germany Prnsian Plan
Rate of Rate of
Dizeount Inflation  Incrense for  Rate of pay Discourt Inflation  increase for  Rate of pay
rate rate pensions increass rate rate pensions increase
%o ko e e e % % Y
At 31 Dac 2024 [ 1.00 - 1.60 in 225 ] YL
A1 31 Dec 2003 — - — — 317 226 2 226
1 The HEBC Switzerdend Pension Plan has been saquined on § February 2024,
Martaiity tables and average ife axpactancy 81 aga 60
HSEC Switzerland Pension Pinn' HSBC Germany Pension Plan
Life expectancy at age Life expectancy &t age Lile expectancy at age Life expectancy ot age
Mortality B0 for a male membser B0 for a female Muortality B0 for a male member B0 for a female
table curramtly: member currently: table ourrerithy: mamber curramtly:
AgedB0 Aged4d Aged60  Aged4d AgedE0  Aged40  Aged 60 Aged 40
At 31 Dac 2024 LPPZO2 269 1 289 0.8 RT 2B 257 27 3 HE
At 31 Dec 2073 LPFat20’ 1] i} 1] 0 BT 2086 164 283 201 il

1 The HEBC Switzardand Pension Plan has been acquired on 1 February 2024
2
morality smprovemnents and lighter morality for higherpaid pensicners,
3
lighiter rnortality Tor higher-paid pensioners.

Tha ettect of changes in koy assumpions
HEEC Switzeriand Pension Fan Obligation’

Hewbeck 1ablas: BT 201856, These are generally accepled and used monality tables for occupatonal pensan plans in Gemmany, taking inls account fulure

LPF2000 are genarally scoopted and wiod montality Wbles for cooupational pengsen plans in Switzorand, tkng inle socount fulure mortakly improvenants and

HEBC Germany Pension Plan Obligation

Financial impact of increase . Financia impact of dacrease

Firancial impact of increasa  Financiad impact of decrease

2024 2023 2022 2024 2023 022 2024 20%3 2022 2024 2023 iz
£m Ern Em £m fm Em £m Em Em £m Em Em
Dhacurt rate — moredsa)
decrease of 0.26% 118} = — n — — (&) L] 7 8 ) 8
Inflation rale - ncreasal
decredse of 0.256% z — — 12 - = B 7 7 16 (64 i
Pension payments and defemad
pensions = norease/decrease of
26% 13 - — (12 = = 5 ] B 5 ] {5
Pay - mensaseidecreats of
0.25% 2 = = 2] e — 1 1 1 L] {11 (1
Change in meortabity = increase of
1 Year 16 — — /A — — B a 10 MN/A P A
1 The HEEC Switreriand Pension Plan has been acquired on 1 Fabauary 2024
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Motes on the financial statements

The above sarsitivity analysas are based on a change in an assurrpbion while holding all other assurmplions constant In practics, this in unlikely
to poour, and changes n some of the essumptions may be correlated, When calculating the sensttnaty of the defined benafit cligation to
sigraficant setuanial sssrmplons he same mathed (presant value of the definad banetit cbligation calouiated wath the projacted unit chadt
method at the end of the reporting pencd) has been appliied as when caloulating tha defined benefit ssset recognized in the balance sheeat. The
rmathods and types of assumplions used in praparing the sensitvity analysis &d not change comparad wath the prior panod.

Directors’ emoluments
Tha aggregate emoluments of the Directors of the bank. computed in accordance with the Companses Act 2006 as amended by statutory
instrurmant 2008 Mo 410, wera:

2024 2023 rairi

£000 £000 EOOD

Fase' 1425 1427 1410
Salanas and other emolumants’ 3082 2,792 2,284
Arnugl incen ives® 1,206 1,863 979
Leng-em incentives 1,732 1,183 Er]
Year anded 31 Dec 7545 8575 5467

I Food paid % Ronrgcuting Dieton,

2 Salaries and other emclumants inchade Fooed Pay Sllowances.

3 Discrationssy anrmsl incentives Tor eaacutve Dractors ang based on a combenaton of mdnadual 3nd corporate perfoimance, #nd ane determned by the
Remuneration Commettee of the bank s parent comparyy, HSBC Holdings ple. Incentive awards made To execulive directors are deliverad in the form of cash and
HEEC Holdngs ple shares. The total amount shown is compasad of D502, 988 (2023 £581.861) in cash and £B02_ 958 (2023 EBE1,881)in shares, which is the
upfiront portion of the annual iIncentvwe granted in respect of perlormance year 2024,

4 The amount shown is compresed of E586,033 (2023 0493868 n deferred cash, £1, 165,574 (2023 £589 652} in dafeered shares. These amounts ralate to the
porthon of he awards that wall vest Tallowang e substantial complation of the vesting condison attached 10 these awands in 2024, The total vesting pered of
deferred cash and share awards is no less than four years, with 258% of the award vesting on each of the first, second, thind and fourth anniversanes of the date
of thir award, The dedomed share swards ank subgect 1031 Meast a so-month retention penod upon vestng, Details of the Plans arg contamed within the Dirgeios’
Remuneration Repor of HSBC Holdings ple. The cost of any awands subyect 1o senace condilons under the HSBIC Share Plan 2011 are recognised through an

annual charge based on the far value of The swards, spportionod over 1o penad of service 15 which e award ralxles.
No Director exercised share options over HSBC Holdings plc ordinany shares duning the year
No Director is gcoruing ratirement banefits under 8 monay purchese schame n raspact of Directors” qualifying senicas (2023 Nonel

In addition, thera weare payments during 2024 under unfunded retirement banelit agreements to former Direciors of £403,522 2023 £410.403)
The provision at 31 December 2024 in respect of unfunded pansion obligations 10 forrmer Direcions amounted 10 £3,.506,.170 2023 £3.811.422)

Of these sggregate figures, the following amounts ere atiributable to the highest paid Direcior

024 2023 2z
£000 £000 EDOD
Salanas and cthar emolumants 1638 1,841 1,641
Arnual incen tives' 673 1,074 BED
Leng-lemm incenties’ 1,404 ) BT
Year anded 31 Dec 3715 3,706 3177

1 Auwvards made o the highest paid Drector are delhaned in thie Torm of cash and H3EC Holdings ple shanes. The amown shown compises E336 560 (2023
EE37,0400 in cash and E358, 660 (2023 £537,0400 in shares.

2 The ameount shewn comprises £437,126 [202% CA084230 n deferred cash, E967,230 (2023: E581,186) in defermed shares. Thase amounts relate 10 2 portion of
thie mwards that wall vest Tolowang the substantial cornpletion of the vestng condition aftached 10 tese awands in 2024, The tolal vesting penod of deferred cash
and share pwards is no kees than Tour years, with 26% of e award vestng on sach of the first, second, third and fourth anniversanes of the date of the Feard.

Thik $hare swards arg Subgect 10 ste-month ralenbon e od upen vesting.
Mo pansion contnbutions were mada by the bank inrespact of saraces by the highast paid Director duning the yesr (2023 £0.
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6 Auditors' remuneration

2024 023 02z
£m £rm £rn
Ausdit feas pavable o Pad 154 131 1.3
Cthar audn fees payabla 0.6 [Vl ] 07
Yanr andad 31 Dac 160 137 120
Feas pavabie by the group to Pwl
2024 23 2022
£m Em Em
Fags for HSBC Bank ple’s stattony audt™” 6.0 53 55
Faas for other senices provided to the group 178 178 188
- audi of 1he growp's subsidianes’ a4 8 [
- audirelaled assurings senices’ a4 a2 £3
= oHher assurmnce Berices” 4.0 45 a5
Yenr anded 31 Dec B 218 211

1 Fees payable to Pw for the stalutory audit of the conscldated financal staternents of the group and the seperate finandal statermenis of HSBC Bank pic. Thay
exnciude arnounts payatie for the statuony audi of the bank's subsidianes which heve Been mciuded in Fees for other Senaces prosaded 10 the group’,
Including fees payable to Pw for the stalutory audit of the bank's subsidianes,

Insheding Seraces Tor sssurance and ather Seraces thit relste 1o stalutory and mguldiony filmgs, induding inkarim redews,

Including permitied 2ervices relating 1o attestabion reporis on miemal contrels of 3 service orgarsation primanly preparad for and used by thid-party end usar,
mchuding comfort letlers,

5 2024 Audil Tees pavable 10 PwC indudes poor year adjustments after finahsaton of the 2023 financial stiterments,

g B

In additon totha above, the estmated fees paid to PwC by third perties assodiated with HSBC Bank ple amount to £0.5m . In these cases,
HSBLC Bank plc was connactad with the contracting party and rray therelore have been involved in apponting Pwl. Thesa fees arose from
sarvicas such & reviawvang the finandcal position of comorate concarns that bormow from HSBC Bank ple

Feas payable Tor non-sudit sarvces for HSBC Bank plc are not declosad separately bacause such Tees are disclosed on a comnokdatad basis for
the group

7 Tax
Tax axpansa
2024 23 ravrrs
£m Erm Erm
Cuerant tax 87 388 (283
— for this year a7 169
= adjestments m respect of prios years 110 27
Dafeerad tan 288 41 E36%
= onginaticn and reversal of temporary differences Iz i1 mm|
= affect of changes in 13x rates - ann k1
— adjustmenis o respect of prior yoars 16 18 133
Yanr anded 31 Dec' T8 477 (G

1 Imadadion 1o amounis reconded in the income statement, a tax charge of £81m (2023 chamge of £334m: 2022 eredit of E393m ) was recorded deectly 1o equity.

The group's predis are taxed at dffersnt rates depanding on the countny in wiich they arma. The key applcabble corporates tax rates n 2024
included the UK and Franca, The UK tax rate applying to HSEC Bank plc and its banking subsidiaries in 2024 wes a rate of 28% (2023 27 756%),
comprising 25% corporation tax plus 3% surcharge on UK banking profits. The applicable tax rate in France was 26% (2023: 26%). Other
oversess subsidiaries and oversaess branches provided for taxation st the appropnate rates in the countries in wiich they cperate

In July 2023, legislation was enacted in the UK, the prisdiction of the Bank's ulimate perent entity, HEBC Holdings ple, mtroducad the "Piller
Twwe' global mirmrmurm tae rmicdel rulas {the rulas’] of the Organisaton for Economic Cooperation and Developrrent {OECDT's Inclusive
Frarneswsork on Basa Erosion and Profit Shifting [ BEPS’), with effect from 1 Jaruary 2024 Undaer thesa rules, 8 top-up tax liability arises whare
tha affective tax rate of the group's oparations in 8 jursdiction, calculatad based on principles set out In the DECD's Fillar Two modal rules, is
below 15%  Any additional tax arising in relation 1o jurisdictions in which a Cualified Domastic Minimum Top-up Tax (QDMTT) apples will ba
payabla to the tax suthomty in that jurisdiction. Whera thare is no QDMT T, any resulting tex is paysble by HSBEC Holdngs plc, baing the group's
ultirnate parent, to the UK tax authority. New corporate incomse tax rules apply in Bermuda and the Channel |slands from 1 January 2026 and are
expacted 1o resultin local tax liabilites at an effective tax rate of 15% in thessa junsdictions

Top-up tax labilites ane expactad 1o anse n respect of four junsdictions B 2024, in paricular Jersey and Bermuda, due 1o 0w STATUToNY Tax
rates.
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Motes on the financial statements

Tax reconciliation

The tax charged 1o the income statermant differs from tha tax expansa that would apply if 8l profits had been taxed 81 the UK corporation tax
rate as follows:

2024 2023 022
£m % £Em % Em %

Profifoss) bafore fax 2068 2182 {1, 1881
Tak apaniss

Taxaticn a1 UK coporibon tax mte Ll 5.0 B0 235 (2281 180
Inpact of 1@dng overseas profits al different rates (116} I5.6] [Pt} [E]] {761 B3
WK banking surcharge ) 0.2 -] k2 147 39
Hems ingeasing the 1ax chargs in 2004:
— movernents in unrecognised defemad 149 T2 &) 3.8 (28] 24
= adjestments m respect of prior pencds 1 1.1 8 2.1 23 (e
= loss (gan) on business disposals B 29 (741 [3.41 - -
= Il s, and gaeraoas withihoedding Lags 58 7 (1] [ry:] 4 on
= UK and European bank levies 45 *2 78 3.8 50 (o]
= provsions for fines and pensties 12 0.6 23 1.1 3 ek
- e 4 0.2 25 1.2 [l 04
Hems reducing the o charge in J024:
- deductions for AT1 ecupon paymants (2] 3.1 fedl 2.8 fE5] A6
= Imowarnents in prowissons for unceriam 1ax pestions 120) 01.6) (11l 065 (1104 9.2
- aflect of (profisMiccses in aseociates and poanl veniures n 0.3 B 0.2 3 [N
— ncd-laablo income and gains (2} (0.1) 21 {1.0 il 8
= impact of held for sale adjusimants. - - (26l 1.2 a7 3.9
— Irmipact of changes in to rles - - S = 1 28
‘Year ended 31 Dec T8 8.0 427 196 [GEL] 539

The affectve tax rate for the yaar was 38.0% (2023: 19.8%: 2022: 53.9%). The 2024 affective tax rate of 3B.0% reflacts the mix of profits and
Iogses in different junscictions and i increasead by the derecognition of defermed tax on French tax Iosses, charges in respect of prior years, in
particular in the UK, lossas on businass disposals and charges Tor wathholding taxes

The affective tax rate for 2023 of 19.8% was reducad by the recognition of a defered tax assetl for price paniod axcess expanses in HSBC Life
{UK) and tha non-axatle gain ansing on the transfer of the Guernsey branch to PERS and increasad by non-deduciible LUK and European bank
leny epranses and cherges in respact of prioe periods

Accounting for TEdes Invelves seme estimation because Tax law s uncerain and 1s apMcaton raquires a degree of padgamant, which
authoriies may dispute Lishilities are recognsad besed on bast estimates of the probable oulcome, tekng into sccount extarngl sdvice wheare
appropniate. We do not expect significant labdities to arise in excess of the amounts provided. The current tax #sset Includes an estimate of tax
recovarsble from HMREC with regerds to past dividends recesved from EU resident companias. The ultimate resolution of this matter involves
lingation for which the outcome is uncertain

Movernent of deferred tex assels and lisbilities

Loan Property,
Cash flow  impairment  plant and FVOG  Relieffor

hedges  provisions  equipment investments  tax losses” Orthar’ Total

£m £m £m £m £m £m £m

Asgats 138 ] 191 el 601 204 1,522
Ligbdities = = = [187) E= 163} 250
At 1 Jan 2023 138 59 18 132 61 151 1272
Ineorme statermnt - (15} [44) [40) [145) (34} (283}
Ciher comerahentdivg moome - - 22 - 4 58}
Foraign exchange and olher adjusiments [Fi] (2} 1 I {14) [Fid] 36}
At 31 Dec 2004 a7 42 148 T8 a4z £ 0
Assats’ a7 4z 198 76 a4z 131 §a6
_Liabdities” - - - - = 148} {48}
Assats i B0 27 474 828 151 1.8
Liabdities - — - {3511 — - {3511
AR 1 Jan 2033 m 80 227 123 628 151 1,580
Income statermant L= ] L) M {28 {41l
Criher comprehensive noome (2520 — — 431 — 5 3
Feraign @xch ange and ciher adjusiments [41] 3 — 3 {ach {371 [y
AL 31 Dec 1023 128 58 19 132 &M 181 1272
Aszat 13 ] 1581 ] [ 20 1,522
Liabditigs® - - — {197} — {53 Lriz]

1 Other defemed tax assels and habilies relate to shane-based payments, expense provsions and other temporary differences.
2 Tho dofered Wy s5eal ricogmisod in respact of 1 logses mainly redates 10 France (E414mm), US State 1o ledao s of the New York branch of HSEC Bark ple
{E18m), and Switzedand {£11ml, a8 of which are supporied by fulure profil forecasts.

3 Afwrneting off Balinces within countrigs, the balances 85 disclosed m 1he financial statemants arg as follows: dafemred L assots EBOSm (2023 £1,278m); ard
diferred tax habivties C5m (2083: £8m).
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Managermant has assessed the kkaly availabulity of future texai¥e profits against which to recover the deferred tax assets of tha Company and
tha group. tekng into consideration the reversal of existing taxeble temporary differences, past business performance and forecasts of future
businass parformanca. Dunng 2024, £124m of defered tax in respect of Franch 1ax losses incured iIn pror pafods was derecogresad and no
deferred tax was recognised on French tax losses ansing dunng 2324, a5 managemant weare not satishad that there was sulficent evidance of
futura taxable profits 10 support racogrition of thig arrount

Tha group’s nat defarrad tax aseat of EBS0m (2023 £1.272m] included a nel UK detarred tax assat of £347m 2023 £441m) and a nat defarrad
assat of £30m (2023 £693rm) in France, of which £41dm 2023: £6686m) redated 1o tax losses which are expacted to be substantially recovered
wathun 12 years

Managerment is satishied that aithough the Group recorded a tax loss in Franca n the year, the aforementionad evidence s sutficient 1o support
tha Franch defarred tax assats whech hava bean recogrisad. Tha UK defarrad tax aseats are supportad by future profl foracasts for the whole
of HSBC's UK tax group. This incudes & number of cornpames which ara not part of the HSEC Bank pic group, in paricular HSBC UK Bank pic
and its subsidizrias

Movernant of defarred tax assets and lisbilities

P'“F"T-
Retirement plant and Cashflow Relief for tax

benefits  equipment PV hedgas lnases” Other' Total
The bank £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Assats’ a 181 43 17 % 3 an
Liabilities” - = = = = (1] (]
At 1 Jan 2023 9 bl 43 7 H 2 390
Incormi Staterment 14) [r] - - [} 2 (50}
Ciher comprehensive income 5 - 1) (14} - 14 k]
Foreign exchange and olher adjusiments - - 1) - - 1 -
At 31 Dec 2004 10 159 an 102 18 18 332
Agsets’ 10 168 30 103 16 17 335
Liablibes’ - - - - - iz}
Asgats 14 231 7B 38 Fi] (B8} BO8
Liabdites = = - = - - -
At 1 Jan 2033 14 23 ;] 3B 8 [1:35] Boe
Incoenie Statermant (18 {40 — - — 38 {17
Cither comprehansive neome 10 — (38 [Pl - 22 {011
Foreign exchange and other adjusiments — — — — - —
AL 31 Doe 2023 B 191 43 17 8 2 130
Aszats’ ] 191 43 [iE] FL 3 n
Liabdities” - - - - - {14 [i

1 Other defamed tax assels and babillies ralate to fair value of cwn dabl, kean impairment allowances and share-based payments.

2 The defered tax asset recognised in respect of losses relates 10 US Siate tax losses of the New York branch of HSBC Bank ple, which ane supporied by fulure
profit forecasts.

3 Afwrneting off befances waithin counines, the balances a5 disclosed m the accounts are a5 Tollows: deferned 1ax assets C336m (2023 £33 m) and defemad Lo
liabikties E2m {2033: £imi.

Unrecognised deferred tax

The group

Tha armount of teenporary differances, unused tax lossss and tax credits Tor which no daferrad tax asset is recognisad in the balance sheet was
£2.117m{2023: £673m}. These smounts indude unused tax losses, tax oredits and termporary differences of £1,.498m {2023: £658m| arising in
the Mew York beanch of HSBEC Bark pic and £588m {2023: nil] in respact of French tax losses for which thera is insufficient evdanca of future
taxable prodits 1o support recognition. £53m of the unrecogrised Iosses expire before 10 years and the remaning unrecogrised losses aither
expire after 10 vaars or do net experg

The bank

The smount of temporery ditferances, unused tex lossas and tex cradits for which no defarred tax asset is recognisad in the balance shast wes
£1,496m (2023: £668m). Thasa amounts induda unused tax losses, tax ofedits and tarrporary diferences ansing in the New York branch of
HSBC Beri: plo of £1,496m (2023: D668m). The unrecognisad losses aither expira after 10yaars or do not expire

Deferrad tax is not recognised in respect of the group’s iInvestiments in subsidiaries gnd branches whera HSBC Bank plc is abie to control the
Tiening of rernitlancs or ofer reahisation and Wwhare ramitlance o realisation s not probable in the foressaable fulune. The aggragate tamparary
differences relgting to unrecognised deferred tax lisbilitses arising on investmeants in subsidaries and branches is £4 0bn {2023: £3 7on) and the
cormasponding unracognised defarrad tax liabdity was £31m (2023 £27m1]
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Motes on the financial statements

8 Dividends
Dradends 1o the parent company
2024 2023 2022
£ per share £m [ pershae Erm £ per share Ermi
Dividands paid on ordinary shems
In respect of curmant yean
= first intarm dividend 0129 99 - - - -
= first spacial divadend — - [N Fistl 1.087 o]
— Seond slganm dividind 0128 100 i — i =
= fhird interim dinidend 0142 113 — — — —
Total 0332 Nz [+E Y] Tl 1.067 BED
Dividends an praference shares classified as squity
Dvadend on HSBE Bank pic non-cumilative third dodar
pradatonca shares 0001 - LIk - 0,001 _
Total coupens on capelal securibes dassified as eguty - 23 — mn — 202
Dividends to parent - 535 e ] —_ 1,062
Total coupons on capetal sacurties classfied as aguity
2024 2023 i
First call date £m Em £m
Undated Subardinated additional Tier 1 instruments
Undated Subcrdinated Resattable Addtional Tier | instrurnent 2016 Dac 2020 v -] B7
Undated Subcrdinated Resattable Addtional Tier 1 instrument 2018 Jan 2022 1 12 11
Undated Subcrinated Resattable Addstional Tier 1 instrurnent 2018 Mlar 3023 38 28 il
Undated Subcrdinaied Resattable Addtional Tier 1 instrument 2018 Mar 2023 16 10 i [+]
Undated Subprhnaied Resettable Addtional Tier 1 instrument 2019 IHow 2024 24 4 24
Undated Subsrdinated Resattable Adddional Tier 1 instrurment 2019 Mo 024 7 15 ]
Undated Subcrdingted Fesattable Adddional Tier 1 instrument 2018 Deac 2024 0 19 ]
Undated Subsrdingted Rezettable Addtional Tuw 1 instrurnent 2019 Jan 2006 9 9 ]
\Undated Subcrdinaied Fesatiable Addtional Tier 1 instrument 2022 Mar 2027 16 a [:]
23 211 202

Tatal

9 Segmental analysis

The Chial Exacutive, suppartad by the rest of the Exacutive Committea, was congiderad tha Chel Oparating Dacaon Maker PCODMY) dureg
the reporting perad for the purposaes of identifang the group's reportable segments and a3 the reorganisation only took affect from 1 January
2026, 1 has no atfact on e 2024 sagrmeantal reporting.

Our operations ane dossly integrated and accordingly, the presantation of data includes internal allocations of certan iterms of meome and
expanse. These sllocations include the costs of cartain support sanvices and globa! functions to the extent that thay can ba mearmgfully
attrisuted to global businessas, While such allocations have been made on a systerratic and consistent basis, they necessanly imolve a degree
of subjectivity. Costs that ere not allocated to businesses are included in Corporate Caentra,

Vikiera relevant, income and expanss amounts presented include tha results of intar-sagrment funding along with intar-company and inter-
busingss ling ransactions. A8 such Wansachons are undaraken on am's length terms. Measurement of segmenta assets. liabilites, Income
and expanzes i m accordance with tha group’s accounting policies. Shared costs sre included in segments on the basie of actual recharges
Tha intra-group alirnination itemns for the global businessas are presented in Corporate Cenre.

The types of products and servicas from wiich each reportabie sagment derives ils revenue gre discussed in the “Strategc Raport — Our global
Businesses’ on page 6.
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By oparating sagrmant
Profitfiioss) bafors ta
2024
GBM Corporate
Mss GB Crther CHIE WrB Cantra Total
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Met operating incame/iexpensa) before change in
ECL and other credit inmpairment charges' 2259 2,081 107 1,718 1501 183) 1472
= of winch: nel nlerest incomailapensa) 570 1,232 {58) 1,180 956 985
Change in ECL and other credit enpairment charges 143 [ - (Z26) 7 (5] [163)
Met aparsting incorme|axpenss) 2,255 2,147 107 1,482 1,508 [199) 7310
Total operating expansas 12,134) {1,028} {rag) [E55) [175) (5 260)
Operating prafitflass) 13 1122 [#15) T43 653 {374) 2,050
_Shara of proft in assoaates and jont vantures - - - - - 18 18
Profit/flass) befors tax 12 1122 215] 743 683 f386) 2,068
% % % T % %
Cest efficensy mlic M5 443 nia 438 57.0 o4
2023
Mt operating Income before change in ECL and other
eradil impasrrnent charges' 1,986 2002 13 1,748 1,339 370 7.508
= of which: nel mterest incomeilapensal 212 1,430 RE] 121 BB (1. T8 2151
Change in ECL and other credil smpairment charges ] 30 3 [i==1] 12 1h L]
Ml operating Income 1,987 2,001 18 1,663 1,361 39 1537
Toldl cperating expensas 21314 {1,013 (282 1583} (e (15 {5, 1421
Cpoerating profiviess) 144 BEs 266 1,000 457 160 2196
Sharg of 1ed% in 358000 1es #nd poam werriunes - — = - - pakl] (231
Profificss) before fax (144 ) (2680 1,000 457 117 2,152
% k) % ko) % %
Cost eflicensy mtio 1068 484 nfa a0 BAE BB
2022
Nt operating incomaiespenss] belone change i ECL
athar credil ImpeEmment charges” 2,448 1.5 (108 1433 437 (808 4,304
= o whech: nel nterest incomedlmpensal {54y a3 e ] ] (SEak 1504
Change in ECL and othar credit enpairment charges [41] {1531 {1 (54} L] 1] [rsd]
Ml operating incomayiaxpansa] 2,445 1418 (108 1,378 435 1:34] 4082
Total coerating expensas {1,938 {9371 (408 [B83) =] (B0 {5,511
Operating profifioss) ] 486 (5181 Ti6 {1,275 {1, e {r 080
Share of 1084 10 35500108 and joint venluios — - i) — — (28 (30
Profificss) belore tax 509 ABH 517 pil:] {1,273 1, 120 {1,198
. % % % % ¥
LCost efficiensy atio a1 2.3 nfa 483 nia 122.0
1 Mol cperating neome befons dhange n expectod credd lessos and other credit impairment chages, also refermod 10 as evenus, It indudes inte rSegment
revenua which 15 eliminated m Coporate centre, amounting o £53m (2023 DB2m; 2022 £108m),
Extemal nat Cafating incorms i3 attnbuted to countnes on he basis of the locaton of tha vanch responaible for raporiing tha Fasuls of
advancing the funds:
2024 2023 2z
£m £m Ern
Extarnal net aperating incomeexpense] by country 1473 T.5068 4,304
= Uniled Kingdom 3678 3600 3,068
= Franoe 1280 1,819
= Genmary iz BlG 732
= Crther couritnes 1738 1,242 574
Balance shaat by business
GEBM Corporate
M55 GB Other CMIB Wra. Centre Total
£m £m £m £m £m £m £mi
31 Dec 2023
Loans and advances to customers 3N xE L] 136 24,297 16,293 5585 B2.B56
Custlenner & oounts 48,885 &0,820 1846 63,967 40,852 3 42,302
31 Dec 2023
Lears amd achvancds to customees 2,718 34723 87 24,098 13,856 L1 TE 491
Custormer aceourts 41,102 55,303 9434 58,620 28337 145 2880
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Motes on the financial statements

10 Trading assets

The group The bank

2024 2023 2024 M3

£m Em £m £rn

Treasury and other shigibie bis 5313 4 B8 4,360 4,383

Dbt securilies 8,606 27,724 17583 1,071
Equety sacurities 65,082 B, 59884 47,408
Trading securites 100,276 B BE2 E1,787 67,900
Loans ard advances to banks' 2,957 5,06 2802 5,080
Loans and advances to cusiomers’ 12,809 13,060 12542 12,784
_Ar ¥ Dec 116,042 100, B0 97241 ES 768

1 Loans and sdvamoes 1o banks and custorners include reverse repos, stock bomowng and other accounts.

11 Fair values of financial instruments carried at fair value

Control framework

Fair velues are subject to & controd frameswork dasigned to engure that thay sre aither detarmined o validsted by & function independent of the
risk Taker

For all inancial instrements wiare fair values are detarmined by relanance 1o extemally quoted prices or cbeanable prong inputs 1o maodels,
indepandant price detemingtion of validstion is utilisad | Ininactiva markets, the group will source altemative marnkat information 1o validate the
fimancaal imstrurment's fair value, with greater wiaight given 1o information that is considerad 1o be masa relevant and reliable. The factors that are
considerad in this regerd are, inter alig”

— the axtant 1o which prices may be expactad 1o reprasant genuine taded o tradable prices:

— tha degrea of samilanty batweaan financal irstruments;

- tha degree of consistency between different sourcas;

- the procass followed by the pricing provider to derive the data:

— tha slgpsed time batween the date 1o which the markst date redates and the belence shesat date; and

— tha mannes in which the dets was sourced

For Tar values daterrmmed using valuation models, the contral framework may indude, as apphcatle, develxymeant or validation by indepandant
support functions of: §) the logic wathin valuation models; li the inputs to these models; 4il) sny adiustrrents required outside the valuation

rmadals: and (iv] where possible, medal cutputs. Valuation modals are subgact 1o a process of due diligance and calibration before becoming
oparationa and are calitvated aganst extamal rmarket data on sn ongoing Dasis

Financial liabihties measured at fair value

In cartain arcumstances, the group reconds its cwwn debt in issue at far value, based on quoted praces n an active markeat for the speafic
instrurrsant. When quoted market pacas are unavailabla, the own debt in issue s valued usng valuation tachniques, the inputs for which are
based either on quoted pnoes in an ingctive market for the instrurment o are estirmated by comparison with quoted prices in @n active market Tor
sirriler ingtrumants. n both cases, the far valua includes the effact of applyng tha cradit spread that is appropiate 1o the group's liskbtias,

Structured notes Isswed and cartan other hybrid instrumants ere maudad withan trading liskiites and ere messured &t far valua. The spread
applied 1o these instrumants 15 derived Trom the spreads at which the Qroup 1ssues struciured notas.

Fair value hierarchy

Fair values of financig! assets and liabilties are determingd according 1o the Tolicwang hierarciy:

= Levid 1 = valuation technigue wing quoted market price: financial instrumants with guoted prices for identical instiurments in active markets
that HSBC can accass &t the massurernent date

= Level 2 = valuation technigue using cbservabla inputs: firancal mstruments with guotad pnoes Tor sirmilar INSrurments in active markets of
quoted prcas Tor identical or sirilar instrurnents in inactive markats snd financial iInstrumants velued using models where sl significant
iNputs are cbservabla,

— Lavel 3 —valustion technigue wath significant uncbserveble inputs: finandal mstruments valuad using valuation techniques wheare one or
miore sgrificant inputs are uncbsarvaile
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2024 2023

Level 1 Leval 2 Level 3 Total Level 1 Leval 2 Level 3 Total
The graup £m £m £m £m Em Ermn Em Ermi
Recurring fair valus messurements st 31 Dee
Ansats
Trading asseis 87,915 24,557 3570 116,032 72,164 26,482 2OED 100,608
Financaal assets designatled and cthersise mandatonky
measurad at fairvaue through profit of loss 4,615 3,720 1,082 aa17 T.008 BI7E 2B 19,068
Darivatives 1279 185,00 1,882 198,172 428 171,868 LBF 124118
Fanamcdal svesirmants 31,768 7142 1,078 0,990 26,867 10,742 a0y 37,607
Liahilitins
Trading liabdities 24,13 17,296 (] 42,533 28,19 12,233 iy A3 2TE
Fartancal habalitios dosiansiod s T value 1.078 33403 2962 37843 0o 27506 30ER o)
Crarnvatives. Tah 193982 2,355 197,082 A8 168, 145 2335 171,474

Thio talde balow provides the fair value levelling of assets hald for sale and lakxhities of disposal groups that have bean dassilied as held for sale
in scoordanca with IFRS & For further details, sea Mot 34

Fenancal irstrurments carred at Tar valee and bases of valuation = assats and habdies held Tor sale

2024 2023
Lewvel 1 Laval 2 Lavel 3 Total Lewal 1 Lewval 2 Leve 3 Tatal
The graup £m £m £m £m Em Ern Em £rm
Recurring fair valus measursments ot 31 Dec
Assels
Trading assis - — = = ot = = —
Fmancial asseis designated and olhensnse mandatoriy
rmigdsured at fair valug through prof of loss 2,365 LAl 2,053 11,607 — — 38 38
Crprmvalivies - el - fail = = = =
Fmancial mestments 2,13 4251 A0 6176 = = i) 25
Lizhilities
Trading liabdities. — - - il
Fmancial kabililies designated at far value - 103 - 104 — 1,858 — 1,888
Darnvatives — 15 — 15 = 5 = 5
Finangal instrumeants carnad §t far value and bases of valuabion
2024 — 2023 —
Leval 1 Lavel 2 Laval 3 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
The bank £m £m £m £m Em Ern £rm £rn
Recurring fair valus messurements ot 31 Dec
A
Trading ass&ls 0,108 23,700 3433 T 5B, 152 5,772 1,542 5, 768
Firancial assots designatod and clharss mand stony
migasured al fair value through profl or loss mn 3,200 o 3E50 208 2910 g5 3,181
Chrmvalivies BE7  1E1,04B 1,923 153658 162 161861 1,962 153766
Financial swesiments 17812 2,150 Fal 20,033 16,074 1,233 55 16,352
Liahilities
Trading liabdiies. 11,315 17,20 624 2,143 13,177 11,603 52 24,932
Fmancial kabililes designated a1 far value - 6, Th4 1,732 28486 — HEN 2635 T3 448
Drarnaitives 158 10,235 2356 183,745 B 149,860 21348 162,769
Transters betwean Level 1 and Level 2 far values
Assats Liabilities
Designated and
otherwise mandatori by
Firvancial Trading  measured at fair value Trading Dasi
investmants assats through profitor less  Derivatives liabilities  at fair value Derivatives
£ £ £m £m £im Em £
At 31 Dec 20324
Tranafers from Laved 1 1o Level 2 10 320 - - B4 — -
Tranators from Ll 2 10 Levid 1 30 577 - - 54 - -
At 31 Dec 2023
Tranatars Trom Leve 1 10 Level 2 m 262 — = a = =
Transfers from Leved 2 10 Lewal 1 121 408 — — 41 - —

Tramstors batwaen levals of the fair value horarchy are desrnad 10 oocur 3t the end of each quanedly repofting periad . Transfars are primanty
gttributable 1o dhanges in price transparancy and in the assessment of obsarvakbility
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Motes on the financial statements

Fair value adjustments

Fair value adjustimants takea into considaration additional factors not incorporatad within the prirmery product valustion modal that would
othensdse be considerad by a rmarket paricpant. Adpistments are calculated using model infrastructure mauding those within prirrary valuation
gystams, W classify far valua adjustmants ag either ‘risk-ralated” or ‘modetrelsted’. The mgjorty of thase adjustments relate to M35
Meovernants in the anmount of far value adusirmants do not necessarily translate in equivalent movernents of prohits or losses within te income
statement, as these movements can be compansated by other related profits or loss effects. For exemple, a3 modals are enhenced, fair valug
adjiursterits may no longer be reguired. Senilary, fair value sdjustrhents will acieass whan the ralatad poaitions are whwolnd, But tis may
not result in prodit or loss

Fair valua adjustmants

2024 2023
Corporate Comporate
Camtre MES Centre
£m £m Em Em
_Type af adjustment
Riskralated in ol 327 2
— bidrolfer 151 H 156 =
= urertainty 55 3 42 7
= credid valuation adustment 53 n L1 27
- deb valualion adusiment 1= - o -_
= funding fair vikie ddjustmient n 3 29 3
— ofhar = &= _— _
Madakrefated ] - 41
= miadel bmitation F-1 = 41 —
— ohar il = === a2
Inception profit ey 1 PAL resenes) i - Bl =
At 31 Dec 408 el 432 i
Big-offer

IFRS 13 'Fair walue ridasuiament” raquires use of tha proe vathe the bd-offer spraad that s most frepresantative of 1af valus. Valustion modals
will typically generate mid-market values. The bid-offer adjustment reflects the extent to which bud-offer costs would be incurmed f substantially
all ressicug) mat poetfclio markat nsks were closed using availaile hadging instremeants or by disposing of or ursanding tha position

Uncertainty

Cartain model inputs may be less readdy determinaide from rmarket data, andior the choice of moded itself rmay be more subyective. In these
crowsmstances, an adjustmant may be necagsary 1o reflact the likelihood that market participants would adopt more conservativea values for
uncartain pararneters andion model assumptions than those usad in the valuation modal

Credit and debit valuation adjustments
The cradit valueion adjustment [CVA') is an sdjustment 1o the veluztion of ovar-thecountar {OTC) darivative contracts 1o raflact the possibiity
that the counterparty may default, and that the group may not receive the full market value of the transactions

Tine daist valuation adpstment ('DVA') s an adjustrmeant 1o the valuation of OTC denvative contracts 1o reflect the possitxlity that HSBC rmay
default, snd that it may not pay the full market value of the tremsactions

HEBL calculates & saparate CVA and DVA for each legal entity, and for aach counterparty to which the antity has exposure. With the axcaplion
of cantral deaning parbes, all third-party counterparies ane incudad in the CYA and DVA calculatons, and these adjustments are nol netted
across the HSBC Group's entitias

HSBC calculates the CVA by applying the probabiity of default ('PE') of the counterparty, condrtional on the non-default of HSBC, to HSBC s
expacted positive exposure 1o the counterperty and multiplying the result by the loss sxpeciad in the event of defaull

Conversaly, HSBC calculates tha DVA by appiying the PO of HSBC, condtional on the nonsdafaull of ha counterparty, To the axpaciad positive
exposure of the countarparty to HSBC and rultiphying the result by the proportional loss expected in the event of default. Both calculations are
pariormed aver tha ife of the potential exposure.

For moet products, HSBC uses a simulstion mathodology, which incorporates g ranga of potential expoguras over the life of the portfolio, 1o
calculate the expected positive SxposUra 1o 8 counterparty. The simulation mathodology indudes credt mitigants, such as counterparnty netbng
agreements end collataral sgreemants with the counterparty. The methoddiogiss do not, in general, sccount for “wrongaway risk’, which enses
when the undarying value of the derivative price to any CVA IS postively corralated io the PD of the counterparty. YWhen thare is significant
WrongewEy risk, & rade-specific approach is applied o reflect this risk in the valuation

Funding fair value adiustrent ['FFVA')

Tha FFVA Is calculated by appiving future market Tunding spreads to the expected future funding exposure of any uncollateralised component of
tha OTC denvative portfolio. The expected future funding exposure 15 calculatad by a simulation methodology, whare avalable, and is adjustad
for avants that Fray tenmingte the exposure, such &5 e default of HSBC of the counterparty. Tha FRVA and DVA are caloulated indapendeartly.
Model limitation

Models used for portfolio valuation purposes may be based upon a simpdfied set of sssumplions that do not capture all current and future
rratanal markat charactanstics b these circumatancas medal limitation adustrrants are sdoptad

Inception profit {Day 1 P&L reserves)
Inception profit adustmants ane adopted when the fair velue estimated by a valuation model is based on one of mera significant uncbsarvable
inputs. Tha accounting for mcapbion profit adjustrnants o decusead in Noto 1
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Fair value valuation bases

Financial instrurnents messurad at fair value vsing a valuaton echnigue with sigreficant uncbsemable npuis - Level 3
Assets Liahillties
Dresignated and
otherwize
mandatosily
Fmnandal  Held for measured ot fair value Held for  Designated
Inwestments  trading throwgh profit or loss Dervatives Total trading ot fair value Derivatives  Total
The graup £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Private equity incudng
slrategic nvesiments o8 1 1,069 - 1,178 - 1 - i
_Assetbacked seamities BE 135 - - n3 - - = =
Structured notes - - - - - - 2968 = 29%8
Darrvatives = = = 1,BEZ 1,882 = = 2,366 2,355
Other portidios 903 3aa 3 - a3a0 ez 3 = &
At 31 Dec 2024 1,079 3570 1,082 1882 7613 =] 2,963 2,355 5500
Prriate equity including
SAratagie FRSImants &3] ] 2,668 — B3 ] 1 - 9
Assatbacked seouritios =y ar L] - 83 - = — —
Strusturad notes - - - - - - 3450 — 3490
Darivatives — — — 1,823 1,E23 — — 2,336 2,335
Cihar portfelios BE1 1,962 220 = 1883 244 487 = m
An 31 Dec 2023 a07 2060 2882 1823 ToEd T 3.588 2,938  GRab
The bank
Frivate equity Including
slrategic mvesiments BS - L — 184 - - - =
Assetbacked securities - 145 - - 145 - — = =
Slructured notes - 1 - - 1 - 1,732 - 173
Durivitives - - - 1823 1823 ] - 2362 2382
Other portfolios 16 3287 - = 3303 B4 - 3 627
At31 Dae 2024 N 3aa » 183 526 624 1732 2355 ani
Private equity incudmg
sirategic svesiments. E& — 65 - 130 B — — B
Assevbacked secimities = ar - - 97 = - — =
Sructured notes — — — — — — 2,835 —  2E3E
Drprivativies — — — 1962 1962 — — 2343 2343
Ciher portfelios. — 1,745 - - 1,748 244 = 3 240
An 31 Dec 2623 E5 1,842 B85 1,962 aoa 52 2.835 1,348  B.J23E

Leval 3 instrurmants are prasent in both ongoing and legacy businesses. Loans held for secuntisation, certain denvatives and predominanty all
Leval 3 Ascat-backed sacunties are legacy positions. HSBC has tha capabdity 1o hold these positions

Private equIty II'“-G|L.'L‘§I“IQ strategic investments

The investment’s fair velue is estimated: on the basis of an anatysis of the investee’s fingnael position and results, risk profile, prospects and
othar factors: by referanca 1o rarket valuations for sirilar entities guoted in an active markel; tha proe at which sirrilar comparsas have
changed cwmership; or from published net asset values ('NAVS') recasvad. If necessary, adjustments are made o the NAY of funds to obtain the
st estenate of far valua

Asset-backed securnties

Wiile quoted market peices are genarally usad 1o datenmine the fair value of these sacunbes, valuation maodals are used 1o substantiate the
redighulity of the lirmited market dete svailable and to identify whathar any sdiustments 1o quoted market prices sre requirad. For cartain ABSs,
such as residential mertgage-backed secunbies, the valuation uses an industry standerd model with assurretions relating 1o prepaymeant speaeds,
default rates and logs saverity basad on collateral type, and performanca. a5 appropeate. The veluations oot is banchmarked for congistency
against chsarvable data for secunties of a smilar nature

Structured notes

Tha fair value of Level 3 structured notes i dervad from tha feir value of the undaying dabt securty, and the fair value of the embadded
derivative is datermined as described in the peragraph below on denvatives. Thesa structured notes cormgise prnapally equty-inked notes,
isguad by HSBC, which provide the counterparty with a retum linkad 1o the performance of equity secunties and other portfolios, Examples of
tha uncbservable parmamaters incude long-dated equity volatiites and correlations batween aquity prices, and intarast and foreign exchangs
rates

Derivatives

QTG derivative valustion modals calculate the present value of expectad Tuture cash flows, based upon no-arbitrage” panciples. For many vanilla
darmvative products, the modeling approaches used are standard acrose the ndustry. For miore complex dervative products, thers may be some
afferances in market practice. Inputs To valuation modsls are determingd from cbservalle market data, wheraver possible, induding prices
avaisbla from exchanges, dealars, brokars of providers of consansus priong. Certain mputs rmay not be cbearveiie intha market directly, but
can be determined from cbservable prices through model cabbration procedures or estimated from historical data or other scurces
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Motes on the financial statements

Reconciliation of fair value measurements in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy

Mewarnant in Level 3 finangial nstruments
Assets Liabilities
Designated and
othre se
mandatorily
maasured at fair Designated
Financial Trading walue through Trading at fair
Investments  assets profit or loss  Derivatives  liabilities value Derivatives
The graup £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
At 1 Jan 2024 807 2,050 2882 1823 252 3,958 2,335
Total pensiceses] on assals and 1okl LEANEceses
on liahilities recogresed in profit of loss - 182 13 TET 6 1,878) 54
- net moome froem finencal instuments held for Eal
trading of managed on 3 Tair valug basis - 182 - 76T 226 11,81 BS54

= nigl axpengs fnom assets and liabskies of indurance
businesses, including related denvalives, measured
at fair value throwgh profil of less - - (5] =
= changes m Tair valug of othor Tinancial instruments
mandatonty rmeasired at fas value through profil o
ks - - 48 -
= gins less lesses from financial iInvestments at far
sl through olhie comprafiandiv INCome = TR T Tz i s E
Total losses or gains recognisad in other

cormped hnsive inoome (OCH |285) 3 (84 14 = [54) 1}
= financial mvesiments: far value todal gains or

I, 7 = by = = = =
= exchange differences f32){ 3 (&) 141 = (E4) (1}
Purchazes. 1,027 2 488 447 - 123 - -
New issuances - - - - - 2577 -
Salas 72)  1.049) [C1] - (224) - -
Setternerts’ 688 (338) (1,788 (610 (406) L 1330}
Transfers out® [204) [277] 17 (6E3) [F=1] 12172 {1,075}
Transtors i ET] 508 35 589 az ] 2
A1 31 Dee 2024 107 3870 1,082 182 62 2,962 2385
Unresised gainsfiosses) recognised in profit or loss
reldting 10 5015 dnd habilties heid 2t 31 Dee 7024 - 9] 23 [1,548) 15) (E8) (622}
- trading expense exduding net interest income - 23] - 1,5a8) sy - ‘ 1822y
= net mcome{evpense] from other financial

nsirurngnts desigriated o1 fair vilug — - 3 - - [BE) -
At 1.an 2023 1,447 4738 Ing 1,737 415 4,4 478
Total gensfosses) on assels and 1ofal (gansyiosses
on liahilties recogrésed in profit or loss {n 159 B BE1 [2EE] B0 1,008
= nel mcome Trom financsl ingtuments hield for Il

trading of managed on a Tar value baus - 185 had B8 (268 -_— 1008

= niet ncome from assets and habdities of insurance
businesses, including related dervalives, measured
at fair vaiue throwgh profit of less e - = = et - -

— changes in Tair value of othar Tinencisl instrumaents
mandatenly measuned it Tar value through prof o

[T - = B - = (=] =
= gains less fosses from financial investments at fair

value through other comgprehensive NCoMme in = = == = = =
Total genafosced recognized in clhee
cormprehensive income [OCIY {1 (28 B (2 — i {5
— finanaa invesiments: far value gainsfloscas) 20 — - — — — —
= eichange differences L300 [P =] L] 2} = i {8
Purchases Bl 1,004 306 - 133 —_ —_
MNew issuances — 1 — — i 3,006 —
Sales 3 s [l - (251 7] —
Sattlarnants (38 k] 3 {100 138 11,1650 {1.298]
Transfers ot (451 {B&1) {120 [FES) {301 (=R [E=L]]
Transfers n 13 481 14 479 15 il A28
A131 Dec 2023 207 L050 2,882 1,833 62 3,968 2.335
Unreaized fosseshgains recognised in profit or loss
redating 10 ass01s and habikies held at 31 Dee 2023 — — 78 B0 = ik (E23]
= vadng incomaecpental axcuding nat intanest

income s == o BI0 — . [lowic|
= nigt mcome from othar finana al nstrurmants

designated atfar valug = = i = — =ik -

1 Incheded n “financal imsestmants: Tar value gainsliossas)’ in the cumant year and ‘exchange differences” in the consoldated statement of comprehansve
e,

Includes a £2.5bn decrease from classilication of the assets of cur French Life Insurance busness as assets hald for sale.

Inchades £1.40n of transfars out and E0uBbn of Transfers in reliling 1o enhancerment of cbsenvability assessments on egquity structured notes

A
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Transfers batweaan levels of the fair value keerarchy are desmed 10 cocur at the end of sach quarnerly feporting periad . Transfers are primariy
attributabie to changes in price transparancy and in the assessmant of obsanvakbility.

Movermant in Leval 3 Tnandal instruments {contiruad)

Assets Linkilities
Designated and
otherwise
mandatorily
measwred at fair Designated
Financial  Trading walue through Trading at fair
Investments  Assets profit or loss  Derivatives Liabilities value Derivatives
The bank £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
At 1 Jan 2024 b5 1,842 65 1,852 252 2,835 2348
Tetdl genaledsed on 258018 and 100 (gains)
lesses, on Habdities recognesaed in profi or loss - 183 2] T57 226 11,9300 B&E
= net ncome from financal instrumenis held for
trading o managed on a fair valus basis - 183 - 767 226 11,9200 B5E
= changes o fair value of other Tingncisl
matruments mandatorby measured a1 Tair value
threugh prefil or loss = - ] - - = =
= gains less losses Trom financial imesiments at
fair value through other comprehensive incoma - - - - - - -
Total gensfosses) recognised in cther
cormpeghensive income [OCI = n m - - - 4
= financal mvestmants: fair value gainailosses) - - - - - - -
= exchange diffarences = 1 [ = = = 4
Purchazes ] 2479 - - 723 - -
Mew iSSURNCES - - - = = 2,020 -
Sales = {1,029) (73] = [F=2]] = =
Sermrnents - {325) ] (406) (E5] [298)
Transfers cut’ - {2300 - {re [29) 1,538] 1,101}
Transfers i’ '] 507 - 557 a2 630 THE
At 31 Doe 2024 N aam £ 192 on 1R 236
Unreaized gainsfosses) reeognesed in prodit or loss
relatng 16 a501s and abiktios held a1 31 Dee 2024 = [38) = [1,558) 15) i [683)
- Yadng expensa excluding net interes mcome - Lnli - ['I,uﬂ‘ 15} - l;u1
= niet expanse Trom olhes Tmancial instruments
dosignated a1 far value - - - - - (77 e
At 1 Jan 2023 M 2,189 e 1.259 403 1,BE0 1.73?
Total gensDosses] on assels and 1otal (gansy
lessas on liabdties recognesed in prof or loss = 182 2 1,035 [P al | 13 L3322
= niel mcome from financal instnumenis held for
trading cr managed on a far valse basis = 192 = 1,045 2r - 1222

= changes in Tair value of cther financial
mnsruments mandatonty measured 3 Tar valug
through profit or loss nryd St Fed -_ - 13 -

= gains less losses from financial investments at
Tar value through other comprehensive incoms e - v v - — =

Tonel genalodsed recoghisad i olhee

comprehinsive incoma (0C1Y d {18} " —_ — _ -
= financial nvesiments: far value gainsflcsses) - - —_ — - - -
— echange differences — Ll 7 — — — —
Furchasss - 23 - - 33 - =
New issuances - — — — — 2,648 —
Sales - 0280 1152 - [P = =
Settlarnents i1k 72 (5] 1182 154 11,8800 (T4
Transters out [ {400 - LET 30 [EEL] Hom
Trangfers n - 421 1 507 18 253 B35
At 31 Dec 2023 B5 1,842 B5 1,962 262 2,836 2348
Unreshsed gainslodses) eeogreed in profil or loss
redafing 10 assels and liabilties hedd at 31 Dec 2023 - _ i &1 _ 410 {B1E
= trading incomafleepensal excluding nat inlerest

noHme — — — 511 — — (B8
- not expense from other fnancial instruments

decignated at {awr value — — i) -_— — 414 -_

1 Incheded in *financial investmanis: {air value gainsfosses]’ in the cument year and ‘exchange differences” in the consoldated staterment of comprebensive
[
2 Inchedes £1.3bn of transfers out and E0UBbn of transfers in relating to enhancernent of chsensebility assessments on equity structured notes.

Transters batwaen levals of the fair value eerarchy are deerned 1o cocur at the end of each quarierhy reporing period . Transfars are primarthy
attristabie to changes in price transparency and in the assessmant of obsenvakbility

HSBC Bank ple Annual Report and Accounts 2024 161

403/473



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

Motes on the financial statements

Effect of changes in significant unobservable assumptions to reasonably
possible alternatives

Serditnany of Laval 3 fair vaiues 10 rédsonably posaiie sllemative assumplions

2024 2023
Reflected in Reflacted in
- profit or loss ____ Feflectad in OCI prodit or loss Reflectad in OCI
Favourable Unfavourable Favourable Unlavourable Fovourable Urfsvoursble Favoursble  Unfscoursble
changes changes  changes changes changas changes changes charges
The group £m £m £m £m £rn Ern £rm £rm
Darnatives, rading assets and
tragng habiklie s Easid {187] = = 478 e - —
Dresignated and otherwisa
miandatondy measured at fair value
thieugh peolil or loss na 116} - - 193 {194 — —
Fanancial mvestments 7 {1 Bl 13 [15) o 2] 23 (26
Year ended 31 Dec B8 (328) 13 {15} g1 42E) 23 {25
The bank
Drermvartives, trading assets and
iradng liabiktie s 354 (202) - - 78 228 - —
Designated and othervase
rriand aterky rmaasured at fir vilug
threugh peedil o loss 135 (23 - = 1 {1 = ot
Firrancial mvestmants 1 - & 1] 1 - B ]
Yenr ended 31 Dec 450 [225) & [ ) 430 2360 3] i
1 Dernatves, rading asse1s and trading liabilies afe presented s ong category 1o reflect the manner n which these instruments ane nsk managed.
Senadmaty of Loved 3 fair valuas fo reasonably possible aliemative assumplions by instrurnent type
2024 2023
Reflected in Reflected in
profit or loss Reflected in OCI profit or koss Reflected in OC1
Favourahle Unfavouralle Favourable Urndavourable Favoursble Unfevoursble Fevoursble Unfaeourable
changes changes  changes changes changas changas changes chanpges
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Private aquity incleding stratagic
investments 30 [106] 10 (100 182 REERY 2] 5]
Assethacked securites a7 2n 1 (1] 28 {18 i [Fl]
Structured notes 9 ] = = 3 {E) S —
Dhernvatives 143 [104) - - 237 e = ==
Char poctfahos 185 =] 2 (1] 220 a1 15 [TF]
Tatal B84 [328) 13 [15) ga1 428 73 25

Thie sensitivity analysis for cartain prvata equity positions has bean enhancad in order 1o reduce depandency on istodl cbservations and
focus on cument valustion uncertainty, resulting in some increesaes in favoursble sensitivibies

The sansitivity analysis airs 1o measure a range of Tair values constatert with the appheation of a 95% condidencs interval. Mathodologies take
account of the nature of the valustion Technigue employed, as well as the avalability and rediability of observabie proxy end historicsl data

When the fair vaiue of a financial ingtrement is affected by more then one unobsenable sssumption, the above table reflects the most
favourable o tha most unfavourabie changs from vanang the sssurmpbons indnidually.
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Key unobservable inputs to Level 3 financial instruments

Cuantitative information about significant unobsarvatle inputs in Lavel 3 valuations

Falr value 2024 2023
Full range of Full range of
Assets Liabilities Valuation Ky unobservable inputs inpts
£m £m techniques inputs Lower Higher Lower Higher
Private aquity including
sirategic svesimants' 1,178 1 Prica - Nt assat valua Currant Valus/Cast ] 9 See footnote 2
Assetbacked secrities n3 -
- eollaterahisad losn/debt — =
coligatann i) = | Market proy Price L] ar
= gther AB5s 135 — | Market prosy Prica ] 238 220
Structured notes — 2968
Madel - on madel Equity Valatility % 4% B% | 184%
i -| 2848 — Equity Garrelation w%| wom| 3% | oo
= Fadinkgd notes - 16 | Madel = Option madsl FX Volatility K| TR 1% | 8%
= ofhar siruciured notes - 396
Drarnatives 1,882 2,355
Inferest rate dematives: &m S05
= saciimisaton swaps 156 149 | Madel - Discounted cash flow  Prepayment Rate A% 10% B% 105
— long-dated swaplions 57 B1 | Madel - Option madel IR Valatility ke Falk 1% | 34%
= gfher interest rate
derivatives GG 695
Foraign ach ange denvalives: 152 Fal ]
= Foreign exchange cplions 166 191 | Model = Option madel FX Valatility 1% 5% | 3%
= other foreign exchange
darnalives Fid 25
Equity dernvatives: BOT 480
= long-dated single stock
eplicns 16 114 | Madel - Option madel Equity Valatility i BEY T%| BI%
— other equity denvalves 2 are
Cradit dornniinnes 302 faq
= io1a relum swaps Ims 675 | Market proy Priee ] 104 ) 104
= e criadi denivales 23 ES
Ciher demsativas 2 -
Criher portfolios. 4,340 627
- bonds 1,829 22| Market procy Price ] 106 [+] 104
= repurchase agreemsants 1,284 591 | Madal = Discountad cash flow IR Curve 0% 6% 3% B%
— gther 1,927 14
AL Dac 7,613 5,341

1 ‘Privete equity including strategic investments” indudes pvate equety, prvate credit and pnvate eguity fund, pimarily held a< part of our insurance busingss. and
{or etrategic ewestments. The analysis for privata equity posilions has been anhanced with the range of key unobsenable inputs now guoted.
2 ‘Caherincudes a range of asset holdings mouding loans and deposits, syndicated loans and efrastruciune debt,

Private equity including strategic investrments

Thie ‘piivate aquity” holdings includa private equity investrmants and private eguty funds bedd &3 lirmited panmmars. The key uwobsen/able (nput is
the curant value of the underlying positions, determinad using veluation techmgues in ing with the Intemationsl Capital Valuation Guidelines
Tho inputs reprasantad ar an aperopriate range of inputs normalised across different axposuna Types

Frepayment rates

Prepayrmant rates are a megsure of the antapated Tutune spead at which a lean portfalio wall be repaid in advance of the due date. They vary
according fo the nature of the loan portfolio and expectations of future market conditions, and may ba estirated using 3 vanety of evidenca,
such as prepayment rates imphed Trom proxy observable security prices, currant or histoncal prepayrment rates and magrceconomic modalling.

Market proxy

Markiet presy prcng migy be used Tor an instrurmant when spacific market priang is not avaslable, but thare i evidence Trorm instrurrants with
cormimon charactanstics. In some casas, it might be possible to identify a spaafic proxy, it more ganerally evidence across a wader range of
instrurrsents will b usad to understand the factons that influance current rmarket prang and the manner of that influence

Volatility

Violgtility i 8 megsure of the anticpated future vanabisty of g markat price. It varies by underiying reference market price, and by strike and
rraturity of the option

Cartain vidatilities, typically those of a longer-dated nature, are unobsenvabie and estimatad from cbservable data. The range of unobsarvabile
volatilitias reflacts the wida variation in wolatiliy inputs by reference market prica. Tha core range is signiticantly narrawer than the full rnge
because these examplas with extrame volatlities oocur relatively rarely within the HSBC portfolio
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Motes on the financial statements

Correlation
Correlgtion is 3 messure of the inter+elationship between two market prices, and is expressed s 3 number bebwean minus one and ong, It s
ugad 1o valuse mors comgiox INStrumeants whora tha payout s depandant upen rmond han one rmarkat prco. Thera is 8 edde ranga of

ingtruments for which comalatonis an input, and comsaquently 8 wide range of both same-asset correlstions and crogs-asset correlstions is
usad. In general, the rangs of seme-acsal corralations will bo rarroswer than the range of oross-assel coralations

Umcbservable comelathons may be estimated based upon a range of evidence, induding consensus prcng services, HS BC trade prices, proxy
cormalations and eamination of histoncal price relationships. The range of uncbservable comalations quotad in the table reflects the wide
vaFiation in corredation inputs by market price per

Credit spread
Cradt spraad is the pramium ower a bandhmark interast rate required by the markst to accapt lower cradit guality. In a discounted cash flow

rmode, the credit spread increases the discount Tactors applied 1o Tutwe cash flows, thereby reducing the value of an asset Credit spreads may
be impied from markst pnces and may not ba cbsarvable in more iliguid markats

Inter-relationships between key unobservable inputs

Key uncbsarvabla mputs to Laval 3 financizl instrurments may not be independent of each other. As dascribad abowe, marke! vanables may be
correlated. This comelation typically reflects the manner in which dff erent mamkets tend to resct 1o macroaconoimic of other events
Furthesrmore, the effect of changing markat varaibles on the HSBC portfolio will depend on HSBC s net risk postion in respect of asch vanabie

12 Fair values of financial instruments not carried at fair value

Fair values of inancial msirurmants not cernad at fair value and beses of valuanon

Fair valus
Ouoted Ohservable Significant
Carrying market price Inpants unohservable
amount Lawvel 1 Level 2 inputs Level 3 Total

The graup £m £m £m £m £m
At 31 Dec 2024

Asseis

L and advances 1o banks 14,521 = 14,523 - 14,623
Lears and advances 1o customers’ 82 B5E - - 81,752 81,752
Ravirse repurchase agriements — non-trading 51,612 - 53,614 - BLEM
Friancial svsestmients - at amortisad cost 12226 10,980 1,996 - 1276
Linbilitias

Crrparsits by banis 26,616 - 26,518 - 26,618
Customer accounts 242303 - EAZ 320 - 242 380
Fopurdhase agredments — nor-ddng 40,384 - 40,385 - 40,385
Drabit Secunlies in issue 18,467 - 18,330 142 18472
Subordinated hatdities. 16,908 - 17 267 - 17,267
At 31 Dec 2023

Assets

Leans and achances to banks 1431 — 143N - 14301
Loans and advances 1o cusiomers TE, A5 — — T, B 74,004
Rieverse rapurchase agreements — non-rading T3 A% = 73494 — T3 A%
Fmancial swésiments = at amertised cost BLES1 7,173 1,860 4 B.E3T?
Liabudi frips
_Daposits by barniks 27843 — 22,960 — 22,560
Custerner accourts ikl - 223,087 = 23087
Repurchase agredments — norrtradng 3418 — 53,416 — B3L418
Drobit socuntlies in issue 13443 = 18,320 138 13,458
Subcrdinated habshiies 14,8920 — 16,219 — 15,119

1 Inchedes retained postlicho of Fréndh horme and other loans Tollewing the sale of retad banking operaticns m France, with carmying amount of £5.8ba [2023:
B, 2bn). We redessiied the portlolic 1o 2 hold-to-collect and-sell business model Trom 1 Januwany 2026 and wall measune it prospectively Trom the first guarier of
2025 at fair value through other comprehensive income. Ve expect 1o recognise an estimated B0.Bbn fair value pre-lax logs in other comprehensive income on
thi remmeagiirnernent of these financial instrurnents. The valuation of this portfolio of Ioans may be substantially different in the event of 4 2ale due to entity and
dealspecic factors, induding funding costs and the value of customer relationships (rafier Mote 34 for details).
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Fair valuees of salected fmencel instrurments not camied st fair value and bases of velugtion — assets snd disposal groups held for sela

Fair valus
Ouoted Ohservable Significant
Carrying market prl e Inpats unohservabile
amourt Leval 1 Lavel 2 Inputs Level 3 Total
£m £m £m £m £m
At 31 Dec 2024
Asseis
Lcaris and achances Lo binks & - 118 = 116
Loans and ddvances to cusiomers i - - m m
Lishilities
Custorner accounts 4,288 = 4288 - 4288
Drabit securnities in issue - - - - -
At 31 Dec 2023
Accals
Loares amd achances 1o banks B.103 - g8,103 —_ B.103
Loans and achances to customers 13,345 — - 12,903 12802
Luabdibes
Cuslornar accounts 17887 - 17587 — 17887
Drabt secunties n issue 1,080 — 1,066 — 1,088
Fair valwes of financial nstruments not cerned at fair velue end beses of valuation
Fair value
Quoted Ohservable Significant
Carrying market price inputs unohservable
amount Leval 1 Laval 2 inguts Lavel 3 Total
The bank £m £m £m £m £m
AL 31 Dec 2024
Al
Loans amd advances to banks 12,730 - 12,778 - 1Z,7iE
Lears and advances Lo customers 306 = = 30,597 30,887
Reverse repurchass agreements —nan-rading 34,394 - 33,394 = 3,304
Fnancial snvesiments = 8t amorlised cost 14,217 76895 6521 - 14,216
Linbikitins
Daposits by banis 19,355 - 1 -
Custorner accounts 142,122 — 142,122 — 142,122
Repurchase agreements ~ norrimdng .53 = 33 43b = 34,548
Debt securitios in ssue 12868 = 12,683 = 12,683
Suberchnatied I aksh tes 16,874 - REF] - 17N
A1 31 Dec 2023
Ahssate
Loans amd advanoes to banks 11,670 — 11,688 — 11,588
Loans and advanees Lo customens 37443 = = 32,350 32 350
Revarse repurchase agreamants — non-irading 66,973 — 55,973 —_ 56973
Financial svesirnents - al amortised oost 12028 5,738 B.328 — 12,0668
Liabditias
_Dreposits by bariks 18775 - 18,798 _ 16796
Custorner aeoounts 133,373 — 133,473 — 133,373
Rigpureiass agamants — norimdng AR B4 — 48 BdZ — 4B B47
Drabt sacurilies in issue 7,353 — 7472 — 7372
Suberdingted habdiues 14658 = 16,015 == 16015

Other fingngial nstruments not carried at fair velug are fypically short-term in nature and reprice to cument market rates frequantly, Accordingly,
thair carmying amount s a regsenable apgycxmation of Tar valwe. This indudes cash and balences at contral banks which is measured at
amartised cogt

Valuation

Fair value is an estirmate of the price that would be received 1o sell an asset or pad 1o transter a liabiity in an orderly transaction batwaen
rrarkat participants at tha measuremsant date. This may be differant from the theoretical economec vealue attnbuted from en instrument’s cash
flenrs over its expactad fuiune lite. Ouwr valuation rmethedologies and assurnptions in detasmireng fair values Tor which no cbservabla rmarket
pricas are evedlable mey differ from those of other companies

Loans and advances o banks and customers

To determing the fair value of bbans and sdvencas to benks and customars, loans are seqregated, inte portfclios of similsr characteristics. Fair
valugs nre based on observable rmarked ransacions, when available. VWhen they se unavailable, fair values are astirmated using valustion
rmodiels incoerporating a ranga of inpart assumplions. These assumptions may include: value estimates from third-party brokers reflecting over-
tha-counter trading activity: forwanddooking discountad cash flow models, takng account of expacted customer prapaymeant rates, using
assumpbons that HSBC believes are consistent with those that would be used by market participants in valuing such kbans; recent crigination
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Motes on the financial statements

pricing for sirilar loans: and trading inputs from other market paricipant s mauding cbsanvad prirrary and sescondary tradas . From tima 1o trne,
W Imay engege a third-party valuation spacialist 1o measure the fair value of 8 pool of lcans

Tha tair value of loars reflacts axpactad credt lossas a1 tha balanca shaet dats and estimates of markel perlicpants’ expectations of cradn
Iogsas over the lite of the Icans, and the fair value effect of repricing between origination and the balence sheet date. For credit impaired lcans,
fair valua is estimated by discounting the future cash fiows over tha tima pariod thay are axpactad 1o ba racovarad

Financial investments

The fair values of Isted financial investmants are detemnined using bid market prices. The fair values of unbisted financos mvestrments ae
datermmired using valuation techniques that incorporats the prices and fulure earnings streams of aquivalant quoted sacurities,

Deposits by banks and customer accounts
Tha fair values of on-demand deposits sre aporosimated by thar carrying amount. For deposite with longar-term maturities, far values are
estimated usng discounted cash flows, spplying curant rates offered for deposis of simlar remaining matwrities

Debt securities in issue and subordinated liatilities

Fair values in debt secuntios in issue and subordnated labdities are datermined using quoted rrarket pricas at the balance sheet date where
awaiable, or by refarence 10 quoted markat pnces for similer instruments

Repurchase and reverse repurchase agreements — non-trading

Fair values of repurchase and revarse repurchase agreerments that are held on 8 non-trading basis provide approsamate carrying amounts. Thisis
dué to thea fect that balancas are ganerelly short dated

13 Financial assets designated and otherwise mandatorily measured at fair
value through profit or loss

The group The bank
2024 2023 2024 23

Designated at fair Designated st far - Designated at fair Dresignated ot far
walue and otherwise alue and otherwise value and otherwise  walue and otherwise

mandatorily rmandatority mandatorily mandatorily

measurad at fair muasured at fair measured at fair measured at fair

walue vdue valug vithue

£m Em £m £rm

Secuntias 5,739 1g0e7 i) 162
- debl secuntes, reasury snd oiar ligible bills 516 2131 108 a7
= aquity securilies 5224 13,508 103 B8
Lears and advances to banks and cusionmers 814 2814 3,080 2,710
Cther 804 227 an Fr)
At 31 Dee 4017 18,068 3,660 3,181

14 Derivatives

Motional contract amounts and fair valuaes of danvatives by product contract type

Notional contract smournt Fair valus - Assets Fair value - Liabilities
Tradng  Hedaing Trading  Hedging Total Trading  Hedging Total

The graup £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m

Foreign exchange 8,561,553 2450 97,556 164 47,730 (94,8941) (18} [84.956]
Interest rate 10,366,996 £8,154 147.830 1223 149,063 147073 1254) (148.327)
Equsties Bl b3l = 14,002 = 14,002 [16468) = (15468}
Cradit 104,660 - 1,408 - 1,408 [1.516) - 1.516)
Commedity and other 83617 - 2457 = 2,857 [2.258) = 12.285)
CHffsat (Mote 280 |65 478) BEATE
At 3 Dec 2024 19,762 B46 90,604 83363 1,387 198,172 (262 281) 1, 268) [187.082)
Foreign exch ange BEGY, 161 1,768 BE.197 &2 B8, 258 (56 801) {171 (68, m0a
Ingrast rate 8113678 5, DED 154,860 BEG 185,718 ELDTH {1,116 (162,193
Equeties B4 083 — 11,503 — 11,603 (53,937 — (13,9371
Cradit 115,083 — 1,098 —_ 1,059 11,356 — {13561
Comrmodity and other 16438 - 1.684 — 1,684 i1.328) - {13281
Ciff=et (Mote 28) {84, 048] 684,045

Ar 31 Dec 2023 18,420,409 Y8BT I37.243 e E74. 116 (234,368 (1,133 {171.474]

The notional contract amounts of dervatives held for rading puposes and derivatives designated in hedge accounting relationships indicate the
normingl value of transactiong cutstending &t the balanca shaet data; theay do not reprasent amounts at sk
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Motiormal contract amounts and fair values of denvatives by product contract Type (continued)

Notional contract amournt Fair value = Assets Fair value = Liabilities
Trading Hedging Trading Hedging Total Trading Hedging Total

“The bank £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Foegnewhmge  @sssEsa 224 98,068 w7 98z (ensen) (5] (35611)
iterest rote 519533 833 121219 Torz azman (21s09)  (1163)  (12267)
Equities 526,998 - 13434 - 13,454 15.884] - 115,894}
Cradit 102 585 - 1,401 = 140 [1,477) = (1,477}
Commedity and other 82,703 - 2,458

Crifzael

At 31 Dec 2024 18,827,911 55241 236,83

Fereign exch ange 6820733 1,781 67808 62 &r.BM (EE.008) {17 (56,0380
Inferest rate B 226,879 47,843 1183068 148 116,036 {1 16,858 {1,061] {117,708
Equeties AB3677 — 11,312 — 11,312 (13630 — 3638
Criadit 112438 —_ 1080 —_ 1.090 (1,328 — (%281
Commodity and other 76571 — 1,584 — 1,584 (1,328 — {1323
Crifzai (47, 138 47.128
At 31 Dec 2023 13908 188 A%, T 200,103 190 153, 188 {1 58, BE5 {1,088 (152 794

Use of derivatives

We undertake derivatives actwvity for thres primary pumoesas: 1o create sk managemant solutions for dents, to manage the portfoko nsks
arising from chant business, and 10 manage and hedge our own risks.

Trading derivatives

Most of the group's defivative Transactions relate 1o sales and trading actvitios: Sales activitias iIndude the struciunng and rarketing of
derivative products to customers 1o eneiie them to ke, transter, modify or reduce current or expectad nigks, Trading activities include market-
rraking and risk managerment. Market-rmaking entails quoting bid and olfer pricas to other market parbcpants for the purpese of ganarating
revenues based on spread and volurme

Resk rraragerment activity is undartaken 1o manage tha nsk ansng from disnt transactions, with the prindpal purposs of retaining disat margin
Other denivatives dassified as held for rading indude non-qualifying hedgng derivatives

Substantizty all of the group's denvatives entered into with subsidiarias are managed In conjunction with finandal labdites designated at fair
wvElue

Derivatives valued using models with unobservable inputs
Tha diffarance batween the fair valua at initial recognithon [the tramsaction prica) and tha valua that would heve been danwvad had the valuation
technigues used for subsequant measurament been apphied at indial recogninon, less suldsequent releases, 15 o the #ollmr'rg Talde:

Linarmortiged balence of dematives valuad using rmodels wath unobesrvable inputs

The growp The bank
2024 2023 m24 23
£m £m £m Erm

Unamortised balance a1 1 Jan bl & 50 i)
Chafodral o Piw TRANMAETONL 98 103 a8 98
Ricegnised in the ncerng staternent dunng the yearn (93) {113 = 0o
= amorlisation {51 {5
- subsequent 12 uncbsansablo mputs be coming cbdanable {15}
= rraturity, Werminaton o offsetting denvalive a7 (25}
— nigk hedgad = = = =
Exchange differonces and other (1 — [} —_
Unamorti sed balance a1 31 Dec' [y B 55 BD

1 This amount 15yl 10 be recogresed in the condalidabed Income statement

Hedge accounting derivatives

The group appias hedge accounting (o manege the following nsks: interest rate and foragn exchange. The Report of the Directors — Risk
prasants rmote datails on how thase neks anse and how they ace ranaged by tha group

Hedged nsk components

HSBLC designates 3 portion of cash flows of 8 financial ingtrurment or 8 group of finencisl instrurmants: for 3 specdic Interest rate or foraign
currandy risk componant in a fair valua o cash flow hedge. The desgnated risks and portions &re aither contractualy spaciied o othenmss
separately identifiable components of the finencal instrument that are relisbly measurabla. Risk-free or benchmmark interest rates generally are
regardad a3 bamg both separataly dantifiable and ralisbly rmessurable axcapl for tha nterast Fate Banchemark Rafonrm Phase 2 transition whara
HSBC designates Alternative Benchmark Rates as the hedged risk which may not have been separately identihiat¥e upon initial designaticn,
provided HSEC reasonably axpacts it wall maat tha raguirernant within 24 months from tha first designation data. Tha dasignated risk
comiponent accounts for a signaficant portion of the overal cranges in fair value or cash flows of the hedged itemis]
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Motes on the financial statements

Fair value hedges

The group enters into fed-for-flioating-nterestrate swaps to manage the exposure to changes in fair value dug 1o movements in markat
intar et rates on cartan fned rata financial irstnurmants which are not measured at Tar value through profit o lees, induding dabt secunties haid
and issuad

Headging insinemeant by hedged sk

Hedging instrument
Carrying amount
The graug Notional amount’ Aszets Linbilities Balance sheet Change in falr valus”
Hedged sk £m £m £m presentation £m
Intarost raty 34,493 1,198 [1,243) Dherivatives HE
At 31 Dec 2004 34493 1,196 [1.235) oa
interest rate® 32,760 845 {1,078} Deraatives £
An 31 Dec 2003 32,7650 BAD {1.0781 (3650

1 The nolional contract amounts of denvalves designaied in qualdying hodge accourting relationships indicate the nominal vadue of transactions cutstanding at the
balance sheel date; they do nol represent amounts at nisk.

2 Usad in eflactneness 1esing; cormprising the full far valug dhange of the hadging mstrument not escluding army cormponaent.

3 The hedged risk ‘intérest rate’ indudes inflation nsk.

Haedged e by hadgad rigk

Hedged item Ineffectiveness
Accurmulated fair value
included in carrying

Recognised
Carrying amount amount® Change In  In profit and Profit and
The graup Assets  Liabilities Assets  Liabilities Balance sheat  Tair value’ loss loss
Hedged risk £m £m £m £m presantation £m £m  presermtation
Financial assats st fair valus Met Incame
sheotigh othver from financial
24,848 = {224) = comprehansive income 1E1) istruments
Lonans and advances 1o heid for
interest rate® a2 = L5} = custamars 1 1 trading or
- - - - Rawveme Repos - rmanaged ona
= 333 = 1z Debt sacurities in issus z fulr valus
~ Subardinated liabilitles and basls

- Ta83 - (392) deposits by banks* (126)
At31 Dec 2024 25,260 7,718 {231 [380] 18] i
Financal assets at far
wailue through sther
I2.5an - T — cmwehmwg:}mm 62 lrmiﬁm
Loans and advances 1o mstrumanis
ntevast rate® G50 = k] = austermers 19 21 held for trading
= = = — Revirse Repos 12 or managed o
- 1,320 — {166] Diebl securitios in ssus {81 a far valug
Subondnated lekiibes and basiz
= Bal4 - {359 deposits by barks® @
At 31 Dec 2023 F3.190 7,734 [ [i#X1] 60 21

Uised in effectivensss assessment; comprising amount attributable to the designated hedged risk that can be a nsk componant.

2 The accumulated amounts of Tar value adustments remainng in the statement of financaal position Tor hedged tems that have ceased 1o be adjusted for
hedging gains and beses ware D18Im (2023 E[30m] for 'Financil assats at far wdlue through other compréhensivg incoma”, is mil (2023 nill for Deposits by
ban ks, BiBdlm (20@3: ril) for "Subordnated labitios” and £7m (2023 £l for Dbt secumlies in issug’,

The hadged risk “inlerast rate” indudes inflation risk,

Thie noticnal amaeunt of nonedynarmee Tair value hedges was B8.57am (2023 8, 788m of which the weighled-average matuity is June 2006 and the weighted
average swap fide 15 0.35% [2023: 0.39%). £8.574m [2023: 08, T88m) of these hedges ang intérmal 10 HEBE Group and compased by mtamal furding betwean
HEBC Holdngs and the group.

i L
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Hedging instrurmeant by hedged nsk

Hudging instrument
Carrying amount
The barnk Noticnal amount' Assets Liahilities Balance sheet  Change in far value®
Hedged rsk £m £m £m presentation £m
Imtergstraie’ 1,400 1,045 1,161) Derivatives 287
AL 31 Dec 2024 21,400 1,045 1,161) 7
Interest rata” 22485 72 {10338 Darvathes {34
AL 31 Dec 2023 23 458 Jia 11,035 (a4l

1 The notional contract amounis of dervatives designated in quali fying hedge accounting redationships indicaie e nominal value of transactions cutstanding at the
balance sheel date; they donot reprasant amounms al risk,

2 Used in effectrreness testing; compnsing the full fair value change of the hedging instrument not excluding any componant.
3 The hedged risk ‘interest rate” indudes inflation nsk.

Hadged tem by hadgad risk

Hedged itern Inefectiveness
Accumul sted fair value
hedge adjustmants
included in earrying
Carrying amount amourt’ Recognised
Change in i profit and Profit and
The bank Aszets Linbilities Aszsets Liahilities Bilincs sheat fair value’ [T Toss
Hedged risk £m £m £m £m prasantation £m £m  presentation
Financial a ssats ot falr
value through othes Mt incoma
12312 - 11z - camprahanshve incame [148) fram financial
Laans and advances to instruments
1 53 - i) - CUsTamens 1 heald far
Intevesira HTG [A tised Cast) a 18 = t;:i:
= = e = ReverseRepos ~~  — a fair valus
= 306 - 16 Dbt securities in issus 2 [ E Y
Subordinated linbilities
= 1383 = 352)  and depasits by banks' 123
At 31 Dec 2024 12,365 7,688 {173) 1377 [25%9) 18
Finangial 352015 at Tar
valuie through othes Met incorne
13352 — 38 - cormprehansie income 383 from finan cial
Loans and advances 1o IELUmeris
Inferes rate” Ll = ] — USROS 2 g held for trading
— - —— — Ranvirse Repos — k4! "‘:mm
- 1,208 - (1500 Dbt secunties in issue {511 Dasnis
Subordinaled habilities
i 5414 — (365 and depbaits by banks® 2721
At 31 Dac 2023 15423 7,708 (38 (L] (7] 28

1 Usad in effectriensss sssessment; compising amounl aitnbutable to the designated hed ged nsk that can be a nsk component.
2 The aceurmulited amounts of Tar value adustmants remaireng in the SUtement of Tinsncal poeaition Tor hedged Mems thal hive coeded 1o be ddjusted Tor
hadging gains and losses were DEm (2003 D3iml for Finanoal assets at fair value through ather cormprahensie mcome’, il (2023: nil) for "Deposits by banks',
ESaien (2003 nil) for 'Subordinated kabiies' and E10m (2023 £17m) for ‘Debl secuiies in issue’,
3 The hedged rsk ntenest e’ indudes inflation nik.
4 The noticnal amcunt of non-dymarmic Tair value hedges was D8.574m (2023 08, 758m], of which the weighted-dverage maturity is June 3028 and the weighted
average swap rale is 0.39% (2023 0.39%). Those hedges are intemil 10 H5BC Group and composad by imtermal furding between HSBC Holdings and the group.

Cash flow hedges
Thia group's cash flow hedging instrurments consist prinopally of interest rate swaps and cross-currency swaps that are used to manage the
verighility in future interest cash flows of morndtrading financisl assets end ligbilities, arising due 1o changes in market interest rates end foraign-

cliffancy basis

The group appies macro cash flow hedang for interestrate risk sxgposures on portfolios of replenishing current end forecasted issuances of
norktrading aesots and habdines thal Dosr elorest o1 variable rates, nduding rolling such nstrumants. Tha armounts and tirming of future cash
flowes, reprasenting both pancipal and intarest flows, are projected for esch portfolio of finsncigd assets and ligbilities on the basis of thair
contractual terms and othar ralevam faciors, induding estrmates of prapayrmaents and defaults. The aggregate cash flows regresanting both
principal balances and interest cash flows across all portfolios are used to deterrnine the etfectivenass and inatfectrveness. Macro cash flow
hedges are considerad to be dynamic hadges

Tha group alte hadgas the variabbty in future cash-diows on forsgn-den ceninated financal aesats and habilites anging due 1o changas in fosaign
axchange market rates with cross-cumrency swaps, these are considered dynamac hadges
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Motes on the financial statements

Hadging instrement by hedged nsk”

Hedging instrumasnt Hedged iterm Ineffectiveness

Carrying amournt Recognised

MNetional Balance Change in Change in  inprofit and Profit and

The graup amount’ Assets Liabilities cheet fair value® fair value* less Ioss

Hedgad rsk £m £m £m  presentation £m £m fm presentation

Mt incama

frorm financial

= st

Foraign exchange 2450 164 {15) C 177 7 il for

trading ar

managed on &

Inferest rate 53,661 r 5 (5686) (573) T fairvalus basis
At 31 Dec 2024 56,111 1 |20) k] [396) T

Mal mcome

Fi emch 1,758 a2 i =] 104 i e

oreign exch ange ; - irstrumants

Chachrathyn held for trading

or managed on

inferest rate 42,33 7 [ E22 05 17 @ far value bass
A1 31 Dec 2023 44 131 ] (B8 B31 814 17

Hedging instrument Hedged itern Inetfectiveness

Carrying amourt Recognised

Motienal Eslance Changwe in Change in  in profit and Profit snd

Thit bank arnownt’ Assats Liahiliti s shast tair value® fair valus? loss Ioas

Hedged sk £m £m £fm presentation £m £m £fm  presemtation

Mt inoane

from financial

Foreign enchange 2234 157 {15 177 177 —  [nstuments

o held far

Dearivnt trading or

managed on a

Interest rate nes Fal (3 3] [ag1) 1) falrvalue basis
At 11 Dec 2024 33,847 184 118} [F05) (304) m

Mt inotrme

. e . - - - - {rom financial

craign ange 1,70 1 Ll 1 - Inslrumants

Drorhiptives held fer wasng

or managed on

Interest rate 26,488 4 & no no — T value Bass
An 31 Do 2023 731 ] (381 418 418 —

1 The notional contract amounis of dervatives. designated in quali fying hedge accounting refationships indicate $re nominal value of transaclions cutstanding at the

balance sheel date; they do nol réprésent amounts ot risk.

2 Used in effectveness testing; compnsing the full far value change of the hadging instrument not excluding amy component.

3 Used in eflactvensss assessment; comprsing amount atiributable to the dasignated hed ged nsk that can be a nisk compenent.

4 The amounis i the abowe 1abde pradiormmantly reprecent he Dank's axposurng.

Sources of hedge ineffectveness may ansa from basis ngk induding, but not limited to timing differencas between the hedged itermns and

hadging iNStrurments, and hedges using nstrurman s with 8 nor-2ero fair valus

Reconclaton of equity and enalysis of othar comprehansive incomea by nsk type

Foreign
Interest rate exchange
£m £mi
_Cash fiow hadging resenve at 1 Jan 2024 [305) (25}
Fair value Jossechigains [573) 177
Fair valug lessegigamsl reckssifod from cash Tiow hadgo résennd 10 INcomse S1alemen in raspect of:
= hedged Hems that have affected profil or loss [0 (154}
oM Taoes {x9) -
Ciher F =
Cash flow hedging reserve at 31 Dac 2004 |20) (k4]
Cash flow hadging resense at 1 Jan 2093 ol T
Fair value gimns 05 10
Fair value lessesfigains reclassified from cash flowr hedge resenve 1o income sisiement in respect of:
= hedged rens that have affected profil or loss 35 B3
Incomi taxes (25621 =
Cithar =] [F]]
Cash flow hedging reserva at 31 Dec 2023 308 28

1/ HSBC Bank ple Annual Report and Accounts 2024

412/473



EDINETOOOO
O0O00000000O0oonognogonoOonod(Ee22630)
ooOooood

15 Financial investments

Carrymg amount of fmancg! investments

Tha groug Thua bark
2024 ;3 2024 023
£m £m £m Erm
Finaneial investments measured at fair valua through other comprahensive
income 39,580 37,507 20,033 18,382
— taasury and olhor dligible bits 3% 1,469 2496 B4
= gdebl secunties 35,109 BEE RN 15,767
_= equity securities 18 B b ES
- oher instruments’ 237 340 - —
Dbt instrurmnents measured 8t amortised cost 12226 BE61 W 12,0
- tﬁﬂanddther-ﬂlﬂﬁihﬁ - 723 - 71
- el secunties’ 12225 B.138 14,217 11,310
At 11 Dee 52.ME 46,368 34,250 230
1 'Caher ingirumens’ ane compnsed of bans and advanoes,
2 The E6Eba (2023 £5.7bn) of debt securities in the bank relates to Senior Mon-Prefemed debt issued by HSRC Continental Europs 10 comply sath Sngle
Resclulicn Board requererments on Mmimum Reguired Eligiie Liabilities.
Equaty mstruments measured at far value through other comprahanswe ncomsa
Instruments held at year and

Fair Dividends
value recognised

Type af equity Instruments £m £m
Busness faciflation (] 1
rvipsirnents riguined By conral instiiutions 13 -
Cihers 41 1
At 31 Dec 2024 118 2
Busmess faciifaton -] 1
nwestiments required by cantral institutions. 12 —
Chers -_ _
At 31 Dae 2023 1] 1

16 Assets pledged, collateral received and assets transferred
Assets piedged1

Finanoial assats pladged &5 collatersl

The group Thiz bark.
2024 23 24 23
£m Em £m Em
Trowzury bills and edhor eligdlo secsties 1288 1,262 108 720
Loans and advances to banks 5,500 3,800 5500 3,800
Loans and advances to cusiomers 1,753 3881 - —
Dbt sacunlies 17,72 21,060 10,883 10633
Equety sacurites 42,189 27.810 42,004 27,008
Cash collatersl 41,179 e ] 1,662 pe ]
Cher B0 ] an Pl
Assets pledged ot 31 Dec 110,418 07,077 80,528 72,210
Financial assets pledgad &5 collateral which tha countarparty has the right 1o sall or repladge
The group The bank
2024 023 2024 3
£m £ £m Em
Trading assels 56,64 44,678 49,083 ]
Franoal mvesiments 2120 2,808 1587 07
At 31 Dec 58, TR A88TE B0,ERD 35,070

Assats pladged as collateral mclude all assets categorised as encurnbarnad in the disclosure on page B, excapt for assets held for sale

Tre value of aseats pladged 1o secure babilibas may be greatar than the book value of agsats ulilised as collateral. For exanpla, in the cage of
secuntisations and covered bonds, the smount of lebdities issusd, plus mandslory over-collaterslisation, i less than the book velue of the poal
of assats avallable for use as colateral This is alse the case wiere assers ano placed with a custodian o a setlamant agont that hes a floating
charga over 5l the assats plecad to secura any liabilities under settlament sccounts

Thase ransactions are conducted under tarms That are usual end customany 1o collateralised transacions induding, whena ralevant, standand
secunties lending and borrowang, repurchase agreements and demvative margining. The group places both cash and non-cash coltataral in
refation 1o denvative transaclions
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Motes on the financial statements

Collateral received'

The fair value of asseats accapted as collataral, relating peimanly 1o standard securities lending. reversa repurchese agreamaeants and derwvativa
rrarginemg, that the group is perrmitted to sel of repladge in the absence of default was £229 238m (2003 £524 836m| (the bank: 2024
£195.638m; 2023 £191.832m) The far value of any such collsteral soid or repledged was £172,606m (2023 £175,100m) {the bank: 20:24:
£153.025m; 2023 £147,131m)

The group 1s obliged to return equivalent securites, Thase transactions are conducted under terms that are usual end customany to standard
SocUnTos landing, favarta fepurchase aaneemants and dorvative marginmg

Assets transferred’

The ag3sts pledgad indudea transfers to third perties that do not qualify for derecognition, inchuding sacured borrowangs such &s debt secunties
hedd by counterparties as collateral under repurchase agraements and equity secunties lent under sacuribes lending agraaments, as wall as
gweps of equity and debt sacurities. For secured bomoeings, the transferrad ssset collatersl continuas to ba recognisad in full and & refatad
liabdaty, reflecting the group's chiigation o repurchase the assets for a Tixed price a1 a future date, is also recogrased on the belanca sheet

Whera secuwrities are swappad, the transfarred asset continuas to be recognisad in full. Thara is no associgted ksbility as the non-cash collateral
receved is not recognised on the balance sheat. The group is unsble 1o uss, sall or pladge the transferned assats for the duration of thess
transactions, and remaing exposad 10 intarast rate nisk and cradit nsk on thesa pledoad ss3ats. The counterparty's recourse is not limited to the
transfarred sssate

Transtarfad irancal assets not qualifying for full darecognition and asseaated hnandal abiities

Carrying amount of:
Translerrad
nasets Habilities

The group £m £m
_A131 Dac 2024

Repurchaze agreements 14,206 13,982
_Secunties landng agreements. 4,578 5,150
At 31 Dec 2023

Repurchase agreements 16218 16,174
S@cuntes landng agreanments 30.483 3707
‘The bank

At 31 Dac 2024

Fepurchass sgedments B174 BA74
Secunties lending agrearmants 44,506 BE36
At 31 Dec 2023

Repurchase agreements 5 G868 5 868
Secunites landng agreernarts 30,002 3748

1 Exclude assels classfied s held for sala.

17 Interests in associates and joint ventures

Principal associates of the group

Business Growih Fund Group plc ' BGF') 15 a principal assedate of the group. BGF s an independant cormpany, established in 2011 1o provide
investment 1o growing small to medium-sized British businesses. BGF is backad by five of the UK s man banking groups- Bardlays, HSBC,
Licsds, RBS and Standard Charterad. At 31 Dec 2024, tha group had & 24 B2% intereat in the equty capitel of BGF Share of Profitfless) in BGF
15 E27m (2023 E6Im; 2022 £22)m) and camang amount of interest in BGF is E678m (2033 £652m; 2022: £873m|

Interests in joint ventures

Alist of all essocEtes is =61 oul on page 197
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18 Investments in subsidiaries

Main subgidianes of HSEC Bark pic’

At 31 Dec 2024

HSBC Bank ple's

Country of imtarest in equity

incorporation or capital
registration e Shara class
HSEE Irmvestrent Bank Holdings Lirnsted England and Wales 1100, 00 £1 Ordinary
HEEE Lde AJKD Linited England and Wales 110000 £1 Ordinany
HSBC Private Bark (Suissel 54 Switzerland 100,00 CHF1000 Crdinary
HSEC Bank Barmwida Linied Barmmudn 100,00 BM$1 Ordinary
HSBC Contnental Europe Franoe 959 5 Actions
HEBC Assurances Wie [Franoa) Franes 99.59 TS Actlons
HEBC Bank Maha pl.c Matta o3 €0.3 Ordinary

1 Man sbsidianes are either held directy o indirectly via inlemmadiate helding companies. There have been ne matenal changes m HSBC s sharsholding for s
miin eodsling subsidenes since 2023,
2 Dwring 2024, HSBC Bank plc acquired HSBC Private Bank {Suissel 54 {'PERS' from HSEC Priate Banking Holdings (Suisse) 54 ['PRSLI)L

Al the above prepare their financial statements up to 31 December. Datails of all group subsidianes, as required under Secton 408 of the
Companias Act 2008, are sat out in Note 368 The prmapal countries of oparation are tha samea 28 the countrias of moorporation

Impairment testing of investments in subsidiaries

Al each reporting peviod end, HSEC Bank plc reviews investments in subsidianes for indicatons of imparnnant. Ar impairnent is recognisad
whan the carrying smount exceads the recoverable emount for that investmant The recoverable amount is the higher of the investmeant’s fair
value legs costs of disposal and s valug-n-usa ('VIL'), in accordance wath tha reguirermeants of 1AS 38 The ViU is calcudated by discounting
rmanagament's cash flow projections for the investment. The cash flows represent the Free Cash Flows {'FCF] based on the subsidiany's
binding capstal regquirameants

We uged a numbear of assumptions in our VI calculation, in scoordance with the requirements of 145 36

- Management's judgement in estimating future cash fiows: The cash fiow projections fior each investment are based on the latest approved
plana, which nclude forecast capial availabie for distnbubon batad on the capital requiramants of the subsidiary, tking no account
rmirimwm and core capital requirements and factoning in reasoneily possible uncertainties. For the imparmsent test at 31 Decamber 2024,
cash flow projections unbl the end of 2029 weara congiderad in ing with cur intemal planning horizon. Our cash flow prasections induda
known and cbsarvable climate-related opportunities and costs associated with our sustainable products and operating modsal

— Long-term growth rates: The long-term growth rate is used 1o axtrapolate the free cash flows in parpetuity because of the long-term
perspactivie of tha lagal entity. The growth rate reflacts long-term inflation for the country of Temtory wathin wihich the investrment oparates.

= [hecount ranes: The rate used 10 discount 1he cash flows is based on the cost of cagial assignod 1o aach investrmant, which is darived using
8 capital gsset pricing modal ['CAPM') and market implied cost of equity. CAPM depends on a number of inputs reflecting financial and
econarmic vanablas, induding tha risk-free rate and a pramiurn to reflect the inharant sk of the business being evaluated These varablas
are based on the market’s assessmeant of the economic variables end manaegement's judgement. The digcount rates for sach investment are
redined 1o reflect the rates of inflation for the countries of tarrones within which the iInvestment oparatas. In addition, for the purposes of
testing Fvestmants for imgaiement, menagemant supemeants this process by companng the discount rates derved using the internally
generatad CAPKM, wath cost of capital retes produced by extemal sources for businesses cperaling in simiar markets. Tha impacts from
clhmate nsk are includad 1o the extent that thay are cbservable in digcount rates and assel prces

During 2024, an additiona mwestrment of £1.5bn was made in HSBC Continental Eurepe. In the fourth quarter of 2024, an impairment of £0.96n
was racognised & & resull of the impairment test parfonmed which relates to the imestmeant in the subsidiary, 1.a., HSBC Continantal Europe
Thus wias due 1o updates 10 Inputs and assurnplions in the rodel usad to estimate VIU and reduction i forecast free cash flows, resuiting from
the held for sele dassification of the French life nsuranca business, HSBC Assurancas Vie (Franca), as wall as interest rate s reduction in the
surozona, No investrmants in subsidiarias were impaired in 2023

In February 2024, HSBC Bank plc scquired PERS from PESU and invested £1,132m
Impdnnt 1951 resuls

Long-term growth (Impairment)d
rite

Investment Carrying amourt Value In use Disecwnt rate Headroom
HSBC Continental Europe £m £m % % £m
At 31 Dac 2004" 11,858 10,886 9.63 187 [E72)
At 31 Dec 2023 w07 11,868 817 1.79 1581

1 2024 carvyreg Emount doss nad inclhude impairmant of E0.0bn which was recogrused m he Teurth quarter of 2024,
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Motes on the financial statements

Sensitivities of key assumptions in calculating ViU
At 31 Decernber 2024, the investrmant in HSEC Continentsl Eurcps was sensative 1o regsenably pessible changes in the kay assumptions
supporting the recovarabila armount.

Inmaking an estimate of reasonably pessible changes 10 assumptions, management considers the available evidenca in respect of each input 1o
tha model . Thesa induda the axternal range of obeanvabie discount rates, historical performance agamst forecast, and risks attached 1o the key

assumptions undething cash flow.

The foliovang table presents a summary of the key assumptions underlying the most sensive iNputs to the moded for HSEC Continental
Eurcpe, the key nsks attaching to each, and details of a reascnably possible change 1o sssurmplions whers, m the opinion of rranagermant, could
result in g change in VIL?

Ragsonably pogsibla changes in key sssumplions

Ingeut Key assumpti ons Associated rishs Reasonably possible change
Ivasirment
HSEC Contngmal Frow Cagh — Lol of intergst rates and yiekd cutves, - Surategic scbong relatng 10 - FCF prejeclions decraase by
Eurcpa Flownt =  Cormpéiitors’ positions within the markel, réwanue and cosls are nol 10%.
o Sclicons achigved
Discountrate =  Discount rale usad is a reasonabla = EBdtemal evdence anses 1o = Discound rate increases by
estimate of a Suitable markel e for the suggest that the rate usad = not 1%,
profile of the busness. appropnate 10 the business.

Sargitnaly of VIU (o reasonably possibie changas in key assurmplions

In £ At 31 Dec 2024 A1 31 Dec 2023
HSBC Continental Europe

Vil 10.886 11,868
Jmpact on VIU

100bps discreasa in thie decoun rate — sngle vansble” 1,103 1,454
100k increase n the discownt rale — sngle vanable® {858) [1,1404
104 decrease m forecast profitabiity = single vanable' 1,015) [aa2p

1 The recoverible amount of HSEC Bank ple eprasents the aggregite of recoversble amounts of e undardying subsidenes. Single vansble senstnaly analyss on
a single subsidiany may therefore not be represantative of the aggregate impact of the change in tha variable.

19 Structured entities

Tha group s manly mvoivad with both consoidated and uncorsoidatad structured entiies through the securtisation of Tnancal sssets,
conduits and investment funds, established either by the group of a third party

Consolidated structured entities

Total gasets of the group’s consolidetad structured entities, split by enbty type

HS8C managed
Condults  Securitisations funds Crther Total
£m £m £m £m £m
At 31 Dec 2024 1882 168 4,158 248 BAS7
At 31 Dee 2023 2E0E 120 4272 308 T.880

Conduits
Tha Agroau has astanlished and manages twi Typeas of conduils: sacuntps invastmsant conduits {'EICE':I and rrwlt-sallar conduits.

Sacurities nvastmant conduils
The SICs purchasa highly reted ABSs to facilitate talored investmeant opporturities

At 31 Dacernbar 2024, Solitaira, 1ha group's peincipal SIC hald £0 8bn of ABSs (2023 £0 Bbn). It currently fundad antraly by cormmarcial
papar ('CF| issuad to the group. At 31 December 2024, the growp held £0-8bn of CF (2023 £1.0bn)

Mulu-seller conduins

The group's multi-seller conduit was establishad 10 provide accass to flasible market-based sources of finance for its dients. Cumantly, the
group baars risk egual to ransaction-specific faciity offered to the mult-saller conduits, amounting to £3.00n 81 31 Decamber 20204 023

£4 2bn) First loss protection is provided by the origenator of the assats, and not by the group, through transaction-spedhic credit enhancermants
Alayer of loss protection is provided by the group in the form of programme-wide enhancement faalities

Securitisations

The group uses structured antitgs 10 SeCEitise CUSIome [oans and advances it onginates in order 1o diversily its sources of funding for asset
oagination end capital efficiency purposas. The loans and advances are transtarred by HSBC 10 the structured entites for cash or synthaetically,
and tha struciured entities issue debl securities o investors. Where synthetic securitisations are usad, the credit risk assogated with the lcan
portflio of asgats s transferrad 1o the structurad entities through loen portfolio financisl guaranteas

HSBC managed funds
The group togathar with other HSEC entities has estabished a nurmiber of meney market and non-money market funds. Whera if is desmead to
b acting as princpsl rathas than agent in s role as investrient rrarager, e group controls these funds.
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Other

L)

The group has entered inte & number of rangections in the normal couwrsa of business, which incude assat and structured finence transactions
whista ot has conirad of the structurad antity. In addition, tha group it desrmad 1o controd a nurrbar of Third-party managad funds trough s
invgivemnant as 8 princpal in the funds

Unconsolidated structured entities

The term ‘unconsolidated structured entities” refers 1o all structured entiies net controllad by the group. The group enters into trenssctions with
unconsehdatad structured ontmias in the norrmal course of bisness to faciitate customer Transactions and for spaaiic iImvestrrant opporiunimtias
hature and nsks gesofetad with the gr&up's pmargsts in unconsolidated structurad antitas

HSBC Non-HSBC
managed managed

Securitisations funids funids Orther Total
Todal assel values of the antities (Emil
0—400 1 128 934 1 1,074
A00 = 1,500 - Ex n 1 51
1,500 — 4,000 - 17 264 - 281
4,000 - 20,000 - 17 119 - 138
20000+ - 1 14 — 15
Mumber of antitins at 31 Dec 2024 1 20z 2,042 12 236F
£m £m £m £m £m
Total assels in refation 1o the group’s mierests n the
unconsodidated structured entities 43 6,159 380 m 10,723
- Yadng assels - 1 8 - 0
= financial assats designated and othensise mandatorsy
meatsred al fair valus theeugh profit or loss - 2942 1,514 - 4,458
- |oand and adnmasg:mnmrs a3 - By 3 801
= financial invasiments - 5 - - 5
- assels held for cale - 3m 1.1 - 4,972
- cther asseis - - - 410 410
Total kabslities i relation 1o the group's inlerests in the
unconsskidsied stuctured ntiies o B - = &
Cther off-talince sheel commitments 13 = 556 = 569
Tha graup’s maximum sxposurs st 31 Dec 2024 5B 6153 4,366 m 11,256
Todal assel values of the entities (Eml
G = d0g 1 164 ar? 13 1,145
400 - 1,600 1 BO 2r4 1 906
1,600 = 4,000 — 3 329 — 3
4, 000 = 20,000 - 20 149 - 169
2000004 — 1 [ e
Murmber of enties at 31 Dec 2023 Fi il 2,337 14 2812
£m £m £m £m £m
Tedal assets in refation 1o the group’s mignests = the
unconaodidated sinuctured entiies 128 5208 3,783 era B0
= trading assels - 1 10 - 11
- firanc sl as2ats designatled and cthensss mandalonty
measured at fair vales through profit or loss - 5202 3296 = 9008
= |gans and advances 1o cuslomers. 128 - 487 471 1,088
= financial invesiments - & - - 5
— daspts hold Tor Sala i i — — ——
= other assals — — — 407 407
Todal kabaliteg S in relalion 1o the group's inlerests in the
unconscbdated sinechured entities —_ ] —_ —_ &
Ohar of-talanca sheel commilments a7 — Bi4 —_ Bl
The group’s maximum exposune x1 31 Dec 2023 166 5,803 4,307 HTE 11,143

The maxmum exposure to loss from the group®s interests in unconsoladsted structured entities represents the maxinmum loss it could ncur as a
result of its irmvelvernant with thess entities regardless of the probaiébty of the loss baing incurmed.

- For cormmitrents, guarantees and wiitten credit default swaps, the rmaxrrun exposune 10 1058 is the notions armount of potential future
lossas,

— For reteined and purchesed mvestmants end lcans 1o unconsolidated structured entities, the meximum exposure to loss is the carrying
arrount of thesa interests at the balance shaet raporting date.

The maxmum exposure 10 lossis stated gross of the effects of hedging and collsteral errangements that HSEC has entered into in order o
rritigate the group’s exposiusa 1o loss
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The group has mierests in unconsolidated securitisation wehicles through holding notes issued by these entities, In addition, the group has

investrments in ABSS 1ssued by thrd-party structirad anties

HSBC managed funds

Tha group togathar with other HSEC antites establishes and manages money rarkel funds and nondmoney markel imestrant funds 1o
provide customers with imvestrnent cpportunities. The group, as fund manager, may be entitled to recaive management and performance fees

based on the assats undsr managerrant. The group may also ratain unns in thesa funds,

Non-HSBC managed funds

The group purchasas and holds units of third-perty managed funds in order to facilitste business and meet customer needs

Other

The group has estalished structured entities in the normal coursa of busingss, such a3 structured credit transsctions for customers, to provide
finance to pubtlic and private sector infrastruciure projects, and Tor assat and struciurad finance Tansachions

In gddition to tha interests disciosed above, the group entars info denivative contracts, reversa repos and stock bomowing transacticns with
structured entittes. Thass interasts anse in the nonmal course of businass for the facilitation of thindparty Transections and risk managemant

solutions.

Group sponsored structured entities

The amount of agsats transterad to and incomea received Trom such sponsonad entites dunng 2024 and 2023 was not signiicant.

20 Goodwill and intangible assets

The group Tz bank
2024 023 2024 23
£m Erm £m Ern
Goodwill - - 2 b
Oiher intangitle assats’ 03 203 132 B8
At 31 Dec 03 0 134 B2

1  Incheded within the group’s other intangible assais i inlemaly generated software with a nét carmying amount of £798m (2023 £198m). During 2024,
capitalastion of imemally gendrated soltwene was E148m (2003 £120m), irmpairrnent was B4 (3023 imparrmoent seversal of B8l and amerization was

E7 1 (2023 £91m),

21 Prepayments, accrued income and other assets

The group The bank
2024 23 224 ik ]
£m Erm £m Em
Cash collaters and margn recevables 41,027 31256 31,662 20,835
Settiernant accounts ind Rems in the course of ealladtion frem ofer banks 4,680 16, 142 4,196 11819
Bl on 5,12 4,393 5,425 4,390
Prepayrmaents and aocrued noons 2% 1621 1,485 1.E58
Proparty, plant and aguipmen 176 219 10 1
_Right-cl-use assals 146 167 Fil 30
Ernplosrae benadil assels Mote B) T4 Bl 0 10
Cther acoounts 2509 3531 1210 1626
_At 31 Dee 56,950 55, 70 44,038 48,377

Frepaymants, accrued income and other assals induda £50.003m (2023 £59.035m) of fimancial ssgats, the magorily of which are measurad &t

armortisad cost.
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22 Trading liabilities
The group T bark,
2024 023 2024 M3
£m frm £m £rm
Deposits by barks' 8529 5313 8669 5,387
Custornar deeourts' B.,531 4,965 £,530 4,965
Criher debl secunfies in ssue 53 21 59 21
Ciher lisbities — nat shor positions i securitses. 27,594 31,987 13,585 14,565
At31 Dec 42,633 42376 29,143 24932
1 Dreposing by banks' and "Custornar scoounts’ indude repos, Stock knding and ot armounts.
23 Financial liabilities designated at fair value
The group Thia bark:
2024 F23 2024 23
£m Em £m Erni
Dreposis by banks and cusiomer acoouns 5,127 5,666 5,079 6,542
Liabdites 10 CLSiomers under inestment contracls 1,078 1,000 - —
Dbt secunties in issue 30432 5,184 22,601 17,110
Suberchnated habsdities Mete 28 EDE T84 EDE 784
At 31 Dec arsa 3545 28485 448
The group
Tha caryng amount of financial habylmes designated at Tar value was £3,111m less than the contractual amount a1 maturity (2023 £2 407m
lowerl The cumedstive emownt of change in fair value atiributable to chenges in credit risk was a gain of £70m {2023 gain of £151m]
The bank
The carmyng amount of fingncial lighilties dasignated ot feir value was £2.817m lass than the contraciust amount 81 maturity {2003 £1.974m
levwver). Thie curnuative emount of changs in far value attnbutable to changes in cred risk was a gain of £11m {2023 gain of £42m)
24 Accruals, deferred income and other liabilities
The group Thie bark:
2024 23 24 23
£m Em £m Em
Cash collsersl and margn payables 39,678 43,305 30,922 21,920
Sattlernent accounts and Rems in the course of ransmisson 1o other banks 4,593 11,906 4480 11,686
Acrcruals and defemed income 2,662 2803 1,628 1,833
Armount due 1o investons in funds consoldated by the group = 1,168 - -
Leaze Habdities 186 227 30 38
Ernplisyes benefil liabilibes Bl 172 117 51 48
_Remsurance contract liabibtios 39 ] - —
Shara-based payment kalil ity 10 HSEC Holdings 118 107 80 17
Endersornants ind 3oo0puanos [ 238 B8 P
Crther liabibties 2,659 2,560 1,168 1,020
At 31 Dec 50,484 E2.560 3e4z7 46,768

For the group, accruals, defarred income and other liabdties include £43. 767m (2023 £61 821m), and for the bank £38, 173m (2023; £46,513m)
of trancal labilitas, the rmajoity of which are rmessurad at smortised cost
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Motes on the financial statements

25 Provisions

Legal proceedings
Restructuring and regul etory Customer Other
costs matters  remediation provisions  Total

The graup £m £fm £m £m £m
Pravisions (sxcluding contractual commitmsnts)

AR Lan 2024 76 104 i) 118 207
ASditions 8 a6 3 a7 a9
Arncuns utilised 4] ] i3 fas)  [1da)
Lnused amouns reversed [RE] (1] {Fi] (28] (54}
Exchange and clhes Mo mants 3 1 - 24 i
At 31 Dec 2024 r 50 7 107 183
Contractual commitments’

ALY Jan 2024 8
Mal change in expected credit boss provision and other movemenis 1
At 31 Dec 2024 B4
Total Provisions

At 31 Dec 2023 0
At 31 Dec 2029 206
Presasions (edduding conractual sormamitmeants)

A% 1 Jan 2093 126 i7 13 103 g
Addinons 7 90 3 B2 191
Announis ulilised (43 5 {3 {25 (125
Unused amaunis reversed (26l (18 { (260 ]
Exchange and other mosd ments =] {2 4] 7 2
AL 31 Dew 2023 18 10 2] 118 307
Contractual commilments!

A 1 Jan 2023 105
Ned change = expected credit less prewision and sther movements 2}
Al 31 Dec 2023 B3
Total Prowesions

A 31 Dec 2022 a2d
A 31 Dae 2023 390

Legal proceedings
Restructuring and regul atory Customer Other
costs matters  remediation provisions  Total

Thae bank £m £m £m £m £m
Provisions (excluding contractual commitmesnts)

A 1 .Jan 2004 9 95 5 5 144
Addinons ] 43 2 17 &7
Ariouils ulilised 2 =) {4 -
Unused amounis reversed 141 k] [Fi} [13) 2z}
_Ewehange and othar messrmsnts - 1) - n 1]
At 31 Dec 2024 T a3 3 a2 8BS
Cantractusl commitmeants’

AL T Jan 2024 3z
Met change in expected credit koss provision and olher movemenis [k}
At 31 Dec 2024 ?i.i;.
Total Provisions

At 31 Dec 2023 176
At 31 Dec 2024 110
Prosnsions feacludng contraciual cormnmitmenis)

A1 Jan 2023 17 LX) B 35 117
Additions n a8 2 16 124
Armounts utilsed (@ B #l] {E (e ]
Unused amounis reversed in {1 21 {11 21
Exchange and othesr mossaments — 5 [l — [
Ag 31 Doe 2023 -] 25 -] 38 144
Contractual commitmients’

At 1.Jan 2003 B
Met change n expected crodit less prevision and olher Mevements i)
At 31 Dec 2623 a2
Total Prosesions

At 31 Dec 2022 167
A1 31 Dec 2023 178

1 The contractual comenitments provision mcludes offbalance sheat lean commitmants and guarantess. for which axpacied cradi losses are providied under
IFRSS, Further anabyss of the moverment in the expecied credd lods & disclosed within the "Reconalidtion of dhanges in gross camyingfhominal dmawent and
alkwancas Tor loars and advances 1o banks and customers incuding kan cormmitments and fnancaal guarantess” 1@ble on page 43,
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Customer remediation

Customer remediation rafers to HSBC s actvities 1o compensata customers for losses or damagss assodiated with & failure 1o comply wath
raguiatons of 10 reat cusiomers Tairly. Custorner ramediationis oftan intmated by HSEC in response 10 custormes complainis andfor industry
davalopments n geles preclices, and is nod necassarily ndiated by regulatory action

Restructuring costs

These prondsions compnsa the estimated cost of restructuring, induding redundancy costs whare an obligation axiste Additions madsa during
the year redate to formal restructuning plans made within the group

Legal proceedings and regulatory matters

Further details of lagal procaedings and regulatony matters are set out in Note 32, Legal proceadings indude civil court, arbitration o Tribung
proceedings brought against HSBC comipanies twhethar by way of daim or counterdam), of ol disputes that may. if not settfed, result in
court, arbetration or tribunal proceedings. Regulatony matters rafer to mvestigations, reviews and cther actions carried out by, of in responsa to
tha actions of, reguiatony or law enforcement agencias in connechon with aleged wiongdoing,

26 Subordinated liabilities

Subordingiad liabilines

The groug The bark
204 2023 2024 23
£m Brn £m Erm
At armortlised cost 16,908 14,920 16,874 14,858
— subordingled lisbiities 18,208 14,220 16,874 14,668
= preferred securnilies Ton 100 = -
Dazignated a1 far value (Mote 23) BB T 784
~ subirdinated liatbiitios | 206 | 7 | 806 | 784
At 31 Dee 17,714 16,714 17 680 15,452

Subordingtad lisbilities rank bahind sanior obligations and genarally count towards the capital base of HSBC. Capitel secuntias ray b called and
redeamed by HSBC subject 1o price notficanon 1o the FRA and, whare relevant, the consant of the lecal banking regulator. Iif not redearrad at
the first call date, coupons payable may reset or becomsa floating rate basad on redevant market rates. On subordinatad ksbilities other then
flaating rate notes, interest is payable at fiad rates of up 1o 7 B50%

The balance sheat amounts disdosed balow are presanted on an IFRS basis and donot refiect the amount that the mstruments contnbute to
regulatony capital due to the mdusion of issusnce costs, regulatony amortisation and regulatory eligibity lirmits
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Motes on the financial statements

Subordingted lisbdites of the group

Camying amount
2024 2023
£m £m
Additional tier 1 Instrumsns guasrantaed by the bank
_ET00m HSEC Bank ple 5.844% Norrcumulative Step-up Perpetual Prefermed Securtties due 204" ] B0
Tier 2 instrumems
£1,500m HSBE Bank ple Floating Rate Subordnated Loan due 2037 1,239 1,550
_$300m HSEC Bank pic 7.85% Subordinated Noles dus 20287 142 136
3750 HEEC Bank ple 4.10% Subcrdinated Loan due 2027 B9 EM
£300m HSBE Bank plc Floating Rate Subanfngted Losn due 2028 200 200
E300m HSEL Bank ple Floating Rate Subordmaled Loan due 2028 - 280
£280m HSEC Continental Eurcpe Floatng Fate Subcedinated Loan dug 2009 - 228
£350m HSEL Banik ple 5.375% Callabla Subordinated Stepeup Notes due 203074° (3] &1
32,000m HEBC Bank ple 1.825% Subordinated Loan due 3631 1,532 1,462
HEEC Bank ple 0,378 % Subsrdinytad Lean dug 2031 1,605 1.627
£2 000 HSEC Bank plc 0.375% Subordinated Loan dug 2031 1,605 1,627
€1 350m HEBE Bank ple 0.26% Subordinated Loan dua 20001 1,003 1.7
FEO0m HSEC Bank pic 5.375% Subordinated Notes due 2033 158 162
£2I6m HESEC Bank ple 8.26% Subordinated Motes due 2041° a5 50
FE00m HSBE Bank plc 4.76% Subordinatod Motes dug 2048° 165 1
51.150m HSEC Bank plc floating Subordinated Loan dus 20268 95 arg
$1.100m HEEE Bank ple floating Subcrdinated Loan dus 2033 ETB. =Y
£A00m HSEC Bank plc loating Subcrdindated Loan due 2028 335 353
E400m HEBC Bank plo floating Subordinated Loan due 2029 335 »3
EE00m HEEC Bank plc Moating Subcrdinated Loan dua 2028 413 433
E800m HSEL Bank plc loating Subordnated Loan dus 2029 413 433
£EDOM HSBE Bank ple Ticating Subordinated Loan dus 2029 413 433
_€EEm HSEC Bank plc 8.16% Subordinated Motes dus 2043 m M
EEROm HEEC Bank plc 8.79% Subordinated Loan dus 2080 BED 53a
F.Mm HEBC Bank ple 6.24% Suboedinatad MNotes due 2043 54 58
HSEC Bank pho floating Subordinated Loan dus 2020 B47 551
HEEC Bank ple floating Subordinated Loan dus 2034 165 173
HSEL Bank ple floating Subordinated Loan due 2030 BBO 693
ﬁmm HSMEarlkplcﬂmurq;Sl.Mdnmd Loan dus 2035 247 —
E400m HSBC Bank ple Noating Subordinated Lean dus 2005 230 —_—
E500m HEEC Bank ple floating Subordinated Loan dus 2031 412 fd
EEGOm HSBEC Bank plc loating Subcrdinated Loan due 2631 BEO
_E800m HEEC Bank ple floating Subcedinated Loan dus 2036 412 —
idﬂﬂm H3SBEC Bank ple loating Subordinated Loan dus 2033 30 —
€400m HEEC Bank plc floating Subcrdmated Loan due 2032 330 —
Ciher Tier 2 instumanis each lass than £100m 32 E
At ¥1 Dec 17,714 16,714

1 The value of the secueity parlially decreased as a resull of a fair value hedge gain. The mstrament was held at amortised cosl in 2021 Also, the interest rate
payable after Movember 2031 is the sum of fe compounded daly Sonia rate plus 2.0386 %,

Thi bank tendered or this sacurity in November 2022, The principal balance is $180m. The cnginal notional value of the secunty i1s $300m.

Thie bank tendared for these secunties in November 2002. The prncipal balance is £138m, £81m, £187m, ET0m and £2 37m respectively. The onginal notional
valpes of these secumlies ane £300m, £360m, ER00m, £216m and EBO0mM respactivaly.

Thie interest rate payable after Movember 2005 is the sum of the compounded daily Sonia rate plus LETH3%.

See peragraph bolowy, "Guaranieed by HSEC Bank ple’,

Thizse secunlies are ingligitle for imdusion in the capial base of the group.

Redeemead in 2024,

[ )

Ll Y. Y
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Guaranteed by HSBC Bank plc

A capial eecurity guerantead by the bank was issuad by 8 Jersey limited partnarship. The proceads of this was lant to tha bank by the limited
parinerskhep in the form of a subordinated note. It quaiified as additonal ter 1 capital fer the group [on a sole and consolidated basis) under CRR
Il wntil 31 Decarmbar 2027 by wirtue of the application of grandfathenng provisions, Since 31 Decamber 2021, thiz security has no longer
qualified as reguiatory capial for the group.

As at 31 Decamber 2024, the preferred secunties guarantead by HSBC Bank pic sre intendad fo prosade investors wath rights to income and
capinal distribumions, as wall as detributions upen lquidaten of the masar thal &re aquivalent 1o tha Aghts than they would have had if they had
purchased noncumative perpetusl preference shares of the issuer. There are limitations on the payment of distributions if such payments are
prohibitad undse UK banking raguiations of ather requirermants. if 3 paymant would cause a braach of the bank's capital adequacy requinarmants,
o if the bank has ingufficient distnbutable reserves s defined)

The bank has indnidusily covenanted that, iIf preventad under cartam crcumstances from paying distnbutons on the prafered sacunity in full, it
will not pay dridends or other distnbutions m raspect of its ordinary shares, o rapurchase or radeam its ordinary sharas, until the distribution on
the preferred secunty has been pad in full

If the préferrad sacunty guarantead by tha bank is outstanding in Nowamber 2048, or if the tolal ceprisl ratio of the group lon & solo or
consolidated basss) falls below the ragulatory rrininnurm requred, of if the Direciors expect i 1o do 50N the near term, provided that
procaadings have not been commancad for the iquidation, dissolution or wanding up of tha benk, the holders” interasts in tha prafarrad secunty
guaranieed by the bank will be exchanged for interests in preference shares issued by the bank that have economic terms which are in gl
matenal respacts eguivalent 1o tha prefarred sacunty end its guarantes

Tier 2 securities

Tiar 2 capitel sacuntias are aither parpatual o dated subordinatad sacuntas on which thera is an obligation 1o pey coupons. Thaga capiel
secunties are inciuded within the group's regulatony capitel base as tier 2 capital under CRR I, aither as fully eligitie capital or by virtue of the
apphication of grandfsthering provisions, In eccordance with CRR L the capital contribution of gl Tier 2 securities is amortisad for regulatory
purposes in thelr final five years before maturity

27 Maturity analysis of assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet commitments

Contractual maturity of financial liabilities

Thi balances in the ke balow do not agree directly with those in our consohdated balance sheet as tha labie ncorporatas, onan undiscountad

basis, all cash flows relating to princpal and future coupon paymants (except for trading lmkxities and darvatives not Treated as hadging
darhiativas)

Undiscouned cash flows payabla in ralation to hadging denvative likxlities are dassified according 1o their contractual maturities. Trading
liabdities and derivatives not trested as hedging denvatives are induded in the 'Due not move than 1 month’ teme bucket and not by contractual
rratunty

In addition, loans and other credit-related comimetrents, and Tinancial Quarantess are genarally not remgnisad oy our balanos shaat. The
undizcountad cash floves potentially payable under loen and other credit-ralated commitrmants and finandial guerentesas are classified on the
basis of the eatiest date thay can ba called

Cash flows paEyama under financial liabadties Dy remEming contraciual maturihes

Due over 1
mioivth but not  Due between
Due not more moee than 3 3amd 12 Due betwean Due after
thai 1 moth moths months  1and 5 years B yiars Total
The graup £m £m £m £m £m £m
Dapesits by banks zne 1,188 510 527 38 26,125
Custerner acoounts ram 19,021 10965 654 ] 243 220
Repurchase agreements — nor-lrding 36 Q5% T4 1,001 i} - S0LETY
Trading liabsdi ties 4rE3z = = = = 42633
Fnancal kabilities designated at Tar value pl gt 2004 4977 15915 8266 41,981
Dernaties 196,839 B3 140 509 1,309 197,880
Dbt securities in issug 3,630 3682 0563 2,040 458 20,781
Subcrdinated liabdities 25 160 [ 7539 1396 22565
Criher fimanc s habilites' AT1E9 7T B3 140 35 48174
571,186 ZB963 31,341 ZHA93 24,817 64, 800
Lo and olhor erodit-fitiled commilmants 128,007 - - - - 128,007
Financial guiranigas’ 287G - - - - LBTE
At 31 Dec 2024 702,069 28963 3,30 RA93 24817 £15,683
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Motes on the financial statements

Cash llows payatde under finangial liabakties by remaming contraciusl matunties (conttnuad)

[hie aver 1
month bt not Dua benween
Dhue not rmone muore than 3 Jand 12 Due between [hue after

than 1 ranth months momths 1 and 5 yess B yens Tomsl

Ermy Erm Erm Erm Erm £rn

Draposits by barks 19,626 2,028 453 00 269 13078
Custorner acoounts 197,730 14,148 10,540 671 B1 2¥32Th

Repunchase 30 maments —non-trdng 43,743 7B 1,761 1,686 - B398
Trading habdiies. A ITH = - - - A2 2TH
Fnancial kabilities designated a1 Tar valee 12,107 1,183 B.002 1,560 BE67 35,744
Crarntives 170,351 137 376 708 1,188 172 Bl
[hebt secunities in issue 3,306 2,068 B4 1,930 1,380 14,884
Suberdingled habdiles a 167 a7 BATE 13,122 20, 1E6
Cher financ 2 Aatilities' 67,982 82 e 168 1,220 B34
Bag 15 2002 2520 20020 24112 BA8810
Lean and ethér credit-refated commitrments 131,820 - = = - 131,820

Financal guaraniees’ 2,400 — — — - 2,400
At 31 Dec 2023 BEGAZ1 28,002 28,204 20,000 24112 TEGE4D
Casgh flows payabla under finandcial liabdties by remaming contrachual matunties
Due over 1
month but not  Due betwesn
Due not more  mone than 3 Zand 12 Due between Duie after

than 1 month moaths months  1and 5 years B years Total

The bank £m £m £m £m £m £m
Drapoaits by barks 16,038 1,087 2306 = . 19,463
Custornar acoounts 12 12,64 T537 195 - T4 39
Repurchacsa agreements = Non-ARGng 9939 1,904 1236 2159 - 35238
Trading lisbditias 0,14 - - - - 141
Francial kabililes designaied at Tar value 10468 1,720 1838 11,546 4,806 xrarr
Dernatives 182,584 & 137 454 1281 184530
Crebrt secunties i issue 513 LABY 7, 56 &3 1298
Suborchmated liabdities 28 160 (] TR2H 14,370 22996
Cther fingncial batalities” 36,683 127 34z 14 13 37,169
429,390 20,195 Ptk AT 20552 516225
Lean and other credit-riated commilmants 35,562 - - - - 35,552
Frrtancal guarantees’ 1,143 - - - - 1,143
At 31 Dec 2024 466, 085 20,155 23613 2 ATS 20562 BhE G20
Crapaoais by barks 17389 1,080 318 — — 12,787

Custorner accounts 119019 7,804 67658 ) — 153530
Regurchase agreements — nondmding 38784 7337 1,588 1,688 — A A6
Trading liabditias 24,932 = = = = 24,932
Fnancial babiliies designated al far value 11,803 43 5876 1927 4,021 26,060
Drarivatives 161,766 127 3@ TE4 1,179 164, 162
Dhabt securnities in issue 2328 438 3,432 1,197 1B8 1583
Suborchmated Iabdities 1 167 396 5,454 13,238 20,276
Cther financ a Fabilities’ 44915 128 408 18 8 A5 4B8

410,867 17,715 18,907 14, (06 16,847 480 221

Lean and eher cradit-refated comrmilmignis 35270 = = = i 30
Financial guarantees’ 1,108 — — — - 1,108
At 31 Dec 2023 447,243 17,716 18,907 14,086 15,842 616,687

1 Excludes financial liabdites of disposal groups.
¥ Bxcludes performance guarantee confracts towhich the mpairment requrements in IFRS 3 are nol appled.
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Maturity analysis of financial assets and financial liabilities

The Tollowang tabie provides an anabysis of finencial assats end liabilitias by residual contraciual matueity st tha balence sheat date. Thess
balances are includad in the maturity anaiyss as follows:

- Financial asgats and lishilitas vath no contractual matunty (such as equsty securtties) arancluded in the "Dus after mora than 1 year” tima
Bucket. Undated of perpatusl instruments are dassilied based on the contractual notice pericd, which the courtemparty of tha mstrurrant is
entitied to give. Vhere there 15 no contractugl notice pericd, undated or perpetusl contracts are indudad n the "Dus sfter more than 1 year”
tirrvd buckat

- Finantial instrurmants indudad within assets and labilities of disposal groups hald Tor sale ara chiasihiad on tha bagis of the contractual
maturity of the underlying instrurments and nat on the bass of the disposal transaction

= Liabilibes undar investrment contracts ane classifwd in accordance with thair contractual roatunty. Lindated imestment conracts are includad
in the ‘Dua after mora than 1 year tima bucket, howevar, such contracts are subyact to surrandar and trangfer options by the policyholdars

Matunty amalvsis of firancal asseds and financal habdities

2024 2023
Due within  Due after more Due within  Chue after mone
1 year than 1 year Total 1 year than 1 year Tanal

The graup £m £m £m £rm £rm £m
Astpts

Frranaal as44ts designatad of olheraise

randatonty rmessured at i value 3,695 5722 417 2973 18,005 19,068
Loars and advances Lo banks 13,653 B2 14,52 14,637 334 14,371
Lears and advances o customens 41,084 41,602 B2 GBS 24,878 AREIE 5,401
Reverse repurchase agreement = nonirading 52,1890 1402 53,612 7.878 1,816 73484
Fmnancial svesiments. 10,548 41,667 52216 7,481 38 EH7 A58
Ciher financial assats 48,600 503 50,003 BREOY B8 £0, 005
Aszats hetd 1o sale 3,356 18,250 1,606 10,182 10, 1B8 20,368
At ¥ Dec 174,213 109,828 284,041 200,032 108223 308 265
_Linhilitias

Dheposits by b nis 26,750 TES 26,516 22,069 B74 243
Cuslarmiae s oourits 241,687 TE 242,303 N6 128 272,941
Repurchase agreements = non-drdng 39,637 57 40,384 61,548 1,568 BEidB
Frtancial babilitios desmnated a1 far value 17,563 18,880 37403 21,183 11,382 34545
[rebt secunties in issue 17,628 1833 19,461 11,430 2,004 13,443
Crther financ 2 habilities 49,482 285 49,767 B 540 1,372 81,921
Subcrchmated hakdilies 185 16,783 1 — 14,900 14,900
Liabdibes of disposal groups held for sale 4,662 18.568 23110 17,600 3084 0684
A1 31 Dec 396,344 53,547 455, B8 ADEETE 35040 442813
The bank

Assats

Fmancial assets designated or clthenasise

rrand sty reasuris a1 i vilue 3z 429 3,680 2,897 B4 3181
L dnd achainces &6 banks 11,141 1583 12,730 1RETE 997 11,600
Loans and adviinces o customens 17,802 13,114 30,916 19,785 12,658 ]
Revarse repurchase agrearmant — nonrtrading 33,069 1,325 34,704 E&, 280 1,683 E&973
Feancal mvesiments 5,66 28652 24,280 4313 24,078 26391
Ciher finana o assats 38,067 - 38,061 A4 162 — a4 162
Assas hid for sale 0 137 &27 160 — 160
A1 31 Dec 109,362 45,176 154,538 137,280 0700 176,980
Lishilitins
_Deposing by bariks 18,334 n 18,355 18776 - 18775
Customer accounts. 141,930 192 1ﬂ,'lﬂ 133314 ) 133373
_Fepurchase agrements = nor-tadng 32502 1,963 34,545 4721 1568 48B4
Fenancial kabilities designated ai far valug 15,525 12580 28485 18,008 B 441 T3 A48
Drebit sacunities i issue 12370 8 12,668 G077 1,376 1.363
Cither finano# habilities 38,748 FL) 81703 ASLAE3 30 AB 813
Subordinated liabslities 142 16,732 16874 — b, G55 14, B5E
Ligbditigs of daposal grovps held Tor sale 2,EB7 - 2,EB7 — — —
A1 31 Dec 263,109 an,m 294,890 2B ITE 23,08 22 0

1 For the pencd ended 31 Decernber 2024 Assets held Tor sale indude planned sabe of busmness m South Afnca.
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Motes on the financial statements

28 Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

In tha offsetting of finencizl asgets and finencial Iakitias, the net amount is reported in the balanca sheat whean the off set cntenia are mat This
is acheaved whan there is a legaly enforoeable nght 1o offset the recognised amounts and thans 15 an intention 10 sattle on a net basis, of realise
tha g4=at and sattle the sty smulteneoushy

In tha folleang tabla, tha “Amounts not st off in the balance sheet’ induds transactions whara:

= the counterparty has an olfsetiing eposure with the group and a master netiing or semilar arangament is in place with a nght of set off oty
in the ewant of dafault. insoivency o bankruptoy. or the offget criteria are not cthereisa gatished: and

- inthe case of darivatives and revarse repurchaseirepurchase, stock borrowanglendimg and similar agreemeants, cash and non-cash collataral
{debt sacurities and equities) has bean raceved/pledged 1o cover net exposure in the event of a default or other pradetarmined events

Tha affect of ovar-collaterabsation 15 exchuded

“Armpunts nod subyect to enforceabla master netting agresments’ include contracts exaecuted In unsdictions where the nghts of set off may not

ba upheld under the local barkruploy lews, and transactions whera a legal opmion evdenang enforceabiity of the nght of offsst may not have

bean sought, or may have baen unable to cbtan

For risk managament purposes, the net amounts of bans and advances 10 customers ang subject To lirmits, which are moniored and the

relevant customer agreameants ére subjact to review and updated, as nacassary. to ersura that tha legal right of offsel remans spgropdiate

Amounts subject to enforceable netting AFTANGEMEnts
Amounts not zet off in the

balance sheet Ampunts not
MNet amounts Financial subject to
in the instruments, anforceable
Gross  Amounts balance  Including non- Cash Met netting
amounts offset sheet cazh collateral collateral amount arangements®  Total
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
“Financial assets
Darrvatives Teto 147 260,807 [B6,47E) 194,329 [177,527]  [16,137) BE5 3842 128172
Revarsa repos, s1ock bomowang and semilar
sgreernonts dassifod ae’
- trading asse1s 13994 ] 13,359 {13,360 = {11 /0 13149
= non-lrading assals 117238 (B, 320) 49,916 198,015 {178 9 [
Loans and advances Lo customers 21,369 [11,119) 10,240 (B3] - 1,343 3 10243
At 31 Dee 2024 413,396 (145,552) 267,84 [248.803] (16,218) 2,726 1832 175778
Drernatives Mete 14)° 237380 15, D48 173318 158308 (.60 43 BO1 174116
Reverse repos, s1ock bomewing and similar
agreaments clissted s’
— trading assets 17,454 (473 16,861 [g.981) - — 243 177
= norirading assels 128,343 {58,972 ma2n (70,200 ] b 3,222 7hama
Lears and advanees o customers” 20,960 {10473 10,477 {2.321) — 1,166 1 10478
A1 31 Dee 2023 406 007 (133 963 271,044 (281,904 {17,738 1404 4288 75112
Finaneial labilities
Derivatves Mot 127 W02 (66478 194243 (172425 _ (461 367 2839 197,082
Repos, stodk lending and similer
agreements cdassifiod as™
— trading habdities 15283 {262) 15,031 (15,032 - {1} & 15,038
= noaeirading Kabilities 1 (67, 7o) 40,304 [20,00%) za) 185 B0 40,384
Custormer decounts” 25259 [11,118) 14,140 (&897) - 5,243 B 14,148
At 31 Dec 2024 409269 (145,651) 2637118 [236,369) [21,685) 6784 2,337 Z6EESD
Dernvatives Mot 14 234,304 (5, (48 170,289 (155,148 143371 T4 1216 1714
Repos, slock lending and similar
agreements classified as™
= frading hatdities 10,249 (135 104 [N - iy 510118
= nodeirading kabilities 11237268 58 300 53418 52,8780 (5 {il — 53418
Cuslonmar st eounts” 26,395 (D473 16,923 19321} = B.501 6 16938
At 31 Dec 2023 383674 (133963 248711 (274580  (O4ATE 7378 1,228 =037

1 A130 Dec 2024, the arcunt of cash rangin recewed that had been offset against the gross dernates assets was £2.279m (023 £1,508m). The amount of

cash mangin paid that had been offset against the gross dervatrees babdites was £1,683m (2023 £4,206m).

2 For tho amount of repos, Ieverss ngos, s1ock lending, stock Bomowing and similsr agreernants recognised on 1he balamnee sheet within Tradng sasets’ and

Tradng kabiliies', see the Funding sources and uses® table on page BO.

3 A137 Dwe 2024, the 1otal amoun of ‘Leans and advences 10 customers’ recogresed on the Balance sheed was EB2 806m [2023: £76,497m) of whch E10,240m

(2023 £10,477m) was subject to offsetung.

& A3 Dec 2024, the total amount of 'Customer accoums’ recognised on the balance sheet was £242, 303m (2023 £222. 841 mi of which £14_140m (2073:

E15, 902 wirdk Subject 16 olfsetung,

8 Thess exposures contimes 10 be secured by financial collateral, bulwe may nol hawe scught or been able to obftain a legal epirson endean cing enforceabdity of the

nght of offsat.
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29 Called up share capital and other equity instruments
Issued and fully paid

HSBC Bank pic £1.00 ordinary shares

2024 2023

MNumbaer £m Humbar Fm

At1 Jan 796,969,113 787 196080117 787

At 31 Dec T9E,969,115 T8 796969113 197
HESEC Bek e share pramium

2024 il

£m Em

At 3 Dec 3582 1,004

1 Imcresse relates 1o share prermunm on suance of 2 ordnary shanes (1 per share) to HSBC Holdngs ple (HGHD',

Total called up share capital and share pranminim

2024 023
£m Em
At 31 Dee 4379 1,801
HSBC Benk pic USE001 non-cumidative third dollar prefarencea shares prefarred ordinary sharas
2024 2023
Murmtaer £000 Mumnbar i}
At 1 Jan and 31 Dec 35,000,000 172 35,000,000 172

The bank hags no obligation 1o redeam the preference snaras but may redesm them in part of in whole at any tme, subject 1o prior notification 1o
tha PRA. Dvadends on the praferance shares in issue are paid annually 2t the sola and abstiute dacration of the Board of Directors. The Boerd
of Directors wall not dediare a dividend on the praference shares in issue it [ payment of the dedend would cause a breach of the capal
adeguacy requrarmants of the bank {or its subsidiary undartakings) under epplicable laws or regulations or (1] the distributable profits of the bank
areinsufficient to enabie the payrment in full o in part (as applicabie) of the dnedends on the preference shares in issue. If edher The solo o
consolidated Commion Equrty Tier 1 Capital Rato of the bank as of sny date fells balower 7 00% (8 so-called 'nght conversion event’), tha nghts
attaching to the prefarance shares shall be alterad irrevocably and pamanemly such that They have the same nghts attaching 1o them as
ordinary aharas. Holders of the pralerencs shares i issus will be able to attend any gonadal meatings of sharaholdars of the bank and 1o vata
on any resclution propoesad towvary o sbrogate any of the mahts attaching to the preference shares or any resciution proposed 10 reduca the
paid up capntal of the preference sharas. |1 the dividend payabio on the praferancs shares in ssue has not been pasd in full for the most racant
dnadend peried, if @ nghts conversion event has occurred o if any resolution is propesed for the wanding-up of the bank or the sale of its entire
businass then, in such aroumstances, holders of preference shares wall be antitled to vote on all matters pul 1 genaral maetings. in the cse of
unpaid dividends, the holders of preference shares in issue will be entitted to attend and vote at any genersl meetings untl such tme as
dividends on the praferance shares for the most recent dividend penod have bean paid in full, or 8 surmn 581 asde for such payrment i full, in
respect of one dividend pencd. All shares in isswe are fully pad

Other equity instruments

HSBC Benk pic additionsl tier 1 irmstnumeants

Frstcall 2024 23

date £m Erm

€1.000m  5.050% Undated Subordinated Resetiable Additonal Tier 1 instrument issised 2015 D 2000 1,388 1,388
£235m E.B50% Undatad Subordinated Resetlable Addisonal Tier 1 instnument imssed 20168 dan 2092 197 187
E300m 3.813% Undated Subordinated Resetlable Addibonal Tier 1 instnement isssad 2018 fdar 2023 263 283
£ESEM E.083% Urdated Subordingted Resstlable Addibonal Teer 1 insinement isseed F018° har 2023 558 BEG
£E00rm 4. T60% Undaled Subordinated Resettable Additonal Teor 1 |nstfument kased 2019 Mlew 2024 500 SO0
E50m 3.500% Undated Subordinated Resetlable Additional Tier 1 instrument issued 20197 Miow 2002 - 213
La3im 4.551% Undated Suboedinated Resettabla Additional Tier 1 instrument isswed 2019 D 2022 a1 a3
£300m 5.039% Urdated Subordinated Resettable Addional Tier 1 instnement isssed 2019 Han 2026 1% 178
£280m FRM Undated Subordinated Floatng Rate Adcitsonal Tier 1 instrement isswed 2022 har 2027 208 08
_E290m __ BE26% Undated Subordinated Resetlable Additional Tier 1 instrument issued 2024 Dec 2029 204 —
At 31 Dec 35N 3,930

1 Secuntios ar contraciuslly calable on armeinterest payrmant date afver e first call date, Interast rates of resettable socumtios resol duary v yours if ot called.
2 Inlerest is floatng, based on 3 month EURIBOR + 4.060%.

3 This sacurity was called and redeemad in 2024,

A Thiz security (& contraciualy callable on any intersst rate resel date which ocsurs @apny e yoars.

These instruments ara hald by HSBC Holdings ple. The bank has issuad capia instrurments that are induded in the group's capital base s fully
CRR Il cormpliant additionsl tier 1 capital

Interast on these instrumants will be due and payable only at the sole discration of the bank, and the bank has sole and abspiute discretion at all
tirmes 2nd Tor ary reason to cancal gn whols or in part) any interast payment that would othanwise be payable on any date There ere limaations
on the payment of prncpal, nterest or other amsounts if such payrments are prohibited under UK banlang reguiatons, or othee requirements, if
the bank has insuthcent distibutable iterres resarves o if the benk fails 1o satisty the solvancy condition a9 defined in the instruments tenms
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Motes on the financial statements

Thie instrurments are widated and are repayvabla, at the option of the bank, inwhole at the first call date, o [as apphcable) on gy Interest
Payment Date after the first call date or on any interest rate reset date thereafier. In addition, the Instruments e repayabie &t the option of the
Bank in whole for cartan ragulatony o ax reasens  Any rapayimants raquire the pricr cormant of tha PRA. Thasa instrurrants rank pan passu
with the bank’s most senior dass or desses of 1ssued preferenca shares and therefore shead of ordinary shares. These instruments will be
writtan down in whola, togather with any aceruad but unpasd interast if aither the group's selo o conseldatad Cormemen Equity Tiar 1 Capital
Rateo falls below 7 00%

30 Contingent liabilities, contractual commitments, guarantees and
contingent assets

The group The bank
2024 2023 2024 fusrkc
£m Ern £m Em

Guarartees and other contingent labdrips:
= financia guarantees 2876 2401 1,143 1,106
= mranee and other guarantaes 19,464 19 Bag 6,774 7306
= other contingant kabdities' 18 268 & 267
At ¥ Dec 22 358 N 1922 BTBE
Commitrnants:’
= documnentary credis and shostlemm traderalated transactons 1,588 1.0 685 0
— forward sssat purchases and Toreand deposns placed 12672 8,04 ER 4,530
= standby facilities, cradi ines and othes commitments tolend 93,745 a1, 206 303 LSS
At 31 Dee 128,008 131,629 3552 Ear

1 Other contingent nbditios for pencd ended 31 December 2023 incudes E262m refated 1o UK VAT, See UK branches of HSBC cverseas entites’ balow,
2 Inchedes £121,784m of commitments (2023: £ 126,61 6m), 10 which the imparment requirements in FRS 9 are applied where the group has become party 1o an
revocable commitmant.

The sbove table disdoses the nomingl prncipsl amounts of off-balance sheet lisbilities and commitrments, which represent the rnaxrmum
armounts at risk should the contracts be fully drewwn upon and chents dafaull. As a sigrsficant portion of guarantees and commitmants is
expacted 10 expire without baing drawn upon, the total of the nomingl pancipal emounts is not indicative of future liquidity requrements

Contingant bgbilites ansing from legal proceedings, regulatory and other matters against group companies are csclosed in Note 32

UK branches of HSBC overseas entities

In Decermnber 2017, HM Revenwe & Customs {'HWMRC) chellenged the VAT status of certain UK branches of HSBC overseas entities HMRC has
aleo issued NOLCES of B850 Sarmant coveding the penod from 1 Oclober 20013 10 31 Dacamber 2017 wialling £262rm, with intadast to ba
daterrminad. In Q1 2003, HMAC reaffirmad s assessment that the UK branchas are ingligible to be mamibers of tha UK VAT group and,
consaguantly, HSEC paid HMRAC the surm of £262m and filed appaals. Smca January 2018, HSEC s reums Piane DBean praparad on 1he basis
that the LK branches are not in the LK VAT group. In July 2024, a resclution to these sppesls was agread wath HMRC, which did not have a
rratanal firancal impact on HSEC Bank plc.

Financial Services Compensation Scheme

Tha FECE provadas cormpansabion, up 1o certain limits, 1o aligile customars of inancal saricas firrms that are wnable, o likely to ba unabla, 1o
pay clarmns against themn, The FSCS may impese a further levy onthe group 1o the extent the industry levies imposad 1o date are not sufficient
o cover The corrpensation dua 1o customers in any future possible collapse The ultimate FSCS lewy 1o the industry as a result of collapsa
cannot be estimated refiably. Itis dependant on vanous uncertain factors including the potential recovery of assets by the FSCS, changas in the
level of protected peoducts (induding deposits and invastriants) and the popaation of FSCS members at thea tims

Guarantees
The group Thie bank
2024 2023 2024 23
By the group in By the group in By the bank in By the barik in
favour of other favour of other favour of other favour of other
In favour of HSBE Group  In fevour of HEBC Group  Infavour of  HSBC Group  In favour of HEBC Group
third parties entithes third parbes entitins  third parties entities  third perties entities
£m £m Em Erm £m £m Em Em
Frtancial guarantides’ 2413 4E3 1,981 420 il 174 919 187
Performance. and
other Quaranless 17676 1,768 17,452 2,116 4,814 1,960 6,238 2,167
Total 20,088 22352 19,413 2,638 5,783 2134 B, 167 2,044

1 Financal guarnees contra¢ls are conracts thal require tha issuer 1o make specilied payments to reimburss the holder for 2 loss incumed becauss 3 specied
debilor fails 10 make payment when dus, in accordance wath The sngingd o moddied terms of a debt instrument. The amounts in the sbove table are nomnal
principal amounis. ‘Financial guaranteas’ 1o whech the impaimnant mgqurementsin IFRS 2 are apphed have been presented saparately from other guaraniaes 1o
ign wath credit risk disclosures.,

The group provides guarantess and simitar undartsiongs on bahalf of both third-party custormer s and other entities within HSBC Group. Thesa
gurantaes ane genarally prosaded in the nommal course of the group's banking businesses. Guarantees wath tedms of more than one yoar &e
subject to the group’s annusl credil review procass
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31 Finance lease receivables

The group leases & vanety of assats to third parties under finance leases, induding transport gssats {such as aircraft], proparty and general plant
and machinery, AT tha end of lease 1erms, 85381s may be sold 1o third parties of leased for further terms. Ranlals are calcutated To recover the
cost of essats less thair residual value, and earn finance income

2024 2023
Total future  Unearned Total furwre.  Uinearned

rrirvirrum finance Presemt PYHPTILET firance Frasem
paymants income walue paymenis income Value
£m £m £m Emn £m Em

Lensa recaivablas:
Mo later than one year 132 [F=i] 110 238 127 211
D 1o 1w yesars 113 [15) ] 231 124 207
T 1o three years 97 [13) i) 113 115} ]
_Three to four years a0 {11} &3 118 {13 103
Fiour 10 frve vears 57 [10) 47 ] 112 53
Later than one year and no ater than five yesars ar [49) g B26 B} 481
_Lator than frve yaars 2 [18) Fri 311 {28} 2E3
At 31 Dac T2 [&9) E31 1,074 ] 95

32 Legal proceedings and regulatory matters

The group is perty 1o lagal proceadings end regulatony matters in @ numbear of jurisdictions anising out of its normal buginass cparations. Apert
froen the rmattars described below, the group considers that nene of these matters are matenal. The recognition of provisions is detarrnined in
accordanca with the accounting policies sat out in Mata 1. While the cutcomes of legal proceedings and regulatory matters &re inheranthy
uncertain, rmanagament believes that, based on the inforrmation available toil, appropriate provisions have been rmace in respect of these
rmratters g5 &t 31 Decamber 2024 (sea Note 25 'ProwisionsT]. Vhere an indnadual prossion is matenial, thea fact that a8 provision has been made s
stated and quantilied, axcept 1o the extent that doing S0 wolld be seniously prejudicial Ay provsion recogmised does not Constitute an
admission of wrongdoing o lagal liabiliy, It is not practicable to provide an agaregste estimate of potential liskbity for our legel proceedings and
reguiatoly mattens as 3 dass of contingant liabistios.

Bernard L. Madoff Investment Securities LLC

Various non-US HSBC companies provided custodial, administration and similar sarvices 1o a numbar of funds incorporated outsida the US
whiss assets ware mvested with Barmard L Madof! investrment Secunties LLC ["Madotf Securites']. Based on information provided by Madol!
Secunties as at 30 Novemnbar 2008, the purportad aggragate velue of thase funds was £8 dbn, mduding fictitous profits reported by Madolf
Basad on information avalable 1o HSBEC, the funds' actusl ransters 1o Madofl Sacuriies rinus their actual withdrawals from Madotf Securities
dufing the tirme HSBC servicad the funds are estimatad to kave totallad approormataly S4bn. Vanous HEEC companies have baen named as
defendants in lswsuits srising cut of Madolf Securities’ fraud

Trustae Itigation: The Madoff Secunties trustee fthe "Trustea’) has brought lawswats in the LIS against various HSBC compenees and others
saaking racovery of allaged transters frorm Madol Secwrites 16 the HSBC companiens in the amount of 254 3m (plus interast], and thess Iresits
remain pending in the US Barkruptoy Court for the Scuthemn District of New York

Tha Trustes has filed a daim aganst various HEBC corrpanias in the High Court af England and Walas seaking recovery of allagad ransfars
from Madof! Securtes 1o the HSBC companies, The claim has mot yet been sarved and the amount damed has not been specified

Falfiald Funds Btigatlon: Farfiald Sentry Limited, Fairfield Sigma Lirsted and Farfisld Lambda Uimeted (together, the "Fartield Funds’] in
ligquidation) have brought lawsuits in the US sgainst various HSBC companies and othars sseking recovery of allaged transtars from the Fairfald
Funds o the HSBC companies (that acted a5 nominees for clients) n the amount of $382m [plus interast). Fairfield Funds' claims aganst most
of the HEBEC companies have baan dismissad, But remain panding on appesl bators the US Cowt of Appeals for the Sacond Circuit. Fairfield
Funds® claims against PERS and HSBC Securities Senvices Luxermbourg {HSSL') have not been dismissad and are ongoing before the US
Barkruptey Court for the Soutinern District of New Yok, PBRS and HSSL have eppaslad tha dagsion not to dismiss tham and these sppeals are
pending before the LS Court of Appeats for the Second Circust

Herald Fund SPC ("Herald'} litigetion: HS5L and HSEC Bank ple are defending an action brought by Harald (in iguidation) bafora tha
Lupoarmibourg Destrict Court sesking restiubion of secunties and cash in the amount of $2 Sbn {plus interast), or damages in the armount of
35,600 (plus intarest). In 2013, the Luxembourg District Court dismissad Harald's sacurities restitution clsim and stayed the cash restitution end
darmages daims. In Decarnber 2024, the Luxembourg Court of Appeal revarsad the Lusembourg District Court's disrmissal and detarmined that
Herald's claims for restitution of secunties end cash were founded in principle. HSSL hes appesled this deasion. Herald's daim against HSEC
Bark phe is panding

Alpha Prime Fund Limited ('Alpha Prime’} litigation: Vanous HSBC cormpamaes are delending a nurmiter of actons brought by Alpha Prmea in
the Luxembourg Distret Court seeking damages for alleged breach of contrect and nagligance in the amount of £1, 18bn (plus interest). These
rrattars are cutrently pending balos the Luxermbourg District Cour

In Mewemnber 2024, Alpha Prame served vanous HSBC companias with a kawsuit filed in the Berrmuda Suprerma Court sseking damages for
urspecitiad amounts for sllaged breach of contract and nagliganca, This clairm is currently stayed

Sanator Fund SPC ('Senator’} litigetion: HSSL and the Luxermbourg branch of HSBC Bank plc are defending a number of actions brought by
Serator befons the Luxennbourg District Court saalking restitution of secunties in the armount of $826m plus interest), of damages in the
arngunt of $188m plus interest). These matters ane currently pending balone the Luxemboung Distnct Court

Based on the facts cumently known, i it Aot practicabie at thes tirme for HSBC Bank plo to predict the resclution of these matters, including the
timing of any possible impact on HSBC Bank pic, wiich could be significant
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Motes on the financial statements

US Anti-Terrorism Act litigation

Sinca Novamber 2014, a number of Igwsuits heve been flad in federd cowrts in the US against various HSBC companies and others on bahalf
of piaintifls who are, or are related fo, slleged vicims of terronist attacks in the Middie East In each case, it is aleged that the defendants aided
and shatted the uniewiul conduct of vanious sanctionad partras in viclation of the LIS Anti-Terrorism Act, or provided beniking senvices to
customers alleged 1o have connections to terronsm inanang. Seven actions, which seek darrages for unspecliad amounts, rermain pending
and HSBC Bank plc's motions to dismiss have been grented in thres of these cases. These dismissals ere subject 1o spoeals endfor the plaintiffs
re-pleading her dairms. The Tour other actions ars at an aarly stage

Based on the facts cumently known, 1t is not practicabia at this time for HSBC Bank plc to pradict the resclution of thase matters, including the
timing of any possble impact on HSEC Bank ple, wimch could ba aignificant

Interbank offered rates investigation and litigation

Eurgc interast rata derivathnes: In Decamber 2016, the Europesn Commission {EC 1ssued a dedsion finding that HSBC, among cther banks,
engaged in anti-Cormpatitng practices in connaction with the pnang of auroimerest rate darvatives, and the EC irmgogad a fine on HSBC based
on g cre-month infringement in 2007, The fine was annulled in 2013 and & lower fine was imposad in 2021, which has basn paid, In Janusry
2023, the European Court of Justice disrressad an appoeal by HSEC and uphald the EC's tndings on HSEC's hability. In Novernier 20024, tha
General Court of the Eurcpean Linicn rejected & seperste appeal by HSBC concaming the amount of the fine. This matter is now dosed

U5 dollar Libor: Baginning in 2011, HSBC and athar panal banks have been namead as defendants in a nurmber of individual and putative dass
action lawsuits fitad in federal and state courts n the US wath respect o the setting of US doller Libor. The complaints assart cdaims under
various US federal and state laws, incuding antitrust and racketsanng ws and the Cormmadity Exchangs Act {US CEA'). HSBC has conchudad
dlass settiernants with five groups of plantiffs, and seversl dlass action fawsuits brought by other groups of plaintiffs have baen voluntanly
dismissad . Tworindnadual US dallar Libor-related actions seaking damages from HSBC for unspecfied amounts ramein pendng

Basad on the facts currently known, it i net practicabla at this trme for HSBC Bank plc to pradict the resolution of tha pending matters,
including the timing of any possibla impact on HEBC Bank plc, which could be significant

Foreign exchange-related investigations and litigation

Singe 27, HEBC Bank plc, among other financial institutions, has been defending a complaint filed by the Competition Commassion of South
Africa batore the South Africen Competiton Tribunal for sllegad ant-compatitive belmviour in the South African Toreign exchanga market. In
2020, & revised complaint was filed which also ramed HEBC Bank USA NA (HSBC Bark USA') as a defendant In January 2024, the South
African Competition Appasl Court dismissed HSBC Bank LISA from the revisad compiaint but danied HSEC Bank ple’s apglication 1o dismiss
Both the Compatition Commission and HSEC Bank plc have sppealed to the Consttutional Court of South Afnca

HSBC Bank ple and HSBC Holdings pic have reachaed a settlement with plaintitls in lsraed to resolve 8 class acton filed in the local couns
gllaging foraign exchangaralated misconduct . Tha saftfarmant remans subjact to court approval

Lawvsuis alleging fomgn exchange-related misconduct remain panding against HSBC Bank plo and other banks in courts in Braal

In Fetruary 2024, HSEC Benk pic snd HSBEC Holdings plo ware joirsd 1o an existing claim brought in the UK Compatition Appeals Tribunal
against vanous other banks allegng histoncal anti-competitve bahawvour in the Toreign axchangs market and seaking spprosdrately £38n in
damsges from all the defendants. This matter is at an eerly stage

Based on the facts currently known, 1t is not practicabba at this tirme for HSBC Bank plc to predict the resclution of thase matters, including the
trming of any possbla impact on HSBC Bank pl, wihich could ba significant

Precious metals fix-related litigation

US litigation: HSBEC and other mambers of The London Siver Market Foang Limited are defending a dass action pending in tha US Distnet
Court for the Southern District of New Yok aleging that, from January 2007 to December 2013, the defendants conspirad to manipulata the
poca of siver and sher demvatives Tor ther collectve benalitin vislation of US antitrust laws, tha US CEA and New York state law. In May
2023, this sction, which seaks demages for unspecfied amounts, wes dismissad but remaing pending on sppeal

HSBC and other members of The Londen Platinum and Palladium Foing Cormpany Limited have been defending a dass acton in the US District
Court for the Seuthern Destrict of Mew York alaging that, froem January 2008 10 Nowvarmbar 2014, the dafendants conspirad to marmpolate tha
prica of platinurn group metals snd related financial products for their collective benefit in viclation of US antitrust laws and the US CEA In
January 2025, the court approved a sefiernent reachad with the plaintiffs o resclve this action. This matter i now dosed

Canada litigathon: HSBEC and other financial instriutions are defending putative class actions filed in the Ontanio and Cuebec Supency Courts of
Justica alleging that the defendants conspired to manipulats the prace of sibver, gold and related denvatives in viclation of the Canadian
Cormpetition Act and cormenon livw. These aCtions each seak CASbn in demages plus CAEE0rm i purstive damages. Two of the attions are
proceaeding and the others have baen stayed

Basad on the facts cumently known, i it Aot practicabla at thes time for HSBC Bank plc to predict the resolution of the panding mattass,
induding the timing or any possible impact on HSBC Bank pic, which could be significent

Tax-related investigations

Singe 2023, the French National Finandial Presacutor has been investigating a nurmber of banks, including HECE and the Paris branch of HSBC
Bank pic, in connaction with allegad tax fraud ralated to the dnadend withholding tax traatmant of certan rading activities. HSBC Bank plc and
the Gernan branch of HECE also continue to cooparate with imvestigations iy the Germnan pubiic prosecutor into nurmercus finanasl instiutons
and thair employesas, in connecton with the dividand wathholding tax trestment of certain trading activities

Based on the 1acts cumently known, it is not practicable at this tirme for HSBC Bank ple to predict the resclution of these marters, inchading the
timing of any possible impact on HSEC Bank pl, which could be significent
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Gilts trading investigation and litigation

Sinca 2018, tha UK Compatition and Markats Authonty has bean investigating HSBC and Tour other banks for suspacted anti-compatitive
conduct in relation 1o the historical rading of gilts and related darvatives. This matter is nearmg conclusion. The irmpact on HSBC is not
expacted 10 ba sgnificant

In June 2023, HSBC Bank ple and HSEC Secwities (USA) Inc., armong other banks, ware named as defendants in a putative dass action filed in
the LS District Court for the Southern District of Neww York by plaintifts alleging anti-compeatitive conduct in the gilts market and seeking
darrages for urnpeched amounts. Cortain of the defandants, ncuding HSBC Bank ple and HSBC Sacufities (USA) Int., have raschied &
settiement with the plaintitfs toresolve this matter. The settlernant remains subject to court apereval. Based on the facts cumently known, itis
not practicable at this ime for HSEC Bank ple 1o pradict the ressiution of thes matter, maluding the b g or any possibde impact on HSBC Bank
pic, which could be sgnificent

Other regulatory investigations, reviews and litigation

HSBC Bank pl andfor canan of its atflates are alse subject 1o & nurmbar of ciier enquines and examinations, requeasts Tor infornaticn,
investigations and reviews by various tex suthorities, regulators, compsatition and law enforosment suthorities, &8 wall s legal proceadings
includirg litigaton, ambitration and othar contentious procaadngs, In conneston with vanous mattens ansing cut of their businesses and
ocperations

At the presant tirme, HSEC Bank ple does not axpect the ultimate resclution of any of thess matters 1o be matena 10 s inancdl pesition;
hoveaver, given the uncarantes imwolvad in legal proceedings and regulatony matters, there can ba no assurance ragarding the eventual
outeorrsa of a particular rater of rratiers

33 Related party transactions

Tha immadiate and ultmate parent company of the group is HSBOC Holdings pla, wiich is moorporated in England and YWales.
Coples of the group financsl staternents may ba obtained from the below sddrass

HSBC Holdings plc

& Canade Souarne

London E14 5HG

The group's related parbes inchude the parant, fallow subsician es, assocates, |onl vaniures, post-amployrment banetit plans for HSBC
amployeas, Key Managament Personnal ['KMP'] of the bank and its ulimate parent comparny, HSBC Hoddings ple, close farmly mambars of the
KWIP and entities which &g controlled, jontly controllad of sigriticanty influencad by the KMP or ther close Tamily meambse s

Particutars of tramsachions Batwoean the group and the related partes ana tabulated bakow in accordancs with 1AS 24 ‘Related pany discosunas’.
The disclosure of the year-end balance and the highest smounts cutstanding during the year gre considerad 10 be the most maeningful
infof mation 1o reprasent the amount of the Tansactions and cutstanding balances durng the yoar.

Key Management Personnel

The KMP of the bank are defined as those parsons having authonty and resporgdility for planmimg, directing and controlling tha activties of the
bank gnd the group. Thay indude the Directors of the bank, cartain senicr executives of the benk, directors of HSBEC Holdings plc and cartain
sanior sacutives of HSEC Holdmgs ple

The emoluments of those KMP who are not Directors or senior executives of the bank are paid by other Group companies who make no
recharge 1o the bank. Accordingly, no emoiurnants in respact of these KMP are indudad n the folowing disclosure

Thi table balow reprasents the compansation for KMP [directers and catain sanior executivas) of the bank in exchangs for sanaces randarad 1o
the bank for the periad they servad dunng the year

Compansation of key Mansgement Parsonnal

Fairo) 2023 uirrs

£000 EDGD EQCD
Shert-term arnployes benefits’ 12,784 13,003 13,487
Post-employmant benefils n ) )
Cthar long-1enm amployes benafits 129 1.081 1.162
Share-based payments 4,195 4,600 4,234
Year anded 31 Dec 18,259 18812 1E 2

1 Inchades fees pad to noneexecutive Cirectors.
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Motes on the financial statements

Advancas snd credits, guarantess and deposit balances dunng the yaar wath Kay Mansgamant Parsonnal

2024 2023
Highwst Highest
amounts ATIOURLS
Balance at outstanding Balance st outatandng
3 Dec  during year 31 Dee during year
£m £m Erm Em
Keay Managamant Parsonnal’
Advances and credits - - — —
Dwpsits 2 ] FH ]

1 Incledes close famdy mambers and entities which ane controlled or jeintly controlled by ERP of the bank of their dose family membera.
2 Exchangs rate spphed for non-GEP amounts is the average Tor the year,

Tha above transactions werg made in the cedinany coursa of business and on substenbally the same tams, inclueding mierast ratas and sacurity,
a3 for cormparable transactions with parsons of a3 similar standing o, where applicabla, wath other erplovess. The transactions did not invehse

rmore than the normal nisk of repayment of presant other unfavourable features.,

In addition 1o the requirements of 1AS 24, particulars of advances lcans and quasidoens), cradits and guarantess enterad inlo by the group with
Directors of HSBC Bank plic are required to be disciosed pursuant to section 413 of the Companies Act 20068 Under the Companies Act, there is
no raguirermant 1o disdlose transactions with othar KWMP. Dunng the course of 2024, there wara no advences, cradits and guarartess antarad

into ey the group with Directors of HSBE Bank plc

Other related parties

Transactions and balances during the year with KMF of the bank's ultimate parent company
Dunng tha course of 2024, thers were no transactions and balancas batwesn KMP of the bank’s witimate pEfant company, wiho were not

considerad EMP of the bank, in respect of advancas and credits, guarsntees and deposits
Transactions and balances dunng the year with associates and joint ventures

The group provides certain banking and firgnosl senices 10 8ss00ates and jont ventres, nduding loans, overdrafts, iMtarest and non-nterast

baaring deposits and current accounts, Details of the mianasis in gssociates and joint vantures ara given in Motes 17 and 36

Transections and balances uring the yeasar wath associates and |oent vantures

2024 2023

Highast Highest
halance Balance at  balance during Balance at
during the year 31 Dec tha year 31 Dac
£m £m Em Em
Suborchnated amourts due Trom essocates 7] 45 185 128
Arounts dug 10 a550aales i1l E 106 96
Amcunis due 1o joint ventures 4 4 5 5
Fair vilug of dornating 355015 with &34 00205 14 14 4 4
Fair valug of deriviineg liabddies with ssdodites % 0 0 0
Guarantees and commilments. 144 180 104 43

The sbove cutstending balances srosein the ordingny coursa of business and on substantially the seme terms, induding interest rates and

sacunty, as for comparable transactions with third-party countaiparias.
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The group’s transachons end balancas duning the vesr wath HSBC Holdings pic and subsidianes of HSBEC Holdings plc

2024 2073
Due toffrom e tofrom
Due to/from subsidiaries of HSBC [ toffroen subsidiaries of HSEC

HSBC Holdings ple Holdings ple HEBC Holdings plc Holdings ple

Highest Highest Highaest Highest

balance balance baance balance

during the Balance at duringthe Balance st cduingthe Balrcest  dunngthe Baerce at
year 31Dec year 31 Dec vear 31 Dec yEar 31 Dec
£m £m £m £m Em Em Em Em

Ansets
Trading assats il 6 190 55 15 0 2,883 8
Darvatives 6,314 4,220 23,368 23385 7495 4,367 928 23038
Fnancial assgts designated and othanssa
rrandatordy massured at fair walug through
prodit o boss B 1 i) - 5 5 i) i)
Loans and advanees to banks = = B384 3,723 = = 5,63 A4
Losrs and achainces to customees 15 - 5685 aa 21 — 571 408
Financial swesirnernts 154 ™ - - 153 194 — —
Rieverse repurchase agreemaernts — non-rading - - 13,538 5139 — — 14 B 13E38
Prepayments, acorued income and other
PSS 109 51 11,134 7,028 B2 4 12,148 G961
Total relntad panty assets ot 31 Dec 6,714 4,377 55,202 39,754 B.042 4,960 B3, 748 ABM4BD
Lishilitias
Trading liabdities a6 & 785 2,195 &3 78 1,258 1,186
Fertanaal kabilities designated 31 Tar value 589 5E9 B08 12 B9a 571 242 B
Deposits by banks - - 5,352 a4 - - 8,230 2,073
Custorner accounts 7441 1,962 11,113 2938 BLE01 5508 1,568 1,500
Darvatives 2,320 2,236 24,744 24270 2.E24 2.062 112 23803
Subcrdinated |iatadites 15,938 16,958 - - 14 444 13,002 —_ =
Regurchace ageements —non-trdng - - 8187 338 — — 9,961 B V&7
Premasions, accuals, deferad income and
athar habdnies 4,153 Z.383 11,174 4,115 A G 3,080 B35 BE813
Total relnted panty liabilities o131 Dwee 30,637 2320 63,973 41,452 20512 piri BG,738 46,749
_Guararitées and cornmilmants - - 5,045 anr — — B.218 4335

HSBC Bank plc routingly entars oo relgtad party transacions with other entities in the HEBC Group These include transactions 1o facimate
third-party frarsactions with customes, trensections for internal risk managemsant, and cther trensactions rebaveant to HSBC Group procassas
These Transactions and the above cutstanding balances #rose in the ordnany course of business and on substantiaky the same terms, induding
intérast rates and security, as for comparabla tramsactions wath third-party counterpartas
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Motes on the financial statements

The bank's transactions and balences durng the year with HSBC Bank pic subsdianes. HSBC Holdings plc and subsicienes of
HSBC Haldings ple

2023 2023
Due toffrom Due toffrom Due wofrom [he taffrom
subsidiaries of subsidiaries of submicianes of subsidianes of
HSBC Bank ple  Due to/from HSBC  HSEC Holdings  HSEC Bark ple Duetofiorm HEEC HEBRC Holdings
subsidiaries Holdings ple plo sulbrsicharnies Holdirgs ple plc
Highest Highest Highmst Highest Highast Highest

balance Balance balance Balance balance Balance balance Balince balines Bslince bdance Balsnce
during at31  during at31 during at31  duing at31  duing a3  dwing atd
the year Dec  the year Dac the year Dac  the year Dec  the yaar Dec theyoar  Dec

£m £m £m £m £m £m Em £m £m £m &m Em
Asnats
Trading assels 135 3 76 26 190 ] 174 B3 T3 8 e 85
Darnitoves 1,969 11.989 5314 4220 NS89 Ne9 11337 8138 1,498 4767 JE.740 71658
Fenancal assets designated
and othansise mandatorily
measwred at fairvaiue
thiciugh peadil of lass 207 208 o~ = = = s i 2=t 23 == =
Ledrs and achances o Banks 3069 2181 - - 506 2443 3346 LE7Z - - aB92  ZEIg
Lioars and advances to
Sl 4111 2839 15 - 202 198 4534 4111 in —_ 367 155
Francial mvasimants E.E58 6481 - - - - 578 B.128 — - -_ —
Reverse repurchase
JgreermEnts - nesrlra ding 4,102 973 - - 1LTE8  1BET 4000 4,102 == — 14314 12788
Prepaymants, accrued
income and cther assets. 5293 a9z 108 51 G566 2 BJ42 T3 2297 62 4 084E B9
Irvastmants in Subddany
underiakings 13297 13247 - - - = A 11,827 = — - -
Total ralated pany asssts
st 31 Dac 4BTTY  3BIEN 5514 4207 49740 32294 47085 306EE 7EM) 4780 BATET 43803
Libilitiss
Trading liabdi tes BT 140 a5 Bx 2786 2796 B0 78 B3 TH 1,250 1, 10
Francial kabillies desgnated
a1 fair value - - 5E9 BES BOE 12 e - 584 &N 242 B
Daposits by banks 1,698 1,172 - - 3839 ZB40 1,978 hed — — 4,242 1,403
Custornar aceounts BE1 BEZ T441 1,982 10,964 2,698 ok ] A8 880 5,508 1,877 1,877
Dernatives _b3ss 10022 2300 2236 22993 21934 1301 10388 284 2000 70977 71680
Subordinated habsdities. T00 Too 15,938 15,938 - 700 00 147 13,678 —_ -
Fepurdhass agnements —
ner-irading 4,071 3,178 - - 8,142 2,362 1,136 — — 593 Bi42

3,048

Premasions, accuals, deferad

ingome and other habiities 7,045 2679 4,148 23r% 10288 3,684 1,397 1,250 4,961 3.0ar B202  BIES
38,808

Total relnted party
Habilities at 31 Dec 23520 18454 30,531 3206 EL.EXS 28,481 14041 29370 24987 BETE? 42881

Guarantees and commaments 5322 5116 - = 3851 230 5315 3321 — — 44086 20

The abowve cutstending balancas arosein the ordinery course of businass and on substantially the same terms, induding intarast rates and
SBCUnTY, a5 tor comparable transachons wath hird-party counterparias

Post-employment benefit plans

Tha HESBC Bank (LK) Pansion Scharma ithe "Scheme’) entarad into swap transactions with the bank to rmanage the inflation and interest rate
sangitnaty of the lisbifities. A1 31 Decamber 2024, the gross notonal value of the swaps was £5,108m (2023 £6.574m). the swaps had a
positive fair valug of E336m to the bank (2023 positive fair value of £429m) and the bank had delivered coflateral of £323m (2023 £43%9m) 1o the
Sghame in respect of these swaps. All sweps were exacuted &t pravailing market rates and wathin standard market bidioffer spreads
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34 Assets held for sale and liabilities of disposal groups held for sale

Hald for sala at 31 Decambar

2024 ;3
£m £rn
Held for sale at 31 Dec
Chsposal groups 21,620 2,78
Unallocated imparrnant losses' [25) 01548
MNorrcument assels held for sale 1 124
Asseis held for sale 21,508 50,368
Liabilities of dispazal groups hald for sale 23,110 0 BB

1 This represents imparrnent losses in ewcess of the carmang amount on the non-cument assels, exciuded from the measurement scope of IFRS B,

Disposal groups

Planned sale of Private Banking business in Germany

On 23 Septembar 2024, HSBC Continental Europe reached an agrearment 10 sall is pavate barking business in Germany 1o BNP Paribas and
the dispogal group meat the hald for ssle cnitena at 31 December 2024, This sela, winch ramaing sulbject 1o works councd consultation, s

axpactad 10 be completed in the sacond halt of 2026, The sale is expected 1o genarate an estirmated pre-lax gain on disposal of £0.2bn, which
will b recognisad on complation

Pianned sale of our business in South Afnica

0n 26 Septambar 2024, HSBC reachad sn agreament to transfer its businass in South Africa tolocal lender FrstRand Bark: Lid snd the disposal
group mat the held for sale criteria at 31 Decarmiber 2024, The transaction, which is sulyect 1o reguiatony and govemmental approvals, is
expactad 1o completa in the sacond half of 2025. At cloging, cumuistive foraign currency trangistion ragserves and other resarvas will recyde to
the income staterment. At 31 Decemiber 2024, foreign currancy Tansiabon resarve and other resamne losses stood at ED.Tbn

Planned sale of French Life Insurance Business

On 20 Dacarnber 2024, HSBC Cominantal Europa, & wholly cvwiad subsidiary of HSBC Bank ple, signed & Marmorandum of Understanding
{Moll) for the planned sale of its French ife insurance busingss, HSBC Assurances Vie (Franca), to Matmut Sociéte d’Assurance Mutuglle The
transaction, which i subsact 1o regulatony approvale and employos consullation, @ axpactad 1o cormplata in the sacond hall of 2006 Tha
dispossl group met the hald for sale oriterm 5131 Decemnber 2024, resulting in the reclassifcation of £19.3bn in asgets and £18.7on in liakities
1o hald for sale, end the recogrition of an mmatenal loss on disposal The tolal pre-tax loes a1 completion is estmated at £0 2bn inclusive of
migration costs and the recyding of curmutative foresgn currency translation resenves, nsurance finance reserves and other reserves which
stood a1 a nat loss of £0 1bn as a1 31 Decembar 2024

At 31 Dacarrbar 2024, the rajor dasses of assars and associated liabilities of disposal grougs hald for sala. axcluding allocated impairmant
Iossas, were as follows:

French Life Insurance German Private
Business  South Africa’ Banking Business Total
£rm £rm £m £m
GEM and
Carporate
Oparating segrnant WPE Centre WPE
Azzpts of deposal groups held for sale
Cash and balances al cantral banks. — - 1,511 1,511
Fmancial assets designated and olhensise mandatorty measured at fair
value through profit and loss 11,607 - - 11,607
Leares and achances 1o banks e = = 15
Loans and advances to customers - B3 236 763
Firt ancial svastmants EI76 = = BITE
Insurance Contrae] Assats 18 e - 18
Prepayments, accrued income and other assels T893 13 18 29
Total Assets ot 31 Dec 2024 18,309 1,175 21,530
Luabsli s of dhaposal groups held Tor 2ale
Custorner accounts - 2,626 1662 4288
Fnancal kabilites designeted a1 far value ] - &5 104
Ingurance Contrazt Lishiitiog 17,387 - - 17,387
Accruals, deferred income and clher liabiities 1272 L1l 18 14431
Total Lisbilities at 31 Dac 2024 18,668 2,667 1776 23,110
Swcond hafof  Second half of Swcond half of
Expected date of completion 2025 2025 2025

1 Ulncler the finanicszl terms of th Sale of cur Souh Afnca busness, HEEG Bank Fic will trangfer the busingss with 3 net assel vilhee of E0.50n Tor & Book vilug
lass anmy prosisions. The purchase price will be satisfied by the transfer of agreed liatdities of £2.7bn. Any requred ncreasa 1o the nael asset value of the business
1o acheeva his will ba satishied by 1he induseon of addional cash. A5 at 31 December 2024, HEEC would be sxpedied to mdude a cash conribution of £2.1bn,

2  Reprasents financial investments measured at fair value throwgh other eormprehensive INCOME.
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Motes on the financial statements

France retail banking
opeTations Crher’ Total
Erm EFrmi Em
Cperatling 2o groent WRE ChE, GEM
Assets of disposal groups held for sale
Cash and balances ai cenval banks 177 == 177
Ferancial 355215 designiatad and olherwise randslonly medsured a1 fair wilue through
prodit and loss g -— 38
Loans and advancoes to banks B0 — B.103
Leires amd achanos 80 customers 13,268 90 15,335
Financial swesiments’ 5 — 25
Prapayrients, acersed incomne and olher assels 103 1 104
_Tetal Asssts 3131 Doc 2023 21,701 1] 21792
Liabdiies of daposcal groups held for sale
Custormer accourts 17402 5 17,587
Fnancial kabidilies designaled a1 Tar value 1, BER — 1658
Dbt Sbounlies i S 1, O — 1,08
Accruals, defarred income and other liabiklies 158 — 158
Toal Liabnlivgs ot 31 Dac 2023 20,689 =] JOUEE
Date of completon 1 January 2024

1 Inchedes transfer of hedge fund admiristration senices.
2 Imzhedes financial mvestrnents measured al fair value through other eomprehensive income of £, 7m and debl mstrurments measired at amort=ed cost of
£3.8m.

Business disposals

France retail banking operations

On 1 January 2024, HSEC Cominentsl Euwrope compiatad the sake of its retal banking business in Franca to CCF, a subsidiary of Promontcna
MME SAS "My Money Group'). The sale also induded HEBC Continental Europe’s 100% owitershup intarest in HSBC SFH (Francs) and s 3%
ownership interast in Cradit Logemant

Upan cormplation and in accordanca with the terms of tha sale, HSBC Continantal Europs recervad 3 €0 1bn (£0. 1ba) profit participation intarsst
In the ultimate hoiding company of My Money Group, The associated impacts on initia recognition of this stake at fair value weee recognised as
part of the pre-tax loss on dispossl in 2023, upon the redassification of the disposal group as hald for sele. In accordance wath tha terms of the
sale, HSBC Continental Eurcpe retained a portfolio of €7.16n (£5.9bn) at the tme of the sale, consisting of home and certain other loans, and
thea CCF brand, which it licansad to tha buyer under a long-tarm licance agresmeant. Additionally, HSBC Continental Europa’s subsidianes, HSBC
Assurances Vie {France) and HSBC Global Asset Management {France), entered into dstribution agreements with the buyes

Th customer lending balancas and associated iIncome staternent impacts of the porticho of retaned loans, togethar with the profit paricipation
interast and the licance agreamant of the CCF brand, were raciasssfiad from WPB to Corporate Cantra, with affect from 1 January 2024

During the fourth quaner of 2024, we bagan the process of marketing the retained home and cther lcan portfodo for sale, which hada camang
vefue of €6 7bn {£5.50n) 81 31 Decamber 2004, A a result, we reciessified the portfolio 1o 8 hotd-to-collect-and-sell business moded from 1
Jemuary 2005 and will measiee it prospactivaly frorm tha first quarter of 2025 at far value through other comprehensive incoma. We expect 1o
recognise sn estimated £0 8bn fair value pre-tax ioss in other comprehensive income on the remesgsurament of the finandsl instruments. The
valuation of this portfelie of loans may be substantially differant in the event of a sale due 1o entity and dealspecific faciors, including funding
costs and the value of customer relationships. in the event of a sale, upon completion, the curmulative fair velue changes recogrised through
other comprehansne mcoma, which would reflect the terms of an agread sale, wolld recassify 1o tha income statermant. In Decambar 2024,

waanterad info non-quatihing economic hedges, hedgng interest rate risk on the portfolio and recogmized a £0. 1bn mark-to-market gain year-
to-data.

Armenia
0On 293 MNowvarnber 2024, HSBC Europa BY completed the sale of HSBC Bank Armarea 1o Ardshmbank wath a yasrdo-date loss of 60 1bn
recognsed

Hussia
On 20 May 2024, HSEC Eurape BY, a whally-owned subsdiary of HSBEC Bank ple, completad tha sale of HSEC Bank (RR) {Lirmitad Lisbilay
Company) 1o Expobank Foreign cumency transkation resenve losses of E001bn were recognised in the income statement upon complation
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35 Events after the balance sheet date

In 13 assessment of events after the balance sheet date, The group has considerad and concluded that there are no events requiring sgustmeant
or disclosures in tha fnancial statements

36 HSBC Bank pic’'s subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates

In accordanca with saction 408 of tha CquanlagM 2008 & it of HSEC Bank ple subsidignes, joint ventures and associates, the registerad
office address and the affectve parcentage of agquity owred at 31 Decambar 2024 15 dsciosad balow

Unlass ofhersise stated, the sham capdal cornpises ordmary of common shares which are hald by HSBC Bank ple or its subsidianies. The
owmnership parcentage is provided for esch undertaking. The undertalangs below are consolidsted by HSBC Benk plc unlass othanwise indiceted

HSBC Barwk ple's rogistarad office addmass is:
HSEC Bark plo

8 Canada Square

London E14 5HO
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Motes on the financial statements

Subsidiaries
The undertakings balow ara consohidatad by the group.

% of share class % of share class
held by hald by
immediate parent immediate paremt
COmMpAany company
{or by HSBC Bank {or by HSBC Bank
ple where this ple where this

Subsidiaries varies) Foeateunna Subsidiaries waries) | Sr—
Al Morminees (K One Lirnred 100,00 e HEBC nsurance Seraces Holdings Lirmaed 100,00 18
Al Mominees (10 Tws Limited 100,00 10 (In Liquidation]
Assatfinance December Hi Limied 10000 0 _HSEC Investment Bank Holdings Lirnfed 100,00 L
Assatfinanad Dectrnbaer (F) Lenied 100,00 il HSBC kssuer Services Comman Depasitary 100,00 1.0
Assetfinance Decernber (R Limited 100.00 [ Morringa (UK Lirruted
Assetfinance June (41 Limited 106,00 1 _HEBC Life (UK} Limited 100,00 Ll
Assatinance March (B) Limited 100.00 1 HSBC Life Assurance (Maltah L1id. 100,00 [ogm 2
Assatiinance March () Limited 106,00 o HSBC LU Nominges Limited 10000 %
Assetfinance Septerber (F) Limied 106,60 10 HSBEC harking Mame Nodmsrbe (IR Linstad 10005 LA
Banco Nominess (Guersey) Limited 100,00 12 HSBC Middle Easi Leasing Partnership A !
Banco Nominees 2 (Goemsey) Limied 100.00 [E] HSEC Cprational Semviees GrrtH 10000 (0900 '
Banco Mominses Limited 100,00 L HSBC Crveripas Mormings (UK Leniled 100.00 310
Besu Sclail Limited Parinership Ty 1,0 HSBC FPE Corporate Senvices 1 Limited 100,00 b
BentallGragnCak China Real Estate ¥y [NT] HSBL Ponsion Trest liredand) DAC 10000 o
Irvesiments, LP. HSEC P1 Heldings (Mauriius) Limitad 100.00 el
Canada Crescent Nomingeas (LUK Limited [in 100,00 a8 HSBC Praferental P (K] 100,00 ERE]
Liquidatusn} HSBC Private Bank [Lusembourg) 5.4, 100,00 [Gasm =
CCF & Partners As<et Managameni Limsed 100,00 (B0 o HSBC Prvate Bank [Suisse) S4 100,60 1.3
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* "‘h’::'w“"‘ Footnotes
immediate parent 1 Whane an enlity 15 governed by voling nghts, HSBC consoldaies when
comparny il holds - directly o indinectly - the necessary voling nghls 10 pass
{or by HSBG Bank reschutions by the goveming body. In all other cases, the assassment of
plc where this control I8 more comples: and requres udgenent of othar factoes,
Subsidiades varies) u ml'.'luch'l‘g having eposune to vanability of retums, power to direct
- ant activitied, and whirlher powr 5 held 23 an agent of prnapal,
;F;SL.HW {P1yt Limited ﬁg : HEBC's consclidation policy is describad in Mote 1.2(a),
e ; 2 Managemant has determined thal these underlakings are excluded

SMC Les Dineers D'Antibes BO.OD (508 = frorn conacidetion in the Group Sccconts a8 Thase sntfes 60 noLmeet
_SMCBME-I007 A 10000  (999% &1 the defirition of subsidianes m accordance with IFRS. HSBC's
SMCEME-T00T B 100,00 (900 W consolidation policy 18 described m Mote 1,202,

SMCEME-2008 A 10000 e 3 Diractly hetd by HSBEC Bank ple

Soastd Frangaise o1 Suisss 10000 (9990 50 Destrition of shares

Sormers Dublin DAC 10000 (969m = 4 Proferencs Shates

Somers Nommeaes Far East) Linnied 106,00 13 5 Aclions
_Sopmgest 100,00 (daoE S8 & Redeamabla Prefarence Shares

South Yerkshire Light Fad Limited 100,00 4 T GmbH Anteid

Tinksus Euwropa Immobden-Fonds M3 10000 (999 T B Pats

Cigekn Urecht Verawahiung s-GmbH

Trnkaus Immobdien-Fonds 0000 (pee  ne Registered offices

$as.dmel:s.fm:ul‘rg:ﬁrrm e = 9 10 Easlafon Tomace, Dubin, kaland, D02 T380

e rone Vb 100, Boon > 10 & Canada Sguare, London, United Kingdom, E18 SH0

11 Donpgsl South, N , Bl Kingd

Trniaus Private Equity Management GmH 10000 (99001 7% D e s e wbonsl. ot Lt Koot
A'—ll‘:mmmwwm ot ﬁg gg - 12 Amoid House StJulians Avenue, St Peter Port, Guarmsey, GY1 30F
o e 500 = 13 37 Front Street, Harbourview Centre, Ground Floor, Harreton,

Joint ventures

The undertakings below ara joint ventures end eguity sccountad

Pembecke, Bermuda, HW 11

14 1 Queen's Road Central, Hong Kong

16 ek House Hirzel Street, 51 Peter Porl, Guemsey, G 1 INP

16 oo Teneo Finandal Adwsory Lirmited, The Colmere Building, 20 Colmere
Circus, Queensway, Bammingham, United Bingdom, B4 BAT

17 Schders - Fue Saad Zaghloul Imemguble - § 70 Marfaa, PO, Bax 17 8478

% of share class tlar hichael, Beyrouth, Lebanon, 11042040
; m':l"’ by 18 Clo Wakers Corporate Services Limited, Walker Fiouse, B7 Mary Sireel,
mirmaliu:a P George Town, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, K 1-9006
i hwhk 1838 gvenus dber, Pans, France, 5116
ple where this 20 Immeuble Coeur Défense 110 esplanade du Géndral de Gaule,
Joint Vemtures varieg] o Courbevoia, France, S2400 .
e s o 21 HEBC Heuse Esplanate, St Helier, Jersay. JE4 BUE
— 22 118 Archbishop Street, Vallatia, Malta, WiT1444
PraServe Bermuda Limited 50,00 b
Tha London Silver Market Foang Limitad i T, 23 PO Bow 304 Ugland House, Grand Cayman, Cayman telands, K1-1104
24 HSEC House Esplanade, St Helier, Jersey, JE1 1HS
i 26 Centre Villa 1341 Building - 41h Floor Patnarche Howayek Street, PO
Associates B Riad EI Solh, Lebanon, 9537
Thia undertakings below sre assocstes and equty sccountad i Harsdillos 3, DUsSebdorT, Genmnty, 40949
27 BG NN Sreat, Crormi, Matla, ORM 3104
% of share elass 28 Unil401, Level 4, Gate Praanct Buikiing 2, Duban Intomatonal Financial
held by Corng, P, O Box BOEREI, Dubai, Uniled Arab Emirales
immediate parent 28 HSBC House Esplanade, St Helier, Jersey. JE1 1GT
COMpany 30 1 Grand Canal Square, Grand Canal Haour, Dublin 2, Ireland, DO2 FE20
{or by HSBC Bank 31 &ih fleor HSBC Centro 18, Cybarcity, Ebena, Maurities, 72201
e where this 32 18 Boulevard de Kockedscheusr, Lieemboung, Liotermbourg, 1621
Assocites variws] ot ot 33 517 Qu des Bergues, Geneva, Switzorland, 1201
BGF Group pic 2462 s 34 5 rue Heienhatl, Senni Lunasmbeang, L-1738
Bud Finanoal Limited 450 4,43 35 1 Mutual Place, 107 Rvonia Road, Sandton, Gauteng, South Afnica,
Deido Fancial Seraces Limited {in T.E6 d.. 2108
Administation) 36 18 Boulevird d'Ansanchos, Liemtourg, L-1 160
Episode Six e 1 L L) a7 3More London Rrversade, London, United Eingdom, SE1 240
HOLAKSA 1L B i ke 38 Woodbourne Hal, Road Town, Torola, British Vimgin klands, PO, B
_Lightico Lid Y w4 3162
_Liguidtyftatch LLC iy 1. 58 39 35 Ballards Lane, London, Unitdd Kingdaen, N3 150
Lendon Precious Metsts Clpanng Linnated Ap.00 Luds 40 ofo Maylair Corporate Serdces Lid., 26 Bumaby Street, Hamilon,
Mlarketnode PTE. Lid, 128 % Bamrnuda, HMI1
Cruaniesa Lirnded 53 51 41 77 Oid Gloucester Streel, Lendon, Uniled Kingdom, WGTH 38X
Threadneeds Sofhwarg Heldings Lamibed 7,40 k) 47 1316 York Buiidngs, London, United Kingdom, WC2IN BIU
Trade Information Hetweork Limided 127 o 43 187-180 Great Porlland Street, Sth Floor, Londen, United Kingdom,
Trinksus Eurcpa Immebdien-Fends Nr, 7 Iy 1,28 WiV 5PF .
Frankfun Mertonvierns KiG 44 ofo Interpath Lid, 10 Fleal Place, London, Unded Kingdom, ECAR TF8.
Wi Trade Innovation Designated Activity *ER Lk 4F 251 Little Faks Drive, Mew Castle, Wirninglon, United States of

Company (In Ligudation)

Amanca, 19808
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Motes on the financial statements

Registered offices
48 Brue du Laborateine, Grand Duchy of Luemboung, Lusemboung, L1911
AT 121 HaHashmonairm 51, Tel fure, rael, 87 13328

48 111 Town Square Place, Suite 840, Jersey City, New Jersey, United
States of Amenca, 07310

48 b Roer, 82 Threadneeds Sireal, Leadon, United Kingdom, ECZR EHP
50 1 Harbourront Avenue, #14-07 Keppel Bay Tower, Singapore, 098832

Bl oo Company Secretanal Department, 280 Bishopagate, London, Unrbed
Kingdom, ECEM 425

61 Ind Floor, Regis House, 45 King William Stréet, London, Linrted
Kmngdom, EC4R AN
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Independent auditors report to the members of HSBC Bank plc

Report on the audit of the financia statements
Opinion
In our opinion, HSBC Bank plc’s group financial statements and company financia statements (the 'financial statements):

- give atrueand fair view of the state of the group’s and of the company’s affairs as at 31 December 2024 and of the group’s profit and
the group’s and company’s cash flows for the year then ended;

- have been properly prepared in accordance with UK-adopted international accounting standards as applied in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act 2006; and

- have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006.
We have audited the financial statements, included within the Annual Report and Accounts 2024 (the ‘Annual Report'), which comprise the:
- consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2024;

- consolidated income statement and consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;
- consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then ended;

- consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended;

- HSBC Bank plc balance sheet as at 31 December 2024;

- HSBC Bank plc statement of changes in equity for the year then ended,;

- HSBC Bank plc statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

- notes to the financia statements, comprising material accounting policy information and other explanatory information.

Certain notes to the financial statements have been presented elsewhere in the Annual Report, rather than in the notes to the financial statements. These
are cross-referenced from the financial statements and are identified as‘ (Audited)’. The relevant disclosures are included in the Risk review section on
pages 21 to 93.

Our opinion is consistent with our reporting to the Audit Committee.

Separate opinion in relation to international financia reporting standards adopted pursuant to Regulation (EC) No 1606/2002 as
it appliesin the European Union

Asexplained in note 1.1(a) to the financial statements, the group and company, in addition to applying UK-adopted international accounting standards,
have also applied international financial reporting standards adopted pursuant to Regulation (EC) No 1606/2002 as it applies in the European Union.

In our opinion, the group and company financia statements have been properly prepared in accordance with international financia reporting standards
adopted pursuant to Regulation (EC) No 1606/2002 as it appliesin the European Union.

Separate opinion in relation to IFRSs asissued by the IASB

Asexplained in note 1.1(a) to the financia statements, the group and company, in addition to applying UK-adopted international accounting standards,
have also applied International Financial Reporting Standards ('IFRSS) asissued by the International Accounting Standards Board ('IASB") ('IFRS
Accounting Standards)).

In our opinion, the group and company financia statements have been properly prepared in accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards
Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) ('1SAs (UK)"), International Standards on Auditing issued by the
International Auditing and Assurance Standards Board (‘I SAS) and applicable law. Our responsibilities under 1SAs (UK) and | SAs are further
described in the Auditors responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion.

Independence

We remained independent of the group in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statementsin the UK,
which includes the FRC's Ethical Standard, as applicable to listed public interest entities, and the International Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (including International |ndependence Standards) issued by the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants (IESBA Code), and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilitiesin accordance with these requirements.

To the best of our knowledge and belief, we declare that non-audit services prohibited by either the FRC's Ethical Standard or Article 5(1) of
Regulation (EU) No 537/2014 were not provided.

Other than those disclosed in note 6, we have provided no non-audit services to the company or its controlled undertakings in the period under audit.
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Our audit approach
Overview
Audit scope
- We performed full scope audits of two significant components, namely the UK non-ring-fenced bank (UK NRFB') and HSBC Continental

Europe ("HBCE'). For two further components, specific audit procedures were performed over selected significant account balances and
financial statement note disclosures.

Key audit matters
- Expected credit losses - Impairment of loans and advances to customers (group and company)

- Impairment of investment in subsidiaries (company)

Materiality
- Overall group materiality: £258m (2023: £231m) based on 1% of Tier 1 capital.
- Overall company materiality: £136m (2023: £129m) based on 1% of Tier 1 capital.

- Performance materiality: £194m (2023: £174m) (group) and £102m (2023: £97m) (company).

The scope of our audit
As part of designing our audit, we determined materiality and assessed the risks of material misstatement in the financial statements.
Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in the auditors professional judgement, were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of
the current period and include the most significant assessed risks of material misstatement (whether or not due to fraud) identified by the auditors,
including those which had the greatest effect on: the overall audit strategy; the allocation of resourcesin the audit; and directing the efforts of the
engagement team. These matters, and any comments we make on the results of our procedures thereon, were addressed in the context of our audit of
the financial statements as awhole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Thisisnot acomplete list of al risksidentified by our audit.

Impairment of investment in subsidiaries (company) isanew key audit matter this year. Otherwise, the key audit matters below are consistent with
last year.

Expected credit losses - Impairment of loans and advances to customers (group and company)
Nature of the key audit matter

oOoOooodn

Determining ECL involves management judgement and is subject to a high degree of estimation uncertainty. Management makes various
assumptions when estimating ECL. We performed a risk assessment to identify those assumptions with significant levels of management
judgement and for which variations had the most material impact on ECL.

Judgements were made in selecting applicable recovery strategies which determine the estimated loss for the larger individually assessed
wholesale Stage 3 cases, specifically around cash flow assumptions, including timing of cash flows and where applicable, valuation of collateral.
The modelling methodologies used to estimate ECL are developed using historical experience. We assess the impact of limitationsin these
methodol ogies when forecasting the extent and timing of future customer defaults or when responding to emerging risks, such as climaterisk. The
focus of our assessment of the impact of climate risk on ECL was to evaluate management’s risk assessment process for identifying, quantifying
and concluding that the impact of climate risk on ECL for the year end was immaterial.

Matters discussed with the Audit Committee

We reported to the Audit Committee our observations covering governance and controls over ECL. Our observations regarded:

- conclusions over significant assumptions used to estimate the discounted cash flow projections for larger individually assessed
credit impaired wholesale exposures; and

- thedisclosures madein relation to ECL.
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How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
We assessed the design and effectiveness of governance and controls over the estimation of ECL. We observed management's review and
challenge in governance forums for the assessment of ECL for wholesale portfolios.

We also tested controls over the approval of significant individual impairments relating to high value wholesale credit-impaired exposures.  In
respect of asample of larger individually assessed credit-impaired wholesale exposures we:

- tested the completeness and accuracy of certain input data used by management to determine expected credit losses;
- evaluated the reasonableness of certain cash flow scenarios and the weighting of those scenarios;

- assessed the significant assumptions used to estimate the discounted cash flow projections and where appropriate we involved experts to

assess the underlying collateral or business valuations;
- considered the sensitivity of ECL to variations in the severity and probability weighting of scenarios; and

- considered whether the judgements made in selecting the significant assumptions would give rise to indicators of possible management
bias.
We evaluated the disclosures made in the consolidated financial statementsin relation to the measurement of expected credit |osses of loans and
advances to customers - wholesale stage 3.

We evaluated management’s risk assessment in respect of theimpact of climate change on the ECL provision, including involving our modelling
specialists to evaluate the stress testing and scenario analysis methodology used and sensitising key assumptions.

Finally, we tested the audited Credit Risk disclosures made in the Annual Report.

Relevant references in the Annua Report and Accounts 2024

- Audited credit risk disclosures, pages 31 - 73.
- Audit Committee Report, page 97

- Note 1.2(d): Financial instruments measured at amortised cost, page 129.

Note 1.2(i): Impairment of amortised cost and FVOCI financial assets, page 131.

Impairment of investment in subsidiaries (company)
Nature of the key audit matter

Management reviewed investments in subsidiaries for indicators of impairment as at 31 December 2024. Where indicators were identified
management estimated the recoverable amount using avalue in use (‘VIU") model. Management’s assessment resulted in an impairment charge
of £0.9 hillion in relation to the investment in HBCE. The methodology in the VIU model is dependent on various assumptions, both short term
and long term in nature. These assumptions, which are subject to estimation uncertainty, are derived from a combination of management’s
judgement, experts engaged by management and market data. The significant assumptions that we focused our audit on were those with greater
levels of management judgement and for which variations had the most significant impact on the recoverable amount. Specifically, these included
forecast cash flows for 2025 to 2029 and discount rates.

Matters discussed with the Audit Committee
We discussed the appropriateness of methodologies used and significant assumptions with the audit committee, giving consideration to the
macroeconomic outlook and HSBC's strategy. We considered reasonable possible alternatives for significant assumptions.

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

We tested the controlsin place over the forecasted cash flow assumptions used to determine the recoverable amounts. We assessed the
appropriateness of the methodology used, and the mathematical accuracy of the calculations, to estimate the recoverable amounts. In respect of
the significant assumptions, our testing included the following:

- Challenging the achievability of management’s business plan and the prospects for HSBC' s businesses, as well as considering the
achievement of historic forecasts;

- Obtaining and evaluating evidence relating to significant assumptions, from a combination of historic experience and external
market and other group financial information;

- Assessing whether the cash flows included in the model were in accordance with the relevant accounting standard;
- Assessing the sensitivity of the VIU to reasonable variations in significant assumptions, both individually and in aggregate; and

- Determining areasonable range for the discount rate used within the model, with the assistance of our valuation experts, and
comparing it to the discount rate used by management.
We evaluated and tested the disclosures made in the financial statementsin relation to investment in subsidiaries.

Relevant references in the Annual Report and Accounts 2024

- Audit Committee Report, page 97
- Note 1.2(a): consolidation and related policies, pages 127 - 128.

- Note 18: Investments in subsidiaries, pages 173 - 174.
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How we tailored the audit scope

We tailored the scope of our audit to ensure that we performed enough work to be able to give an opinion on the financial statements as awhole, taking
into account the structure of the group and the company, the accounting processes and controls, and the industry in which they operate.

A focus on risk factors

The risks that HSBC Bank plc faces are diverse, with the interdependencies between them being numerous and complex. In performing our risk
assessment we engaged with a number of stakeholders to ensure we appropriately understood and considered these risks and their interrelationships.
This included stakeholders within HSBC and our own experts within PwC. This engagement covered external factors across the geopolitical,
macroeconomic, regulatory and accounting landscape, and the impact of climate risk. It also covered the strategy and transformation-driven internal
environment at HSBC.

Scoping

HSBC Bank plc operates as one integrated business with two main hubs in London and Paris. The London hub consists of the UK NRFB and the Paris
hub comprises HBCE, its EU branches and its subsidiaries in Maltaand Luxembourg.

Through our risk assessment, we tailored the scope of our audit to ensure that we performed enough work to be able to give an opinion on the financial
statements as a whole, taking into account the structure of the group and the company, the accounting processes and controls, and the industry in which
they operate. The risks of material misstatement can be reduced to an acceptable level by testing the entities that are significant due to their size and
those that drive particular significant risks identified as part of our risk assessment. We continually assessed risks and changed the scope of our audit
where necessary. Our risk assessment and scoping identified certain entities (collectively the ‘components) for which we obtained audit opinions. This
ensures that sufficient coverage has been obtained for each financial statement line item (FSLI).

In establishing the overall approach to the group and company audit, we scoped using the balances relevant to each component and determined the
type of work that needed to be performed over the components by us, as the group engagement team, or auditors within PwC UK and from other PwC
network firms operating under our instruction (‘ component auditors).

Significant components audit approach

As aresult of our scoping for the group we determined that full scope audits of the significant components were necessary, owing to their financial
significance. We instructed component auditors, PwC UK and PwC France to work to assigned materiality levels reflecting the size of the operations
they audited. Certain significant component auditors performed their work to alocal statutory audit materiality that was alower level than our allocated
group materiality. We then considered the significance of other components in relation to primary statement account balances and note disclosures.

In doing this we also considered the presence of any significant audit risks and other qualitative factors (including history of misstatements through
fraud or error). For two components, specific audit procedures were performed over selected significant account balances. For the remainder, the risk
of material misstatement was mitigated through group audit procedures including testing of entity level controls and group and company level
analytical review procedures.

In June 2024, we held a meeting in London with the engagement partners and senior staff from the group audit team and the PwC teams who undertake
audits of the components that are significant due to size or risk. The meeting focused primarily on assessing our approach to auditing the group’s
businesses, changes at HSBC Bank plc and in our PwC teams, and how we continue to innovate and improve the quality of the audit. We aso
discussed our significant audit risks.

We were in active dialogue throughout the year with the engagement partners and teams responsible for the UK NFRB and HBCE audits, including
directing how they planned and performed their work. Senior members of our team undertook at least one in-person site visit prior to the year-end
where a full scope audit was requested and we had oversight over certain areas of audit work performed. Our interactions with component auditors
included regular communication throughout the audit, including the issuance of instructions, a review of working papers relating to the key audit
matters, in-person site visits and remote virtual sessions to inspect their working papers throughout the different phases of the audit and formal
clearance meetings. This enabled us to effectively focus on the direction, supervision and review of the work performed by the component auditors.
The group audit engagement partner was also the partner on the audit of the UK NRFB significant component.

Group-wide audit approach

Certain balances were audited by the PwC HSBC Holdings plc Group engagement team where they related to Group level accounts. HSBC has entity
level controls that have a pervasive influence across the Group, as well as other global and regional governance and controls over aspects of financial
reporting, such as those operated by the Global Risk function for expected credit losses. A significant amount of IT and operational processes and
controls relevant to financial reporting are undertaken in operations centres run by Digital Business Services (‘'DBS). Whilst these operations centres
are not separate components, the IT and operational processes and controls are relevant to the financial information of HSBC Bank plc. Financia
reporting processes and controls are also performed centrally in HSBC Bank plc’s finance operations centres (‘Finance Operations), including the
impairment assessment of investment in subsidiaries and intangible assets, the consolidation of HSBC Bank plc's results, the preparation of
financial statements, and certain management oversight controls relevant to financial reporting.

HSBC Holdings plc Group-wide processes or processes in DBS and Finance Operations are subject to specified audit procedures or an audit over
specific financial statement line items. These procedures primarily relate to testing of 1T genera controls, forward looking economic scenarios for
ECL, operating expenses, intangible assets, valuation of financia instruments, intercompany eliminations, reconciliations, consolidation and payroll.
For these areas, we either performed audit work ourselves, or directed and provided oversight of the audit work performed by other PwC teams. This
audit work, together with analytical review procedures and assessing the outcome of local external audits, also addressed the risk of material
misstatement for balancesin entities that were not part of a significant component.

The impact of climate risk on our audit
In considering the impact of climate risk on our audit, we:

- Made enquiries of management to understand the extent of the potential impact of climate risk on the financia statements and we
remained alert when performing our audit procedures for any indicators of the impact of climate risk.

- Evaluated and challenged management's assessment of the impact of climate risk, which includes the potential impact on ECL,
classification and measurement of financial instruments and going concern assumption.
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- Read the disclosures in relation to climate risk made in the other information within the Annual Report to ascertain whether the
disclosures  are materially consistent with the financial statements and our knowledge from our audit. Our responsibility over other
information is further described in the Reporting on other information section of our report.

Our procedures did not identify any material incremental adjustments needed to capture climate impacts on the group and company financial
statements.

Materidlity

The scope of our audit was influenced by our application of materiality. We set certain quantitative thresholds for materiality. These, together with
qualitative considerations, helped us to determine the scope of our audit and the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures on the individual
financial statement line items and disclosures and in evaluating the effect of misstatements, both individually and in aggregate on the financial
statements as awhole.

Based on our professional judgement, we determined materiality for the financial statements as awhole as follows:

Financial statements - group Financia statements - company
Overall materiality £258 million (2023: £231 million). £136 million (2023: £129 million).
How we determined it 1% of Tier 1 capital 1% of Tier 1 capital

Rationale for benchmark applied Tier 1 capital was aso used as the benchmark in the prior year. The basis for determining materiality was re-
evaluated and we considered other benchmarks, such as profit before tax. Tier 1 capital was determined to be
the most appropriate benchmark given the importance of this metric to the HSBC Bank plc decision making
process and to principal users of the financial statements, including the ultimate holding company HSBC
Holdings plc.

For each component in the scope of our group audit, we alocated a materiality that was less than our overall group materiality. The range of
materiality allocated across components was £7m to £130m. Certain components were audited to alocal statutory audit materiality that was also less
than our overall group materiality.

We use performance materiality to reduce to an appropriately low level the probability that the aggregate of uncorrected and undetected misstatements
exceeds overall materiality. Specifically, we use performance materiality in determining the scope of our audit and the nature and extent of our testing
of account balances, classes of transactions and disclosures, for example in determining sample sizes. Our performance materiality was 75% (2023:
75%) of overall materiality, amounting to £194m (2023: £174m) for the group financia statements and £102m (2023: £97m) for the company financia
statements.

In determining the performance materiality, we considered a number of factors - the history of misstatements, risk assessment and aggregation risk and
the effectiveness of controls - and concluded that an amount at the upper end of our normal range was appropriate.

We agreed with the Audit Committee that we would report to them misstatements identified during our audit above £13m (group audit) (2023: £12m)
and £7m (company audit) (2023: £6m) as well as misstatements below those amounts that, in our view, warranted reporting for qualitative reasons.

Conclusions relating to going concern

Our evaluation of the directors assessment of the group's and the company’s ability to continue to adopt the going concern basis of accounting
included:

- Performing arisk assessment to identify factors that could impact the going concern basis of accounting, including both internal risks (e.g.,

strategy execution) and external risks (e.g., macroeconomic conditions);

- Understanding and evaluating the group and company’s financial forecasts and stress testing of liquidity and regulatory capital, including the

severity of the stress scenarios that were used;
- Understanding and evaluatingcredit rating agency ratings and actions; and

- Reading and evaluating the adequacy of the disclosures made in the financial statementsin relation to going concern.

Based on the work we have performed, we have not identified any material uncertainties relating to events or conditions that, individualy or
collectively, may cast significant doubt on the group's and the company’s ability to continue as a going concern for a period of at least twelve months
from when the financial statements are authorised for issue.

In auditing the financial statements, we have concluded that the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the
financial statements is appropriate.

However, because not all future events or conditions can be predicted, this conclusion is not a guarantee as to the group's and the company's ability to
continue as a going concern.

Our responsibilities and the responsibilities of the directors with respect to going concern are described in the relevant sections of this report.
Reporting on other information

The other information comprises all of the information in the Annual Report other than the financial statements and our auditors report thereon. The
directors are responsible for the other information. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, accordingly, we
do not express an audit opinion or, except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated in this report, any form of assurance thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materialy inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materialy
misstated. If we identify an apparent material inconsistency or material misstatement, we are required to perform procedures to conclude whether there
isamaterial misstatement of the financial statements or a material misstatement of the other information. If, based on the work we have performed, we
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conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report based on these
responsibilities.

With respect to the Strategic report and Report of the Directors, we also considered whether the disclosures required by the UK Companies Act 2006
have been included.

Based on our work undertaken in the course of the audit, the Companies Act 2006 requires us also to report certain opinions and matters as described
below.

Strategic report and Report of the Directors

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit, the information given in the Strategic report and Report of the Directors for the
year ended 31 December 2024 is consistent with the financial statements and has been prepared in accordance with applicable legal requirements.

In light of the knowledge and understanding of the group and company and their environment obtained in the course of the audit, we did not identify
any material misstatements in the Strategic report and Report of the Directors.

Responsibilities for the financial statements and the audit
Responsibilities of the directors for the financial statements

As explained more fully in the Statement of directors responsibilities in respect of the financial statements, the directors are responsible for the
preparation of the financial statements in accordance with the applicable framework and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view. The
directors are also responsible for such internal control asthey determineis necessary to enable the preparation of financia statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the group’s and the company’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate
the group or the company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.
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Auditors responsibilities for the audit of the financid statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assuranceis ahigh level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with 1SAs (UK) and 1SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individualy or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

Irregularities, including fraud, are instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations. We design procedures in line with our responsibilities,
outlined above, to detect material misstatements in respect of irregularities, including fraud. The extent to which our procedures are capable of
detecting irregularities, including fraud, is detailed below.

Based on our understanding of the group and industry, we identified that the principal risks of non-compliance with laws and regulations related  to
breaches of financial crime laws and regulations and regulatory compliance, including regulatory reporting requirements and conduct of business, and
we considered the extent to which non-compliance might have a material effect on the financial statements. We aso considered those laws and
regulations that have a direct impact on the financial statements such as the Companies Act 2006 and relevant tax legislation. We evaluated
management’s incentives and opportunities for fraudulent manipulation of the financial statements (including the risk of override  of controls) and
determined that the principa risks were related to posting inappropriate journal entries to reduce costs, intentional mismarking  of trades, and
management bias in accounting estimates.

The group engagement team shared this risk assessment with the component auditors so that they could include appropriate audit procedures in
response to such risksin their work. Audit procedures performed by the group engagement team and/or component auditors included:
- Review of correspondence with and reports to the regulators, including the Prudential Regulation Authority (‘PRA") and Financial Conduct
Authority (‘FCA");

- Review of minutes of meetings held by the Board of Directors and different committees such as the Audit Committee and Risk Committee,

which include discussions of management’s reporting to these committees in respect of compliance and legal matters;

- Enquiries of management and those charged with governance, and review of internal audit reportsin so far as they related to the financia
statements;

- Obtaining legal confirmations from legal advisors relating to material litigation and compliance matters;

- Assessment of entity-level controlsrelating to corporate governance, whistleblowing arrangements, personal conduct and legal
investigations; and evaluation of matters reported on the group’s whistleblowing programmes and the results of management’s
investigation  of such mattersinsofar as they related to the financial statements;

- Challenging assumptions and judgements made by management in their significant accounting estimates, in particular in relation to the
determination of fair value of financial instruments, the determination of expected credit losses, recoverability of deferred tax assets,

impairment of investment in subsidiaries and sufficiency of recognised provisions for litigation cases;
- Obtaining confirmations from third parties to confirm the existence of a sample of balances;

- ldentifying and testing journal entries meeting specific fraud criteria, including backdated journals, those posted with certain descriptions,

posted and/or approved by unexpected individuals, or journals corresponding to certain account combinations; and

- Varying the nature, timing and extent of substantive testing to introduce unpredictability.

There are inherent limitations in the audit procedures described above. We are less likely to become aware of instances of non-compliance with laws
and regulations that are not closely related to events and transactions reflected in the financial statements. Also, the risk of not detecting a material
misstatement due to fraud is higher than the risk of not detecting one resulting from error, as fraud may involve deliberate concealment by, for
example, forgery or intentional misrepresentations, or through collusion.

Our audit testing might include testing complete populations of certain transactions and balances, possibly using data auditing techniques. However, it
typically involves selecting alimited number of items for testing, rather than testing complete populations. We will often seek to target particular items
for testing based on their size or risk characteristics. In other cases, we will use audit sampling to enable us to draw a conclusion about the population
from which the sampleis selected.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements in accordance with ISAs (UK) is located on the FRC's website at:
www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of our auditors report.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:
- ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control;

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,

but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the group’s and company’s internal control;

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by

management;
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- Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the group’s and company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosuresin the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the group to cease

to continue as a going concern;

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the

consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation; and

- Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the group and
company to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of

the group and company audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficienciesin internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless
law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consegquences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

Use of thisreport

This report, including the opinions, has been prepared for and only for the company’s members as a body in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of
the Companies Act 2006 and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving these opinions, accept or assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any
other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.

Other required reporting

Companies Act 2006 exception reporting
Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report to you if, in our opinion:
- we have not obtained all the information and explanations we require for our audit; or

- adequate accounting records have not been kept by the company, or returns adequate for our audit have not been received from branches not
visited by us; or

- certain disclosures of directors remuneration specified by law are not made; or
- the company financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns.

We have no exceptions to report arising from this responsibility.

Appointment

Following the recommendation of the Audit Committee, we were appointed by the directors on 31 March 2015 to audit the financial statements for the
year ended 31 December 2015 and subsequent financial periods. The period of total uninterrupted engagement is ten years, covering the years ended
31 December 2015 to 31 December 2024.

Other matter

The company is required by the Financial Conduct Authority Disclosure Guidance and Transparency Rules to include these financial statementsin an
annual financial report prepared under the structured digital format required by DTR 4.1.15R - 4.1.18R and filed on the National Storage Mechanism of
the Financial Conduct Authority. This auditors report provides no assurance over whether the structured digital format annual financial report has
been prepared in accordance with those requirements.

Lawrence Wilkinson

(Senior Statutory Auditor)
for and on behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditors
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